
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 2:00 pm 

Riverhead Town Hall 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY 11901 
 

IN PERSON MEETING, NO REMOTE OPTION 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 8/17/22 review (approval) 

 
 
2. Science and Stewardship 

a. NYWIMA update: Fall Academy (Ms. Malangone) 
b. Education and Outreach Division: update (Ms. Parrott) 
c. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Ms. Weigand) 

 
 
3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 

a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Mr. Carbone and Mr. Huss) 
b. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave) 
c. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy) 

 
  Compatible Growth Area 

d. Tommasino Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application / 88 Woodland Avenue, 
Manorville / 200-558-2-23.3 / proposal to exceed the 35% clearing limit to 45% to construct a 
9,600 square foot horse arena on a 2.4 acre project site with an existing single-family 
residence and barn / decision deadline 9/21/22 / draft decision (Ms. Hargrave) 

e. Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area Development of Regional Significance and 
Hardship Waiver Application / LIE North Service Road, west of Sills Road / Yaphank /  
200-662-2-5.16 / development of 549,942 square feet of warehouses in three buildings and 
hardship to impact steep slopes on a 71.45 acre project site / completeness, schedule public 
hearing (Ms. Hargrave) 

f. PSEG-LI Request for Determination of Jurisdiction / LIE North Service Road, Yaphank / 
install 20 new wood utility replace and replace 10 existing wood utility poles that are taller and 
wider for the Expressway Drive North project / Determination (Ms. Hargrave) 
 

Core Preservation Area, Compatible Growth Area, Critical Resource Area 
g. Lewis Road Planned Residential Development / East Quogue / 130 residences, 18-hole 

private golf course, sewage treatment plant, other recreational amenities and infrastructure 
on a 608 acre project site (Ms. Hargrave) 

i. Southampton Town Planning Board Referral Site Plan and Final Subdivision /  
draft response  

ii. Material from the applicant 
 
 
4. Public Hearing at 3:00 pm  

a. 59 Ryerson Avenue Subdivision Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application / 
Manorville / 200-461-4-31 & 32 / two-lot substandard subdivision on a 0.8 acre project site in 
the A Residence 2 Zoning District with an existing single-family residence (Ms. Hargrave) 
 
 

5. Public Comment 
 
6. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, October 19, 2022 at 2:00 pm 
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B 
a  

y

Sunri
se

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
la

nd

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

sRd.
C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

u te

2 4
Fla

nd

e rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
AD

IN
G

R
IV

ER

C
AL

V
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

EA
D

FL
AN

D
E

R
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
AN

O
R

VI
LL

E

W
ES

TH
AM

PT
O

N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

AN
K

SO
U

TH
M

AN
O

R

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

PO
R

T

M
ED

FO
R

D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

25

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Co
un

try
R o

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S o
 u 

t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 C

G
A

-D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 a
nd

 H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r

59
 R

ye
rs

on
 A

ve
. S

ub
di

vi
si

on
C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n

PS
E

G
-L

I R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 J

ur
is

di
ct

io
n

Le
w

is
 R

oa
d 

P
la

nn
ed

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

To
m

m
as

in
o 

C
G

A 
H

ar
ds

hi
p

W
ai

ve
r A

pp
lic

at
io

n

N
.Y

.S
.

R
o

u
te

2
5

A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B 
a  

y

Sunri
se

Highway
N.

Y.
S.

R
ou

te
27

Lo
ng

Is
la

nd

E
x p

re
ss

way

495

NorthOcean
Avenue

C.R.

83

So
un

d
Av

enu
e

Mi
dd

le
Co

un
try

Ro
ad

NY
S

Ro
ute

25

C.
R.

111

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

sRd.
C.R.101

N.
Y.

S .
25

Ol
d

Co
un

try

Rd
.

B R
 O

 O
 K

 H
 A 

V 
E N

R I
 V

 E 
R 

H 
E A

 D

C
a r

m a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i v

e
r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N.
Y.

S.
Ro

u te

2 4
Fla

nd

e rs
Road

Le
wis

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
AD

IN
G

R
IV

ER

C
AL

V
ER

TO
N

R
IV

ER
H

EA
D

FL
AN

D
E

R
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
AN

O
R

VI
LL

E

W
ES

TH
AM

PT
O

N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

AN
K

SO
U

TH
M

AN
O

R

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

PO
R

T

M
ED

FO
R

D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

25

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloydParkway

So
uth

Co
un

try
R o

ad

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B a
 y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S o
 u 

t h
B a

 y

11
2

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

L o
 n 

g  
    

    
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
    

   R
 a i

 l r
 o 

a d

M
o n

t a
u k

H
ig

h w
ay

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

SO
UT

HA
M

PT
ON

Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 C

G
A

-D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
of

 R
eg

io
na

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 a
nd

 H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r

59
 R

ye
rs

on
 A

ve
. S

ub
di

vi
si

on
C

G
A 

H
ar

ds
hi

p 
W

ai
ve

r A
pp

lic
at

io
n

PS
E

G
-L

I R
eq

ue
st

 fo
r 

D
et

er
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 J

ur
is

di
ct

io
n

Le
w

is
 R

oa
d 

P
la

nn
ed

 
R

es
id

en
tia

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

To
m

m
as

in
o 

C
G

A 
H

ar
ds

hi
p

W
ai

ve
r A

pp
lic

at
io

n

No
te:

 Th
is 

ma
p i

s i
nte

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
era

l re
fer

en
ce 

on
ly 

an
d i

s n
ot 

to 
be

 us
ed

 fo
r

sur
ve

yin
g, 

leg
al 

int
erp

ret
ati

on
 of

 ju
ris

dic
tio

na
l b

ou
nd

ari
es,

 or
 ot

he
r p

rec
ise

 pu
rpo

ses
.

Inf
orm

ati
on

 sh
ow

n o
n t

his
 m

ap
 m

ay
 co

nta
in 

de
fec

ts,
 er

ror
s, a

nd
/or

 om
iss

ion
s.

Re
fer

 to
 N

YS
 EC

L A
rtr

icl
e 5

7-0
10

7 (
10

), (
11

), a
nd

 (1
2) 

for
 th

e o
ffi

cia
l d

esc
rip

tio
n o

f th
e

Ce
ntr

al 
Pin

e B
arr

en
s b

ou
nd

ari
es.

 Pr
ep

are
d b

y C
om

mi
ssi

on
 St

aff
 (jt

) S
ep

tem
be

r 1
2, 

20
22

.

SIT
ES

 FO
R D

ISC
US

SIO
N A

T 
CE

NT
RA

L P
IN

E B
AR

RE
NS

 CO
MM

ISS
IO

N 
ME

ET
IN

G 
OF

 
Se

pte
mb

er 
21

, 2
02

2

4
0

4
2

Mi
les

Co
mp

ati
ble

 G
row

th 
Ar

ea
Co

re 
Pre

ser
va

tio
n A

rea
Ce

ntr
al 

Pin
e B

arr
en

s A
rea

Ro
ad

, H
igh

wa
y

µ



1 
DRAFT 8/17/2022 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY  

 

  
Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 

Wednesday, August 17, 2022 (DRAFT) 
Remote Zoom Meeting 

 
2:00 pm 

 
 

Commission members present: Mr. Romaine and Ms. Pines (for Brookhaven), Ms. Aguiar and 
Mr. McCormick (for Riverhead), Mr. Schneiderman, Ms. Scherer and Mr. Shea (for Southampton), 
Mr. Dale and Mr. Freleng (for Suffolk County), New York State Governor’s Representative (not 
designated). 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Mr. Tverdyy and Ms. Brown-Walton. 
 
Ms. Jakobsen led the pledge to the flag and noted that with four Commission members present 
there is a quorum. Ms. Jakobsen explained that the meeting was a Zoom meeting attending. 
 
1. Administrative and Public Comment 

a. Public Comments 
Summary: No public comments were received. 
 

b. Minutes for 7/20/22 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to 
approve the 07/20/22 meeting minutes. The motion was approved by the four 
members present. 
 
 

2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
Compatible Growth Area 
a. Fink’s Country Farm CGA Hardship application / 6242 Middle Country Road / Wading 

River / 60-134-1-1.3 / exceed the 65% clearing limit for agricultural use to 95% on 11.2 
acres   
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Ms. Scherer to 
approve the request from Mr. Rigano dated August 3, 2022 to withdraw the Fink’s 
Country Farm Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver application. The motion 
was approved by the four members present.  
 

Core Preservation Area 
b. Bide-A-Wee Home Association, Inc. / Westhampton / 900-276-3-5.2 / replace two 

existing sanitary systems and public acquisition 
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the commission received a proposal to install two new 
upgraded sanitary systems associated with the Bide-A-Wee facility.  The property is 
approximately 130-140 acres, the town of Southampton is acquiring 111 acres and the 
remaining area where the Bide-A-Wee facility remains in the compatible growth area.  The 
draft letter states that the proposal to facilitate acquisition of the property by the town does 
not constitute development.   
 
Mr. Dale requested that we also add the specs of the system, find out the flow and refer to 
Southampton relative to upgrading various kinds of wastewater treatments. Ms. Scherer 
responded the proposed design calculations for the project is 2529 gallons per day, the 
plan does not state the name of the system, which is usually deferred to the health 
department. The Commission can suggest they use an innovative alternative system. Ms. 
Scherer reminded the Commission that Bide-A-Wee is transferring 90 acres of open 
space.  Mr. Schneiderman discussed because the Commission has determined that it is 
non development, we could not attach a condition. He shared there are grant programs 
available so we can potentially provide some financial assistance if they chose to go the 

 
 
 
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member  

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. 

Schneiderman 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


2 
DRAFT 8/17/2022 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY  

 

recommended route, which would not be provided if they were putting in a standard 
system. The Commission agrees to make a strong recommendation and not a condition to 
upgrade to an advanced innovative alternative system and advise grant opportunities are 
available. A discussion ensued.   
 
The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Schneiderman 
approve sending the draft response letter with the recommended changes for 
Bide-A-Wee Home Association, Inc.  The motion was approved by the four 
members present. 
 

c. Suffolk County 2020 Hike and Bike Maser Plan / Bellows Pond Road and CR 51  
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the Commission received information from the 
consultant working with the County on the master plan for bike paths some of which run 
through the pine barrens.  The conceptual plans of bike paths going through Bellows Pond 
Road and County Road 51 are in the core preservation area.  The draft letter is requesting 
more information on the potential removal of vegetation on the side of the road and the 
proposed widening because they have not quantified the amount of disturbance, if there 
will be any and if, there will be any removal of natural vegetation in the Pine Barrens in the 
vicinity of the bike paths. The staff has been involved in this project since 2019.  This 
project is in the concept phase but once the bike path plans get solidified, the County will 
be seeking cost estimates and funding for these plans.  The plans should not get too far 
along without clearly knowing what kind of disturbance if any will occur. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Dale to approve 
sending the draft response letter to Suffolk County Department of Economic 
Development and Planning. The motion was approved by the four members 
present. 
 
 

3. Closed to Advisory Session 
The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to close the public portion of 
the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice 
from Commission counsel and we will return to public session. The motion was approved by 
the four members 

 
Core Preservation Area 
d. Lewis Road Planned Residential Development / East Quogue, Town of Southampton / 

Order of Consent 
 

Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Schneiderman and seconded by Mr. 
Romaine to approve Ms. Jakobsen as Executive Director to sign and send the 
Order On Consent after receipt of payment for Violation of Article 57 of the 
Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York. The motion was 
approved by the four members present. 

 
 

4. Public Session of the Meeting Adjourned at 3:04pm to move into a public hearing 
 
 

5. Public Hearing at 3:00pm  
a. Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area-Development of Regional Significance 

and Hardship Waiver Application / LIE North Service Road, west of Sills Road / Yaphank 
/ 200-662-2-5.16 / development of 549,942 square feet of warehouses in three buildings 
on 71.45 acres  
Summary: 
A stenographic transcript was prepared for each hearing. 
 
The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Scherer to approve 



3 
DRAFT 8/17/2022 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY  

 

suspending the hearing for the Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area 
Development of Regional Significance and Hardship Waiver and suspend it’s 
review because the application is not complete pursuant to 57-0123.2(b).  The 
motion was approved by the four members present. 
 

b. Finks Country Farm Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver / 6242 Middle Country 
Road, Wading River / 600-134-1-1.3 / exceed the 65% clearing limit for agricultural use to 
95% on 11.2 acres 
Summary: 
The application was withdrawn. 
 

 
6. Public Comment 

Summary:  No public comments were received. 
 
 

The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Dale to close the public portion of the 
meeting.  The motion was approved by the four members present. 

 
 

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:21 pm. 
 
 
 
Attachments (in order of discussion) 

 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for July 20, 2022 (5 pages) 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for July 20, 2022 (5 pages) 
3. Email regarding Fink’s Country Farm April 5, 2022 Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver 

withdrawal dated August 3, 2022 (1 page) 
4. Draft response letter from the Commission regarding Bide-A-Wee Home Association, Inc. 

dated August 17, 2022 (1 page); Letter from Farrell Fritz dated July 27, 2022 (1 page); Letter 
and map from Suffolk County Health dated February 10, 2022 (3pages)  

5. Final response letter from the Commission regarding Bide-A-Wee Home Association, Inc. 
dated August 17, 2022 (1 page) 

6. Draft response letter to Suffolk County Department of Economic Development and Planning 
for Suffolk County 2020 Hike and Bike Master Plan dated August 17, 2022 (1 page); Maps 
from Suffolk County dated June 2022 (5 pages) 

7. Final response letter to Suffolk County Department of Economic Development and Planning 
for Suffolk County 2020 Hike and Bike Master Plan dated August 17, 2022 (1 page) 

8. Draft Order On Consent (No. CPBJPPC 5-2-21) and schedule A in the matter of Violation of 
Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York by DLV Quogue 
Owner, LLC and DLV Quogue, LLC Respondents dated August 12, 2022 (8 pages) 

9. Final Order On Consent (No. CPBJPPC 5-2-21) and schedule A in the matter of Violation of 
Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York by DLV Quogue 
Owner, LLC and DLV Quogue, LLC Respondents dated August 12, 2022 (8 pages) 

10. Draft Staff Report with exhibits for the public hearing on Expressway Drive North Compatible 
Growth Area Hardship Waver application and Development of Regional Significance dated 
August 17, 2022 (55 pages) 



For September 21, 2022 Commission Meeting 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2022 October New York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy 
 

The fall 2022 Academy will be holding the following classes October 17th – 28th : 
 

▪ S-130/190 5 day – Firefighting Training/Intro. To Wildland Fire Behavior  
▪ S-130/190 Field days only – Firefighting Training/Intro. To Wildland Fire  

Behavior 
▪ S-131 – Firefighter Type 1 
▪ S-211 – Portable Pumps & Water Usage 
▪ S-200 – Initial Attack Incident Commander 
▪ S-212 – Wildfire Chainsaws with Storm Debris Removal 
▪ S-215 – Fire Operations in the Wildland/Urban Interface 
▪ S-219 – Firing Operations 
▪ S-230 – Crew Boss 
▪ S-231 – Engine Boss 
▪ S-236 – Heavy Equipment Boss 
▪ S-359 – Medical Unit Leader 
▪ FI-210 – Wildland Fire Origin & Cause Determination 
▪ UTV – Off-highway Vehicle Basic Driver Course 

 
The fall Academy will be held at Stony Brook Southampton University.  The University has once 
again offered NYWIMA the facility at no charge.  A total of 14 classes are scheduled to be held.   
 
Registration opened on July 1st and will close on October 1st (open to late registration 
thereafter). Currently, there are 62 students registered. The schedule of classes and online 
registration link can be found on the Academy website at www.nywima.com.  
 
 
 

 

http://www.nywima.com/


Education and Outreach Division Update 
 September 2022 

Submitted by Melissa Parrott Education and Outreach Coordinator 
 
Education/Outreach: 

1. Keynote speaker at Save the Great South Bay, Creeks as Classrooms- August 19th 
2. A Day in the Life training, Oregon Middle School- Pat/Med 
3. A Day in the Life training, William Floyd HS 
4. Pine Barrens Ecology- Eagle Ave. Elementary – Pat/Med 
5. New York Offshore Wind Alliance networking event 
6. Attending the 2022 GreenNY Forum to help with CPBC sustainability efforts 
7. Collaborating with BNL on the SPARK Spectroscopy microplastic project 

 
Events: 
Barrens to Bay Summer Camp 2022 

o 11th year coordinated by Central Pine Barrens staff in coordination with Wertheim Wildlife 
Refuge and Friends of Wertheim. 
o Back in person, full day since 2019 
o June 27 – August 12th – ALL WEEKS BOOKED. 
o 120 campers, 3 counselors and 16 Counselors in Training – over 1,020 volunteer hours logged. 
o CCE-Tamson Yeh and NYSDEC-Ron Gelardi presented weekly on various LI biodiversity 
o Working on a full season compilation video, in the meantime, we have a glimpse of week 1: 

https://youtu.be/9e1rmt-zP24 - Please watch if you can!  
                                

 



15th Annual Pine Barrens Discovery Day 2022- Saturday, September 17 – October 1st 
• We will continue a hybrid program this year due to Wertheim’s Covid policies  
• A scavenger hunt through 9 Pine Barrens parks.  Accumulate the most points by natural 

history learning and win a Pine Barrens Expert trophy 
• A way to keep it interactive, incorporating STEM learning  
• Scavenger hunt attached 

 

 
  
   

 



  
2022 A Day in the Life 

o The Central Pine Barrens Commission, Brookhaven National Lab and the NYS Department of 
Environmental Conservation’s education divisions is preparing for our 10th annual A Day in the 

Life program, coordinating 11 rivers and ecosystems. 

o We are improving data collection methods by updating the data ourselves in lieu of students.  This 
will allow a better-quality control.  

o We are hosting a full teacher training, Saturday September 17th to clarify new protocols and re-train 
the trainer (teachers and experts). 

 
o Goals of A Day in the Life: 
1. Using the Environment as an Integrating Context for Learning- multi-disciplinary 
2. Citizen Science- student driven data 
3. Creating Environmental Stewards- future decision makers 

 



1 

 
 

Science and Stewardship Division Update 

September 21, 2022 

    

 

 
  Prescribed Fire Program:  

• Administration:   
o We extend our appreciation and thanks to Ron Bagan and Patrick Bouman who finalized their 

season on the Prescribed Fire Crew at the end of August.  Both were very dedicated to the 
prescribed fire program and stayed on staff through August to assist with program 
implementation and continued development. Ron was key to rehabbing equipment, coordinating 
maintenance of UTVs, procuring additional supplies and equipment and organizing and 
inventorying the equipment cache. Ron also made himself available to aid in mop up activities 
on local wildfires, one of which occurred on a Sunday, which was key to providing mutual aid 
staffing and equipment to NYSDEC Forest Rangers as part of this larger interagency prescribed 
fire program.  Pat, a full time NY Fire Department employee, was readily on standby to aid in 
prescribed fire operations as his schedule availed.  His experience on wildfire and knowledge of 
engines and equipment was an asset to training new crew members on engine operations and 
hand crews. Both individuals were highly medically qualified which provided a level of safety 
and response that thankfully was never needed.  Their diligence, enthusiasm and dedication to 
the program and mentoring of new fire fighters is very much appreciated.  We hope that these 
two individuals will once again join us on our spring crew next year. 

o Quarterly reports and vouchers continue to be developed to receive reimbursement of expenses 
incurred and ensure access to the balance of funds to be used for prescribed fire planning and 
implementation. Continuity budget development in anticipation of contract expiration have been 
prime focus to ensure program funding and continuance. 

 



2 

• Equipment Storage and Purchasing: 

o Rehabilitation and maintenance of equipment has been a primary focus following active use 
through spring and summer burn seasons.  The UTVs received maintenance and hoses and fold a 
tanks needing repair were returned to the manufacturer.  

o The organization of the rolling equipment cache continues to be refined.  It is outfitted with all 
components for hose lay system including pumps, fold-a-tanks, hoses, accessories as well as hand 
tools, back pack blowers, bladder bags, folding back board, chain saw, jerry cans and other 
necessary equipment.  Many thanks to Ron for his vision, design and hand craft of tool racks to 
organize and secure equipment and tools. 

o The Type 6 Fire Engine, which will ensure standardization of fire engines across the State and 
meet the needs of the prescribed fire program is in final specification development. The truck 
chassis is expected to go on the production line in November with engine upfits occurring 
thereafter.  A resolution to approve the upfits for the engine will be presented to the Commission 
for approval upon receipt of the final quote from the contractor.   Storage building needs to 
continue to be explored for the SCWA Spinney Road GAC Building as a location to store the 
Type 6 Fire Engine. 

 



3 

• Education and Outreach: 

o A presentation on the prescribed fire program and southern pine beetle was given to the 
Westhampton Rotary as part of outreach on both management activities.    

o Social media posts continue to be issued on prescribed fire and pine barrens ecology. 
o Focus on developing educational campaigns for the billboard trailer slicks are in process as well as 

the development of lettering and striping for the fire engines.  
• Prescribed Fire Operations:  

o Of the 25 prescribed burns 
conducted from March 1st 
through early July 2022, the 
Commission Prescribed Fire 
Squad and other 
Commission staff 
participated on a total of 23 
prescribed burns, assisting 
the NYSDEC as lead agency 
on 15 burns and serving as 
the lead agency on 8 (7 
forest) burns. These 
interagency operations 
resulted in the treatment of 315 acres of grassland and 57 acres forests with prescribed fire. There 
were no injuries or equipment damages other than routine wear and tear.  

o No prescribed fire operations have been conducted in August or yet in September due to the 
droughty conditions, high heat indices and low fuel moistures.  However, Commission aided 
NYSDEC Forest Protection in mop up of two wildfires by providing staffing and Type 7 UTV 
mutual aid at Hither Hills State Park and in Yaphank, just south of the Brookhaven Landfill. This 
support helped advance efficient and rapid post fire mop up and subsequent patrol of the wildfire.  

• Fuels, Weather and Vegetation Monitoring:  

o A Portable Remote Weather Station provided by Forest Protection was installed and activated in the 
Dwarf Pine Barrens wellfield to monitor microclimates near Sarnoff Pine Barrens State Forest as 
prescribed burns are anticipated there this fall.   

o Pre and post fire monitoring has continued in Sarnoff and South of Currans burn units to ensure 
complete vegetation monitoring in association with the prescribed fire program. With support and 
training from Ecologist Kathy Schwager of Brookhaven National Lab, composite burn Index 
monitoring within Rocky Point Pine Barrens State Forest Demonstration Forest 1 was also 
conducted in support of the US Forest Service monitoring at this location. Pines experiencing 
significant scorch and bronzing of crowns were to track effects of prescribed fire activity and SPB. 
These monitoring efforts will reveal the effects of fire on fuel loading and ecosystem health to 
determine if objectives are being met and adjust management as needed.  



4 

 
Southern Pine Beetle (SPB):  

• Statewide SPB Incident Command System continues to be coordinated by NYSDEC’s Forest Health 
Unit. Commission staff has been actively helping with coordinated response, surveying and suppression 
with DEC, State Parks and Town of Brookhaven. Aerial flights and ground surveying have documented 
resurgence of SPB with high activity in Southaven County Park, Brookhaven National Lab, Fireman’s 
Memorial Park/Brookhaven State Forest, and Mill Road in Calverton. Spread to Sarnoff and Rocky 
Point Pine Barrens State Forest has also been documented. Commission and NYSDEC are working with 
Suffolk County to develop a hold harmless agreement to be able to suppress SPB on County lands.   

• The Pitch Pine Regeneration Study funded through the Forest Service’s 
Special Technical Development Program Grant has commenced.  
Commission has been focused on logistics including helping to secure 
staff housing, providing data, identifying suitable sites, and 
coordinating permitted access for UVM Masters Student Kathleen 
Stutzman. Ecological Field Specialists Ms. Cohn and Ms. Acampora 
assisted with data collection for this study from July 25th to 28th. This 
study is key to determining the status of pitch pine regeneration in the 
Pine Barrens and how management may influence the abundance of 
this species.  Both findings are key to current population trends and 
advancement of management to counter the impacts of SPB.  

• The Division has been participating in North Atlantic Fire Science 
Exchange SPB meetings as a platform of information sharing on SPB 
prevention and coordinated response in the northeast.  As an outgrowth 
of these ongoing meetings, the Commission is preparing to host a two-part workshop series in October 
for land managers, especially those in New England to learn about SPB history and management on 
Long Island. This workshop is meant to inform future prevention and management efforts in parts areas 
of the northeast which have not been affected yet by this harmful insect.  

 

Invasive and Nuisance Species Management:  

• Spotted Lanternfly, caper spurge, Japanese stilt grass as well as other invasive species continue to be on 
the forefront of monitoring and management during the field season.  

• In collaboration with the Department of Agricultural and Markets, LIISMA and Town of Southampton, 
the Division continues to monitor two spotted lanternfly traps on Ailanthus trees in areas of high risk of 
infestation within Westhampton and Hampton Bays Transfer Stations to detect these insects early and 
contain their spread. Thankfully, no SPL have been detected. 

• Throughout the field season, Ms. Cohn and Ms. Acampora have been collecting ticks for the Suffolk 
County Department of Health Sciences, Arthropod-Borne Disease Laboratory. The purpose of the 
collection is study emerging invasive tick species and the diseases they may carry.  
 

Stewardship Training:  

• Ms. Cohn has been working on obtaining a certificate in Wetland Delineation from Rutgers 
University’s Office of Continuing Professional Education. A Wetland Vegetation course. The first 
three-course series has been completed and Hydric Soils will be taken on September 14th and 15th.  
 

Encroachment Restoration: 

• The Commission continues to provide restoration recommendations and technical assistance to the 
NYS Attorney General’s office regarding a violation in Eastport. A draft Request for Proposal (RFP) is 
in review to solicit, vet and secure contractors for performing restoration work at existing and future 
encroachment and violation sites. Invasive species management continues at three encroachment 
locations.  



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, September 21, 2022 

 

       

Action Central Pine Barrens Location 
Municipality Town of Brookhaven Town of Riverhead Town of Southampton 

Applications and  
Requests for 

Determination of 
Jurisdiction 

 

 
• 59 Ryerson Ave Subdivision CGA 

Hardship waiver application, two lot 
substandard subdivision on 0.8 
acres. Request to postpone hearing. 

• Expressway Drive North CGA DRS 
and Hardship Waiver Application, 
formerly Silver Corporate Park, 3 
warehouses 549,942 sf on 71 acres. 

• PSEG-LI Request to install 20 new 
poles and 10 replacement poles, 
Yaphank. 

• Tommasino CGA Hardship Waiver 
Application, 200-558-2-23.3. 
Decision 9/21/22. 

Fink’s Farm CGA 
Hardship on 600-134-1-
1.3 withdrawn. 

--- 

SEQRA 
Coordination, 

referrals, land use 
inquiries and 

activities 

• Inquiries on properties in Manorville 
and Yaphank.  --- 

Lewis Road PRD Assertion 
• Town Referral: Site Plan 

and Final Subdivision 
• Material from applicant 

 

Regional Projects • USGS-Commission Water Resources Monitoring Program, 2018 through 2022.  

Division Activity and 
Participation 

 
 
 
 
 

• Research, review and analyze new Core and CGA hardship waiver applications, SEQRA 
Coordination, interagency referrals, information requests and inquiries, research and requests for 
determination of jurisdiction.  

• Prepare material and responses for Commission review of development project activities and land 
use related items. Types of projects include commercial/industrial site plans, commercial and 
residential subdivisions, mixed-use projects, Developments of Regional Significance, Assertions 
of Jurisdiction, code amendments, zone changes and other land use development activity.  

• Inspections of project sites for review of applications, compliance with decisions, restoration 
activities and related land use matters.  

• FOIL Requests. Research and assist with FOIL requests and litigation on development projects. 
• Technical support to the Compliance and Enforcement Division on land use matters including 

property information research on unauthorized development, clearing, encroachments on credit 
program conservation easements and other incidents. 

• Policy and Planning Manager assisting the Executive Director with budget, staff and other tasks. 
• Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions. 
• SEQRA for the Draft Supplemental GEIS for the Comprehensive Land Use Plan Amendments. 
 



 
 

Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for September 21, 2022: 

Activities in the Credit Program (since January 1, 2022) included review of applications for Letters of 
Interpretation, Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific 
work items include: 

• Letters of Interpretation: 14 Letters of Interpretations were issued and six parcels were inspected in 
the Towns of Brookhaven and Southampton. Staff is following up on past LOIs for interest in the 
Program.  
 

• Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring  
 six easements were recently recorded 
 four easements are currently in progress 
 research and review of proposed activities on three easement properties for consistency with 

easement terms including reserved rights and covenants. 
 

• Pine Barrens Credits  
 Redeemed: 42.16 Credits have been redeemed, 16.67 in the Town of Brookhaven, 9.28 in 

the Town of Riverhead and 16.21 in the Town of Southampton. 
 Conveyed: 32.54 Credits have been conveyed, 15.64 in the Town of Brookhaven, 9.39 in the 

Town of Riverhead and 7.51 in the Town of Southampton.  
 The average price is $89,931 per credit. 

 

                
 

• Orders on Consent  
 The Ridge Church Order on Consent was executed on January 5, 2022. The three sheds and 

the stone were removed from the property, native pine barrens seed mix was planted and a 
split rail fence was installed to protect the site from future disturbance. Easement was 
recorded on August 10, 2022. 

 Staff monitored revegetated areas at the Peconic River Sportsman’s Club on June 24, 2022. 
Annual report concerning the status of the revegetation is due by September 30, 2022. 

             
• Maps: The maps of DRS’,CRAs and Assertions of Jurisdiction parcels, Core and CGA hardships, 

CGA overcleared and Industrial properties have been created.                                                       

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of September 12, 2022

Brookhaven 2022 Riverhead 2022 Southampton 2022 Total 2022

Parcels 515 3 37 - 458 5 1010 8
Acreage 826.71 12.16 516.78 - 876.78 0.96 2220.27 13.12
Average parcel size 1.61 4.05 13.97 - 1.91 0.19 2.20 1.64

Credits generated 545.46 6.97 172.39 - 338.17 6.55 1056.02 13.52

Credits redeemed 417.52 16.67 140.44 9.28 178.66 16.21 736.62 42.16

Credits not redeemed 127.94 -9.70 31.95 - 159.51 -9.66 319.4 -28.64

Credits sold 591.03 15.64 234.29 9.39 282.09 7.51 1107.41 32.54

Total value of PBC
transactions through this
date

$32,670,919 $1,587,500 $8,921,647 $690,900 $19,178,242 $647,940 $60,770,808 $2,926,340

Average Credits value $101,503 $73,578 $86,277 $89,931

Credits owned by the
Clearinghouse 0.54 - - 0.54

# of Inspected CE Parcels - 41 - 6 - 6 - 53

# of Installed CE Signs 131 8 17 4 89 3 237 15



 
SUFFOLK COUNTY COMPTROLLER 

330 CENTER DRIVE   RIVERHEAD, N.Y.   11901-3311 

Telephone:  (631) 852-1501      FAX (631) 852-1507 
 

JOHN M. KENNEDY, JR. 
COUNTY COMPTROLLER 

 
  

www.co.suffolk.ny.us/treas 

 
 
September 1st, 2022 
 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and 
Policy Commission 
P.O. Box 587 
Great River, N.Y.  11739-0587 
 
 
 
 
Dear Pine Barrens Credit Clearinghouse 
Board of Advisors: 
 
 
 
Attached please find our financial report on the Pine Barrens Credit Program for the 
month of August 2022.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

       Christina M. Withers 
       _______________________________ 
       Christina M. Withers, CIA, CPFO 
       Executive Director of Finance & Taxation 
 
 



Suffolk County Comptroller's Office
The Pine Barrens Credit Program

Balance as of December 31st, 2021 $2,551,999.78
 

Additional Deposits 0.00

Interest (see below for details) 1,699.56

Disbursements 0.00

Balance as of August 31st, 2022 $2,553,699.34

Interest Earnings & Disbursements
For the Months of January - December 2021

Interest Earnings

Premier MMA - Public Fund
  
January 216.75
February 195.79
March 216.79
April 202.82
May 223.82
June 209.85
July 202.87
August 230.87
September 0.00
October 0.00
November 0.00
December 0.00
  $1,699.56

  
Interest Period APR  

   
01/01/22- 01/31/22 0.1000%
02/01/22- 02/28/22 0.1000%
03/01/22- 03/31/22 0.1000%
04/01/22- 04/30/22 0.1000%
05/01/22- 05/31/22 0.1000%
06/01/22- 06/30/22 0.1000%
07/01/22- 07/31/22 0.1000%
08/01/22- 08/31/22 0.1000%
09/01/22- 09/30/22 0.0000%
10/01/22- 10/31/22 0.0000%
11/01/22- 11/30/22 0.0000%
12/01/22- 12/31/22 0.0000%

Disbursements

None -$                 

-$                 

H:\Credit Clearinghouse\Financial Reports\2022\August\pine2022.xls
pine2022.xls REPORT Page 1 of 1 9/13/2022 2:58 PM



DRAFT 

1 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
September 21, 2022 

 
Draft Decision to Deny 

Tommasino Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver Application 
88 Woodland Avenue, Manorville 

Town of Brookhaven, SCTM # 200-558-2-23.3 
 

I.  The Project and the Project Site 
 
Desiree Tommasino, the Applicant, owns a 2.3 acre property in the 
Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens. The property is located 
on the west side of Woodland Avenue in Manorville in the Town of 
Brookhaven. A two-story residence and a 1,300 square foot barn are 
developed on the property. The property is presently cleared of natural 
vegetation to a limit of 35%. The Applicant acquired the property in 2021. 

 
On April 5, 2022, Tommasino applied to the Central Pine Barrens Joint 
Planning and Policy Commission for a Compatible Growth Extraordinary 
Hardship Exemption. Additional material was submitted on April 12 and 
June 14. Collectively these materials constitute the Application. The 
Application is a request to clear an additional 10% (0.24 acre) of the 
Compatible Growth Area to develop the cleared area with a 120 foot by 80 
foot (9,600 square foot) horse arena (the Project).  
 
In 2016, the Brookhaven Town Zoning Board of Appeals approved the 
Woodland Avenue Land Division. The Project is shown in a hand drawn 
survey of the site prepared by Kenneth H. Beckman L.S. dated May 5, 2021. 
The survey refers to natural buffers in the rear yard and a Declaration of 
Covenants and Restrictions (C&Rs) recorded on the property to limit clearing 
to a maximum of 35% of the site. After the Project, 45% of the site would be 
cleared and 55% would remain natural. 

 
II. The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, the 
Commission, Development and the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan 
 
The Commission was created by the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act 
(the “Act”) adopted in 1993 and codified in Article 57 of the Environmental 
Conservation Law (ECL). The Act empowered the Commission to, among 
other things, oversee land use activities within the specially designated 
Central Pine Barrens Area. The Act defines development to be the 
“performance of any building activity, . . ., the making of any material 
change in the use or intensity of use of any . . . land and the creation . . . of 
rights of access.”  
 
The Act further provides that, “[s]ubsequent to the adoption of the land use 
plan, the provisions of any other law, ordinance, rule or regulation to the 

 
 
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

contrary notwithstanding, no application for development within the Central Pine Barrens 
area shall be approved by . . . the [C]ommission . . . unless such approval or grant 
conforms to the provisions of such land use plan; provided, however, that the 
[C]ommission by majority vote is hereby authorized to waive strict compliance with such 
plan or with any element or standard contained therein.” 
 
The Project constitutes development including the increase the intensity of use of land 
and involves the material alteration of grade or vegetation on a parcel of land, as defined 
by the Act. The Application requires a demonstration of hardship as defined in the Act. 
 
III. The Application, the Staff Report, the Public Process, Applicant’s Testimony 

and the Supplemental Materials 
 
The Applicant submitted a State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) Short 
Environmental Assessment Form, a survey dated ___ prepared by _ and narrative for a 
hardship exemption pursuant to the Act. The Applicant’s April 12 submission included a 
review of the hardship criteria. 
 
The Applicant’s email of June 14 confirmed that the site is presently cleared to the 
maximum limit of 35% and that the survey was not up to date with the current clearing 
limit and the existing barn on the property. The Applicant was waiting to have the survey 
updated. 
 
A public hearing on the Application was held on July 20, 2022. At the hearing a 
Commission Staff Report was introduced into the record. The Commission received 
sworn testimony from Mr. and Mrs. Tommasino. The Applicant submitted a hand marked 
up survey prepared by Kenneth H. Beckman L.S last dated May 18, 2016 showing the 
location of an existing barn, 36 foot by 36 foot (1,296 square feet), that was recently 
constructed on the property. The Applicant stated a final official survey will be submitted 
soon after the hearing. 
 
One comment was made from the public that raised concerns of past precedent for horse 
arenas in the Central Pine Barrens. A stenographic transcript was made of the hearing and 
provided to the Commission members. 
 
During the Hearing, the Applicant confirmed their awareness of the C&Rs when they 
purchased the property.  

 
The Applicant desires to clear “a little more” than the C&Rs allow although they 
understand the purpose and need for the covenants, as stated in response to the 
Commission’s question to that effect. Applicant explained their line of work which is 
professional equine therapy and received certification in April 2022 in Equine Assisted 
Growth and Learning Association (EAGALA). The Applicant desires to practice 
EAGALA utilizing the arena with her horses and a partner, an independent contractor, 
who is an equine therapist. The arena would be used in lieu of working in a third party 
barn and instead of incurring the financial cost to rent and use an offsite facility. The 
Applicant plans to create her own business.  
 



DRAFT 

3 
 

The Applicant and a therapist would utilize the facility to practice their skills with a 
horse(s). The Applicant would not receive direct payment or a fee from the therapist but 
as a team the Applicant and therapist, an independent contractor, would trailer horse(s) 
from the project site to an offsite facility for the business of providing equine therapy 
services to clients.  
 
On August 3, the Applicant supplemental materials were received from the Applicant 
including a letter and survey last revised July 14, 2022. The letter reiterates the 
Applicant’s request including clearing 10% of the property, utilizing the property as a 
residence and for continuing education with the “horse’s skills to better serve the 
community.”  The letter explains the horses were rescued from kill pens. The Applicant 
plans to trailer horses out of the existing barn on the property, which is depicted in the 
July 14 survey.  
 
IV. The Parcel and its Immediate Vicinity, the Study Area 
 
To determine the characteristics in the immediate vicinity of the Applicant’s property, the 
Commission defined a Study Area, which is an area that extends one half mile from the 
parcel. The Study Area is entirely in the Compatible Growth Area.  
 
The immediate vicinity is characterized by low density developed residential uses in the 
neighborhood, undeveloped residentially zoned properties, agricultural uses and Sparrow 
Sand Mine to the east. Woodland Avenue is undeveloped approximately 300 feet south of 
the project site.  
 
The Project Site has been the subject of subdivisions or land divisions that have resulted 
in its reconfiguration and the modification, on paper, of lots in the immediate vicinity. 
The Property, in its current configuration, has been assigned a new tax map number and 
does not appear in the 1993 tax map or the 2019 tax map. 
 
V. State Environmental Quality Review Act and Other Agency Jurisdictions  

 
The Project is an Unlisted Action pursuant to the SEQRA regulations. The Commission 
performed a coordinated review of the project as Lead Agency with the other involved 
agencies including the Town of Brookhaven. 

 
The Town of Brookhaven, in its response dated May 10, 2022, stated no objection to the 
Commission acting as Lead Agency.  

 
The New York State Office of Parks Recreation and Historic Preservation, by letter dated 
June 14, stated: 
 

“Based upon this review, it is the opinion of OPRHP that no properties, including 
archaeological and/or historic resources, listed in or eligible for the New York 
State and National Registers of Historic Places will be impacted by this project.” 

 
The New York State Department of Environmental Protection (NYSDEC) Division of 
Fish and Wildlife, New York Natural Heritage Program, by letter dated June 14, stated: 



DRAFT 

4 
 

 
“Within 1.5 miles of the project site is a documented non-winter location of 
Northern long-eared bat (Myotis septentrionalis, state and federally listed as 
Threatened). Additional locations are within 5 miles. The bats may travel five 
miles or more from documented locations. The main impact of concern for bats is 
the removal of potential roost trees. A seasonal tree cutting window might be 
required for such activities at this location as to not result in the “take” of these 
endangered/threatened species or their habitat within the meaning of 
Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) §11-535.” 
 

On July 19, the NYSDEC responded to the SEQRA Lead Agency coordination and 
repeated information concerning the occurrence of the Northern Long Eared Bat (NLEB) 
(Myotis septentrionalis), within 1.5 miles of the project location and that Tiger 
Salamanders (Ambystoma maculatum), a species listed as “endangered” by New York 
State have also been documented in this project’s vicinity.  

 
VI.  Commission Review of the Application and Findings 

 
Pursuant to the Act, to determine whether an applicant has demonstrated the existence of 
a hardship, the Commission shall consider, among other things, the criteria set forth in 
New York State Town Law §267-b and determine whether the Project is consistent with 
the purposes and provisions of the Act, whether the Project will result in a substantial 
impairment of the resources of the Central Pine Barrens area and consider the criteria in 
ECL §57-0123(3)(b). 
 
The Applicant did not demonstrate hardship in the application by addressing the hardship 
criteria including financial evidence, uniqueness and character and self-created hardship. 
The Applicant spoke directly to seeking to clear 10% of the property to accommodate a 
horse arena to practice EAGALA after achieving certification in April 2022, after 
acquiring the property.  
 
The Applicant did not provide the demonstration related to the hardship request that for 
each and every permitted use under the zoning regulations for the particular district 
where the property is located that hardship exists. 
 
The Applicant did not provide financial information related to the hardship request as 
specified under Town Law §267-b2(b)(1) to demonstrate financial losses or gains from 
the Project. No financial information related to the proposal including the cost to use an 
offsite facility use or the financial loss if the project is not approved or other financial 
data related to the Applicant’s profession as it relates to the property and project. 
 
The private residential use and zoning of the property does not permit it to be used 
commercially. For instance, utilizing the property to host paying clients or using the 
property to train people who are not residents of the property would constitute business 
transactions and commercial uses of the Property. The Project is designed to establish a 
facility for the Applicant to practice their profession. The Applicant has explained that a 
therapist partner would be present when practice occurs. 
 



DRAFT 

5 
 

The Commission asked the Applicant if the application was disapproved would third 
party equine services be utilized to achieve the same goal if other arenas in the Town or 
in the County are available. In her testimony, the Applicant stated presently she works 
under another facility and after this project is done she would create her own business. 
She said it “would be a better fit to be able to practice at my house, rather than have to go 
somewhere else.”  

 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b2(b)(2), the Commission finds the 
applicant has not provided information that the hardship, as it relates to the Project Site, is 
unique. The Application lacks the required review of other permitted uses and identifying 
where a hardship exists. Therefore, the Application does not inform the Commission to 
identify hardship in this matter.  
 
In considering the second waiver criteria, the Commission finds that the hardship is not 
unique. Clearing restrictions apply to other properties in the immediate vicinity and in 
other development projects in the CGA. The development of a subdivision was 
accommodated in the CGA, clustered and compactly designed to protect the resources of 
the CGA, as per the Act. Covenants to limit clearing and protect areas that remain are 
applied to development projects in the CGA to achieve the goals of the Act and to 
conform with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. Permitting clearing of natural 
vegetation in an area that was required to remain natural, as per the covenant, contravenes 
the goals and objectives of the Act and the Plan and sets a precedent for other similar 
types of applications where an individual property owner proposes to exceed their 
clearing allowance. Additionally, the Applicant purchased the property knowing a 
covenant was recorded that restricted clearing on the property. The Applicant proceeded 
at risk to purchase the property, advance their certification with a business plan and 
proceeded to request to clear in excess of the covenant’s limitations. 
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b2(b)(3), that the requested use 
variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood, the Project 
Site is in a recent subdivision that was subject to a recorded covenant requiring 65% of the 
property to remain natural. Development that occurs on privately owned undeveloped land 
in the Study Area must conform with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, which 
accommodates development in a compact, efficient and orderly pattern while protecting 
the pine barrens resources including water and ecology.  
 
The Commission asked the Applicant in the Hearing if there is any assurance that could be 
submitted that clients will not be serviced in the arena on the project site. The Applicant, 
in their testimony, stated she is “pretty respectful of my neighbors. I know everyone that 
lives over there. I know the neighbor next to me, I went to high school with, and the 
neighbor next to us is a retired plumber and he’ll tell you we get along, we never have any 
issues. So we wouldn’t really be looking to bring in clients and wreck their territory or deal 
with any of the animals that we have in the back, like deer or we don’t want to disturb any 
of that.”  
 
The Commission finds that no assurances were provided by the Applicant to avoid 
disturbance to neighboring properties. The Applicant indicated that she presently practices 
with a therapist at a third party barn and that their current neighbors are not opposed to the 



DRAFT 

6 
 

Applicant’s work. The Applicant’s plan to have her own business in the future and not 
utilize expensive third party facilities, as she expressed in her testimony, may be 
contradicted by the purpose of the proposed arena on the property. However, the Applicant 
explained if the project is approved that practice would occur with a non-paid therapist on 
the property and services will be performed offsite. When asked about paying the 
independent contractor, the Applicant stated she does not pay her to practice. On the 
Commission’s question of issuing the independent contractor a 1099 for her service, the 
Applicant stated she would look into it.  
 
The Applicant contends that training will occur with an independent contractor in the arena, 
and they will take their services offsite. Exceeding covenant’s clearing restrictions to 
protect vegetation and habitat on the property for a business related use is not in keeping 
with the land use Plan goals in the Compatible Growth Area, as per Section 57-0121 of the 
Act, which include to “preserve and maintain the essential character of the existing Pine 
Barrens.” 
 
Pursuant to Town Law §267-b2(b)(4), the Commission finds that the hardship is self-
created. The Applicant, as per their testimony, purchased the property in 2021 and closed 
in May 2022, and in the hearing testimony the applicant stated they were aware of the 
restrictive clearing covenant. The Applicant’s EAGALA certification was completed in 
April 2022, after purchasing the property. The Applicant responded to the Commission’s  
question on uniqueness of the property that there is nothing unique and regarding clearing, 
the Applicant seeks “a small percentage more.”  
 
The Commission hereby determines that the Application does not meet the criteria to 
satisfy the requirements for a CGA Hardship pursuant to the Act. The alleged hardship is 
self-created because the applicant stated on the record during the public hearing that they 
were aware of the presence of the C&Rs when the property was acquired. The property 
has the use of a residence and a barn . No unique quality, features or circumstances were 
demonstrated by the Applicant to support the Project. 

 
The Project contravenes the goals and objectives of the Act and the Plan that establishes 
the clearing limit threshold in the CGA for the purpose of maintaining the character of the 
compatible growth area. Granting a waiver would be contrary to the Act and the Plan and 
would be precedent setting in nature since other property owners in the vicinity, 
constrained by similar or the same C&Rs limiting clearing of natural vegetation, may seek 
hardships for their individual benefit.  
 
This activity would cause permanent adverse impacts on the resources of the CGA in terms 
of achieving the goals and objectives of the CGA, as stated in the Act, to protect the pine 
barrens environment, quality of surface and groundwaters and discourage piecemeal and 
scattered development…while protecting the pine barrens environment from the individual 
and cumulative impacts of development. The Applicant benefits from the subdivision in 
the CGA that was accommodated to support compact, efficient and orderly development.  

 
The Project conflicts with the purpose of protecting natural vegetation cover to protect 
ecological and water resources in the Central Pine Barrens. 
 



DRAFT 

7 
 

VII. Conclusion  
 

The Commission finds that the Applicant has failed to establish a hardship exists under 
the Act’s criteria and therefore denies the requested hardship exemption. 

 
The Commission finds the denial of the hardship waiver application will not have a 
significant adverse environmental impact and hereby authorizes the issuance of a 
Negative Declaration pursuant to the SEQRA regulations. 



HARDSHIP WAIVER APPLICATION 
 

 

EXPRESSWAY DRIVE NORTH 

WAREHOUSE BUILDINGS 
Compatible Growth Area, Central Pine Barrens Zone 

 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven  
Suffolk County New York 

 

 
NPV No. 02045 

 

Prepared for Submission to: 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & 
Policy Commission (CPBJPPC) 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 

 
Prepared by:  

 

 
 

70 Maxess Road  
Melville, NY  11747 

Contact:  Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP, Principal 
office: 631.427.5665 | cvoorhis@nelsonpopevoorhis.com 

 

 
 

September 1, 2022 
 



 

Page i 

HARDSHIP WAIVER APPLICATION 
 

Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Compatible Growth Area, Central Pine Barrens Zone 

 

 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
Suffolk County, New York 

 
 

Applicant: WF Industrial XII LLC 
80 8th Avenue, Suite 1602 
New York, New York  10011 
Contact: Matthew Dicker, Authorized Signatory 
 
 

For Submission to: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning &  
   Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, New York 11978 
Contact: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
(631) 288-1079 
 
 

Prepared  by: 
 
 
 

Nelson, Pope & Voorhis, LLC 
70 Maxess Road 
Melville, New York 11747 
Contact: Charles Voorhis, CEP, AICP, Principal 
(631) 427-5665 
 
Key Civil Engineering 
664 Blue Point Road, Unit B 
Holtsville, NY 11742 
Contact: Daniel J. Peveraro, P.E., Project Manager 
(631) 961-0506 
 

 
 
 
 

September 1, 2022 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

Page ii 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
               
COVERSHEET                 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS               
 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 
 
PROJECT DATA SHEET 
 
PERMIT INFORMATION 
 
STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR LAND USE  
 
CONFORMANCE TO HARDSHIP WAIVER CRITERIA OF ECL 57-0123(3)(b) 
  
 
ATTACHMENTS 

A Consistency Analysis, Nelson Pope Voorhis, May 9, 2022 
B SEQRA Review Memo, Town Division of Environmental Protection, June 6, 2022 
C Town IDA Submission, Certilman Balin Adler & Hyman, LLP, May 24, 2022 

 
 
PLANS (in pouches at the back of this document) 

Overall Site Plan, Proposed Warehouse, Key Civil Engineering, revised 05/03/2022 
Existing Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Warehouse, Key Civil Engineering,  revised 

05/03/2022 
Previous Development Overlay Exhibit, Key Civil Engineering, 5/17/2022 
Previous Development Overlay Exhibit, with Slopes, Key Civil Engineering, revised 

5/25/2022 
 
 
 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 
 
 
 







Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PROJECT DATA SHEET 
 
  



COMPATIBLE GROWTH AREA APPLICATION 
PROJECT DATA SHEET 

 
September 1, 2022 

 

Applicant Information 

Name WF Industrial XII LLC; Matthew Dicker, Authorized Signatory 

Address 80 8th Avenue, Suite 1602, New York, NY  10011 

Phone/Fax (310) 490-0526 (phone) 

Agent’s Name Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP: Principal 
Nelson Pope Voorhis LLC 

Address 70 Maxess Road 
Melville, NY  11747 

Phone/Fax (631) 427-5665/ (631) 427-5620 

Project Information 

Project Name Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 

Tax Map Number(s) District 0200; Section 662; Block 2, Lot 5.16 

Street Location North side of LIE North Service Road, west of Sills Road; SCTM: 200-662-5.16 

Hamlet & Town Yaphank, Brookhaven 

Total Acreage 71.45 acres 

Existing Land Use  Vacant, wooded 

Present Zoning Industrial Warehouses 

Project Description The proposed project involves a Site Plan application for 549,942 SF of warehouse space in 
three structures, on a 71.45-acre portion of the overall 192±-acre Silver Corporate Park 
property.  The Silver Corporate Park project underwent review under SEQRA, and 
subsequent litigation between the Applicant and the Town.  That litigation concluded in a 
Stipulation of Settlement to allow development of a 14-lot subdivision of the site, for about 
550,000 SF of warehouse space.  A Subdivision application was submitted to the Town. The 
Town Planning Board adopted a Negative Declaration for the Subdivision Plan, indicating 
that, in its judgement, the Subdivision Plan would not result in significant adverse 
environmental impacts.  It is noteworthy that the Subdivision  Plan was also reviewed by the 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission (CPBJPPC), which adopted its own 
Findings Statement that supports the DRS approval and is further described in Section 2.0 of 
Appendix A. 
 
Subsequently, the Applicant revised the project to occur on a single lot and reduce the area 
of steep slopes that would be impacted.  A Town Site Plan application is being processed. 
The Site Plan conforms to the CLUP and therefore is expected to gain the same approvals 
as were granted for the Subdivision Plan.  A Consistency Analysis (dated February 8, 2022) 
comparing the anticipated impacts of the approved subdivision against those of the site 
plan was prepared for the Brookhaven Planning Board, to demonstrate that the latter was 
at least as protective of steep slopes as the former, so that no further analysis under SEQRA 
would be warranted.  It should be noted that, since the Consistency Analysis was prepared, 
the Site Plan has been subject to further revisions to reduce impacts to steep slopes.  
Consequently, the Consistency Analysis was revised to reflect these Site Plan revisions. A 
copy of the revised Consistency Analysis (dated May 9, 2022) is contained in Appendix A. 



The Site Plan revisions are presented in the attached Existing Slope Analysis Plan (revised 
5/3/22) and Overall Site Plan (revised 5/3/22), and are the subject of this DRS application.   
 
The applicant submitted a Development of Regional Significance (DRS) application on May 
9, 2022, and a Compatible Growth Area (CGA) Hardship application on June 13, 2022.  Staff 
of the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission (CPBC or Commission) 
prepared a Draft Staff Report for the Commission meeting of August 17, 2022, for the 
subject application.  The hearing was adjourned on August 17, 2022, in order for the 
applicant to provide an updated application that reflects modified conditions on the subject 
site, specifically, limited clearing for test borings that was conducted by the prior site 
owner, prior to WF Industrial XII LLC taking ownership of the property.  Appendix B of the 
DRS Application dated 9/1/2022 includes a response to the Draft Staff Report dated August 
17, 2022 and a full set of project plans. 

 

 

 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PERMIT INFORMATION 
 
  



Permit Information
(please note which permits or plans are required and why, if they have been received and as of what date)

State Environmental Quality

Review Act (SEQRA)

(please note if positive

declaration, date of DEIS

and FEIS, etc)

Town Permits - subdivision,

site plan, tree clearing,

variance, special permit

(please note from which

board)

Project Plans Enclosed

(site plan, subdivision, etc.)

Including drainage or

landscape plans

NYS DEC - wetlands, WSR,

mining, SPDES, etc.

Suffolk County Department

of Health Services - Article

6, 7, 12

Suffolk County Planning

Commission

Page 7 of  10

DEIS- Silver Corporate Park Subdivision                         October 2005 
FEIS- Silver Corporate Park Subdivision                          December 2005 
Findings- Silver Corporate Park Subdivision                   December 2005 
Stipulation of Settlement                                                   February 2015 
Negative Declaration Stipulation of Settlement            March 2015 
Negative Declaration Subdivision                                     January 2020 
Adopted Decision to Approve Subdivision, CPBJPPC     June 2020

Special Permit - Town Planning Board (overnight outdoor parking) 
Site Plan-  Town Planning Board 
Variance- Town Planning Board (landscaping in front yard)

(in pouches at the back of this document)

SWPPP

SCSC Article 6

N/A



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STANDARDS AND GUIDELINES FOR LAND USE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ex
p

re
ss

w
ay

 D
ri

ve
 N

o
rt

h
 W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 B

u
ild

in
gs

 
H

am
le

t 
o

f 
Ya

p
h

an
k,

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
kh

av
en

 
D

R
S 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 

 

P
ag

e
 1

 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
S 

A
N

D
 G

U
ID

EL
IN

ES
 F

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
SE

 
 

St
an

d
ar

d
 (

S)
/G

u
id

e
lin

e
 (

G
) 

Ex
p

la
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 D
o

cu
m

e
n

t 
P

ag
e

 R
e

fe
re

n
ce

 

5
.3

.3
.1

 N
it

ra
te

-n
it

ro
ge

n
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
.1

 
SC

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 s

an
it

ar
y 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d

 a
n

d
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

d
 v

ia
 o

n
-s

it
e 

se
p

ti
c 

sy
st

em
s 

co
n

fo
rm

in
g 

to
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 r

eq
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
.  

Th
e 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 5

4
9

,9
4

2
 S

F 
o

f 
w

ar
eh

o
u

se
 s

p
ac

e
s 

w
o

u
ld

 g
en

er
at

e 
an

 e
st

im
at

ed
 2

1
,9

9
8

 g
p

d
 o

f 
sa

n
it

ar
y 

w
as

te
w

at
er

. T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 e

xc
ee

d
 t

h
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 s

an
it

ar
y 

fl
o

w
 u

n
d

er
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
, w

h
ic

h
 is

 2
1

,4
2

3
 g

p
d

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 f
ar

 a
lo

n
g 

th
ro

u
gh

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

Su
ff

o
lk

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 D
ep

ar
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

ea
lt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(S
C

D
H

S)
 f

o
r 

co
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 o
f 

th
e 

Su
ff

o
lk

 C
o

u
n

ty
 S

an
it

ar
y 

C
o

d
e 

(S
C

SC
).

  
Th

e 
m

o
st

 r
ec

en
t 

N
o

ti
ce

 o
f 

In
co

m
p

le
te

 (
N

O
I)

, 
d

at
ed

 J
u

ly
 2

9
, 

2
0

2
2

, 
h

as
 o

n
ly

 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g 

it
em

s 
lis

te
d

. 
 A

ll 
th

re
e 

(3
) 

it
em

s 
ar

e 
b

ei
n

g 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

. 
 C

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 d
en

si
ty

 r
eq

u
ir

em
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
h

ie
ve

d
 b

y 
u

se
 o

f 
P

in
e 

B
ar

re
n

s 
C

re
d

it
s 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y 

o
w

n
ed

 b
y 

W
F 

In
d

u
st

ri
al

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

d
ee

m
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
SC

D
H

S 
p

ro
je

ct
 r

ev
ie

w
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 w

it
h

 t
h

is
 S

ta
n

d
ar

d
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 S
C

D
H

S 
re

vi
ew

 a
n

d
 r

ed
em

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

P
in

e 
B

ar
re

n
s 

C
re

d
it

s.
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
.2

 
ST

P
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 S
C

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

so
 t

h
at

 n
o

 S
TP

 w
ill

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

It
 i

s 
ac

kn
o

w
le

d
ge

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 e
ff

lu
en

t 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

ch
ar

ge
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
C

G
A

. 
H

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 o
p

er
at

e 
u

n
d

er
 t

h
e 

ju
ri

sd
ic

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
SC

D
H

S 
an

d
 in

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 S
C

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

, t
h

er
eb

y 
as

su
ri

n
g 

th
at

 n
o

 im
p

ac
t 

to
 u

n
d

er
ly

in
g 

gr
o

u
n

d
w

at
er

 q
u

al
it

y 
w

ill
 o

cc
u

r.
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
.3

 
N

it
ra

te
-n

it
ro

ge
n

 g
o

al
 

N
o

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 b
o

d
ie

s 
o

r 
w

et
la

n
d

s 
ar

e 
p

re
se

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 o

r 
in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

th
at

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
si

te
’s

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
 a

n
d

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

, 
th

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ap

p
ly

. 
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 
in

cl
u

d
es

 m
ea

su
re

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 m

in
im

iz
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 n
it

ro
ge

n
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 t
o

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

 (
i.e

.,
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
o

 S
C

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 6

, 
u

se
 o

f 
an

 I
n

n
o

va
ti

ve
/A

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

se
p

ti
c 

sy
st

em
, 

el
im

in
at

io
n

 o
f 

fe
rt

ili
ze

r 
u

se
 o

n
 

la
n

d
sc

ap
in

g)
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
en

si
ty

 is
 u

n
ch

an
ge

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 if
 a

p
p

lic
ab

le
, t

h
e 

n
it

ro
ge

n
 c

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

 in
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 w
ill

 b
e 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 2

.5
 m

g/
l. 

  

5
.3

.3
.2

 O
th

e
r 

ch
em

ic
al

 c
o

n
ta

m
in

an
ts

 o
f 

co
n

ce
rn

 

S 
5

.3
.3

.2
.1

 
SC

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
s 

7
 &

 1
2

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 S
C

SC
 A

rt
ic

le
 7

 i
n

 t
h

at
 i

t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

in
vo

lv
e 

an
 in

d
u

st
ri

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

r 
u

se
 h

az
ar

d
o

u
s 

o
r 

to
xi

c 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
 e

xc
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
q

u
an

ti
ti

es
 a

llo
w

ed
 u

n
d

er
 A

rt
ic

le
 7

 o
f 

th
e 

SC
SC

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
n

fo
rm

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
n

d
 h

an
d

lin
g 

re
st

ri
ct

io
n

s 
an

d
 r

eq
u

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f 

SC
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 1
2

. T
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 o

b
ta

in
 p

ro
p

e
r 

p
er

m
it

s,
 if

 n
ee

d
ed

 a
n

d
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

. 

5
.3

.3
.3

 W
el

lh
e

ad
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.3
.1

 
Si

gn
if

ic
an

t 
d

is
ch

ar
ge

s 
an

d
 

p
u

b
lic

 s
u

p
p

ly
 w

el
l 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 p

u
b

lic
 w

at
er

 s
u

p
p

ly
 w

el
lf

ie
ld

s 
w

it
h

in
 2

0
0

 f
ee

t 
o

f 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e.

  
Th

e 
n

ea
re

st
 p

u
b

lic
 d

ri
n

ki
n

g 
w

at
er

 s
u

p
p

ly
 w

el
l i

s 
th

e 
Su

ff
o

lk
 C

o
u

n
ty

 W
at

er
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

SC
W

A
) 

P
at

ch
o

gu
e-

Ya
p

h
an

k 
R

o
ad

 

w
e

ll 
fi

el
d

 lo
ca

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
w

es
t 

si
d

e 
o

f 
Si

lls
 R

o
ad

 (
C

R
 1

0
1

) 
ge

n
er

al
ly

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e 

Lo
n

g 
Is

la
n

d
 E

xp
re

ss
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
Lo

n
g 

Is
la

n
d

 R
ai

lr
o

ad
 a

n
d

 H
o

rs
e

b
lo

ck
 R

o
ad

.  
Th

is
 w

el
l f

ie
ld

 is
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 3

,5
00

 f
ee

t 

so
u

th
 o

f 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e

.  
G

ro
u

n
d

w
at

er
 f

lo
w

 is
 t

o
w

ar
d

 t
h

e 
ea

st
, s

o
u

th
ea

st
 in

 t
h

e 
vi

ci
n

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
  A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 im

p
ac

ts
 o

f 
si

te
 u

se
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e 

w
el

l f
ie

ld
.  

 

G
 5

.3
.3

.3
.2

 
P

ri
va

te
 w

el
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

to
 S

C
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

s 
6

 a
n

d
 7

, 
an

d
 a

ll 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 w
ill

 f
lo

w
 i

n
 a

n
 e

as
t-

so
u

th
ea

st
er

ly
 d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 S
C

W
A

 p
u

b
lic

 w
at

er
 s

u
p

p
ly

 w
el

lf
ie

ld
s 

in
 t

h
is

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 a

re
 

n
ea

r 
en

o
u

gh
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 s
it

e 
to

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
si

te
’s

 s
an

it
ar

y 
re

ch
ar

ge
.  

  

5
.3

.3
.4

 W
et

la
n

d
s 

an
d

 s
u

rf
ac

e
 w

at
er

s 

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.1

 
N

o
n

-d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 b
u

ff
er

s 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 b
o

d
ie

s 
o

r 
fr

es
h

w
at

er
 w

et
la

n
d

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.2

 
B

u
ff

er
 d

el
in

ea
ti

o
n

s,
 

co
ve

n
an

ts
, a

n
d

 
co

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 e
as

em
en

ts
 

Th
e 

ea
st

er
n

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 p

o
rt

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
, 

an
d

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
eg

et
at

e
d

 b
u

ff
er

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

LI
E 

(t
o

ta
lin

g 
3

0
.1

5
 a

cr
es

),
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 i

n
 t

h
ei

r 
n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
eg

et
at

e
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
, 

an
d

 p
er

m
an

en
tl

y 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

co
ve

n
an

t 
fi

le
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

C
o

u
n

ty
 C

le
rk

. 

S 
5

.3
.3

.4
.3

 
W

SR
R

 A
ct

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

Th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e 
is

 n
o

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

re
gu

la
te

d
 d

is
ta

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y 

St
at

e
-d

es
ig

n
at

ed
 W

SR
R

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.4
.4

 
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 n
o

n
-

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 b
u

ff
er

s 
N

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 b
u

ff
er

 a
re

as
 a

re
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 o
r 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

. 

5
.3

.3
.5

 S
to

rm
w

at
e

r 
ru

n
o

ff
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.5
.1

 
St

o
rm

w
at

er
 r

ec
h

ar
ge

 

A
ll 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
u

n
o

ff
 g

en
er

at
ed

 o
n

 d
ev

e
lo

p
ed

 s
u

rf
ac

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 o

n
-s

it
e 

an
d

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
d

 t
o

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

at
er

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ill

 u
ti

liz
e 

a 
re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

.  
Th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
b

je
ct

 
to

 t
h

e 
re

vi
ew

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n

 e
n

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

st
af

f 
an

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 S
P

D
ES

 G
P

 0
-1

5
-0

0
2

 f
o

r 
st

o
rm

w
at

e
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
SW

P
P

P
. 

 T
h

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t 

h
as

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 S

W
P

P
P

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
kh

av
en

. 
 T

h
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
w

ill
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ll 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 S
W

P
P

P
 a

n
d

 S
P

D
ES

 c
o

ve
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
ile

 t
h

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 
su

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 S
ta

te
 D

ep
ar

tm
e

n
t 

o
f 

En
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 (
N

YS
D

EC
) 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 s

it
e 

d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

.  

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.2

 
N

at
u

ra
l r

ec
h

ar
ge

 a
n

d
 

d
ra

in
ag

e
 

N
o

 s
u

it
ab

le
 n

at
u

ra
l l

o
w

 a
re

as
 a

re
 p

re
se

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 t

h
at

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

d
ra

in
ag

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

s.
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.3

 
P

o
n

d
s 

N
o

 a
rt

if
ic

ia
l p

o
n

d
s 

ar
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.4

 
N

at
u

ra
l t

o
p

o
gr

ap
h

y 
in

 li
eu

 
o

f 
re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

s 
N

o
 n

at
u

ra
l t

o
p

o
gr

ap
h

ic
 lo

w
 p

o
in

ts
 o

r 
sw

al
es

 a
re

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 b

e 
u

ti
liz

ed
 f

o
r 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
ec

h
ar

ge
.  

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.5

 
So

il 
e

ro
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e 

re
vi

ew
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

o
f 

th
e 

To
w

n
 e

n
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g 
an

d
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
st

af
f 

an
d

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 S

P
D

ES
 G

P
 0

-1
5

-0
0

2
 f

o
r 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 



Ex
p

re
ss

w
ay

 D
ri

ve
 N

o
rt

h
 W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 B

u
ild

in
gs

 
H

am
le

t 
o

f 
Ya

p
h

an
k,

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
kh

av
en

 
D

R
S 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 

 

P
ag

e
 2

 

st
o

rm
w

at
er

 r
u

n
o

ff
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
d

u
ri

n
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

n
o

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
SW

P
P

P
. 

 T
h

e 
ap

p
lic

an
t 

h
as

 o
b

ta
in

ed
 S

W
P

P
P

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

b
y 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
au

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e 
To

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
kh

av
en

. 
 T

h
e 

ap
p

lic
an

t 
w

ill
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ll 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 S
W

P
P

P
 a

n
d

 
SP

D
ES

 c
o

ve
ra

ge
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
ile

 t
h

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
N

ew
 Y

o
rk

 S
ta

te
 D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
En

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 (

N
YS

D
EC

) 
p

ri
o

r 
to

 s
it

e 
d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
. 

5
.3

.3
.6

 N
at

u
ra

l v
e

ge
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
t 

h
ab

it
at

 

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.1

 

V
eg

et
at

io
n

 C
le

ar
an

ce
 

Li
m

it
s 

  

Th
e 

su
b

je
ct

 p
ar

ce
l 

is
 n

o
w

 a
n

d
 w

as
 z

o
n

ed
 L

-1
 i

n
 1

9
9

5
, 

w
h

en
 t

h
e 

C
P

B
 C

LU
P

 w
as

 a
d

o
p

te
d

. 
 F

ig
u

re
 5

-2
 o

f 
th

e 
C

LU
P

 i
n

d
ic

at
es

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

m
ax

im
u

m
 a

llo
w

ed
 s

it
e 

cl
ea

ra
n

ce
 i

s 
6

5
%

 (
4

6
.4

4
 a

cr
es

; 
co

n
ve

rs
el

y,
 a

 m
in

im
u

m
 o

f 
3

5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

, 
o

r 
2

5
.0

1
 a

cr
es

, 
w

o
u

ld
 h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
p

re
se

rv
ed

 a
s 

n
at

u
ra

l)
.  

B
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

M
ay

 s
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

, t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 c

le
ar

 a
n

 e
st

im
at

ed
 4

1
.3

0
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

th
e

 s
it

e 
(5

7
.8

0
%

),
 t

h
er

eb
y 

co
n

fo
rm

in
g 

to
 t

h
is

 r
eq

u
ir

em
e

n
t.

  C
o

n
ve

rs
el

y,
 t

h
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

et
ai

n
 3

0
.1

5
 a

cr
es

 o
n

 n
at

u
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n

, o
r 

4
2

.2
0%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

.  
Si

n
ce

 t
h

e 
M

ay
 s

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
, i

t 
w

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 t

h
at

 
lim

it
e

d
 c

le
ar

in
g 

o
cc

u
rr

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 a
n

d
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

p
ri

o
r 

o
w

n
er

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

te
st

 h
o

le
 in

st
al

la
ti

o
n

.  
It

 is
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
at

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
at

 c
le

ar
in

g 
is

 w
it

h
in

 a
re

as
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

e
lo

p
m

en
t 

ex
ce

p
t 

fo
r 

3
,8

0
3

 S
F.

  T
h

e 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

an
d

 g
ra

d
in

g 
th

at
 is

 d
ep

ic
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
 is

 n
ee

d
ed

 in
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 c
o

n
st

ru
ct

 t
h

e 
p

ro
je

ct
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 is
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o

 
co

n
fo

rm
 t

o
 b

o
th

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 5
.3

.3
.6

.1
 V

eg
et

at
io

n
 C

le
ar

an
ce

 L
im

it
s.

  
In

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 

cl
ea

ri
n

g,
 t

h
e 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

n
o

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

o
ri

gi
n

al
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 i
s 

1
,7

99
,1

7
6

 S
F,

 o
r 

4
1

.3
0 

ac
re

s 
(5

7
.8

1
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

).
  A

s 
n

o
te

d
, l

im
it

ed
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 c
le

ar
in

g 
o

cc
u

rr
ed

 b
y 

a 
p

ri
o

r 
o

w
n

er
 t

o
 in

st
al

l t
es

t 
b

o
ri

n
gs

. 
 P

ri
o

r 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

th
at

 o
cc

u
rr

ed
 in

 a
re

as
 in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 r
em

ai
n

 n
at

u
ra

l o
n

 t
h

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
p

la
n

s 
am

o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 3
,8

0
3

 S
F,

 o
r 

0
.0

8
7

 a
cr

es
.  

W
h

en
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
th

is
 a

re
a,

 t
h

e 
cl

ea
ri

n
g 

ca
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 is

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

  1
,7

9
9

,1
7

6 
SF

 +
 3

,8
0

3
 S

F 
= 

1
,8

0
2,

9
7

9
 S

F 
(5

7
.9

3
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

) 
Th

e 
m

ax
im

u
m

 c
le

ar
in

g 
al

lo
w

ed
 is

 6
5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
7

1
.4

5
-a

cr
e 

si
te

 o
r 

4
6

.4
4

 a
cr

es
.  

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 c
le

ar
in

g 
is

 4
1

.3
9

1
 a

cr
es

, o
r 

5
7

.9
3

%
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

s 
co

m
p

ar
ed

 t
o

 a
 c

le
ar

in
g 

lim
it

 o
f 

6
5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
. 

Th
er

ef
o

re
, 

cl
ea

ri
n

g 
is

 5
.0

5 
ac

re
s,

 o
r 

7
.0

7
%

, l
es

s 
th

an
 w

h
at

 is
 a

llo
w

e
d

 b
y 

th
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
.  

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.2

 
U

n
fr

ag
m

en
te

d
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

Th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l v

e
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 la
rg

e 
u

n
b

ro
ke

n
 b

lo
ck

s 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 c
o

n
ti

gu
o

u
s 

to
 o

n
-s

it
e 

an
d

, 
if

 p
o

ss
ib

le
, 

o
ff

-s
it

e 
p

ro
p

er
ty

. 
 A

s 
a 

re
su

lt
, 

su
b

st
an

ti
al

 a
re

as
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l c

o
n

ti
gu

o
u

s 
h

ab
it

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
; 

th
e

se
 a

re
as

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
n

ti
gu

o
u

s 
to

 n
at

u
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 s
p

ac
es

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

n
o

rt
h

, e
as

t 
an

d
 w

es
t,

 t
h

u
s 

fo
rm

in
g 

an
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
u

m
 a

s 
in

te
n

d
ed

 b
y 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

.  
  

S 
5.

3
.3

.6
.3

 
Fe

rt
ili

ze
r 

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 li
m

it
 

Th
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
 a

llo
w

s 
1

5
%

 f
er

ti
liz

e
r-

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

. 
 I

n
 f

ac
t,

 t
h

e 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r 

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

lim
it

e
d

 t
o

 4
.2

%
 o

f 
th

e 
o

ve
ra

ll 
si

te
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
, 

o
r 

1
0

.8
 a

cr
es

 l
es

s 
th

an
 t

h
e 

St
an

d
ar

d
.  

La
n

d
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

lis
t 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

-2
 (

P
la

n
ti

n
g 

R
ec

o
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
s)

 o
f 

th
e 

C
LU

P
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

d
es

ig
n

 p
la

n
s.

   

S 
5

.3
.3

.6
.4

 
N

at
iv

e
 P

la
n

ti
n

gs
 

La
n

d
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

lis
t 

in
 F

ig
u

re
 5

-2
 (

P
la

n
ti

n
g 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

s)
 o

f 
th

e 
C

LU
P

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
 la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
d

es
ig

n
 p

la
n

s.
   

5
.3

.3
.7

 S
p

ec
ie

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
al

 c
o

n
ce

rn
 

S 
5

.3
.3

.7
.1

 
Sp

ec
ia

l S
p

ec
ie

s 
an

d
 

Ec
o

lo
gi

ca
l C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

 
Th

e 
A

p
p

lic
an

t 
w

ill
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

 w
ill

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 t

o
 N

YS
D

EC
 g

u
id

an
ce

 r
eg

ar
d

in
g 

h
ab

it
at

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

cc
o

m
m

o
d

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

ra
re

, t
h

re
at

e
n

e
d

 e
n

d
an

ge
re

d
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
ie

s 
o

f 
sp

ec
ia

l c
o

n
ce

rn
.  

• 
 A

s 
d

ir
ec

te
d

 b
y 

th
e 

N
H

P
, c

le
ar

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
 o

cc
u

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

ti
m

e 
p

er
io

d
 s

p
ec

if
ie

d
 b

y 
th

e 
N

YS
D

EC
, t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e 

h
ab

it
at

 o
f 

th
e 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 L
o

n
g-

ea
re

d
 B

at
. N

o
 c

le
ar

in
g 

w
ill

 o
cc

u
r 

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

ro
je

ct
 

Si
te

 f
ro

m
 A

p
ri

l 1
 t

o
 O

ct
o

b
er

 3
1

 o
f 

an
y 

gi
ve

n
 y

ea
r 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e 

h
ab

it
at

 o
f 

th
e 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 L
o

n
g-

ea
re

d
 B

at
 u

n
le

ss
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
au

th
o

ri
ze

d
 b

y 
N

YS
D

EC
. 

• 
 H

o
st

 p
la

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e 
P

e
rs

iu
s 

D
u

sk
yw

in
g 

ar
e 

n
o

t 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 w
it

h
in

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ar
ea

s.
  

5
.3

.3
.8

 S
o

ils
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.1

 
C

le
ar

in
g 

en
ve

lo
p

es
 

Th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n
 w

as
 r

ev
is

ed
 in

 p
ar

t 
to

 m
ax

im
iz

e 
u

se
 o

f 
sl

o
p

es
 le

ss
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
, a

n
d

 r
ed

u
ce

 im
p

ac
ts

 t
o

 s
lo

p
es

 1
0

 t
o

 1
5

%
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
to

 s
lo

p
e

s 
in

 e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 

1
5

%
.  

Th
is

 g
o

al
 is

 a
ch

ie
ve

d
 t

o
 a

 la
rg

e 
d

eg
re

e 
b

y 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

, 
w

h
er

e
 m

o
re

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

’s
 s

lo
p

e
s 

o
f 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

 w
ill

 b
e 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 t

h
an

 t
h

e 
Su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 P
la

n
, 

b
u

t 
le

ss
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
’s

 1
0

 t
o

 1
5

%
 s

lo
p

es
 a

n
d

 l
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
’s

 1
5

+%
 s

lo
p

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

p
ac

te
d

.  
G

u
id

el
in

e 
5

.3
.3

.8
.1

 s
ta

te
s,

 “
C

le
a

ri
n

g
 e

n
ve

lo
p

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
la

ce
d

 u
p

o
n

 lo
ts

 w
it

h
in

 a
 s

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 s

o
 a

s 
to

 m
a

xi
m

iz
e 

th
e 

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
o

se
 e

n
ve

lo
p

es
 o

n
 s

lo
p

es
 le

ss
 t

h
a

n
 t

en
 p

er
ce

n
t 

(1
0

%
).

” 
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
ly

, 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

at
io

n
 is

 n
o

t 
a 

su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
. 

 H
o

w
ev

er
, 

av
o

id
an

ce
 o

f 
sl

o
p

es
 is

 a
cc

o
m

p
lis

h
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

s 
as

 is
 e

vi
d

en
t 

in
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
p

la
n

 s
u

p
er

im
p

o
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

sl
o

p
e 

an
al

ys
is

 (
se

e 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

Sl
o

p
e 

A
n

al
ys

is
 P

la
n

 E
SA

P
-1

 in
 t

h
e 

H
ar

d
sh

ip
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

, K
ey

 C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
ri

n
g,

 la
st

 d
at

ed
 5

/0
3

/2
0

2
2

).
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.2

 
St

ab
ili

za
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 
co

n
tr

o
l 

A
n

 E
ro

si
o

n
 &

 S
ed

im
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

la
n

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
. 

 E
ro

si
o

n
 p

re
ve

n
ti

o
n

 m
e

as
u

re
s 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n

 d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

 g
ro

u
n

d
co

ve
rs

 (
ve

ge
ta

ti
ve

 o
r 

ar
ti

fi
ci

al
),

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
d

iv
er

si
o

n
s,

 s
o

il 
tr

ap
s,

 m
in

im
iz

in
g 

th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

so
il 

ex
p

o
se

d
 t

o
 e

ro
si

ve
 e

le
m

en
ts

 a
t 

o
n

e 
ti

m
e

, 
an

d
 m

in
im

iz
in

g 
th

e 
ti

m
e 

sp
an

 t
h

at
 s

o
il 

is
 e

xp
o

se
d

 t
o

 e
ro

si
ve

 e
le

m
en

ts
. 

 S
o

il 
re

m
o

ve
d

 
d

u
ri

n
g 

gr
ad

in
g 

an
d

 e
xc

av
at

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
b

ac
kf

ill
 (

if
 it

 d
is

p
la

ys
 a

cc
ep

ta
b

le
 b

ea
ri

n
g 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
an

d
 le

ac
h

in
g 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s)

 t
o

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 a

cc
e

p
ta

b
le

 s
lo

p
es

 f
o

r 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

.  
Th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 

d
es

ig
n

 c
o

n
fo

rm
s 

to
 t

h
e 

in
te

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

. 
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
5

.3
.3

.8
.2

 s
ta

te
s,

 “
C

o
ns

tr
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
m

es
, 

ro
a

d
w

a
ys

 a
n

d
 p

ri
va

te
 d

ri
ve

w
a

ys
 o

n
 s

lo
p

es
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 t

en
 p

er
ce

n
t 

(1
0

%
) 

m
a

y 
b

e 
a

pp
ro

ve
d

 i
f 

te
ch

n
ic

a
l 

re
vi

ew
 s

h
ow

s 
th

a
t 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

ca
re

 h
a

s 
b

ee
n

 t
a

ke
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
st

a
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 m

ea
su

re
s,

 e
ro

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
n

d
 s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

so
 a

s 
to

 m
it

ig
a

te
 n

eg
a

ti
ve

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l 
im

p
a

ct
s.

” 
 T

h
is

 
G

u
id

e
lin

e 
cl

ea
rl

y 
st

at
es

 t
h

at
 h

o
m

e
s 

(s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s)
, 

ro
ad

s 
an

d
 d

ri
ve

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 o
n

 s
lo

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

 i
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
su

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
si

te
 s

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d

 e
ro

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
to

 a
vo

id
 

en
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
im

p
ac

ts
. 

 T
h

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 S
o

il 
Er

o
si

o
n

 &
 S

e
d

im
en

t 
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

la
n

 i
n

 S
h

ee
ts

 1
7

 (
C

-1
5

) 
an

d
 1

8
 (

C
-1

6
) 

o
f 

th
e 

p
ac

ka
ge

. 
 T

h
es

e 
p

la
n

s 
cl

ea
rl

y 
sh

o
w

 s
ta

b
ili

za
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

p
ra

ct
ic

es
 t

h
at

 m
it

ig
at

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l i
m

p
ac

ts
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.3

 
Sl

o
p

e 
an

al
ys

is
 

A
 m

ap
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 d

ep
ic

ti
n

g 
sl

o
p

e 
in

te
rv

al
s 

o
f 

0
-1

0
%

, 1
0

-1
5

%
 a

n
d

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

5
%

.  
A

s 
sh

o
w

n
 in

 t
h

e 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

Sl
o

p
e

 A
n

al
ys

is
 P

la
n

, P
ro

p
o

se
d

 W
ar

e
h

o
u

se
 f

o
r 

th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n
, t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
8

.3
3

 a
cr

es
 

o
f 

st
ee

p
 s

lo
p

es
 (

d
e

fi
n

ed
 a

s 
>1

5
%

) 
o

n
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
  

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

at
 9

1
.6

7
%

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 h
as

 s
lo

p
es

 o
f 

le
ss

 t
h

an
 1

5
%

. 
 N

at
u

ra
l s

te
e

p
 s

lo
p

es
 a

re
 f

o
u

n
d

 in
 t

h
e 

ce
n

tr
al

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

si
te

. 
 F

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

, 
re

gr
ad

in
g 

is
 n

o
t 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 s
lo

p
es

 i
n

 e
xc

es
s 

o
f 

1
:3

. 
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
5

.3
.3

.8
.3

 s
ta

te
s,

 “
P

ro
je

ct
 r

ev
ie

w
 i

s 
fa

ci
lit

a
te

d
 i

f 
su

b
m

is
si

o
n

s 
co

n
ta

in
 a

 s
lo

p
e 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

sh
o

w
in

g
 

sl
o

p
es

 in
 t

h
e 

ra
n

g
es

 0
-1

0
%

, 1
1

-1
5

%
 a

n
d

 1
5

%
 a

n
d

 g
re

a
te

r.
  

In
 a

re
a

s 
w

it
h

 s
te

ep
 s

lo
p

es
, 

sl
o

p
e 

a
n

a
ly

si
s 

m
a

p
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
q

u
ir

ed
.  

Th
is

 c
a

n
 b

e 
sa

ti
sf

ie
d

 w
it

h
 c

ro
ss

 h
at

ch
in

g
 o

r 
sh

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 a

re
a

s.
” 

 T
h

is
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
is

 m
et

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 o

f 
d

et
ai

le
d

 s
lo

p
e 

m
ap

p
in

g 
u

si
n

g 
th

e 
sl

o
p

e 
in

te
rv

al
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

(s
ee

 E
xi

st
in

g 
Sl

o
p

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

 P
la

n
 E

SA
P

-1
 i

n
 t

h
e 

H
ar

d
sh

ip
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

, K
e

y 
C

iv
il 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 la

st
 d

at
ed

 5
/0

3
/2

02
2

).
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.4

 
Er

o
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

ed
im

e
n

t 
Th

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

er
o

si
o

n
 t

o
 o

cc
u

r 
d

u
ri

n
g 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

r 
af

te
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 i

s 
co

m
p

le
te

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

n
tr

o
lle

d
 b

y 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ti

n
g 

th
e 

SW
P

P
P

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
s 

en
gi

n
ee

re
d

 E
ro

si
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
P

la
n

s 
th

at
 a

re
 



Ex
p

re
ss

w
ay

 D
ri

ve
 N

o
rt

h
 W

ar
eh

o
u

se
 B

u
ild

in
gs

 
H

am
le

t 
o

f 
Ya

p
h

an
k,

 T
o

w
n

 o
f 

B
ro

o
kh

av
en

 
D

R
S 

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 

 

P
ag

e
 3

 

co
n

tr
o

l p
la

n
s 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 r
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 G

u
id

el
in

e 
5

.3
.3

.8
.4

 s
ta

te
s,

 “
Er

o
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

e
d

im
en

t 
co

n
tr

o
l p

la
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 in
 a

re
as

 o
f 

fi
ft

ee
n

 p
er

ce
n

t 
(1

5
%

) 
o

r 
gr

ea
te

r 
sl

o
p

es
.”

  
A

s 
n

o
te

d
, f

u
ll 

er
o

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
ed

im
e

n
t 

co
n

tr
o

l p
la

n
s 

ar
e 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 in

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e 

So
il 

Er
o

si
o

n
 &

 S
ed

im
e

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l P

la
n

. 
Th

es
e 

p
la

n
s 

d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
 c

o
n

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

an
d

 f
u

rt
h

er
 

sh
o

w
 s

ta
b

ili
za

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
ro

si
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
o

l p
ra

ct
ic

es
 t

h
at

 m
it

ig
at

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l i
m

p
ac

ts
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.5

 
P

la
ce

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

ro
ad

w
ay

s 

O
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
go

al
s 

o
f 

th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n
 is

 t
o

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
ar

e
a 

o
f 

im
p

ac
t 

to
 s

lo
p

e
s 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
o

f 
1

0
%

 t
o

 a
 g

re
at

er
 d

eg
re

e 
th

an
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 f
o

r 
th

e 
Su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 P
la

n
.  

It
 is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 t

h
at

 0
.9

8
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 1
0%

 a
n

d
 

gr
ea

te
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

.  
In

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

, t
h

e 
Su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 P
la

n
 (

as
su

m
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
sl

o
p

e 
m

ap
) 

w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t 

1
.4

5
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
o

f 
1

0
%

. G
u

id
el

in
e 

5
.3

.3
.8

.5
 s

ta
te

s,
 “

R
o

ad
s 

an
d

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

tr
av

er
si

n
g 

o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 t

en
 p

er
ce

n
t 

(1
0

%
) 

an
d

 t
o

 m
in

im
iz

e 
cu

ts
 a

n
d

 f
ill

s.
” 

Th
is

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

w
o

rk
s 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.2

 w
h

ic
h

 
st

at
es

 t
h

at
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 o

n
 s

lo
p

es
 g

re
at

er
 t

h
an

 1
0

%
 m

ay
 b

e 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 w
it

h
 p

ro
p

er
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l. 

 T
h

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l. 

 T
h

e 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

Sl
o

p
e 

A
n

al
ys

is
 P

la
n

 E
SA

P
-1

 i
n

 t
h

e 
H

ar
d

sh
ip

 
A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

, K
e

y 
C

iv
il 

En
gi

n
ee

ri
n

g,
 la

st
 d

at
ed

 5
/0

3
/2

0
22

 c
le

ar
ly

 id
en

ti
fi

es
 t

h
at

 d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

ar
e 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 a

vo
id

 s
lo

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.6

 
R

et
ai

n
in

g 
w

al
ls

 a
n

d
 

co
n

tr
o

l s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 

It
 is

 e
st

im
at

ed
 t

h
at

 0
.2

0
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 1
5

%
 a

n
d

 g
re

at
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

.  
In

 c
o

m
p

ar
is

o
n

, t
h

e 
Su

b
d

iv
is

io
n

 P
la

n
 (

as
su

m
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
sl

o
p

e 
m

ap
) 

w
o

u
ld

 im
p

ac
t 

0
.3

2
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

sl
o

p
es

 in
 

ex
ce

ss
 o

f 
1

5
%

.  
U

se
 o

f 
n

at
u

ra
lly

 v
eg

et
at

ed
 s

lo
p

es
 is

 n
o

t 
fe

as
ib

le
 in

 a
ll 

ca
se

s.
  B

as
ed

 o
n

 s
it

e 
p

la
n

 d
es

ig
n

, r
et

ai
n

in
g 

w
al

ls
 a

re
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
gr

ad
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
er

e 
a 

ve
ge

ta
te

d
 s

lo
p

e 
is

 n
o

t 
p

o
ss

ib
le

.  
R

et
ai

n
in

g 
w

al
ls

 a
re

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
 i

n
 m

ak
in

g 
gr

ad
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 r

et
ai

n
 g

re
at

er
 n

at
u

ra
l 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
as

 a
 v

e
ge

ta
te

d
 s

lo
p

e 
w

o
u

ld
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

m
o

re
 c

le
ar

in
g.

  
Th

e 
G

ra
d

in
g 

&
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

P
la

n
(s

),
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
ls

, 
ar

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

 i
n

 D
ra

w
in

gs
 C

-4
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 C
-6

 (
Sh

ee
ts

 4
-6

) 
o

f 
th

e 
K

C
E 

Si
te

 P
la

n
, 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 W
ar

eh
o

u
se

. 
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ap

p
lic

ab
le

 G
u

id
el

in
e 

fi
n

d
s 

th
at

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
in

 c
o

n
fo

rm
an

ce
. 

G
u

id
el

in
e 

5
.3

.3
.8

.6
 s

ta
te

s,
 “

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

re
ta

in
in

g 
w

al
ls

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
ro

vi
d

ed
 f

o
r 

ro
ad

s 
an

d
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s 
w

h
ic

h
 t

ra
ve

rs
e 

sl
o

p
es

 g
re

at
e

r 
th

an
 t

en
 p

er
ce

n
t 

(1
0

%
).

” 
 A

s 
n

o
te

d
, t

h
e 

si
te

 p
la

n
 p

ro
vi

d
es

 r
et

ai
n

in
g 

w
al

l d
et

ai
ls

 a
n

d
 e

ro
si

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

o
l s

tr
u

ct
u

re
s 

fo
r 

ro
ad

s/
d

ri
ve

w
ay

s 
th

at
 t

ra
ve

rs
e 

sl
o

p
es

 g
re

at
er

 t
h

an
 1

0
%

. 

5
.3

.3
.9

 C
o

o
rd

in
at

ed
 d

e
si

gn
 f

o
r 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e
 m

an
ag

e
m

e
n

t 

S 
5.

3
.3

.9
.1

 
R

ec
ei

vi
n

g 
en

ti
ty

 f
o

r 
o

p
en

 
sp

ac
e 

d
ed

ic
at

io
n

s 

N
o

 d
ed

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

th
e 

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

 i
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

. 
 T

h
e 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

a 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 E

as
em

e
n

t 
o

r 
o

th
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
t 

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

. 
 A

n
 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
d

el
in

ea
to

r 
w

ill
 b

e 
p

la
ce

d
 a

t 
th

e 
lim

it
 o

f 
th

e 
cl

ea
re

d
 a

re
a/

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 n

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 c
le

ar
in

g 
o

cc
u

rs
. 

 T
em

p
o

ra
ry

 f
en

ci
n

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

le
ar

in
g 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.2

 
C

lu
st

er
in

g 
C

lu
st

er
in

g 
o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 i

s 
a 

ce
n

tr
al

 t
en

et
 o

f 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

, 
to

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
b

st
an

ti
al

 a
cr

ea
ge

s 
o

f 
n

at
u

ra
l 

ve
ge

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
’s

 e
as

te
rn

 a
n

d
 n

o
rt

h
er

n
 p

o
rt

io
n

s,
 t

o
 a

b
u

t 
si

m
ila

r 
ar

ea
s 

o
n

 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

p
ro

p
er

ti
es

. T
h

is
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
 a

ls
o

 e
n

ab
le

s 
th

e 
A

p
p

lic
an

t 
to

 lo
ca

te
 t

h
e 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 a

re
a 

p
re

fe
re

n
ti

al
ly

 o
n

 t
h

e 
lo

w
-s

lo
p

e 
ar

ea
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.3

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 o

f 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

Th
e 

A
p

p
lic

an
t 

w
ill

 p
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e 
in

 t
h

e 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 
co

ve
n

an
t 

to
 p

er
m

an
en

tl
y 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
. T

h
e 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

a 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 E

as
em

e
n

t 
o

r 
o

th
er

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

in
st

ru
m

e
n

t 
as

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
.  

A
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

d
el

in
ea

to
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

p
la

ce
d

 a
t 

th
e 

lim
it

 o
f 

th
e 

cl
ea

re
d

 a
re

a/
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 n
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 c

le
ar

in
g 

o
cc

u
rs

.  
Te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 f

en
ci

n
g 

w
ill

 
b

e 
in

st
al

le
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 c

le
ar

in
g 

an
d

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

. 

5
.3

.3
.1

0
 A

gr
ic

u
lt

u
re

 a
n

d
 h

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

re
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
0

.1
 

B
es

t 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
N

/A
; t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 is
 a

 w
ar

eh
o

u
se

 in
 n

at
u

re
, a

n
d

 n
o

 n
ew

 o
r 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 a

gr
ic

u
lt

u
ra

l o
r 

h
o

rt
ic

u
lt

u
ra

l u
se

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
u

d
ed

.  

5
.3

.3
.1

1
 S

ce
n

ic
, h

is
to

ri
c,

 a
n

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.1
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l r

es
o

u
rc

e 
co

n
si

d
er

at
io

n
 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n

 w
ill

 r
et

ai
n

 a
 1

0
0

 f
o

o
t-

d
ee

p
 n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
e

ge
ta

te
d

 b
u

ff
er

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

si
te

’s
 s

o
u

th
er

n
 b

o
u

n
d

ar
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

LI
E.

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

ly
, 

p
la

n
ti

n
gs

 o
f 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
la

n
d

sc
ap

e
 s

p
ec

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 
e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

ra
l 

ae
st

h
et

ic
s 

o
f 

th
e 

si
te

 a
n

d
 a

re
a 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e 

d
is

tu
rb

ed
 a

re
a.

  
Th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
’s

 b
u

ild
in

gs
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

it
ie

s 
w

ill
 e

m
p

lo
y 

an
 a

tt
ra

ct
iv

e 
ar

ch
it

e
ct

u
ra

l 
tr

ea
tm

e
n

t 
an

d
 

co
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ry
 la

n
d

sc
ap

e 
d

es
ig

n
 t

h
at

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ae
st

h
et

ic
s 

o
f 

th
e 

ar
ea

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

gr
u

en
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

la
n

d
 u

se
s.

  S
it

e 
re

co
n

n
ai

ss
an

ce
 a

n
d

 a
er

ia
l p

h
o

to
gr

ap
h

 r
ev

ie
w

 f
in

d
s 

th
at

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 p
as

si
ve

 h
ik

in
g 

co
rr

id
o

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e 

su
b

je
ct

 s
it

e.
  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
tr

ai
ls

 o
n

 t
h

e 
12

0
 a

cr
es

 o
w

n
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n
 t

h
at

 w
as

 p
re

vi
o

u
sl

y 
o

f 
SC

P
. 

 T
h

es
e 

ca
n

 a
lig

n
 w

it
h

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
an

d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g 
tr

ai
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

  T
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

is
 v

is
ib

le
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
LI

E 
N

o
rt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

o
ad

. 
 A

 w
id

e 
n

at
u

ra
l b

u
ff

er
 is

 p
re

se
n

t 
al

o
n

g 
th

e 
LI

E 
fr

o
n

ta
ge

.  
Tw

o
 (

2
) 

cu
rb

 c
u

ts
 a

re
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 p
er

 N
YS

 F
ir

e 
C

o
d

e
.  

O
n

e 
(1

) 
cu

rb
 c

u
t 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 b
u

t 
ca

n
n

o
t 

b
e 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

th
e 

Fi
re

 C
o

d
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
e

n
ts

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.2
 

In
cl

u
si

o
n

 o
f 

cu
lt

u
ra

l 
re

so
u

rc
es

 in
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 
N

/A
; t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
n

o
 k

n
o

w
n

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l r
es

o
u

rc
es

 o
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 s

it
e 

th
at

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ac
te

d
 b

y 
th

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 p

ro
je

ct
, b

as
ed

 o
n

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

N
YS

 O
P

R
H

P
 r

ec
o

rd
s.

  T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

n
o

 k
n

o
w

n
 

“e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
” 

re
cr

ea
ti

o
n

al
 t

ra
ils

 o
n

 t
h

e 
si

te
.  

Th
e 

si
te

 d
o

e
s 

ad
jo

in
 t

h
e 

LI
E 

N
o

rt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e 
R

o
ad

.  
Th

e 
si

te
 p

la
n

 p
ro

vi
d

es
 a

 w
id

e 
n

at
u

ra
l b

u
ff

er
 a

d
jo

in
in

g 
th

e 
LI

E.
   

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.3
 

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

sc
en

ic
 a

n
d

 
re

cr
ea

ti
o

n
al

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n

 w
ill

 r
et

ai
n

 a
 1

0
0

 f
o

o
t-

d
ee

p
 n

at
u

ra
lly

-v
e

ge
ta

te
d

 b
u

ff
er

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e

 s
it

e
’s

 s
o

u
th

er
n

 b
o

u
n

d
ar

y 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
LI

E.
  

A
d

d
it

io
n

al
ly

, 
p

la
n

ti
n

gs
 o

f 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 
en

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

n
at

u
ra

l 
ae

st
h

et
ic

s 
o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 a

n
d

 a
re

a 
w

ill
 b

e 
m

ad
e

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e 
d

is
tu

rb
ed

 a
re

a.
  

Th
e 

p
ro

je
ct

’s
 b

u
ild

in
gs

 a
n

d
 a

m
e

n
it

ie
s 

w
ill

 e
m

p
lo

y 
an

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e

 a
rc

h
it

ec
tu

ra
l 

tr
ea

tm
e

n
t 

an
d

 
co

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

d
es

ig
n

 t
h

at
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

n
si

st
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ae

st
h

et
ic

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ar

ea
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
gr

u
en

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
su

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g 
la

n
d

 u
se

s.
   

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1

.4
 

R
o

ad
si

d
e 

d
e

si
gn

 a
n

d
 

m
an

ag
em

e
n

t 

U
n

lik
e 

th
e 

Su
b

d
iv

is
io

n
 P

la
n

, t
h

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n

 in
cl

u
d

es
 t

w
o

 in
gr

es
s/

eg
re

ss
 c

u
rb

 c
u

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

si
te

’s
 f

ro
n

ta
ge

 o
n

 t
h

e 
LI

E 
N

o
rt

h
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

o
ad

.  
O

n
e 

(1
),

 9
-f

o
o

t 
h

ig
h

 m
o

n
u

m
en

t 
si

gn
 is

 p
ro

vi
d

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

ea
st

 o
f 

th
e 

ea
st

 c
u

rb
 c

u
t.

  T
h

e 
si

gn
 is

 o
f 

sm
al

l s
iz

e 
an

d
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 in
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 s
it

e
 p

la
n

 r
ev

ie
w

.  
A

ll 
si

te
 li

gh
ti

n
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

d
ar

k 
sk

y 
co

m
p

lia
n

t.
  A

ll 
lig

h
ti

n
g 

an
d

 s
ig

n
ag

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
To

w
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

B
o

ar
d

 f
o

r 
co

n
fo

rm
an

ce
 w

it
h

 s
tr

in
ge

n
t 

To
w

n
 C

o
d

e 
re

q
u

ir
em

e
n

ts
. 

5
.3

.3
.1

2
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l a
n

d
 in

d
u

st
ri

al
 d

ev
e

lo
p

m
en

t 

S 
5

.3
.3

.1
2

.1
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

n
d

 in
d

u
st

ri
al

 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 S
C

SC
 

Th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

ap
p

lic
ab

le
 T

o
w

n
, 

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

n
d

/o
r 

St
at

e 
re

gu
la

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 in

so
fa

r 
as

 p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

; 
w

h
er

e 
va

ri
an

ce
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
, 

ea
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

ap
p

lie
d

 f
o

r 
to

 
th

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

en
ti

ty
 h

av
in

g 
ju

ri
sd

ic
ti

o
n

. 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CONFORMANCE TO HARDSHIP WAIVER CRITERIA 
OF ECL 57-0123(3)(b) 
 
 
  



 

 
CONFORMANCE TO HARDSHIP WAIVER CRITERIA OF ECL 57-0123(3)(b) 

 
Prepared by: Nelson Pope Voorhis 
  70 Maxess Road 
  Melville, NY  11747 
 
Prepared for: WF Industrial XII LLC  
  80 8th Avenue, Suite 1602 

New York, NY 10011 
 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
624Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton, NY  11978 

 
Date:  September 1, 2022 
 

The following provides an analysis of the proposed project’s conformance to the standards 
necessary to justify a use variance listed in NYS Town Law Section 267-b, which the New York 
State Environmental Conservation Law, Article 57, Section 57-0121.9 utilizes as a basis for 
consideration of a hardship exemption for development proposals in the Central Pine Barrens 
Zone, Compatible Growth Area. 

 
Town Law Section 267-b states, in pertinent part: 
 

(b)    No such use variances shall be granted by a board of appeals without a showing by the 
applicant that applicable zoning regulations and restrictions have caused unnecessary 
hardship.  In order to prove such unnecessary hardship the applicant shall 
demonstrate to the board of appeals that for each and every permitted use under the 
zoning regulations for the particular district where the property is located,  (1) the 
applicant cannot realize a reasonable return, provided that lack of return is substantial 
as demonstrated by competent financial evidence; (2) that the alleged hardship 
relating to the property in question is unique, and does not apply to a substantial 
portion of the district or neighborhood; (3) that the requested use variance, if granted, 
will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood; and (4) that the alleged 
hardship has not been self-created.  

(c) The board of appeals, in the granting of use variances, shall grant the minimum 
variance that it shall deem necessary and adequate to address the unnecessary 
hardship proven by the applicant, and at the same time preserve and protect the 
character of the neighborhood and the health, safety and welfare of the community. 

 
Following are the applicant’s responses to each of the four above-noted criteria for approval of 
the requested hardship application: 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

Page 2 

(1) the applicant cannot realize a reasonable return, provided that lack of return is 
substantial as demonstrated by competent financial evidence;  
 
The proposed project is the result of a negotiated Stipulation of Settlement between the 
Town and the prior owner, which establishes the use and yield of the 72±-acre subject 
site.  The Applicant is not seeking an increase in yield for the site, and the Town is not 
seeking a decrease in the project’s yield.   
 
The prior owner had obtained both Development of Regional Significance (DRS) 
approval and hardship approval or the prior plan.  That plan conformed to clearing and 
received a hardship for minor disturbance of steep slope areas.  The Applicant is 
pursuing the project with substantially the same configuration of development; 
however, the site plan establishes three (3) industrial buildings rather than an industrial 
subdivision with buildings to be constructed in the future.  The current site plan disturbs 
steep slope areas to a lesser degree than the prior approved plan. 
 
The Applicant purchased the property in December 2021 with the prior approval in-
place.  There is a reasonable expectation that a similar square footage of anticipated 
development would be permitted, albeit, in a different configuration.  Similarly, it is 
reasonable to expect that a project that conforms to the vegetation clearance limits and 
disturbs steep slopes to a lesser degree would be permitted.  The only changes are 
slightly greater clearing that remains in conformance with vegetation clearance limits, 
less slope disturbance and three (3) industrial buildings instead of multiple buildings to 
be built in the future within an industrial subdivision. 
 
The Applicant has also submitted a full application to the Brookhaven Industrial 
Development Agency.  This package seeks tax deferral in order to ensure an 
economically viable project.  With the costs of materials, construction, fuel and related 
items increasing, this is even more important.  The IDA submission is attached.  This 
submission includes competent financial evidence to support the importance of the 
project with respect to construction/operational employment, beneficial economic 
ripple effect, a negotiated Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) program to offset certain 
community service costs and phased in real estate taxation of the property.  The IDA 
application also includes evidence pertaining to development costs and the need for IDA 
relief.  Without these incentives, the economic viability of the project is compromised.  
With these thin margins, should there be a reduction of yield, the project would not be 
viable.  As a result, the Applicant would not be able to realize a reasonable economic 
return.  That lack of return is substantial, and is supported by the reasonable 
expectations for approval of a project similar to what was previously approved as 
outlined above, as well as competent financial evidence included as Attachment C. 

 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

Page 3 

(2) that the alleged hardship relating to the property in question is unique, and does not 
apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood;  
 
The Applicant is not claiming any Hardship in regard to the approved use and/or yield of 
the property.  The Applicant notes that the proposed project is unique to the site and 
would not set a precedent for additional, similar projects in the neighborhood, as it is 
the result of a negotiated Stipulation of Settlement between the Town and Applicant.  
 
The Applicant notes that the proposed Site Plan layout represents a substantial 
reduction in the acreage of impacts to areas of steep slopes (defined as slopes of 10% 
and above) as compared to that for the industrial subdivision, which had received Town 
and CPBJPPC approvals.   
 
The Town and CLUP tend to encourage avoidance of impacts to slope areas, so that an 
underlying goal of the Site Plan was to shift the disturbed area into those portions of the 
property that have low (i.e., less than 10% grade) slopes.  As a result, the disturbed area 
of the Site Plan is in the site’s central area near and along the LIE North Service Road to 
a greater degree than that shown in the Subdivision Plan (see Attachment A, Table 2).  
This shift results in greater impact to slopes less than 10%, less impacts to slopes in 
excess of 10%, and less impacts to slopes in excess of 15%, as compared to the impacts 
of the Subdivision Plan.    
 
The Subdivision Plan would disturb 1,666,482 SF (38.26 acres) of slopes less than 10%, 
49,201 SF (1.13 acres) of slopes between 10 and 15%, and 14,153 SF (0.32 acres) of 
slopes in excess of 15%, while the Site Plan would disturb 1,756,347 SF (40.32 acres) of 
slopes of less than 10%, 33,981 SF (0.78 acres) to slopes between 10 and 15%, and 8,898 
SF (0.20 acres) to slopes in excess of 15%.    
 
It is noteworthy that both development scenarios will conform to the applicable CLUP 
clearing requirement: up to 46.44 acres of site may be cleared, while the approved 
Subdivision would clear 39.71 acres, and the Site Plan would clear 41.30 acres (a 1.59-
acre increase in clearing).  This difference is because the Site Plan includes more 
landscaped area than the Subdivision Plan and requires a larger recharge basin than the 
Subdivision Plan. 
 
The Applicant acknowledges that the acreage of naturally-vegetated open space under 
the Site Plan that would be retained on-site will be slightly less (1.55 acres; 30.15 acres 
versus 31.70 acres, a 4.89% reduction) than that for the approved Subdivision; however, 
the clearing remains in conformance with the vegetation clearance limits.   
 
In summary, the subject site had received DRS and Hardship approval for a similar 
development, and the proposed project will reduce disturbance of steep slopes and will 
conform with clearing.  The difference from the approved plan to the current plan is a 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

Page 4 

slightly modified configuration of development and construction of three (3) buildings 
as compared to an industrial subdivision.  As a result, the project is unique and does not 
apply to a substantial portion of the district or neighborhood. 

 
 

(3) that the requested use variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
neighborhood;  
 
Approval of the requested Hardship waiver would not change the character of the 
neighborhood; it is zoned for industrial use, occupies a site that is buffered from its 
neighbors by a substantial acreage of vacant, wooded land, and lies along a major 
regional roadway (the LIE).  The use of the overall property (of which the subject site is a 
part) has been settled by the Stipulation of Settlement, so that potential impacts of a 
land use change have been considered by the Town and CPBJPPC when giving their 
approvals for the Subdivision.  The land use of the Site Plan duplicates that for the 
approved Subdivision. 

 
 

(4) that the alleged hardship has not been self-created.  
 
The proposed project is the result of a negotiated Stipulation of Settlement between the 
Town and the Applicant, which establishes the use and yield of the 72±-acre subject site.  
The Applicant purchased the property with a reasonable expectation that a similar 
project would be approved.  The difference from the approved plan to the current plan 
is a slightly modified configuration of development and construction of three (3) 
buildings as compared to an industrial subdivision.  Given these circumstances, there is a 
reasonable expectation that a similar DRS approval and similar but lesser hardship 
would be approved.  As a result, the conditions pertaining to this application are not 
self-created, but were created through the prior negotiated settlement and approvals 
for a similar project on the same property with minor beneficial changes resulting from 
the proposed project. 

 
 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT A 
CONSISTENCY ANALYSIS 
Nelson Pope Voorhis, May 9, 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

CONSISTENCY ANALYSIS 
 

 
 

Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings  
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Suffolk County, New York 
 

NPV No. 02045 
 
 

Prepared for Submission to: 
Town of Brookhaven, Planning Board 

c/o Department of Planning & Environment 
1 Independence Hill 

Farmingville, NY 11738 
Contact:  James M. Tullo; Commissioner 

 
 

Prepared by:  

 
 

70 Maxess Road  
Melville, NY  11747 

Contact:  Charles J. Voorhis, CEP, AICP; Principal 
 office: 631.427.5665 | cvoorhis@nelsonpopevoorhis.com  
 

 

May 9, 2022

mailto:cvoorhis@nelsonpopevoorhis.com


 

Page i 
 

CONSISTENCY ANALYSIS 
 

 
 

Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Suffolk County, New York 
 

NPV No. 02045 

 
 
 
 
  Prepared For:  Town of Brookhaven, Planning Board 
    c/o Department of Planning & Environment 
    1 Independence Hill 
    Farmingville, New York 11738 
 
 
  Prepared By:  Nelson Pope Voorhis 
    70 Maxess Road 
    Melville, New York 11747 
    (631) 427-5665 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 9, 2022 
 
 

Copyright  2022 by Nelson Pope Voorhis 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 

 
 

Page ii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 
Cover Sheet                   i 
Table of Contents                  ii 
1.0 Introduction                  1 
2.0 Project Background and History               1 
3.0 Description of Site Plan and Comparison to Subdivision Plan           6 
4.0 Comparison of Impacts of Site Plan to Impacts of Subdivision Plan          9 

4.1 Land Use, Zoning and Community Character             9 
4.2 Topography and Soils                10 
4.3 Water Resources                11  
4.4 Pine Barrens/Ecology                12 
4.5 Community Facilities and Services              13 
4.6 Transportation                14 
4.7 Aesthetics and Cultural Resources              14 

5.0 Comparison of Conformance to Central Pine Barrens CLUP           15 
6.0 Summary and Conclusions                15 
 
TABLES 
1 Comparison of Site and Development Characteristics, Subdivision Plan & Site Plan      7 
2 Comparison of Slope Impact Areas, Subdivision Plan & Site Plan           9 
 
APPENDICES 
A Adopted Negative Declaration, Settlement of Silver Corporate Park Subdivision, 

Brookhaven Town Board, March 26, 2015 
B Adopted Negative Declaration, Silver Corporate Park Subdivision, Brookhaven Town 

Planning Board, January 13, 2020 
C Adopted Decision to Approve, Silver Corporate Park Industrial Subdivision, Central Pine 

Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission, June 17, 2020 
D Project Renderings 
E Comparison of Conformance to Central Pine Barrens CLUP, Subdivision Plan & Site Plan 
 
PLANS (in pouches at the back of this document) 
Overall Site Plan, Proposed Warehouse, Key Civil Engineering, 05/03/2022 
Overall Site Plan, Proposed Industrial Park Subdivision, Key Civil Engineering, revised 

04/21/2020 
Existing Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Warehouse, Key Civil Engineering,  05/03/2022 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 1 
 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

This document supports a site plan application for a proposed revision to a pending industrial 
development project that has undergone a complete review under the New York State (NYS) 
Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA), and subsequent litigation between the Applicant 
and the Town of Brookhaven.  That litigation concluded in a Stipulation of Settlement between 
the two parties.  This document compares the anticipated impacts of the two development 
plans for the subject site, one for a previously-reviewed subdivision (hereafter, “the Subdivision 
Plan”) against those of the currently-proposed site plan application (hereafter, “the Site Plan”), , 
to demonstrate to the Brookhaven Planning Board that no further analysis under SEQRA is 
warranted.  Copies of these plans can be found in pouches at the back of this document, and are 
titled, “Overall Site Plan, Proposed Industrial Park Subdivision” and “Overall Site Plan, 
Proposed Warehouse”, respectively.   
 
It is noted that the Subdivision Plan was prepared based on a site survey and slope map that 
indicated the site as approximately 71.41 acres in size (3,110,611 square feet [SF]), while the Site  
Plan has been prepared on a more recent site survey and slope map that indicates the site is 
71.45 acres in size, or 3,112,444 SF.  While the site differs by a relatively insignificant 0.04 acres 
(1,833 SF) between these two plans, there are more substantial differences in the slopes 
delineated on the site. Therefore, in order to provide the “apple-to-apples” comparison of the 
Subdivision Plan  and the Site  Plan with respect to impacts to slopes, this document analyzes 
these two scenarios based on the current, 71.45-acre site acreage and slope map (see Existing 
Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Warehouse) which is the most current and accurate information 
available. 
 
The subject site is a 72±-acre portion of the overall 192±-acre Silver Corporate Park site, the 
review for which has been completed (see Section 2.0 below).  The history of the project is 
outlined herein for the purpose of background information and supporting information as to the 
reasons to undertake the requested plan changes.  
 
It is noteworthy that the Subdivision  Plan was also reviewed by the Central Pine Barrens Joint 
Planning & Policy Commission (CPBJPPC) for the required Development of Regional Significance 
(DRS) and Hardship application.  The CPBJPPC adopted their own Findings Statement that 
supports the project and is further described in Section 2.0. 
 
2.0 PROJECT BACKGROUND AND HISTORY 
 
The narrative in this section describes the history of the Subdivision  Plan (see Overall Site Plan, 
Proposed Industrial Park Subdivision) and has been adapted from the Town Board Negative 
Declaration on the Stipulation of Settlement for the overall Silver Corporate Park Industrial 
Subdivision application (see Appendix A). 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 2 
 

In August of 2003, a Change of Zone application from L-Industrial-1 to PRCHC was submitted 
to the Office of the Town Clerk for portions of the 192 acres of subject properties. A SEQRA 
Positive Declaration was adopted by the Town Board in August of 2005 and a Draft 
Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) was accepted for public review in October of 2005. A 
public hearing was held on November 15, 2005, and public comments were received until 
November 25, 2005. A Final Environmental Impact Statement (FEIS) was prepared in 
response to the comments received and was adopted by the Town Board on December 6, 
2005. On December 20, 2005, a SEQRA Findings Statement was adopted for the approval of a 
Change of Zone of portions of the subject property from L-Industrial-1 to PRCHC to include 
117 acres of PRCHC uses and 75 acres of L-Industrial-1 [on what would be the subject site]. 
 
Subsequently, the Town Board approved the Change of Zone from L-Industrial-1 to PRCHC 
for 22,400 square feet [SF] of office/retail space, a 59-acre industrial park of 19 lots not less 
than three (3) acres, each, and 544 units comprised of 50 single-family, 82 attached 
Townhomes, 120 Assisted Living units, 240 Independent Living apartments, 50 one-story 
duplexes, and two resident manager units. The Change of Zone approval was amended on 
December 30, 2005, to correct a “scrivener errors” to change the above 544 unit mix to a 
622-unit mix comprised of 50 single family, 82 attached Townhomes, 120 Assisted Living 
units, 240 Independent Living apartments, 50 one-story duplexes (Village I), 78 one-story 
duplexes (Village II) and 2 resident manager units. 
 
A Town Board resolution rescinding both the December 20 and 30, 2005 grants was adopted 
on January 24, 2006. This resolution cited that both approvals failed to condition a CPBJPPC 
DRS decision, allowed additional construction, changed buffers, and allowed an on-site STP 
[sewage treatment plant] without updated SEQRA Findings, as well as modified conditions 
and covenants without a public hearing and resolved to hold the application until successful 
CPBJPPC application, full SEQRA review and a public hearing. 
 
On April 19, 2006, the applicant commenced a special proceeding against the Town and 
Town Board, pursuant to Article 78 of the New York Civil Practice Law and Rules (Index No. 
06-10360), which seeks, among other things, a judgment annulling, reversing, and setting 
aside the Town Board’s January 24, 2006, resolution on the basis that it was unlawful, 
arbitrary, and capricious, and an abuse of discretion. In an effort to avoid the expense of 
further litigation, the parties desired to resolve the claims in the proceeding/action upon the 
terms and conditions contained in a Stipulation of Settlement. 

 
In the Stipulation,  
 

…the Town Board proposed adoption and implementation of a settlement between the 
property owner and the Town that would result in a land division dividing the 192-acre 
subject property into 7 lots: one (1) 50-acre lot and five (5) 14-acre lots (totaling 120 acres) 
to be acquired by the Town, and one (1) 72-acre lot to be retained by the property owner. 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 3 
 

The 72-acre lot referred to in the foregoing is the subject site.  The Stipulation continues:  
 
Future industrial subdivision, land division, or future site plan(s) on the 72-acre lot to be 
retained by the property owner is contemplated wherein a 47-acre portion of the 72-acre lot 
is proposed for future development and a 25-acre portion proposed to satisfy the 
requirements for open space set forth in Section 5.3.3.6 of the Central Pine Barrens 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan [CLUP] and Town Code § 85-723(E). 
 

Subsequently, the applicant revised the 192-acre plan to an industrial subdivision and submitted 
a revised application to the Town Planning Board.  The following has been taken from the 
Planning Board’s Negative Declaration on the Silver Corporate Park project (see Appendix B).  
 

The Town Board of the Town of Brookhaven at their March 26, 2015 meeting adopted a 
SEQRA Negative Declaration and a Stipulation of Settlement between the property owner 
and the Town of Brookhaven resulting in a land division of the 192-acre subject property into 
7 lots: one (1) 50- acre lot and five (5) 14-acre lots (totaling 120 acres), to be acquired by the 
Town of Brookhaven, and one (1) 72-acre lot to be retained by the property owner.  
 
It was further stipulated that the 72 acres retained by the applicant were to be the subject of 
a twelve (12) lot subdivision to comply with the current requirements of the Town of 
Brookhaven L-Industrial-1 zoning use district to develop the property as an industrial 
subdivision. 
 
The property is located in the Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area [CGA] and is 
subject to the Vegetation Clearance Limits set forth in Section 5.3.3.6.1 and Figure 5-1 of the 
Central Pine Barrens CLUP and Town Code § 85-723(E)(1), the boundaries of the 72-acre lot 
were delineated by the Town’s surveyor, in consultation with the Town’s Planning 
Department to ensure that a 47-acre portion of the 72-acre lot can be fully cleared for future 
development and that the 47-acre portion does not contain any environmental constraints 
(i.e., steep slopes areas, wetlands, etc.) that would restrict the applicants ability to clear and 
develop that portion of the lot in the future, and that a 25-acre portion of the 72-acre lot will 
satisfy the requirements for Unfragmented Open Space set forth in Section 5.3.3.6.2 of the 
CLUP and Town Code §85-723(E)(2). 
 
On January 25, 2018, the applicant submitted a subdivision application for the 72-acre lot to 
the Planning Board of the Town of Brookhaven which was deemed a Type I action and 
coordinated to the involved and interested agencies for the purposes of Lead Agency 
Determination on February 6, 2018. The Planning Board, after receiving no objections, 
assumed Lead Agency on March 6, 2018. Comments were received from the involved and 
interested agencies including the CPBJPPC, the SCDHS [Suffolk County Department of Health 
Services], the SCDPW [Suffolk County Department of Public Works], and the Town of 
Brookhaven Open Space and Farmland Acquisition Advisory Committee. 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 4 
 

Due to the proposed 550,000 square foot size of the [industrial] development, as per the 
Stipulation of Settlement and the applicant request to eliminate areas of steep slopes on lots 
3, 6 and 7 totaling an estimated 18,948 SF or 0.435 acres, a DRS and CGA Hardship Waiver 
application was submitted to the CPBJPPC on December 7, 2018, with an amended hardship 
waiver application submitted on January 7, 2019. A public hearing on the application was 
held by the CPBJPPC on January 23, 2019, and subsequently adjourned for the applicant to 
provide supplemental information. On February 11th the CPBJPPC deferred lead agency 
status and sent the Town all materials received by the CPBJPPC related to the Silver 
Corporate Park application including the January 23rd hearing transcript. 
 
At the February 27, 2019, and June 19, 2019, CPBJPPC meetings, motions were approved to 
grant extensions of the decision deadline of the application. At the July 17, 2019, CPBJPPC 
meeting a draft letter was authorized to be sent to the Town of Brookhaven Planning Board 
in response to revised plans, dated July 17, 2019. Then, at the September 18, 2019, CPBJPPC 
meeting a six-month extension of the decision deadline was approved. The CPBJPPC, as an 
involved agency pursuant to the SEQRA, is awaiting a determination of significance from the 
Town of Brookhaven Planning Board as the lead agency. [The Town Planning Board classified 
the proposed project as a Type I Action under SEQRA; see Appendix B.] 
 
The proposed twelve (12) lot commercial and/or industrial subdivision to develop 
approximately 550,000 SF of commercial and/or industrial land uses as allowed in the L-
Industrial-1 Light Industrial Zoning District of the Town of Brookhaven is considered 
consistent with the adopted Stipulation of Settlement. 
 

Upon the Planning Board’s issuance of its SEQRA Negative Declaration, the CPBJPPC was free to 
reach a decision on the DRS and Hardship application pending before it.  The SEQRA Negative 
Declaration (dated June 17, 2020; see Appendix C) stated the following: 
 

Angelo Silveri c/o Silver Corporate Park LLC owns a 71.41-acre unimproved parcel of land 
identified as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-662-2-5.16 (the Project Site), in the CGA of 
the Central Pine Barrens. The Project Site is located on the north side of the North Service 
Road of the Long Island Expressway (LIE; NYS Route 495), west of Sills Road, in Yaphank, 
Town of Brookhaven. The Project Site is in the L1 Industrial Zoning District.  
 
On December 7, 2018, the Applicant, through their agent, Philip Butler of Farrell Fritz, P.C., 
applied to the CPBJPPC for a DRS and CGA Hardship Exemption for development of a 12-lot 
subdivision with 550,000 SF of commercial/industrial land uses. The Applicant seeks to have 
the CPBJPPC waive strict compliance with the Central Pine Barrens CLUP to remove 18,948 
SF of steep slopes on the Project Site. The Application for the DRS and hardship waiver 
request are collectively referred to as the Project.  
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 5 
 

The Existing Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Industrial Park Subdivision, last dated April 21, 
2020, prepared by Key Engineering, provides clearing data and slope analyses on each lot 
and on the overall Project Site. The Slope Plan identifies three lots, Lots 3, 6 and 7, that are 
the subject of the waiver request to remove 18,948 SF of steep slopes. The same three lots 
(3, 6 and 7) also contain 1.74 acres of steep slopes that will remain undisturbed and be 
voluntarily protected by the Applicant.  
 
Except for 1.74 acres of undisturbed area on Lots 3, 6 and 7, the 12 building lots, ranging in 
size from 2.76 acres to 4.93 acres, will be cleared in their entirety. The subtotal of clearing in 
building lots is 41.94 acres and 4.48 acres of clearing will occur to develop a new access road 
named Silver Corporate Park Boulevard. The total clearing limit on the Project Site is 46.41 
acres or 65%. The open space is placed in Lots 13 and 14 totaling 25 acres or 35%. The 
Applicant is required to maintain at least 25 acres as natural.  
 
The Project Site is in Groundwater Management Zone III. Conventional sanitary systems will 
be constructed and discharge wastewater to groundwater. Each building lot has frontage on 
the new interior road, which terminates in a cul-de-sac. A 1.02-acre recharge basin with an 8-
inch rainfall capacity will be constructed in the cul-de-sac.  
 
Public water will be supplied to the Project Site by a new water main extension that will be 
constructed from Sills Road for a length of 4,038 feet on the North Service Road. The nearest 
public water supply well field is more than 1,500 feet away.  
 
A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be prepared and submitted to NYSDEC 
[New York State Department of Environmental Conservation] for review and approval prior 
to disturbance. The SWPPP is a requirement to manage stormwater and implement erosion 
controls during construction. Reinforcing silt fencing will be installed. Erosion and sediment 
control plans will be prepared to develop Lot 7 where steep slopes of 15% or greater are 
present.  
 
Disturbance to steep slopes has been significantly minimized to cluster the extent of natural 
steep slopes in the open space, outside of building lots, except for the waiver request. The 
Existing Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Industrial Park Subdivision identifies categories of 
existing slopes, vegetation clearance limits, and steep slope disturbance. On the Project Site, 
areas of slopes of 0 to 10% grade comprises 58.25 acres; the area of 10-15% slopes is 7.83 
acres; and the area of slopes 15-59.8% comprises 5.32 acres. Construction on slopes greater 
than 10% will not occur, except in the steep slope waiver area including:  

 
•  Lot 3: 2,847 SF (10 to 15% grade slopes)  
•  Lot 6: 3,514 SF (10 to 15% grade slopes)  
•  Lot 7: 12,256.4 SF including:  

o  11,218.52 SF (10 to 15% grade slopes)  



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 6 
 

o  1,368.35 SF (15 to 59.8% grade slopes)  
•  Total disturbance: 18,947.87 SF (0.43 acres) (17,579.52 SF on 10 to 15% slopes and 

1,368.35 SF on slopes greater than 15%)  
 
Silver Corporate Park Boulevard will be constructed on slopes less than 10% grade. Details of 
retaining walls on slopes greater than 10% will be prepared and submitted to the Town 
Engineer. Where feasible, planted slopes are preferred over hard structures such as retaining 
walls.  
 
In its correspondence dated January 18, 2019, and February 12, 2019, the New York Natural 
Heritage Program (NHP) reported that a Federal or State-listed Threatened mammal, 
specifically the Northern Long Eared Bat (NLEB), has been documented within one mile of 
the Project Site and may utilize the site’s natural habitat. The impact of concern is for cutting 
and removal of potential roost trees. To protect the NLEB habitat in Suffolk County, no 
clearing will occur on the Project Site from April 1 to October 31 of any given year. The NHP 
reported an historical documented occurrence of the Persius Duskywing, a New York State-
listed Endangered butterfly species. NYSDEC recommended surveys be performed to 
determine the presence or absence of host plants for this species.   
 
In its December 20, 2018, correspondence, the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation 
and Historic Preservation stated the Project will have no impact on archaeological and/or 
historic resources listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of 
Historic Places. 

 
3.0 DESCRIPTION OF SITE PLAN AND COMPARISON TO SUBDIVISION PLAN 
 
Table 1 presents a comparative listing of some of the site and project characteristics and impacts 
discussed herein for the Subdivision and the Site Plans. The following provides a discussion of 
the characteristics of the Subdivision and Site Plans to demonstrate the differences between 
these two development scenarios as well as consistency for the purpose of SEQRA comparison. 
 
• The Subdivision Plan was a 14-lot subdivision of the 71.41-acre site, for industrial 

development.  Lots 1 through 12 of the subdivision would be disturbed, leaving Lots 13 and 
14 as naturally-vegetated open spaces (24.99 acres total of both).  The Subdivision Plan 
would provide an additional 6.71 acres, for a total of 31.70 acres (44.39% of the site) to 
remain natural. The additional voluntary natural areas are in a roadside buffer and 
undisturbed steep slopes within the lots.   
 

• The Site Plan does not involve a subdivision of the site; instead, it includes three warehouse 
structures totaling 549,942 SF of floor space, with preservation of 42.20% of the site (30.15 
acres) in its naturally-vegetated condition (see renderings in Appendix D). 

 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 7 
 

Table 1 
Comparison of Site and Development Characteristics 

Subdivision Plan & Site Plan  
 

Parameter Subdivision Plan Site Plan 
Use Industrial, Warehouse, and/or Office Warehouse 
Yield 550,000 SF 549,942 SF 
Application Type Subdivision Site Plan (1) 
Zoning L-Industrial-1 
Sanitary System (2) Innovative/Alternative Septic Systems 
Coverages (acres): --- --- 
  Building 12.63 12.62 
  Paved 22.17  20.46 
  Landscaped 4.91 (3) 8.22 (3) 
  Natural 31.70 30.15 
  Total Site 71.41 71.45 
Domestic Water Use (4) 22,000 21,998 
Parking Spaces Required, min. 1,375 1,375 
Parking Spaces Provided 1,376 (5) 1,375 (6) 

(1) Requires Variance per Town Code 85-843 A. 2: minimum of half of all required landscaping or natural must be 
in front yard: 466,866 SF required; 309,188 SF provided. 

(2) Both conform with SCSC Article 6 for allowable density using conventional sanitary system. 
(3) Assuming irrigated but not fertilized. 
(4) Assuming SCSC Article 6 design rate of 0.04 gpd/SF. 
(5) Includes 727 spaces landbanked. 
(6) Includes 608 spaces landbanked. 
 
• For a site zoned L-Industrial-1, the CLUP allows up to 65% to be cleared for development; 

conversely, a minimum of 35% of the site shall remain in an undisturbed condition.  For this 
71.45-acre site, at most 46.44 acres may be cleared, and at least 25.01 acres shall remain in a 
naturally-vegetated condition. 

 
• The Subdivision Plan would clear 39.71 acres, or 55.61% of the site.  The Site Plan would 

clear 41.30 acres of the site, or 57.80%.  Thus, both scenarios would conform to their 
respective CLUP standard for clearing, though the Site Plan would clear more (1.59 acres) 
area than the Subdivision Plan.  This difference is because the Site Plan includes more 
landscaped area than the Subdivision Plan and has a larger recharge basin than the 
Subdivision Plan. As a result, the Site Plan requires a somewhat larger disturbed area than 
the Subdivision Plan, which leaves slightly less natural land available to be retained   in a 
natural condition. 

 
• The Subdivision Plan was designed to locate development to the greatest extent practicable 

on the portion of the site having slopes of 10% and less, which is found in the central part of 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 8 
 

the property, along the LIE North Service Road.  The Site Plan essentially, if not exactly, stays 
within the same precisely-approved cleared area of the Subdivision Plan. 

 
• The Town and CLUP tend to encourage avoidance of impacts to slope areas, so that an 

underlying goal of the Site Plan was to shift the disturbed area into those portions of the 
property that have low (i.e., less than 10% grade) slopes.  As a result, the disturbed area of 
the Site Plan is in the site’s central area near and along the LIE North Service Road to a 
greater degree than that shown in the Subdivision Plan (see Table 2).  This shift results in 
greater impact to slopes less than 10%, less impacts to slopes in excess of 10%, and less 
impacts to slopes in excess of 15%, as compared to the impacts of the Subdivision Plan.    

 
• Specifically, assuming the current slope map is applied to the Subdivision Plan (see Existing 

Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Warehouse, in a pouch at the back of this document), the 
Subdivision Plan would disturb 1,666,482 SF (38.26 acres) of slopes less than 10%, 49,201 SF 
(1.13 acres) of slopes between 10 and 15%, and 14,153 SF (0.32 acres) of slopes in excess of 
15%, while the Site Plan would disturb 1,756,347 SF (40.32 acres) of slopes of less than 10%, 
33,981 SF (0.78 acres) to slopes between 10 and 15%, and 8,898 SF (0.20 acres) to slopes in 
excess of 15%.    

 
• The Subdivision Plan would utilize a single vehicle access point on the LIE North Service Road, 

at the site’s southwestern corner.  It would be configured for right turns entering and right 
turns exiting, and would be controlled by a Stop sign for exiting drivers.  There would be no 
other vehicle access to the site. 

 
• The Site Plan would utilize two vehicle accesses, one located near the site’s southeastern 

corner (configured for right turns entering and right turns exiting), and the other at the site’s 
southwestern corner (configured for right turns exiting only).  Both accesses would be 
controlled by a Stop sign for exiting drivers.  There would be no other vehicle access to the 
site. 

 
• Both scenarios would utilize on-site sanitary, drainage and lighting systems.  Conventional 

sanitary systems would be allowed under Suffolk County Sanitary Code Article 6 and are 
proposed. The drainage system for either scenario would utilize a single recharge basin.  
However, the recharge basin for the Site Plan would be significantly larger than that for the 
Subdivision Plan, necessitating greater excavation and associated slope disturbance for the 
Site Plan compared to the Subdivision Plan.  This ensures conformance with Town drainage 
requirements pursuant to design standards.  Lighting would be provided at the site accesses, 
along the building facades, and within and along the perimeter of the parking areas and 
roadways.  All lighting will comply with Town “dark sky” lighting requirements. 

 
Table 2 is a comparative listing of the anticipated impacts to slope areas of the site, for both the 
Subdivision and the Site Plans, assuming the current slope map.  As can be seen, compared to 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 9 
 

the Subdivision Plan, the Site Plan would clear more land having slopes of 10% and less, less 
land having slopes between 10 and 15%, and less land having slopes in excess of 15%.   It is 
noteworthy that the Applicant, when preparing the Site Plan, sought to limit the 
disturbed/impacted area as near as practicable to the same outline as that of the Subdivision 
Plan. 
 

Table 2 
Comparison of Slope Impact Areas 

Subdivision Plan & Site Plan 
 

Slope Interval 

Subdivision Plan (with Current Slope 
Map) Site Plan (with Current Slope Map) 

Existing Condition 
(SF) 

To Be Disturbed 
(SF) 

Existing Condition 
(SF) 

To Be Disturbed 
(SF) 

0 to 10% 2,443,225 1,666,482 2,443,225 1,756,347 
10% to 15% 306,334 49,201  306,334 33,981  

15+% 362,885 14,153  362,885 8,898  
 

The above comparison of the Site Plan to the Subdivision Plan quantifies and describes the two 
plans and their characteristics.  Based on the description and analysis, the two plans are 
comparable with only minor differences, and in each case, the differences will not result in 
significant adverse environmental impacts compared to those of the Subdivision Plan.  The 
Subdivision Plan was already found to not have any significant adverse environmental impacts as 
documented in the Town’s Negative Declaration dated January 13, 202 and the CPBJPPC 
decision to approve the DRS dated June 17, 2020.  Minor changes involving drainage are justified 
and necessary based on Town drainage requirements.  For the Site Plan, reductions in the area 
of disturbance of steep slope will reduce impacts to steep slopes, and are logical in terms of 
design and layout of the plan and conformance to the original approval.  These are considered to 
be beneficial changes, maintain conformance with the CLUP and will not result in any significant 
adverse environmental impacts.  The slight change in open space retention  is minor and the Site 
Plan will remain within the clearing limits of the CLUP.  Tables 1 and 2 demonstrate the minor 
nature of any differences between the two plans and the discussion demonstrates that the plans 
are comparable, and no significant adverse impact is expected as a result of the Site Plan. 
 
4.0 COMPARISON OF IMPACTS OF SITE PLAN TO IMPACTS OF SUBDIVISION 

PLAN 
 
4.1 Land Use, Zoning and Community Character 
 
• Development under the Site Plan will change the land use of the site, from vacant and 

wooded to warehouse, with a similar amount of development (in terms of building square 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 10 
 

footage) as the Subdivision Plan.  As a result, the potential for impact on the pattern of land 
uses in the area would be similar in degree and manner to the Subdivision Plan. 
 

• As neither the Subdivision Plan nor the Site Plan would change the zoning of site, neither 
scenario would represent a potential impact on the pattern of zoning in the area.   

 
• Both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan conform to the standards and guidelines of the 

CLUP see Appendix E). 
 
• Like the Subdivision Plan, the Site Plan will conform to the industrial use recommended for 

the site in the 1996 Town Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
 

• The Longwood Mini-Master Plan recommends that the property (and the area west to 
County Road 101, north and south of the LIE) be disturbed under L-1 zoning. Both the 
Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan conform to this recommendation. 

 
• The overall Silver Corporate Park project, of which the subject site is a part, would provide a 

total of about 120 acres of contiguous open space, of which approximately 30 acres would 
be retained on the subject site under the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan.  Thus, either the 
Subdivision Plan or the Site Plan would enable this vision for the overall property to be 
realized by the Town and will preserve the present community character in perpetuity. 

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
land use, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are expected as a result of the Site 
Plan. 
 
4.2 Topography and Soils 
 
• The applicable CLUP clearing standard would allow up to 65% of the site (46.42 acres for the 

Subdivision Plan and 46.44 acres for the Site Plan) to be cleared for development.  The 
Subdivision Plan would clear 39.71 acres, or 55.61% of the site.  The Site Plan would clear 
41.30 acres, or 57.80%.  Thus, both scenarios would conform to their respective CLUP 
standard for clearing, though the Site Plan would clear 1.59 more acres than the Subdivision 
Plan, and would retain 1.55 acres less land in a natural condition.  This difference is because 
the Site Plan includes more landscaped area than the Subdivision Plan and has a larger 
recharge basin than the Subdivision Plan.  As a result, the Site Plan requires a somewhat 
larger disturbed area than the Subdivision Plan, which leaves slightly less natural land 
available to be retained in a natural condition. 

 
• The Subdivision Plan was designed to locate development to the greatest extent practicable 

on the portion of the site having slopes of 10% and less, which is found in the central part of 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 11 
 

the property, along the LIE North Service Road.  The Site Plan essentially, if not exactly, stays 
within the same precisely-approved cleared area of the Subdivision Plan. 

 
• The Town and CLUP encourage avoidance of impacts to slope areas, so that an underlying 

goal of the Site Plan was to shift the disturbed area into those portions of the property that 
have low (i.e., less than 10% grade) slopes.  As a result, the disturbed area of the Site Plan is 
in the site’s central area near and along the LIE North Service Road to a greater degree than 
that shown in the Subdivision Plan.  This shift results in greater impact to slopes less than 
10%, less impacts to slopes in excess of 10%, and less impacts to slopes in excess of 15%, as 
compared to the impacts of the Subdivision Plan.  

 
•  Specifically, the Subdivision Plan would disturb 1,666,482 SF (38.26 acres) of slopes less than 

10%, 49,201 SF (1.13 acres) of slopes between 10 and 15%, and 14,153 SF (0.32 acres) of 
slopes in excess of 15%, while the Site Plan would disturb 1,756,347 SF (40.32 acres) of 
slopes of less than 10%, 33,981 SF (0.78 acres) to slopes between 10 and 15%, and 8,898 SF 
(0.20 acres) to slopes in excess of 15%.    

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
topography and soils, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are expected as a result 
of the Site Plan. 
 
4.3 Water Resources 
 
• Both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan assume that each building would be served by 

Innovative/Alternative  septic systems for sanitary wastewater treatment and that the 
sanitary systems will conform with Article 6 of the SCSC. 
 

• Both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan assume drainage containment that will conform 
with Town requirements; however, the Site Plan advanced drainage design and determined 
that additional drainage capacity was needed.  As a result, the Site Plan is better able to 
conform with Town drainage requirements for storage and recharge of stormwater. 
 

• Neither scenario would generate a volume of recharge large enough to cause a change in the 
direction of groundwater flow beneath the site or in the vicinity from a mounding in the 
water table. 

 
• The depth to the water table beneath the site is sufficient to not represent a potential 

impact on the operation of the site’s Innovative/Alternative septic system or drainage 
system.   

 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 12 
 

• As there are little differences in the acreage of impervious surfaces and the amount of 
wastewater generated, it is expected that the volume of water recharged on the site will not 
differ significantly between the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan. 

 
• As the wastewater volumes are similar for the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan, and no 

fertilizers would be used for either scenario, the anticipated concentration of nitrogen in 
recharge is expected to be similar as well. 

 
• As the acreage of landscaping is anticipated to be larger for the Site Plan than for the 

Subdivision Plan, the volume of water to be used for irrigation would be larger for the Site 
Plan than for the Subdivision Plan.  However, the difference in the volumes of water for 
irrigation is not significant, as the difference in acreage irrigated is only 3.31 acres. 

 
• As the Subdivision Plan assumes industrial use of the site while the Site Plan assumes 

warehouse use, it is expected that the potential for the presence and use (and, therefore, of 
leakage or spillage) of hazardous liquids on the site would be greater for the Subdivision Plan 
than for the Site Plan.  Thus, the Site Plan would represent a somewhat lower potential for 
impact to groundwater quality than the Subdivision Plan.   

 
• As both scenarios will utilize conforming on-site drainage systems, it is expected that the 

potential for impact to the Carman’s River from surface flow of stormwater or from site 
recharge would not be significant.  

  
• For either the Subdivision Plan or the Site Plan, a SWPPP will be prepared and will include 

erosion and sedimentation controls and methods by which stormwater will be 
accommodated during construction, consistent with the New York Standards and 
Specifications for Erosion and Sediment Control and the NYS Stormwater Management 
Design Manual. Therefore, no significant adverse impacts related to erosion, sedimentation 
or storm water runoff will result from proposed construction activities for either scenario. 

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
water resources, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are expected as a result of 
the Site Plan. 
 
4.4 Pine Barrens/Ecology  
 
• No rare, threatened, or endangered plants were observed on site during the SEQRA review 

of the overall Silver Corporate Park project.  The NHP has no records of known occurrences 
of rare or state-listed plants, significant natural communities, or other significant habitats on 
or in the vicinity of the subject site. Christmas fem, bayberry and striped wintergreen are 
“exploitably vulnerable” species that have been identified on the property.  “Exploitably 
vulnerable” plants are species which are not currently threatened or endangered, but which 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 13 
 

are commonly collected for flower arrangements or other uses. As per the NYS 
Environmental Conservation Law, the Applicant (i.e., owner) would not be restricted in 
utilizing the site for the intended purpose because the exploitably vulnerable plants are not 
protected from harm by the landowner.  As such, neither the Subdivision Plan nor the Site 
Plan is impacted by rare, threatened, or endangered plants or significant habitats. 
 

• To protect the NLEB habitat, no clearing will occur on the Project Site from April 1 to October 
31 of any given year.  As directed by the NHP, clearing will be limited to occur within the 
time period specified by the NYSDEC, to protect the habitat of the NLEB. 

 
• The site is a large naturally vegetated tract in proximity to Town and County Open Space and 

the Carmans River and regional impacts to habitat and wildlife will be mitigated as 
approximately 120 acres of the subject property will be preserved in a natural state. Either 
the Subdivision Plan or the Site Plan will contribute a similar amount of open space (30± 
acres) to this total.   

 
• The Subdivision Plan gained approval of the CPBJPPC.  The Site Plan is not substantially 

different than the Subdivision Plan and as a result, CLUP conforms will still be maintained. 
 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
pine barrens and ecology, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are expected as a 
result of the Site Plan. 
 
4.5 Community Facilities and Services 
 
• As neither the Subdivision Plan nor the Site Plan includes a residential component, no 

residents will be generated by either scenario.  As a result, no school-age residents are 
expected, so that no enrollment impact to the Longwood Central School District would 
occur for either plan. 
 

• It was determined during the overall Silver Corporate Park SEQRA review that that project 
would not adversely impact community facilities and services (i.e., fire and police protection, 
the local school district, and solid waste facilities or regional solid waste management 
practices).  As neither the Subdivision Plan nor the Site Plan would include a new land use 
not previously evaluated, neither scenario would represent a significant potential impact on 
community facilities or services. 

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
community facilities and services, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are 
expected as a result of the Site Plan. 
 
 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 14 
 

4.6 Transportation 
 

• The Traffic Impact Study for the Subdivision Plan indicated that the local roads and 
intersections would have accommodated the expected trips generated by that scenario and 
would operate satisfactorily.  
 

• The Site Plan requests nearly the same yield as the Subdivision Plan but would generate 
fewer vehicle trips than the Subdivision Plan, as the warehouse use would generate fewer 
jobs, and so vehicle trips to and from the site would primarily be from trucks delivering to 
the site and removing stored products from the site.   

 
• Like the Subdivision Plan, no significant impacts are expected to local roads or intersections 

from the Site Plan, as the Site Plan would have no access onto the local road network.  All 
trips to and from the site would be from the westbound LIE North Service Road.   

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
transportation, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are expected as a result of the 
Site Plan. 
 
4.7 Aesthetics and Cultural Resources 
 
• It was determined during the overall Silver Corporate Park SEQRA review that there are no 

cultural resources listed on the State or National Registers of Historic Places within, or 
substantially contiguous to, the subject site. A Phase I archaeological investigation was 
conducted for the subject property and consisted of a Phase IA documentary study and a 
Phase IB archeological survey.  Results of the Phase IA study did not identify any records or 
files which would indicate the presence of prehistoric sites on or in the area of the subject 
property.  As such, there are no known or suspected cultural resources on the site that could 
be impacted by either the Subdivision Plan or the Site Plan. 

 
• Both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan include a 100-foot-deep buffer including natural 

vegetation along the site’s southern boundary, along the LIE North Service Road, to serve as 
a visual and aesthetic buffer for passing motorists.  

 
Potential impacts of both the Subdivision Plan and the Site Plan are comparable with respect to 
aesthetics and cultural resources, and no significant adverse environmental impacts are 
expected as a result of the Site Plan. 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 15 
 

5.0 COMPARISON OF CONFORMANCE TO CENTRAL PINE BARRENS CLUP 
 
The table in Appendix E compares conformance to the standards and guidelines of the CLUP for 
both the Subdivision and Site Plans; the table has been adapted from the version contained in 
the CPBJPPC Decision on the Subdivision Plan (see Appendix C).  
 
The table demonstrates that the Site Plan, like the Subdivision Plan, would conform to all of the 
CLUP standards and guidelines.  Where the Site Plan would present a lesser degree of 
conformance than the Subdivision Plan (i.e., clearing and slopes in excess of 15%), the 
differences are not significant. 
 
6.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS 
 
This document supports a site plan application for a proposed revision to a pending industrial 
development project that has undergone a complete review under SEQRA, and subsequent 
litigation between the Applicant and the Town of Brookhaven.  Toward this goal, this document 
compares the anticipated impacts of the Site Plan against those of the Subdivision Plan for the 
site, to demonstrate to the Brookhaven Planning Board that no further analysis under SEQRA is 
warranted.   
 
Compared to the Subdivision Plan,  the Site Plan will: 
 

• Clear slightly more of the site than the Subdivision Plan but maintain compliance with the 
CLUP, 

• Impact more area of slopes less than 10% than the Subdivision Plan, impact less area of 
slopes 10% to 15% than the Subdivision Plan, and impact less area of slopes 15% and 
greater than the Subdivision Plan, and on balance will not be substantially different than 
the Subdivision Plan, will not significantly impact steep slope areas, and will maintain 
conformance with the CLUP. 

 
The Town Planning Board adopted a Negative Declaration for the Subdivision Plan, indicating 
that, in its judgement, the Subdivision Plan would not result in any significant adverse impacts 
on the environment.  The Site Plan has been devised to further reduce potential impacts from 
the proposed warehouse use of the site. 
 
It is noteworthy that the Subdivision Plan was also reviewed by the CPBJPPC (the Subdivision 
Plan is, and the Site Plan would be, a DRS under the CLUP) and requires a Hardship Exemption, 
and the CPBJPPC voted to approve both requests.  That review included an evaluation of the 
Subdivision Plan’s conformance to the CLUP standards and guidelines.  Ultimately, the CPBJPPC 
adopted a SEQRA Findings Statement that supports the Subdivision Plan.  Similar to the request 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

  Page 16 
 

for Town approvals, the Site Plan is expected to conform to the CPBJPPC reviews and similarly 
gain the same approvals as were granted for the Subdivision Plan.   
 
The evaluation in this document shows that the proposed Site Plan would incrementally reduce 
the impacts associated with community character, grading of slopes 10 to 15%, and grading of 
slopes in excess of 15%, as compared to those of the Subdivision Plan.  With respect to the other 
types of impact evaluated here (i.e., zoning, ecology, water resources, community facilities and 
services, transportation, and aesthetics), the impacts from the Site Plan would generally be 
similar to those of the Subdivision Plan.  Only the acreage of clearing would be greater for the 
Site Plan than for the Subdivision Plan, and this difference would be only 1.59 acres.  
 
Based on the above, it can be concluded that the proposed Site Plan would conform to the prior 
agency impact analyses and reviews at least as well as the Subdivision Plan and would not result 
in any significant adverse environmental impacts.  As such, no further SEQRA review is necessary 
or warranted. 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPENDIX C 
Adopted Decision to Approve, Silver Corporate 
Park Industrial Subdivision 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
June 17, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  1 June 17, 2020 
 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
June 17, 2020 

Adopted Decision to Approve 
Silver Corporate Park Industrial Subdivision 

Development of Regional Significance Compatible Growth Area Hardship 
Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven, Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-662-2-5.16 

 
Present:  Ms. Gallagher, for the Governor of the State of New York 

Mr. Dale, for the Suffolk County Executive 
Mr. Romaine, Brookhaven Town Supervisor 
Ms. Aguiar, Riverhead Town Supervisor 
Mr. Schneiderman, Southampton Town Supervisor 

 
I.  The Project, Project Site, and Application 
 
Angelo Silveri c/o Silver Corporate Park LLC (the Applicant) owns a 71.41-acre unimproved 
parcel of land identified as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 200-662-2-5.16 (the Project Site), 
in the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens. The Project Site is located 
on the north side of the North Service Road of the Long Island Expressway (New York State 
Route 495, LIE), west of Sills Road, in Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven. The Project Site is in the 
L1 Industrial Zoning District. 

 
On December 7, 2018, the Applicant, through their agent, Philip Butler of Farrell Fritz, P.C., 
applied to the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission (the Commission) for 
a Development of Regional Significance (DRS) and Compatible Growth Area (CGA) Hardship 
Exemption for development of a 12-lot subdivision with 550,000 square feet of 
commercial/industrial land uses. The Applicant seeks to have the Commission waive strict 
compliance with the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan) to remove 
18,948 square feet of steep slopes on the Project Site. The Application for the DRS and hardship 
waiver request are collectively referred to as the Project. 
 
The Slope Analysis Plan, last dated April 21, 2020, prepared by Key Engineering, provides 
clearing data and slope analyses on each lot and on the overall Project Site. The Slope Plan 
identifies three lots, Lots 3, 6 and 7, that are the subject of the waiver request to remove 18,948 
square feet of steep slopes. The same three lots (3, 6 and 7) also contain 1.74 acres of steep 
slopes that will remain undisturbed and be voluntarily protected by the Applicant. 
 
Except for 1.74 acres of undisturbed area on Lots 3, 6 and 7, the 12 building lots, ranging in size 
from 2.76 acres to 4.93 acres, will be cleared in their entirety. The subtotal of clearing in 
building lots is 41.94 acres and 4.48 acres of clearing will occur to develop a new access road 
named Silver Corporate Park Boulevard. The total clearing limit on the Project Site is 46.41 
acres or 65%. The open space is placed in Lots 13 and 14 totaling 25 acres or 35%. The 
Applicant is required to maintain 25 acres as natural. The Applicant exceeds that by 6.71 acres, 
for a total of 31.71 acres to remain natural. The additional voluntary natural areas are in a 
roadside buffer (4.93 acres) and undisturbed steep slopes (1.74 acres). 
 



  2 June 17, 2020 
 

The Project Site is in Groundwater Management Zone III. Conventional sanitary systems will be 
constructed and discharge wastewater to groundwater. Each building lot has frontage on the new 
interior road, which terminates in a cul-de-sac. A 1.02-acre recharge basin with an 8” rainfall 
capacity will be constructed in the cul-de-sac.  
 
Public water will be supplied to the Project Site by a new water main extension that will be 
constructed from Sills Road for a length of 4,038 feet on the North Service Road. The nearest 
public water supply well field is more than 1,500 feet away. 
 
A Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) will be prepared and submitted to NYSDEC 
for review and approval prior to disturbance. The SWPPP is a requirement to manage stormwater 
and implement erosion controls during construction. Reinforcing silt fencing will be installed. 
Erosion and sediment control plans will be prepared to develop Lot 7 where steep slopes of 15% 
or greater are present.  
 
Disturbance to steep slopes has been significantly minimized to cluster the extent of natural steep 
slopes in the open space, outside of building lots, except for the waiver request. The Slope 
Analysis Plan identifies categories of existing slopes, vegetation clearance limits, and steep slope 
disturbance. The Project Site area of slopes of 0 to 10% grade comprises 58.25 acres; the area of 
10-15% slopes comprises 7.83 acres; and the area of slopes 15-59.8% comprises 5.32 acres. 
Construction on slopes greater than 10% will not occur, except in the steep slope waiver area 
including:  
 

• Lot 3: 2,847 square feet (10 to 15% grade slopes) 
• Lot 6: 3,514 square feet (10 to 15% grade slopes) 
• Lot 7: 12,256.4 square feet including: 

o 11,218.52 square feet (10 to 15% grade slopes)  
o 1,368.35 square feet (15 to 59.8% grade slopes)  

• Total disturbance: 18,947.87 square feet (0.43 acres) (17,579.52 square feet on 10 to 15% 
slopes and 1,368.35 square feet on slopes greater than 15%) 

 
Silver Corporate Park Boulevard will be developed on slopes less than 10% grade. Details of 
retaining walls on slopes greater than 10% will be prepared and submitted to the Town Engineer. 
Where feasible, planted slopes are preferred over hard structures such as retaining walls. 
 
In its correspondence dated January 18, 2019 and February 12, 2019, the New York Natural 
Heritage Program (NHP) reported that a Federal or State-listed Threatened mammal, specifically 
the Northern Long Eared Bat (NLEB), has been documented within one mile of the Project Site 
and may utilize the site’s natural habitat. The impact of concern is for cutting and removal of 
potential roost trees. To protect the NLEB habitat, no clearing will occur on the Project Site from 
April 1 to October 31 of any given year. The NHP reported an historical documented occurrence 
of the Persius Duskywing, a New York State-listed Endangered butterfly species. NYSDEC 
recommended surveys be performed to determine the presence or absence of host plants for this 
species. 
 



  3 June 17, 2020 
 

In its December 20, 2018 correspondence, the New York State Office of Parks, Recreation and 
Historic Preservation stated the Project will have no impact on archaeological and/or historic 
resources listed in or eligible for the New York State and National Registers of Historic Places.  
 
II. The Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act of 1993, the Commission, 

Development and the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
 
The Commission was created by the Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the “Act”) 
adopted in 1993 and codified in Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law (ECL). The 
Act empowered the Commission to, among other things, oversee land use activities within the 
specially designated Central Pine Barrens Area. Section §57-0107(13) of the ECL defines 
development to be the “performance of any building activity, . . ., the making of any material 
change in the use or intensity of use of any . . . land and the creation . . . of rights of access.”  
 
ECL Section  §57-0123(3)(a)) provides that, “[s]ubsequent to the adoption of the land use plan, 
the provisions of any other law, ordinance, rule or regulation to the contrary notwithstanding, no 
application for development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be approved by . . . the 
[C]ommission . . . unless such approval or grant conforms to the provisions of such land use 
plan; provided, however, that the [C]ommission by majority vote is hereby authorized to waive 
strict compliance with such plan or with any element or standard contained therein, for an 
application for development of any person, upon finding that such waiver is necessary to 
alleviate hardship for proposed development in the core preservation area according to the 
conditions and finding of extraordinary hardship . . . pursuant to subdivision ten of section 57-
0121 of this title, and every application is consistent with the purposes and provisions of this 
article and would not result in substantial impairment of the resources of the Central Pine 
Barrens.” 
 
The Project is a Development of Regional Significance (DRS) as defined in Section 4.5.5.1 since 
it exceeds 300,000 square foot gross floor area for commercial/industrial development. As a 
DRS, the Applicant must demonstrate that the Project conforms to Standards and Guidelines, 
outlined in Chapter 5 of the Plan, and seek a hardship waiver to disturb the slopes as identified.  
 
III. The Public Process, Testimony, and Supplemental Materials 
 
The Application includes a Part I of the Full Environmental Assessment Form (EAF), a review 
of Standards and Guidelines for Land Use, the Subdivision Map, a Slope Analysis Plan, 
Stipulation of Settlement dated 2014, and a narrative addressing the hardship exemption pursuant 
to the Act.  
 
On December 19, 2018, the Commission scheduled a public hearing on the Application. The 
hearing was held on January 23, 2019. At the hearing, a Commission Staff Report with Exhibits 
was introduced into the record. The Applicant, under sworn testimony, expressed they would 
address the concerns in the Staff Report and provide responses. Only one member of the public 
commented. A stenographic transcript was made of the hearing and provided to Commission 
members. 
 



  4 June 17, 2020 
 

On April 10, 2019, the Applicant submitted supplemental and revised materials, plans, a review 
of Standards and Guidelines and a response to items raised in the Staff Report. A Traffic Impact 
Study, dated and submitted on April 18, 2019, prepared by Stonefield Engineering and Design, 
concluded no significant level of service changes or increases occur from the Project.  
 
On April 6, 2020, the Applicant submitted a copy of plans prepared by Key Engineering that 
were transmitted to the Town to address Town concerns on road design and lot layout. This 
revision affected and reduced the overall number of lots from 15 to 14. The Applicant prepared a 
revised Slope Analysis Map, dated April 21, 2020, and prepared by Key Engineering, to provide 
clearing and slope analysis data necessary to identify and assess impacts to steep slopes, as per 
the comments in the Staff Report. 
 
IV. State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and Other Agency Jurisdictions  

 
On December 19, 2018, the Commission commenced the State Environmental Quality Review 
Act (SEQRA) process and performed a coordinated review with Involved Agencies for this Type 
I action. Additional material submitted on January 3, 2019 included Part I of the EAF and a 
revised slope analysis plan, in which a third lot was added to the steep slope waiver request.  
 
On February 6, 2019, the Town of Brookhaven Planning Board coordinated Lead Agency with 
the Commission. On February 11, 2019, the Commission deferred Lead Agency to the Town 
which subsequently assumed Lead Agency status.  
 
On July 2, 2019, the Town sent the Commission a revised Site Plan accompanied by a referral 
letter and indicated a Traffic Impact Study was underway, which once completed, would also 
conclude the SEQRA process. On July 17, 2019, Commission staff responded to the referral and 
provided comments on the referral materials for the Town’s consideration. 

 
The Town, as Lead Agency, prepared a Part II of the EAF, dated October 8, 2019, and Part 3 
dated December 5, 2019, and adopted a Negative Declaration on January 13, 2020. On January 
21, 2020 and February 10, 2020, the Applicant and the Town forwarded copies of the SEQRA 
documents to the Commission. Collectively, these materials constitute the SEQRA Record. 
Extensions of the decision deadline were submitted by the Applicant and granted by the 
Commission during this time, the latest of which was submitted on February 12, 2020 with the 
decision deadline extended to June 17, 2020. 
 
The Project requires additional permits and/or approvals from other involved agencies including 
the New York State Department of Transportation (NYSDOT), Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, and the Town of 
Brookhaven. 

 
V. History of the Project Site 
 
The Applicant has made numerous proposals for the Project Site. In 2003 when a development 
proposal for a Planned Retirement Community on 192 acres and a request to change the zoning 
district from L1 and A1 to Planned Retirement Congregate Housing Community (PRCHC) was 



  5 June 17, 2020 
 

submitted to the Town Board of the Town of Brookhaven. At that time, the proposals were under 
entitled Silver Island Pines, Silver Glen and Silver Corporate Park. The change of zone was 
approved on December 20, 2005 with a correction on December 30, 2005 to incorporate items 
omitted in the approval. In January 2006, the Town Board rescinded the approval. 

 
In April 2006, the Applicant commenced an Article 78 proceeding against the Town. The 
Stipulation is the result of the litigation. The acquisition by the Town of 120 acres of the original 
192-acre site area as natural public open space was a key element of the Stipulation. To date, 
approximately 63% of the original site has been protected. The Applicant proposes to protect 
31.71 acres of the Project Site, resulting in 79% or 151 acres of the original site in open space. 
 
VI. The Project Site and the Study Area 
 
At the Commission’s public hearing, the Staff Report described the Project Site and defined a 
Study Area that extends one mile from the site in all directions.  The Study Area describes the 
land use pattern in the vicinity of the Project Site. 
 
The Project Site is presently undeveloped and contains a natural terrestrial habitat that is 
generally classified as a pitch pine-oak heath woodland ecological community type, except in the 
maintained overhead electric utility right of way corridor subject to a LIPA Easement. Historical 
aerial photography going back roughly 72 years to 1947, reveals the site has not been the subject 
of large-scale disturbance. It has remained the intact terrestrial woodland habitat it is today with 
a healthy dispersion of large pitch pine and oak trees, an understory of heath shrubs (e.g., 
huckleberry), natural leaf litter, and groundcover including spotted wintergreen and trailing 
arbutus. 
 
In the immediate vicinity of the site, the south side borders on the North Service Road of the 
LIE. The west side adjoins a composting facility, and the northern and eastern boundaries adjoin 
public land. The LIE bisects the Study Area in half and forms the southern boundary of the 
Central Pine Barrens in this area. The area south of the LIE is outside of the Central Pine 
Barrens, although it is in the Study Area, and is therefore out of the Commission’s jurisdiction. 
However, this area contains non-residential uses consistent with the proposed land use. 

 
North of the LIE, on the east side of the Study Area and east of Sills Road, is an area of land that 
was placed in the Core Preservation Area in the 2014 expansion of the Central Pine Barrens to 
further protect the Carmans River and its watershed. The undeveloped, wooded Map of 
Enchanted Forest, located in this area, was subsequently protected by conservation easements 
through the Pine Barrens Credit Program.  

 
The remainder of the Study Area is in the CGA. The north side of the Project Site adjoins natural 
open space owned by the Town. Residential land use development is located in the northerly 
portion of the Study Area. Adjoining the site to the west is a large agricultural/composting land 
use, beyond which are situated residentially developed communities. 
 
VII.  Development of Regional Significance Review and Plan Conformance 

 



  6 June 17, 2020 
 

Summary 
 
The Act authorizes the Commission, by majority vote, to waive strict compliance with the Plan 
upon finding that such waiver is necessary to alleviate a demonstrated hardship. Chapter 4 of the 
Plan outlines the review process for development that meets the thresholds constituting a DRS. 
The Commission’s review is limited to compliance with the Standards and Guidelines set forth in 
Volume 1, Chapter 5 of the Plan. 
 
The Application demonstrates conformance with Standards and Guidelines, except for the area 
that is the subject of a hardship waiver, i.e., removal of steep slopes on 18,948 square feet of the 
Project Site.  
 
Standards and Guidelines that are Not Applicable 
 
Not all Standards and Guidelines apply to the Project. This section identifies the Standards and 
Guidelines that do not apply to the Project either because the Project does not include a facility 
or structure that will cause an impact, the resource is not present, or the activity is not occurring. 
Specifically, no sewage treatment plant is proposed (S5.3.3.1.2); freshwater wetland habitat is 
not present (S5.3.3.4.1); the site is not within the jurisdiction of the Wild, Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers Act (S5.3.3.4.3); no ponds are proposed (G5.3.3.5.3); the vegetation clearing 
limit is met (S5.3.3.6.1); open space is unfragmented to the maximum extent (S5.3.3.6.2); the 
Project maximizes the clustering technique (G5.3.3.9.2); no land dedications will occur therefore 
no receiving entity is identified, and covenants will be recorded to protect natural areas 
(G5.3.3.9.3). 
 
Applicable Standards and Guidelines 
 
A summary of the Standards and Guidelines identifies the status of conformance. Details are 
provided where relevant and applicable to explain conclusions of conformity. It is noted where 
conformance is deferred to other agencies such as the Suffolk County Department of Health 
Services or NYSDEC who regulates protection of public health, groundwater and other natural 
resources. Since the proposed land use is commercial/industrial, the uses may be subject to 
regulations that pertain to management and storage of chemicals and hazardous materials and 
control of stormwater runoff to minimize water pollution. Site specific land uses for each lot and 
site plans have not been identified or prepared by the Applicant. The Applicant will adhere to 
these regulations and seek to obtain permits or seek a hardship waiver(s). 
 

Standard 
or 

Guideline 

Title Conformance 
 

Standard 
5.3.3.1.1 

Suffolk County 
Sanitary Code Article 6 
Compliance 

Compliance to be demonstrated upon Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services approval. Absent redemption of Pine Barrens 
Credits, the sewage flow is capped at 21,423 gallons per day.  

Guideline 
5.3.3.1.3 

Nitrate-nitrogen goal of 
2.5 mg/l 

• The Applicant shall provide proof that this Guideline will be met 
in the full buildout of the Project, prior to disturbance and 
development on the Project Site. 

• If conformance is not demonstrated, a waiver request must be 
submitted, subject to review and decision. 



  7 June 17, 2020 
 

Standard 
5.3.3.2.1 

Suffolk County 
Sanitary Code Articles 
7 & 12 compliance 

Compliance to be demonstrated upon Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services approval. 

Standard 
5.3.3.3.1 

Significant discharges 
and public supply well 
locations 

Compliance to be demonstrated upon Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services (SCDHS) and New York State Department of 
Environmental Conservation approval. 

Guideline 
5.3.3.3.2 

Private well protection Compliance to be demonstrated SCDHS and NYSDEC approval. 

Standard 
5.3.3.5.1 

Stormwater recharge Compliance to be demonstrated upon other agency approval of a 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan  

Guideline 
5.3.3.5.2 

Natural recharge and 
drainage 

The Project conforms. 
 

Guideline 
5.3.3.5.4 

Natural topography in 
lieu of recharge basins  

A recharge basin will be constructed in a less steeply sloped area of 
the Project Site; however, natural wales and depressions are not 
proposed.   

Guideline 
5.3.3.5.5 

Soil erosion and 
stormwater runoff 
control during 
construction 

Compliance to be demonstrated upon other agency approval of a 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 

Standard 
5.3.3.6.1 

Vegetation Clearance 
Limits 

• The Project conforms 
• 65% or 46.41 acres of the site will be cleared 
• 35% or 21.79 acres will remain natural consisting of existing pitch 

pine oak ecological community in Lot 13 (11.41 acres) and Lot 14 
(13.58 acres). 

• Voluntary protection of 6.71 acres including: 
o 4.97 acres in a 100-foot-wide natural roadside buffer on Lots 

1, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12 
o 1.74 acres of undisturbed steep slopes on Lots 3, 6 and 7 

• Natural areas will be fenced before, during, and after construction.  
Standard 
5.3.3.6.2 

Unfragmented open 
space 

• The Project conforms 
• Unfragmented open space on Lots 13 and 14 totals 25 acres 
• Connectivity of open space with the adjacent 120 acres of Town-

owned open space 
• Open space protects natural ecological communities including 

terrestrial habitat and steep slope topographic features 
Standard 
5.3.3.6.3 

Fertilizer-dependent 
vegetation limit 

The Project appears to demonstrate compliance with this Standard. 

Standard 
5.3.3.6.4 

Native Plantings • Landscaping plans will be reviewed by the Town and submitted to 
the Commission office as necessary.  

• Utilize native species of local genotypes.  
• Transplanting is encouraged but not required.  
• Flag trees to be protected in place during construction. 

Standard 
5.3.3.7.1 

Special species and 
ecological communities 

• The Project conforms if the Applicant adheres to NYSDEC 
guidance. 

• In its correspondence dated January 18, 2019 and February 12, 
2019, the New York Natural Heritage Program (NHP) reported 
that a Federal and New York State-listed Threatened mammal, 
specifically the Northern Long Eared Bat (NLEB) (Myotis 
septentrionalis), has been documented within one mile of the 
Project Site and may utilize the site’s natural habitat. These bats 
may travel 1.5 miles or more from documented locations. The 
impact of concern for bats is the cutting or removal of potential 
roost trees. No clearing will occur on the Project Site from April 1 
to October 31 of any given year to protect the habitat of the 



  8 June 17, 2020 
 

Northern Long-eared Bat.  
• The NHP reported an historical documented occurrence from 1979 

of the Persius Duskywing, a New York State-listed Endangered 
butterfly species. NYSDEC recommended surveys be performed to 
determine the presence or absence of host plants for this species. 
If suitable habitat for this animal is present in the vicinity of the 
Project Site, it is possible that it may still occur there. Field 
Surveys are recommended to include a search for this species 
particularly at sites currently undeveloped that may contain 
suitable habitat. Seek NYSDEC Guidance. 

Guideline 
5.3.3.8.1 

Clearing envelopes Each lot will be cleared in its entirety including steep slopes, except 
for 1.74 acres of undisturbed steep slopes on Lots 3, 6 and 7. 

Guideline 
5.3.3.8.2 

Stabilization and 
erosion control 

Construction will not occur on slopes greater than 10% except for 
the waiver request to remove steep slopes including: 
•Lot 3: 2,847 square feet (10 to 15% slopes) 
•Lot 6: 3,514 square feet (10 to 15% slopes) 
•Lot 7: Total of 12,256.4 square feet 

o 11,218.52 square feet (10 to 15% slopes) 
o 1,368.35 square feet (15% and greater slopes)  

•Total steep slope disturbance: 18,947.87 square feet (0.43 acres) 
(17,579.52 square feet on 10 to 15% slopes and 1,368.35 square feet 
on 15% or greater slopes) 

Guideline 
5.3.3.8.3 

Slope analysis The Slope Analysis Plan contains a detailed analysis on the amount 
and location of disturbance and areas of lots left “undisturbed.” 
Disturbance to steep slopes has been significantly minimized in the 
Plan to 1) protect steep slopes where possible within building lots, 
and 2) to cluster building lots outside of steep slope areas and 
inversely cluster steep slopes in the open space. 

Guideline 
5.3.3.8.4 

Erosion and sediment 
control plans 

Erosion and sediment control plans will be prepared where 
development occurs in areas of 15% slopes or greater. 

Guideline 
5.3.3.8.5 

Placement of roadways • Development of the Boulevard and recharge basin will occur on 
slopes 10% or less. The activity will displace 11,229 cubic yards of 
topsoil. The cut material will be temporarily distributed over the 
lots in the 100-foot wide roadside buffer on the North Service 
Road. This equates to an estimated 0.75 inches per square foot 
within the buffer. No other disturbance will occur in the buffer. 

• Construction plans will be submitted to the Town Engineer. 
Guideline 
5.3.3.8.6 

Retaining walls and 
control structures 

• Details of retaining walls for development including roads on 
slopes greater than 10% will be prepared and submitted to the 
Town Engineer.  

• Disturbance of 1,368.35 square feet containing slopes 15 to 59.8% 
grade will occur on Lot 7. This is part of the waiver request. 

• Planted slopes are encouraged where feasible over hard structures.  
Guideline 
5.3.3.9.2 

Clustering Conforms, clustering is maximized to enhance adjacent open space 
and provide contiguous open space connections 

Guideline 
5.3.3.9.3 

Protection of dedicated 
open space 

• Open space will be protected with covenants, covenants should be 
provided for review prior to recording.  

• No dedications are proposed. 
Guideline 
5.3.3.11.1 

Cultural resource 
consideration 

• The Project provides protection measures for viewsheds, character 
and undisturbed roadsides and connects to adjacent open space, 
hiking trails. 

• SHPO concluded no impact on archaeological and/or historic 
resources listed in or eligible for the New York State and National 
Registers of Historic Places. 

Guideline Inclusion of cultural • The existing undisturbed roadside character will be preserved in a 



  9 June 17, 2020 
 

5.3.3.11.2 resources in 
applications 

100-foot wide natural buffer to protect the Project Site and 
regional resources.  

• No State or National Register resources are present. 
Guideline 
5.3.3.11.3 

Protection of scenic 
and recreational 
resources 

• The Project retains a visually shielding natural roadside buffer. 
• The future monument signage should be in keeping in both style 

and scale with the community character. Signage details shall be 
provided for review and comment.  

Guideline 
5.3.3.11.4 

Roadside design and 
management 

One ingress/egress curb cut for the access road is proposed on the 
North Service Road. The remaining roadside area will be 
undisturbed and protected in a 100-foot wide natural buffer.  
Manmade structures such as signage and lighting will be compliant 
and in keeping with the character of the CGA.  

Guideline 
5.3.3.12.1 

Commercial and 
industrial compliance 
with Suffolk County 
Sanitary Code 

Compliance to be demonstrated upon Suffolk County Department of 
Health Services approval, as applicable. 

 
VIII.  Commission Review of the Hardship Exemption Request 

 
Pursuant to the Act, in determining whether to grant a CGA hardship exemption for the Project, 
the Commission shall consider, among other things, the criteria set forth in New York State 
Town Law §267-b(2) and determine whether the Project is consistent with the purposes and 
provisions of the Act and whether the Project will result in a substantial impairment of the 
resources of the Central Pine Barrens area. 

 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(1), the Applicant asserts that the 
Project requires the development of all 12 lots to be financially viable and the entire Project is 
jeopardized if the hardship is not granted. The Application states that fundamental to the 
Applicant’s decision to sell 120 acres to the Town and the Town’s decision to acquire land at the 
negotiated price was a collective expectation that the Applicant would be able to develop a 12 lot 
subdivision on the balance of the property without the need for relief, as per the Stipulation of 
Settlement. As engineering design progressed, the parties discovered that the Project would 
disturb steep slopes and require a hardship. After several attempts to redesign the layout, the 
alternative of leaving steep slopes undeveloped, would require that Lots 6 and 7 be 
underdeveloped or not developed at all. This would not only alter the expectations of the parties 
but could jeopardize the entire Project, which requires the development of all 12 lots in order the 
Project to be financially viable. The waiver area is strictly and significantly limited to specific 
isolated patches on building Lots 3, 6 and 7 and is 0.58% of the Project Site. 
 
The majority of the 13 acres of existing natural steep slopes distributed on the Project Site is 
preserved in a clustered plan layout and contained in the area to remain as natural open space, 
outside of building lots and envelopes. The Applicant attempted to design the Project to avoid 
the waiver utilizing different layouts and adjusting lot lines, however, the Applicant asserts the 
financial viability of the Project cannot be achieved if not for a waiver that affects removal of 
steep slopes on 18,948 square feet or 0.58% of the Project Site.  
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(2), the Commission finds that the 
hardship is unique due the Project Site’s history. The Applicant asserts the waiver is the result of 
the Stipulation of Settlement to develop 12 lots on the Project Site. These circumstances and 



  10 June 17, 2020 
 

history are unique to this Applicant and Project and does not apply to a substantial portion of the 
neighborhood. The Applicant further protects approximately 6.71 acres as natural open space in 
excess of the Stipulation resulting in protection of 79% or 151 acres of the original 192 acres. 
 
Natural open space connectivity is accomplished by situating open space contiguous to the 
northerly adjacent natural, Town-owned open space. The subdivision layout creates protects 
terrestrial ecological communities and succeeds in connecting northerly adjacent public lands to 
adjoin natural resources. The clustering technique is maximized in the open space arrangement 
and building lot layout. The Application encourages compatible industrial development in the 
CGA to accommodate regional growth influences in an orderly way while protecting the pine 
barrens environment from the individual cumulative adverse impacts thereof. The roadside 
character of the CGA is protected through the 100-foot wide natural buffer. 
 
In considering the criteria set forth in Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(3), as it relates to character of the 
neighborhood, the Project is consistent with the Study Area. The Project Site is on a major 
transportation corridor (the LIE). The Project mimics the industrial development and plan layout 
for sites in the Study Area, on the south side of the LIE. The Project adjoins the developed 
westerly adjacent cleared site of a composting facility.  
 
The Project adjoins development on its west and south sides. And where open space is adjacent, 
the cluster plan connects open space uses. The presence of the overhead utility corridor causes an 
intrusive developed element in the Project Site. The Project’s industrial land use is consistent 
with the existing zoning district and permitted uses; no Town Board action is needed such as a 
change of zone that deviates from the Town Code. The Project is not inconsistent with the 
existing character of the area, uses, and generally conforms to its surroundings and pattern of 
development and land uses. The Project may become a commercial/industrial distribution center 
that is well situated on a major highway. The Commission finds that the Project will not alter the 
essential character of the neighborhood.  

 
Pursuant to Town Law §267-b(2)(b)(4), the Commission finds that the hardship is not self-
created. The Applicant asserts the Project is the result of a process that included the sale of a 
large portion of the original 192 acre site to the Town to preserve open space, leaving the balance 
to the Applicant to develop 72 acres and the Applicant’s expectation to realize a financially 
viable Project. The Applicant and Town have achieved protection of 120 acres and reduced the 
scale of development significantly from its inception to arrive at the Application. The Project is 
consistent with the current industrial zoning classification in effect since before the Act. Prior 
proposals required Town Board actions and resulted in greater development in size and scale 
than the Project. 
 
IX. Conclusion  
 
The Project entitled Silver Corporate Park Compatible Growth Area Development of Regional 
Significance and Compatible Growth Area Hardship Waiver is depicted in the Slope Analysis 
Plan, Drawing No. SAP-1, and the Overall Site Plan, last dated April 21, 2020, and prepared by 
Key Civil Engineering is entitled to a hardship exemption for the foregoing reasons, is approved, 
and is subject to the following conditions. 



  11 June 17, 2020 
 

 
1. General conditions 

 
a. Sewage flow is capped at 21,423 gallons per day.  
b. The final Subdivision Map and Site Plans identify clearing limits, open space, and 

fertilizer dependent vegetation limits.  
c. Copies of the recorded subdivision map and future approved site plans are provided 

to the Commission office. 
 

2. Protection of natural vegetation and clearing 
 

a. Open space 
i. The Project protects 31.71 acres of natural open space as identified on the 

map. The natural area must remain in its natural condition. No disturbance, 
clearing, encroachments, landbanked parking, other uses, emergency access, 
road widening, or other development shall occur in the natural area. The open 
space must remain protected and noted as sterilized and yielding no additional 
density or intensity, disturbance or wastewater flow, except as defined in the 
Application. 

ii. Protect large trees as street trees, where feasible, in their existing place 
Delineate the road clearing limits and flag trees that may remain in place 
during and after construction.  

iii. The natural open space shall be identified in all maps for the Project.  
 

b. Clearing 
i. No more than 46.42 acres of the Project Site will be cleared. 

ii. No clearing activity shall occur from November 1 to March 31 of any 
calendar year to protect the Federal and New York State-listed Threatened 
Northern Long Eared Bat and its habitat, unless otherwise directed by 
NYSDEC. 

 
c. Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions shall protect a total of 31.71 acres of the 

site as natural open space. The Draft Covenants and Restrictions shall be prepared for 
review by the Commission Counsel and upon approval of Commission Counsel, filed 
with the Suffolk County Clerk within one year of this resolution, prior to disturbance 
on the Project Site.  The Applicant shall provide proof of recording to the 
Commission 
 

d. Prior to the commencement of development activities on the Project Site, the 
Applicant shall:  

 
i. Install and maintain snow fencing along the clearing limits/natural area to 

protect the area to remain natural during construction. Notify the Commission 
office within one week prior to disturbance to inspect the clearing limits. No 
clearing shall occur until the Commission office has field inspected and issued 



  12 June 17, 2020 
 

written approval to the Applicant. Notify the Commission when all 
construction is completed on the Project Site. 

ii. Install and maintain permanent split rail fencing on the open space on the 
boundaries of Lots 13 and 14, as per the Map, which states “proposed spilt rail 
wood fence delineating unfragmented open space and areas of steep slopes”  
and including the undisturbed steep slopes on Lots 3, 6, and 7, as per the Map, 
which states “proposed split rail wood fence delineating unfragmented open 
space and areas of steep slopes” and “undisturbed area as per steep slope 
requirement to be protected with fencing and covenants and restrictions.” 

iii. For efficient and expedited site plan review, consider uniform fencing and 
other design standards including signage color palette, material, height, and 
other details for when each of the 12 site plans is developed.  

iv. Once development of each phase is complete, remove snow fencing and 
install split rail fencing in its place along clearing limit boundaries to delineate 
areas to remain natural.  

 
3. Commission shall have the right to inspect the open space on an annual basis.  

 
4. Prior to disturbance, contact NYSDEC for guidance on performing a survey to identify the 

presence or absence of Persius Duskywing butterfly habitat in the LIPA right of way 
easement area. Perform the survey as per NYSDEC guidelines. Submit results of the survey 
to NYSDEC and the Commission office. If the species and/or its habitat are present, wait for 
further instructions from NYSDEC before commencing development including clearing and 
preparation of the site for construction.  

 
5. Lighting must be minimal and should not spill off site. It should consist of downward facing 

fixtures. The Lighting Plan, Sheet SD-5, contains specifications for illuminating the Project 
Site. Light posts are 25 feet tall. Reduce the pole height to a maximum of 12 feet to minimize 
excess lighting, energy, and cost to achieve the same amount of lighting necessary on site.  
 

6. A maximum of 11,229 cubic yards of soil may temporarily be distributed over the 100-foot 
wide natural roadside buffer. Once this is complete, no further disturbance may occur in 
buffer.  

 
7. Site specific landscaping and signage plans must be prepared, submitted to the Town for 

review and referred to the Commission office for approval. 
 
a. Landscaping plans must be composed of native species of local genotypes. 

Transplanting is encouraged but not required. And where feasible, flagging of 
existing trees should be conducted to designate trees to be protected and kept in place 
during construction. 

b. Space is reserved at the curb cut to accommodate a monument sign. Keep colors, 
materials, height, and lighting minimal and consistent with the landscape to protect 
the Central Pine Barren’s character and resources 

c. If lighting is proposed on the sign or if it is backlit, it will be dark sky compliant in 
accordance with the Town Code and in keeping with the character of the CGA.  



  13 June 17, 2020 
 

 
8. Submit a Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for review and approval to the NYSDEC. If 

not approved by NYSDEC, no activity may occur under this approval. Provide evidence of 
NYSDEC approval. 

 
9. Construction phasing 

 
a. Development of each of the 12 lots may occur individually or simultaneously, 

depending on interested tenants and needs. 
b. This approval shall expire five (5) years from the date of this Resolution. The 

Applicant may seek an extension of this approval in one (1) year increments and 
reauthorization from the Commission, subject to its review. 

 
10. Any changes of the Project, as approved, must be reviewed and approved by the 

Commission. 
 

Motion to Approve Silver Corporate Park Compatible Growth Area Development of Regional 
Significance and Hardship Waiver 

Date: June 17, 2020 
Motion By: Mr. Romaine 
Seconded: Ms. Gallagher 
Vote:  
Yes: Ms. Gallagher, Mr. Dale, Mr. Romaine, Ms. Aguiar and Mr. Schneiderman 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
Copies of This Decision Will be Sent To:  
 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, Division of Environmental 
Permits, Region 1   
New York State Department of Transportation  
Suffolk County Planning Commission  
Suffolk County Department of Health Services   
Suffolk County Department of Public Works  
Suffolk County Sewer Agency 
Suffolk County Water Authority   
Town of Brookhaven Supervisor 
Town of Brookhaven Town Clerk 
Town of Brookhaven Town Board 
Town of Brookhaven Board of Zoning Appeals 
Town of Brookhaven Planning Environment and Land Management (PELM) 
Town of Brookhaven Building Department 
Town of Brookhaven Parks and Recreation Department 
Applicant/Attorney 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX D 
Project Renderings  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
APPENDIX E 
Comparison of Conformance to Central Pine 
Barrens CLUP, Subdivision Plan & Site Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 1
 

CO
M

PA
RI

SO
N

 O
F 

CO
N

FO
RM

AN
CE

 T
O

 C
EN

TR
AL

 P
IN

E 
BA

RR
EN

S 
CL

U
P 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
 P

la
n 

&
 S

ite
 P

la
n 

 

St
an

da
rd

 (S
)/

G
ui

de
lin

e 
(G

) 
Ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
an

d 
Do

cu
m

en
t P

ag
e 

Re
fe

re
nc

e 
 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n 

Pl
an

 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

5.
3.

3.
1 

N
itr

at
e-

ni
tr

og
en

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
1 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

Co
de

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 

Al
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
op

os
al

s 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 o

f 
th

e 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 C
od

e 
(S

CS
C)

 s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t 

al
l a

pp
lic

ab
le

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
Su

ffo
lk

 C
ou

nt
y 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t 

of
 

He
al

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(S
CD

HS
). 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
hi

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 p

ro
vi

sio
n s

 o
f 

Ar
tic

le
 6

 s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t 

al
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

SC
DH

S 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 R

ev
ie

w
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
be

 
de

em
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

m
et

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 

be
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
up

on
 

SC
DH

S 
ap

pr
ov

al
. 

Ab
se

nt
 

re
de

m
pt

io
n 

of
 

Pi
ne

 
Ba

rr
en

s 
Cr

ed
its

, t
he

 se
w

ag
e 

flo
w

 is
 c

ap
pe

d 
at

 2
1,

42
3 

gp
d.

  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 s
an

ita
ry

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

tr
ea

te
d 

an
d 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
vi

a 
on

-s
ite

 s
ep

tic
 s

ys
te

m
s 

co
nf

or
m

in
g 

to
 S

CS
C 

Ar
tic

le
 6

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
. 

 T
he

 e
st

im
at

ed
 5

49
,9

42
 S

F 
of

 
w

ar
eh

ou
se

 s
pa

ce
s 

w
ou

ld
 g

en
er

at
e 

an
 e

st
im

at
ed

 2
1,

99
8 

gp
d 

of
 

sa
ni

ta
ry

 
w

as
te

w
at

er
. 

Th
is 

w
ou

ld
 

ex
ce

ed
 

th
e 

al
lo

w
ab

le
 s

an
ita

ry
 f

lo
w

 u
nd

er
 S

CS
C 

Ar
tic

le
 6

, 
w

hi
ch

 i
s 

21
,4

23
 g

pd
. 

 H
ow

ev
er

, 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 t

he
 T

ow
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
Bo

ar
d 

Ne
ga

tiv
e 

De
cl

ar
at

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

St
ip

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

Se
tt

le
m

en
t, 

th
e 

To
w

n 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

es
 th

at
 th

e 
sit

e 
m

ay
 y

ie
ld

 
55

0,
00

0 
SF

 o
f i

nd
us

tr
ia

l s
pa

ce
, w

hi
ch

 th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n 
sa

tis
fie

s . 
 

Th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n 
w

ill
 o

bt
ai

n 
al

l 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

va
ria

nc
es

 a
nd

/o
r 

pe
rm

its
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
SC

DH
S 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 
Re

vi
ew

. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

1.
2 

Se
w

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 

W
he

re
 d

ee
m

ed
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 b
y 

th
e 

Co
un

ty
 o

r 
St

at
e,

 s
ew

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
pl

an
t 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
sh

al
l 

be
 o

ut
sid

e 
an

d 
do

w
ng

ra
di

en
t 

of
 t

he
 C

en
tr

al
 P

in
e 

Ba
rr

en
s.

 D
en

itr
ifi

ca
tio

n 
sy

st
em

s 
th

at
 a

re
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 t

he
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
(N

YS
DE

C)
 o

r 
th

e 
SC

DH
S 

m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 in
 li

eu
 o

f 
a 

se
w

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
pl

an
t. 

N
/A

; n
o 

se
w

ag
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
 is

 p
ro

po
se

d 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
on

fo
rm

 t
o 

SC
SC

 A
rt

ic
le

 6
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, 
so

 t
ha

t 
no

 S
TP

 w
ill

 b
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 I

t 
is 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 e
ffl

ue
nt

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 C
GA

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 o
pe

ra
te

 u
nd

er
 

th
e 

ju
ris

di
ct

io
n 

of
 t

he
 S

CD
HS

 a
nd

 i
n 

co
nf

or
m

an
ce

 w
ith

 
SC

SC
 

Ar
tic

le
 

6,
 

th
er

eb
y 

as
su

rin
g 

th
at

 
no

 
im

pa
ct

 
to

 
un

de
rly

in
g 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
.3

 
N

itr
at

e-
ni

tr
og

en
 g

oa
l 

A 
m

or
e 

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
go

al
 o

f 
tw

o 
an

d 
on

e 
ha

lf 
(2

.5
) 

pp
m

 m
ay

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

 f
or

 n
ew

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 t

hr
ou

gh
 a

n 
av

er
ag

e 
re

sid
en

tia
l d

en
sit

y 
of

 o
ne

 (1
) u

ni
t 

pe
r 

tw
o 

(2
) a

cr
es

 (o
r 

its
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 o

r 
in

du
st

ria
l 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
), 

th
ro

ug
h 

cl
us

te
rin

g,
 o

r 
th

ro
ug

h 
ot

he
r 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

fo
r p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f p
on

ds
 a

nd
 

w
et

la
nd

s. 

• 
Th

e 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t 

sh
al

l 
pr

ov
id

e 
pr

oo
f 

th
at

 
th

is 
Gu

id
el

in
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
et

 in
 t

he
 f

ul
l b

ui
ld

ou
t 

of
 t

he
 

Pr
oj

ec
t, 

pr
io

r 
to

 d
ist

ur
ba

nc
e 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

on
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t S
ite

.  
• 

If 
co

nf
or

m
an

ce
 i

s 
no

t 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d,

 a
 w

ai
ve

r 
re

qu
es

t 
m

us
t 

be
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

, 
su

bj
ec

t 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 
an

d 
de

ci
sio

n.
 

N
o 

su
rf

ac
e 

w
at

er
 b

od
ie

s 
or

 w
et

la
nd

s 
ar

e 
pr

es
en

t 
on

 t
he

 
sit

e 
or

 in
 t

he
 v

ic
in

ity
 t

ha
t 

co
ul

d 
be

 im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sit
e’

s 
re

ch
ar

ge
 a

nd
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt,
 t

hi
s 

Gu
id

el
in

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 a

pp
ly

.  
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

es
 m

ea
su

re
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 m
in

im
ize

 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ni
tr

og
en

 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 
gr

ou
nd

w
at

er
 

(i.
e.

, 
co

nf
or

m
an

ce
 

to
 

SC
SC

 
Ar

tic
le

 
6,

 
us

e 
of

 
an

 
In

no
va

tiv
e/

Al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

se
pt

ic
 

sy
st

em
, 

el
im

in
at

io
n 

of
 

fe
rt

ili
ze

r 
us

e 
on

 l
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

). 
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

en
sit

y 
is 

un
ch

an
ge

d 
an

d 
th

er
ef

or
e 

if 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

, 
th

e 
ni

tr
og

en
 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

n 
in

 re
ch

ar
ge

 w
ill

 b
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 2
.5

 m
g/

l. 
  

5.
3.

3.
2 

O
th

er
 c

he
m

ic
al

 c
on

ta
m

in
an

ts
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

2.
1 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

Co
de

 A
rt

ic
le

s 7
 &

 1
2 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

Al
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

m
us

t c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

s 
of

 A
rt

ic
le

s 
7 

an
d 

12
 o

f t
he

 
SC

SC
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 p
ro

vi
sio

ns
 fo

r 
va

ria
nc

es
 o

r 
w

ai
ve

rs
 if

 n
ee

de
d,

 a
nd

 a
ll 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 

st
at

e 
la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
al

l n
ec

es
sa

ry
 w

at
er

 r
es

ou
rc

e 
an

d 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
rio

r 
to

, o
r 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
, t

he
 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 

be
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
up

on
 

SC
DH

S 
ap

pr
ov

al
.  

Th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 S

CS
C 

Ar
tic

le
 7

 in
 th

at
 it

 
w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 in
vo

lv
e 

an
 in

du
st

ria
l p

ro
ce

ss
 o

r 
us

e 
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

or
 to

xi
c 

m
at

er
ia

ls 
in

 e
xc

es
s o

f t
he

 q
ua

nt
iti

es
 a

llo
w

ed
 u

nd
er

 
Ar

tic
le

 7
 o

f 
th

e 
SC

SC
. 

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
on

fo
rm

 t
o 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 

st
or

ag
e 

an
d 

ha
nd

lin
g 

re
st

ric
tio

ns
 

an
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f S

CS
C 

Ar
tic

le
 1

2.
 T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 

ob
ta

in
 p

ro
pe

r p
er

m
its

, i
f n

ee
de

d 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

d.
 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 2
 

5.
3.

3.
3 

W
el

lh
ea

d 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

S 
5.

3.
3.

3.
1 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 d

isc
ha

rg
es

 a
nd

 
pu

bl
ic

 su
pp

ly
 w

el
l 

lo
ca

tio
ns

 

Th
e 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 n

ea
rb

y 
pu

bl
ic

 s
up

pl
y 

w
el

ls 
sh

al
l 

be
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 i
n 

al
l 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 
in

vo
lv

in
g 

sig
ni

fic
an

t 
di

sc
ha

rg
es

 t
o 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

, 
as

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

(N
YS

)  
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

La
w

 (E
CL

) A
rt

ic
le

 1
7.

 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

up
on

 S
CD

HS
 a

nd
 

N
YS

DE
C 

ap
pr

ov
al

s . 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 p

ub
lic

 w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
w

el
lfi

el
ds

 w
ith

in
 2

00
 fe

et
 

of
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t s
ite

.  
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.3
.2

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
w

el
l p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Th

e 
SC

DH
S 

gu
id

el
in

es
 fo

r p
riv

at
e 

w
el

ls 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r w

el
lh

ea
d 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n.
 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 

be
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
SC

DH
S 

an
d 

N
YS

DE
C 

ap
pr

ov
al

s.
  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
nf

or
m

s 
to

 S
CS

C 
Ar

tic
le

s 
6 

an
d 

7,
 a

nd
 a

ll 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

w
ill

 f
lo

w
 i

n 
an

 e
as

t-
so

ut
he

as
te

rly
 

di
re

ct
io

n.
 

 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 

SC
W

A 
pu

bl
ic

 
w

at
er

 
su

pp
ly

 
w

el
lfi

el
ds

 i
n 

th
is 

di
re

ct
io

n 
th

at
 a

re
 n

ea
r 

en
ou

gh
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ite

 to
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
sit

e’
s s

an
ita

ry
 re

ch
ar

ge
.  

   
5.

3.
3.

4 
W

et
la

nd
s a

nd
 su

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

s 

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
1 

N
on

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

bu
ffe

rs
 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls 

fo
r 

sit
es

 c
on

ta
in

in
g 

or
 a

bu
tt

in
g 

fr
es

hw
at

er
 o

r 
tid

al
 w

et
la

nd
s 

or
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

s 
m

us
t b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
d 

by
 a

 n
on

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

bu
ffe

r a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 s
ha

ll 
be

 
no

 le
ss

 t
ha

n 
th

at
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

by
 t

he
 N

YS
 T

id
al

 W
et

la
nd

, F
re

sh
w

at
er

 W
et

la
nd

, o
r 

W
ild

, 
Sc

en
ic

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
na

l 
Ri

ve
rs

 (
W

SR
R)

 A
ct

 o
r 

lo
ca

l 
or

di
na

nc
e.

 D
ist

an
ce

s 
sh

al
l 

be
 

m
ea

su
re

d 
ho

riz
on

ta
lly

 f
ro

m
 t

he
 w

et
la

nd
 e

dg
e 

as
 m

ap
pe

d 
by

 t
he

 N
YS

DE
C,

 f
ie

ld
 

de
lin

ea
tio

n 
or

 lo
ca

l o
rd

in
an

ce
. P

ro
je

ct
s 

w
hi

ch
 r

eq
ui

re
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 o
r 

ex
ce

pt
io

ns
 fr

om
 

th
es

e 
st

at
e 

la
w

s,
 l

oc
al

 o
rd

in
an

ce
s, 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, 

sh
al

l 
m

ee
t 

al
l 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 im
po

se
d 

in
 a

 p
er

m
it 

by
 t

he
 N

YS
DE

C 
or

 a
 m

un
ic

ip
al

ity
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
be

 
de

em
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

m
et

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 

N
/A

; f
re

sh
w

at
er

 w
et

la
nd

 h
ab

ita
t i

s n
ot

 p
re

se
nt

. 
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 s

ur
fa

ce
 w

at
er

 b
od

ie
s 

or
 fr

es
hw

at
er

 w
et

la
nd

s 
on

 th
e 

su
bj

ec
t s

ite
. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
2 

Bu
ffe

r d
el

in
ea

tio
ns

, 
co

ve
na

nt
s,

 a
nd

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ea

se
m

en
ts

 

Bu
ffe

r a
re

as
 s

ha
ll 

be
 d

el
in

ea
te

d 
on

 th
e 

sit
e 

pl
an

, a
nd

 c
ov

en
an

ts
 a

nd
/o

r c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ea

se
m

en
ts

, 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 t

o 
th

e 
N

YS
 E

CL
 a

nd
 l

oc
al

 o
rd

in
an

ce
s,

 s
ha

ll 
be

 i
m

po
se

d 
to

 
pr

ot
ec

t t
he

se
 a

re
as

 a
s d

ee
m

ed
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

. 
N

/A
 

Th
e 

ea
st

er
n 

an
d 

no
rt

he
rn

 p
or

tio
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

sit
e,

 a
nd

 t
he

 
na

tu
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 b
uf

fe
r 

al
on

g 
th

e 
LI

E 
(to

ta
lin

g 
30

.1
5 

ac
re

s)
, 

w
ill

 
be

 
re

ta
in

ed
 

in
 

th
ei

r 
na

tu
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 
co

nd
iti

on
, 

an
d 

pe
rm

an
en

tly
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

co
ve

na
nt

 f
ile

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
Co

un
ty

 C
le

rk
. 

S 
5.

3.
3.

4.
3 

W
ild

, S
ce

ni
c 

&
 

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l R

iv
er

s A
ct

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ha
ll 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s o

f t
he

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

W
SR

R 
Ac

t, 
w

he
re

 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

. P
ro

je
ct

s 
w

hi
ch

 r
eq

ui
re

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 o

r 
ex

ce
pt

io
ns

 u
nd

er
 t

he
 N

YS
 W

SR
R 

Ac
t 

sh
al

l m
ee

t a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 im
po

se
d 

by
 t

he
 N

YS
DE

C 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 b
e 

de
em

ed
 to

 h
av

e 
m

et
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
hi

s s
ta

nd
ar

d.
 

N
/A

; 
th

e 
sit

e 
is 

no
t 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 j

ur
isd

ic
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 
W

SR
R 

Ac
t 

Th
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

sit
e 

is 
no

t 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 r
eg

ul
at

ed
 d

ist
an

ce
 f

ro
m

 
an

y 
St

at
e-

de
sig

na
te

d 
W

SR
R.

 

G
 5

.3
.3

.4
.4

 
Ad

di
tio

na
l n

on
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e 
bu

ffe
rs

 
St

ric
te

r n
on

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

bu
ffe

r a
re

as
 m

ay
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

ish
ed

 fo
r w

et
la

nd
s a

s a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

. 
N

/A
 

N
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l b
uf

fe
r a

re
as

 a
re

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 o

r p
ro

po
se

d.
 

5.
3.

3.
5 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 ru
no

ff 

S 
5.

3.
3.

5.
1 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 re
ch

ar
ge

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 m

us
t 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
at

 a
ll 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f 

or
ig

in
at

in
g 

fr
om

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 re

ch
ar

ge
d 

on
 s

ite
 u

nl
es

s 
su

rp
lu

s 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 e

xi
st

s 
in

 a
n 

of
f-s

ite
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
. 

  Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

up
on

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

y 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 S

W
PP

P.
 

 

Al
l 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f 

ge
ne

ra
te

d 
on

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
ta

in
ed

 o
n-

sit
e 

an
d 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 g
ro

un
dw

at
er

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t’s
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

sy
st

em
 w

ill
 u

til
ize

 a
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

ba
sin

.  
Th

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 t

he
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

ill
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 
SP

DE
S 

GP
 

0-
15

-0
02

 
fo

r 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 

pr
oj

ec
t n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 a
 S

W
PP

P.
   

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.2

 
N

at
ur

al
 re

ch
ar

ge
 a

nd
 

dr
ai

na
ge

 

N
at

ur
al

 
re

ch
ar

ge
 

ar
ea

s 
an

d/
or

 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

sy
st

em
 

de
sig

ns
 

th
at

 
ca

us
e 

m
in

im
al

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e 
of

 n
at

iv
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

em
pl

oy
ed

, 
w

he
re

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
, 

in
 l

ie
u 

of
 

re
ch

ar
ge

 b
as

in
s 

or
 p

on
ds

 t
ha

t 
w

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 r
em

ov
al

 o
f 

sig
ni

fic
an

t 
ar

ea
s 

of
 n

at
iv

e 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n.

 

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t c

on
fo

rm
s.

  
N

o 
su

ita
bl

e 
na

tu
ra

l l
ow

 a
re

as
 a

re
 p

re
se

nt
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e 
th

at
 

co
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r d
ra

in
ag

e 
pu

rp
os

es
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.3

 
Po

nd
s 

Po
nd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
be

 c
re

at
ed

 if
 t

he
y 

ar
e 

to
 a

cc
om

m
od

at
e 

st
or

m
w

at
er

 r
un

of
f, 

no
t 

so
le

ly
 fo

r a
es

th
et

ic
 p

ur
po

se
s.

 
N

/A
; n

o 
po

nd
s a

re
 p

ro
po

se
d.

 
N

o 
ar

tif
ic

ia
l p

on
ds

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d.
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.4

 
N

at
ur

al
 to

po
gr

ap
hy

 in
 li

eu
 

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 n

at
ur

al
 s

w
al

es
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ss
io

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d 
A 

re
ch

ar
ge

 b
as

in
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
tr

uc
te

d 
in

 a
 l

es
s 

N
o 

na
tu

ra
l t

op
og

ra
ph

ic
 lo

w
 p

oi
nt

s 
or

 s
w

al
es

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 3
 

of
 re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

s 
in

st
ea

d 
of

 e
xc

av
at

ed
 re

ch
ar

ge
 b

as
in

s,
 w

he
ne

ve
r f

ea
sib

le
 

st
ee

pl
y 

slo
pe

d 
ar

ea
 o

f 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Si

te
; 

ho
w

ev
er

, 
na

tu
ra

l w
al

es
 a

nd
 d

ep
re

ss
io

ns
 a

re
 n

ot
 p

ro
po

se
d.

  
to

 b
e 

ut
ili

ze
d 

fo
r s

to
rm

w
at

er
 re

ch
ar

ge
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.5
.5

 
So

il 
er

os
io

n 
an

d 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff 

co
nt

ro
l 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 

Du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n,
 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
gu

id
el

in
es

 
pr

om
ul

ga
te

d 
by

 
th

e 
N

YS
DE

C 
pu

rs
ua

nt
 to

 s
ta

te
 la

w
, w

hi
ch

 a
re

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 s
oi

l e
ro

sio
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l s

to
rm

w
at

er
 ru

no
ff,

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ad

he
re

d 
to

.  

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 b

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

up
on

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

y 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f a
 S

W
PP

P.
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sy

st
em

 w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
To

w
n 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ni
ng

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
w

ill
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 S

PD
ES

 G
P 

0-
15

-0
02

 f
or

 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 

pr
oj

ec
t 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 

a 
SW

PP
P.

   
5.

3.
3.

6 
N

at
ur

al
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
an

d 
pl

an
t h

ab
ita

t 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
1 

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

Li
m

its
 

Th
e 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
ric

tly
 li

m
ite

d.
 S

ite
 p

la
ns

, s
ur

ve
ys

 a
nd

 
su

bd
iv

isi
on

 m
ap

s 
sh

al
l d

el
in

ea
te

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

na
tu

ra
lly

 v
eg

et
at

ed
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 c
al

cu
la

te
 

th
os

e 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 th
at

 a
re

 a
lre

ad
y 

cl
ea

re
d 

du
e 

to
 p

re
vi

ou
s a

ct
iv

iti
es

. 
 Ar

ea
s o

f t
he

 si
te

 p
ro

po
se

d 
to

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
sly

 c
le

ar
ed

 a
re

as
 sh

al
l 

no
t 

ex
ce

ed
 t

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

es
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
1 

[o
f 

th
e 

Pl
an

]. 
Th

es
e 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ta
ke

n 
ov

er
 th

e 
to

ta
l s

ite
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e,

 b
ut

 n
ot

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

, r
oa

ds
, b

ui
ld

in
g 

sit
es

 
an

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s.
 T

he
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
th

at
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 
sit

e 
if 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
un

de
r t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

re
sid

en
tia

l z
on

in
g 

ca
te

go
ry

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

if 
th

e 
pr

op
os

al
 i

nv
ol

ve
s 

m
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

 u
ni

ts
, 

at
ta

ch
ed

 h
ou

s in
g,

 c
lu

st
er

in
g 

or
 m

od
ifi

ed
 l

ot
 

de
sig

ns
. S

ite
 p

la
ns

, s
ur

ve
ys

 a
nd

 s
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

m
ap

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
de

lin
ea

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 c

le
ar

in
g 

lim
it 

lin
e 

an
d 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 fo
r c

le
ar

in
g 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

is 
st

an
da

rd
. 

 To
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 th
at

 a
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 a
 s

ite
 in

cl
ud

es
 C

or
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, a
nd

 fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f 
ca

lc
ul

at
in

g 
th

e 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

lim
its

, t
he

 s
ite

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

st
ru

ed
 to

 b
e 

th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
Co

re
 

an
d 

CG
A 

po
rt

io
ns

. 
Ho

w
ev

er
, 

th
e 

Co
re

 p
or

tio
n 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

ex
ce

pt
 i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

5.
2 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
. 

 • 
 T

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 c

on
fo

rm
s  

• 
 6

5%
 o

r 4
6.

41
 a

cr
es

 o
f t

he
 si

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
cl

ea
re

d 
 

• 
 3

5%
 o

r 2
1.

79
 a

cr
es

 w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

na
tu

ra
l c

on
sis

tin
g 

of
   

ex
ist

in
g 

pi
tc

h 
pi

ne
 o

ak
 e

co
lo

gi
ca

l c
om

m
un

ity
 

in
 L

ot
 1

3 
(1

1.
41

 a
cr

es
) a

nd
 L

ot
 1

4 
(1

3.
58

 a
cr

es
). 

 
• 

 V
ol

un
ta

ry
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
of

 6
.7

1 
ac

re
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

:  
o 

 4
.9

7 
ac

re
s i

n 
a 

10
0-

fo
ot

-w
id

e 
na

tu
ra

l r
oa

ds
id

e 
bu

ffe
r o

n 
Lo

ts
 1

, 8
, 9

, 1
0,

 1
1 

an
d 

12
  

o 
 1

.7
4 

ac
re

s o
f u

nd
ist

ur
be

d 
st

ee
p 

slo
pe

s o
n 

Lo
ts

 
3,

 6
 a

nd
 7

  
• 

N
at

ur
al

 a
re

as
 w

ill
 b

e 
fe

nc
ed

 b
ef

or
e,

 d
ur

in
g,

 a
nd

 
af

te
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

  

Th
e 

su
bj

ec
t p

ar
ce

l i
s n

ow
 a

nd
 w

as
 zo

ne
d 

L-
1 

in
 1

99
5,

 w
he

n 
th

e 
CP

B 
CL

UP
 w

as
 a

do
pt

ed
. 

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
2 

of
 t

he
 C

LU
P 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l m
ax

im
um

 a
llo

w
ed

 s
ite

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 

is 
65

%
 (4

6.
44

 a
cr

es
; c

on
ve

rs
el

y,
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 3

5%
 o

f t
he

 
sit

e,
 o

r 
25

.0
1 

ac
re

s, 
w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
es

er
ve

d 
as

 
na

tu
ra

l).
  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
le

ar
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
  

41
.3

0 
ac

re
s 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
 (

57
.8

0%
), 

th
er

eb
y 

co
nf

or
m

in
g 

to
 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t. 

 C
on

ve
rs

el
y,

 t
he

 S
ite

 P
la

n 
w

ou
ld

 r
et

ai
n 

30
.1

5 
ac

re
s o

n 
na

tu
ra

l v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 o
r 4

2.
20

%
 o

f t
he

 si
te

. 
 In

 s
um

m
ar

y,
 t

he
 S

ite
 P

la
n 

w
ill

 c
on

fo
rm

 t
o 

th
e 

CL
U

P 
cl

ea
rin

g 
st

an
da

rd
, t

ho
ug

h 
it 

w
ill

 c
le

ar
 1

.5
9 

ac
re

s 
m

or
e 

la
nd

 
th

an
 th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n,
 a

nd
 w

ill
 re

ta
in

 1
.5

5 
ac

re
s 

le
ss

 o
f 

th
e 

sit
e’

s 
na

tu
ra

lly
-v

eg
et

at
ed

 l
an

d 
th

an
 t

he
 S

ub
di

vi
sio

n 
Pl

an
.  

Th
es

e 
di

ffe
re

nc
es

 a
re

 b
ec

au
se

 th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 

m
or

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
ed

 a
re

a 
th

an
 th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n 
an

d 
ha

s 
a 

la
rg

er
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

ba
sin

 t
ha

n 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n.
  

A s
 a

 
re

su
lt,

 t
he

 S
ite

 P
la

n 
re

qu
ire

s 
a 

so
m

ew
ha

t 
la

rg
er

 d
ist

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
 t

ha
n 

th
e 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
 P

la
n,

 w
hi

ch
 le

av
es

 s
lig

ht
ly

 le
ss

 
na

tu
ra

l l
an

d 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 in

 a
 n

at
ur

al
 c

on
di

tio
n.

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
2 

U
nf

ra
gm

en
te

d 
op

en
 sp

ac
e 

Su
bd

iv
isi

on
 a

nd
 s

ite
 d

es
ig

n 
sh

al
l s

up
po

rt
 p

re
se

rv
at

io
n 

of
 n

at
ur

al
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
in

 la
rg

e 
un

br
ok

en
 b

lo
ck

s 
th

at
 a

llo
w

 c
on

tig
uo

us
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 to

 b
e 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 w

he
n 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 
pa

rc
el

s 
ar

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d.

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

an
d 

sit
e 

de
sig

ns
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
co

nf
ig

ur
ed

 in
 s

uc
h 

a 
w

ay
 s

o 
as

 t
o 

pr
io

rit
ize

 t
he

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
of

 n
at

iv
e 

pi
ne

 b
ar

re
ns

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

to
 t

he
 

m
ax

im
um

 e
xt

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
. 

 Fo
r t

he
 p

ur
po

se
 o

f t
hi

s 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h,

 n
at

iv
e 

pi
ne

 b
ar

re
ns

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

sh
al

l i
nc

lu
de

 p
itc

h 
pi

ne
s 

an
d 

va
rio

us
 s

pe
ci

es
 o

f o
ak

 t
re

es
, u

nd
er

st
or

y,
 a

nd
 g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
r 

pl
an

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 

bl
ue

be
rr

y,
 w

in
te

rg
re

en
, b

ea
rb

er
ry

 a
nd

 b
ra

ck
en

 fe
rn

, g
ra

ss
es

, a
nd

 se
dg

es
 su

ch
 a

s l
itt

le
 

bl
ue

st
em

, 
Pe

nn
sy

lv
an

ia
 

se
dg

e 
an

d 
in

di
an

 
gr

as
s 

as
 

w
el

l 
as

 
th

os
e 

ec
ol

og
ic

al
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 li
st

ed
 in

 se
ct

io
ns

 5
.6

 a
nd

 5
.7

 in
 C

ha
pt

er
 5

, V
ol

um
e 

2 
of

 th
e 

Pl
an

. 
 It 

is 
re

co
gn

ize
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

of
 n

on
na

tiv
e 

bu
t e

co
lo

gi
ca

lly
 im

po
rt

an
t h

ab
ita

ts
 

m
ay

 b
e 

co
ns

ist
en

t 
w

ith
 t

he
 in

te
nt

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls 
of

 t
he

 p
la

n 
w

he
n 

su
ch

 a
ct

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 

re
su

lt 
in

 t
he

 c
re

at
io

n 
of

 l
ar

ge
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 n
at

ur
al

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

ar
ea

s 
an

d 
or

 t
he

 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 ra

re
, t

hr
ea

te
ne

d,
 o

r e
nd

an
ge

re
d 

sp
ec

ie
s o

r t
he

ir 
ha

bi
ta

t. 

 • 
Th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t c
on

fo
rm

s  
• 

U
nf

ra
gm

en
te

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 o
n 

Lo
ts

 1
3 

an
d 

14
 

to
ta

ls 
25

 a
cr

es
  

• 
 C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 o

f o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 1
20

 
ac

re
s o

f T
ow

n-
ow

ne
d 

op
en

 sp
ac

e 
 

•O
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

pr
ot

ec
ts

 
na

tu
ra

l 
ec

ol
og

ic
al

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
te

rr
es

tr
ia

l 
ha

bi
ta

t 
an

d 
st

ee
p 

slo
pe

 to
po

gr
ap

hi
c 

fe
at

ur
es

. 

Th
is 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
of

 n
at

ur
al

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

in
 

la
rg

e 
un

br
ok

en
 

bl
oc

ks
 

to
 

es
ta

bl
ish

 
op

en
 

sp
ac

es
 

co
nt

ig
uo

us
 to

 o
n-

sit
e 

an
d,

 if
 p

os
sib

le
, o

ff-
sit

e 
pr

op
er

ty
.  

As
 

a 
re

su
lt,

 su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l a

re
as

 o
f n

at
ur

al
 c

on
tig

uo
us

 h
ab

ita
t w

ill
 

be
 r

et
ai

ne
d;

 t
he

se
 a

re
as

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
nt

ig
uo

us
 t

o 
na

tu
ra

lly
-

ve
ge

ta
te

d 
sp

ac
es

 a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 t
he

 n
or

th
, 

ea
st

 a
nd

 w
es

t, 
th

us
 fo

rm
in

g 
an

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nt

in
uu

m
 a

s 
in

te
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

is 
st

an
da

rd
.  

  
  

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
3 

Fe
rt

ili
ze

r d
ep

en
de

nt
 

N
o 

m
or

e 
th

an
 1

5%
 o

f 
an

 e
nt

ire
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
t 

sit
e 

sh
al

l 
be

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

in
 

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

ap
pe

ar
s 

to
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Th

e 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t 

do
es

 
no

t 
in

te
nd

 
to

 
in

cl
ud

e 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r-



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 4
 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
lim

it 
fe

rt
ili

ze
r-

de
pe

nd
an

t v
eg

et
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

rm
al

ize
d 

tu
rf

 a
re

as
. G

en
er

al
ly

, n
on

na
tiv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
re

qu
ire

 f
er

til
iza

tio
n;

 t
he

re
fo

re
, p

la
nt

in
g 

of
 s

uc
h 

no
nn

at
iv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
 th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 e

xt
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

. T
he

 u
se

 o
f t

he
 n

on
na

tiv
e 

pl
an

ts
 in

 F
ig

ur
e 

5-
2 

[o
f t

he
 P

la
n]

 is
 sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 n
ot

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d.
 

w
ith

 th
is 

St
an

da
rd

.  
 

de
pe

nd
en

t 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

in
 t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
’s 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

sig
n,

 
ot

he
r 

th
an

 
a 

po
te

nt
ia

l 
in

iti
al

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n,
 

to
 

es
ta

bl
ish

 h
ea

lth
y 

gr
ow

th
. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
co

ns
ist

en
t 

w
ith

 
th

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
lis

t 
in

 
Fi

gu
re

 
5-

2 
(P

la
nt

in
g 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

) 
of

 t
he

 C
LU

P 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 in

 t
he

 f
in

al
 

sit
e 

pl
an

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
de

sig
n 

pl
an

s.
   

S 
5.

3.
3.

6.
4 

N
at

iv
e 

Pl
an

tin
gs

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
de

sig
ns

 s
ha

ll 
co

ns
id

er
 t

he
 n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
tin

g 
su

gg
es

tio
ns

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 i

n 
Fi

gu
re

 5
-2

 [o
f t

he
 P

la
n]

. 

• 
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
pl

an
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

To
w

n 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 

th
e 

CP
BJ

PP
C 

of
fic

e 
as

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

  
• 

 U
til

ize
 n

at
iv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s o
f l

oc
al

 g
en

ot
yp

es
.  

• 
 T

ra
ns

pl
an

tin
g 

is 
en

co
ur

ag
ed

 b
ut

 n
ot

 re
qu

ire
d.

  
• 

Fl
ag

 
tr

ee
s 

to
 

be
 

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
lis

t i
n 

Fi
gu

re
 

5-
2 

(P
la

nt
in

g 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
) o

f t
he

 C
LU

P 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

l s
ite

 p
la

n 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

de
sig

n 
pl

an
s.

   
 

5.
3.

3.
7 

Sp
ec

ie
s a

nd
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 o

f s
pe

ci
al

 c
on

ce
rn

 

S 
5.

3.
3.

7.
1 

Sp
ec

ia
l S

pe
ci

es
 a

nd
 

Ec
ol

og
ic

al
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 

W
he

re
 a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

ne
ga

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 u

po
n 

a 
ha

bi
ta

t 
es

se
nt

ia
l 

to
 t

ho
se

 s
pe

ci
es

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
 th

e 
Ne

w
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
lis

ts
 a

s 
ra

re
, t

hr
ea

te
ne

d,
 e

nd
an

ge
re

d 
or

 
of

 s
pe

ci
al

 c
on

ce
rn

, o
r 

up
on

 n
at

ur
al

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
N

at
ur

al
 H

er
ita

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

s 
G1

, G
2,

 G
3 

or
 S

1,
 S

2 
or

 S
3,

 o
r 

on
 a

ny
 f

ed
er

al
ly

 li
st

ed
 

en
da

ng
er

ed
 o

r 
th

re
at

en
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d,

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

as
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
ta

te
, c

ou
nt

y 
or

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t 

ag
en

cy
 s

ha
ll 

be
 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
es

e 
sp

ec
ie

s.
 

• 
Th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t c
on

fo
rm

s 
if 

th
e 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t a
dh

er
es

 to
 

N
YS

DE
C 

gu
id

an
ce

.  
• 

   
 In

 it
s 

co
rr

es
po

nd
en

ce
 d

at
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

18
, 2

01
9,

 
an

d 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

2,
 2

01
9,

 t
he

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
N

at
ur

al
 

He
rit

ag
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 (N
HP

) r
ep

or
te

d 
th

at
 a

 F
ed

er
al

 
an

d 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e-
lis

te
d 

Th
re

at
en

ed
 m

am
m

al
, 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 t

he
 N

or
th

er
n 

Lo
ng

 E
ar

ed
 B

at
 (

N
LE

B)
 

(M
yo

tis
 s

ep
te

nt
rio

na
lis

), 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
w

it h
in

 o
ne

 m
ile

 o
f 

th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Si
te

 a
nd

 m
ay

 
ut

ili
ze

 t
he

 s
ite

’s 
na

tu
ra

l h
ab

ita
t. 

Th
es

e 
ba

ts
 m

ay
 

tr
av

el
 

1.
5 

m
ile

s 
or

 
m

or
e 

fr
om

 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
lo

ca
tio

ns
. T

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 

co
nc

er
n 

fo
r 

ba
ts

 is
 t

he
 

cu
tt

in
g 

or
 r

em
ov

al
 o

f 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

ro
os

t 
tr

ee
s.

 N
o 

cl
ea

rin
g 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 o

n 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Si

te
 fr

om
 A

pr
il 

1 
to

 O
ct

ob
er

 3
1 

of
 a

ny
 g

iv
en

 y
ea

r t
o 

pr
ot

ec
t t

he
 

ha
bi

ta
t o

f t
he

 N
or

th
er

n 
Lo

ng
-e

ar
ed

 B
at

.  
• 

Th
e 

N
HP

 r
ep

or
te

d 
an

 h
ist

or
ic

al
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
oc

cu
rr

en
ce

 fr
om

 1
97

9 
of

 th
e 

Pe
rs

iu
s 

Du
sk

yw
in

g,
 

a 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e-
lis

te
d 

En
da

ng
er

ed
 b

ut
te

rf
ly

 
s p

ec
ie

s.
 

N
YS

DE
C 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
su

rv
ey

s 
be

 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 
to

 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 
or

 
ab

se
nc

e 
of

 h
os

t p
la

nt
s f

or
 th

is 
sp

ec
ie

s.
  

• 
If 

su
ita

bl
e 

ha
bi

ta
t f

or
 th

is 
an

im
al

 is
 p

re
se

nt
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Si
te

, 
it 

is 
po

ss
ib

le
 t

ha
t 

it 
m

ay
 

st
ill

 
oc

cu
r 

th
er

e.
 

Fi
el

d 
Su

rv
ey

s 
ar

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
se

ar
ch

 
fo

r 
th

is 
sp

ec
ie

s 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

ly
 

at
 

sit
es

 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

un
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

th
at

 m
ay

 c
on

ta
in

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ha

bi
ta

t. 
Se

ek
 N

YS
DE

C 
Gu

id
an

ce
.  

• 
Th

e 
Ap

pl
ic

an
t w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

w
ill

 c
on

fo
rm

 
to

 N
YS

DE
C 

gu
id

an
ce

 r
eg

ar
di

ng
 h

ab
ita

t 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

fo
r 

ra
re

, 
th

re
at

en
ed

 e
nd

an
ge

re
d 

an
d 

sp
ec

ie
s o

f s
pe

ci
al

 c
on

ce
rn

.  
• 

 A
s 

di
re

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

N
HP

, c
le

ar
in

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
 o

cc
ur

 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 t
im

e 
pe

rio
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

NY
SD

EC
, 

to
 

pr
ot

ec
t 

th
e 

ha
bi

ta
t 

of
 t

he
 N

or
th

er
n 

Lo
ng

-e
ar

ed
 B

at
. N

o 
cl

ea
rin

g 
w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 o
n 

th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Si
te

 f
ro

m
 A

pr
il 

1 
to

 
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1 
of

 a
ny

 g
iv

en
 y

ea
r 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

he
 h

ab
ita

t 
of

 
th

e 
N

or
th

er
n 

Lo
ng

-e
ar

ed
 

Ba
t 

un
le

ss
 

ot
he

rw
ise

 
au

th
or

ize
d 

by
 N

YS
DE

C.
 

• 
 H

os
t p

la
nt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
Pe

rs
iu

s 
Du

sk
yw

in
g 

ar
e 

no
t e

xp
ec

te
d 

w
ith

in
 p

ro
po

se
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t a

re
as

. 

5.
3.

3.
8 

So
ils

 
G

 5
.3

.3
.8

.1
 

Cl
ea

rin
g 

en
ve

lo
pe

s 
Cl

ea
rin

g 
en

ve
lo

pe
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 u
po

n 
lo

ts
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

ub
di

vi
sio

n 
so

 a
s t

o 
m

ax
im

ize
 

Ea
ch

 l
ot

 w
ill

 b
e 

cl
ea

re
d 

in
 i

ts
 e

nt
ire

ty
 i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
Th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

w
as

 re
vi

se
d 

in
 p

ar
t t

o 
m

ax
im

ize
 u

se
 o

f s
lo

pe
s 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 5
 

th
e 

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f t

ho
se

 e
nv

el
op

es
 o

n 
slo

pe
s l

es
s t

ha
n 

te
n 

pe
rc

en
t (

10
%

). 
st

ee
p 

slo
pe

s,
 e

xc
ep

t f
or

 1
.7

4 
ac

re
s 

of
 u

nd
ist

ur
be

d 
st

ee
p 

slo
pe

s o
n 

Lo
ts

 3
, 6

 a
nd

 7
.  

le
ss

 th
an

 1
0%

, a
nd

 re
du

ce
 im

pa
ct

s 
to

 s
lo

pe
s 

10
 to

 1
5%

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

to
 s

lo
pe

s 
in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 1

5%
.  

Th
is 

go
al

 is
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

to
 

a 
la

rg
e 

de
gr

ee
 b

y 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n,

 w
he

re
 m

or
e 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
’s 

slo
pe

s 
of

 
le

ss
 

th
an

 
10

%
 

w
ill

 
be

 
di

st
ur

be
d 

th
an

 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n,
 b

ut
 le

ss
 o

f t
he

 si
te

’s 
10

 to
 1

5%
 sl

op
es

 a
nd

 
le

ss
 o

f t
he

 si
te

’s
 1

5+
%

 sl
op

es
 w

ill
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.2

 
St

ab
ili

za
tio

n 
an

d 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 h

om
es

, r
oa

dw
ay

s,
 a

nd
 p

riv
at

e 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s 

on
 s

lo
pe

s 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
te

n 
pe

rc
en

t 
(1

0%
) 

m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 if
 t

ec
hn

ic
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 s
ho

w
s 

th
at

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 c

ar
e 

ha
s 

be
en

 t
ak

en
 i

n 
th

e 
de

sig
n 

of
 s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s, 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 so

 a
s t

o 
m

iti
ga

te
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

s.
 

• 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
w

ill
 n

ot
 o

cc
ur

 o
n 

slo
pe

s 
gr

ea
te

r 
th

an
 

10
%

 
ex

ce
pt

 
fo

r 
th

e 
w

ai
ve

r 
re

qu
es

t 
to

 
re

m
ov

e 
st

ee
p 

slo
pe

s i
nc

lu
di

ng
:  

o
 

Lo
t 3

: 2
,8

47
 S

F 
(1

0 
to

 1
5%

 sl
op

es
)  

o
 

Lo
t 6

: 3
,5

14
 S

F 
(1

0 
to

 1
5%

 sl
op

es
)  

• 
  L

ot
 7

: T
ot

al
 o

f 1
2,

25
6.

4 
SF

 
o 

  1
1,

21
8.

52
 S

F 
(1

0 
to

 1
5%

 sl
op

es
)  

o 
  1

,3
68

.3
5 

SF
 (1

5%
 a

nd
 g

re
at

er
 sl

op
es

)  
• 

 T
ot

al
 st

ee
p 

slo
pe

 d
ist

ur
ba

nc
e:

 1
8,

94
7.

87
 S

F 
(0

.4
3 

ac
re

s)
:  

o
 

(1
7,

57
9.

52
 S

F 
on

 1
0 

to
 1

5%
 sl

op
es

 
o

 
1,

36
8.

35
 S

F 
on

 1
5%

 o
r g

re
at

er
 sl

op
es

  

An
 E

ro
sio

n 
&

 S
ed

im
en

t 
Co

nt
ro

l P
la

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

 E
ro

sio
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
m

ay
 i

nc
lu

de
  

gr
ou

nd
co

ve
rs

 (v
eg

et
at

iv
e 

or
 a

rt
ifi

ci
al

), 
dr

ai
na

ge
 d

iv
er

sio
ns

, 
so

il 
tr

ap
s,

 m
in

im
izi

ng
 t

he
 a

re
a 

of
 s

oi
l e

xp
os

ed
 t

o 
er

os
iv

e 
el

em
en

ts
 a

t 
on

e 
tim

e,
 a

nd
 m

in
im

izi
ng

 t
he

 t
im

e 
sp

an
 t

ha
t 

so
il 

is 
ex

po
se

d 
to

 e
ro

siv
e 

el
em

en
ts

.  
So

il 
re

m
ov

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
gr

ad
in

g 
an

d 
ex

ca
va

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s b

ac
kf

ill
 (i

f i
t d

isp
la

ys
 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 b

ea
rin

g 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 a

nd
 l

ea
ch

in
g 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s)
 

to
 

pr
od

uc
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
 

slo
pe

s 
fo

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.
 

 
Th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 s

to
rm

w
at

er
 d

es
ig

n 
co

nf
or

m
s t

o 
th

e 
in

te
nt

 o
f t

hi
s 

st
an

da
rd

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.3

 
Sl

op
e 

an
al

ys
is 

Pr
oj

ec
t r

ev
ie

w
 is

 fa
ci

lit
at

ed
 if

 s
ub

m
iss

io
ns

 c
on

ta
in

 a
 s

lo
pe

 a
na

ly
sis

 s
ho

w
in

g 
slo

pe
s 

in
 

th
e 

ra
ng

es
 0

-1
0%

, 1
1-

15
%

 a
nd

 1
5%

 a
nd

 g
re

at
er

. I
n 

ar
ea

s 
w

ith
 s

te
ep

 s
lo

pe
s,

 s
lo

pe
 

an
al

ys
is 

m
ap

s s
ho

ul
d 

be
 re

qu
ire

d.
 T

hi
s c

an
 b

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 c

ro
ss

 h
at

ch
in

g 
or

 sh
ad

in
g 

on
 th

e 
sit

e 
pl

an
 fo

r t
he

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
re

as
. 

Th
e 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Sl
op

e 
An

al
ys

is
 

Pl
an

 
[fo

r 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n]
 c

on
ta

in
s 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is 
on

 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 a
nd

 lo
ca

tio
n 

of
 d

ist
ur

ba
nc

e 
an

d 
ar

ea
s 

of
 l

ot
s 

le
ft

 “
un

di
st

ur
be

d.
” 

Di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

to
 s

te
ep

 
slo

pe
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 
sig

ni
fic

an
tly

 m
in

im
ize

d 
in

 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n 
to

 1
) 

pr
ot

ec
t 

st
ee

p 
slo

pe
s 

w
he

re
 

po
ss

ib
le

 w
ith

in
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

lo
ts

, 
an

d 
2)

 t
o 

cl
us

te
r 

bu
ild

in
g 

lo
ts

 o
ut

sid
e 

of
 s

te
ep

 s
lo

pe
 a

re
as

 a
nd

 
in

ve
rs

el
y 

cl
us

te
r s

te
ep

 sl
op

es
 in

 th
e 

op
en

 sp
ac

e.
  

A 
m

ap
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 d
ep

ic
tin

g 
slo

pe
 in

te
rv

al
s 

of
 0

-
10

%
, 

10
-1

5%
 a

nd
 g

re
at

er
 t

ha
n 

15
%

. 
 A

s 
sh

ow
n 

in
 t

he
 

Ex
is

tin
g 

Sl
op

e 
An

al
ys

is
 P

la
n,

 P
ro

po
se

d 
W

ar
eh

ou
se

 fo
r t

he
 

Si
te

 P
la

n,
 t

he
re

 a
re

 8
.3

3 
ac

re
s 

of
 s

te
ep

 s
lo

pe
s 

(d
ef

in
ed

 a
s 

>1
5%

) o
n 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t s

ite
.  

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

no
te

d 
th

at
 9

1.
67

%
 

of
 t

he
 s

ite
 h

as
 s

lo
pe

s 
of

 l
es

s 
th

an
 1

5%
. 

 N
at

ur
al

 s
te

ep
 

slo
pe

s 
ar

e 
fo

un
d 

in
 t

he
 c

en
tr

al
 a

nd
 n

or
th

er
n 

pa
rt

s 
of

 t
he

 
sit

e.
  

Fo
r 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

, r
eg

ra
di

ng
 is

 n
ot

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 sl
op

es
 in

 e
xc

es
s o

f 1
:3

.  
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.4

 
Er

os
io

n 
an

d 
se

di
m

en
t 

co
nt

ro
l p

la
ns

 
Er

os
io

n 
an

d 
se

di
m

en
t 

co
nt

ro
l p

la
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

in
 a

re
as

 o
f 

fif
te

en
 p

er
ce

nt
 

(1
5%

) o
r g

re
at

er
 sl

op
es

. 

Er
os

io
n 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

t 
co

nt
ro

l 
pl

an
s 

w
ill

 
be

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 w

he
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
oc

cu
rs

 i
n 

ar
ea

s 
of

 
15

%
 sl

op
es

 o
r g

re
at

er
.  

Th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
or

 e
ro

sio
n 

to
 o

cc
ur

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

or
 

af
te

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
is 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 w

ill
 

be
 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
by

 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
a 

SW
PP

P,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 i
nc

lu
de

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

Er
os

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l P

la
ns

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

sit
e 

pl
an

 re
vi

ew
 p

ro
ce

ss
.  

  

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.5

 
Pl

ac
em

en
t o

f r
oa

dw
ay

s 
Ro

ad
s a

nd
 d

riv
ew

ay
s s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 m
in

im
ize

 th
e 

tr
av

er
sin

g 
of

 sl
op

es
 g

re
at

er
 

th
an

 te
n 

pe
rc

en
t (

10
%

) a
nd

 to
 m

in
im

ize
 c

ut
s a

nd
 fi

lls
. 

• 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 B
ou

le
va

rd
 a

nd
 r

ec
ha

rg
e 

ba
sin

 w
ill

 o
cc

ur
 o

n 
slo

pe
s 

10
%

 o
r 

le
ss

. 
Th

e 
ac

tiv
ity

 
w

ill
 

di
sp

la
ce

 
11

,2
29

 
cu

bi
c 

ya
rd

s 
of

 
to

ps
oi

l. 
Th

e 
cu

t 
m

at
er

ia
l 

w
ill

 b
e 

te
m

po
ra

ril
y 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

lo
ts

 i
n 

th
e 

10
0-

fo
ot

 w
id

e 
ro

ad
sid

e 
bu

ffe
r 

on
 t

he
 N

or
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
oa

d.
 T

hi
s 

eq
ua

te
s 

to
 a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 0

.7
5 

in
ch

es
 p

er
 s

qu
ar

e 
fo

ot
 w

ith
in

 t
he

 b
uf

fe
r. 

No
 o

th
er

 d
ist

ur
ba

nc
e 

w
ill

 
oc

cu
r i

n 
th

e 
bu

ffe
r. 

 
• 

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
s w

ill
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

To
w

n 
  

En
gi

ne
er

.  

O
ne

 o
f t

he
 g

oa
ls 

of
 th

e 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

w
as

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

im
pa

ct
 to

 s
lo

pe
s 

in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 1
0%

 to
 a

 g
re

at
er

 d
eg

re
e 

th
an

 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 fo

r t
he

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

Pl
an

.  
It 

is 
es

tim
at

ed
 th

at
 0

.9
8 

ac
re

s 
of

 s
lo

pe
s 

10
%

 a
nd

 g
re

at
er

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n.
  

In
 c

om
pa

ris
on

, t
he

 S
ub

di
vi

sio
n 

Pl
an

 (
as

su
m

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

slo
pe

 m
ap

) w
ou

ld
 im

pa
ct

 1
.4

5 
ac

re
s 

of
 s

lo
pe

s 
in

 e
xc

es
s o

f 1
0%

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.8
.6

 
Re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

ls 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l s
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

De
ta

ils
 o

f r
et

ai
ni

ng
 w

al
ls 

an
d 

er
os

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 fo
r r

oa
ds

 
an

d 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s w

hi
ch

 tr
av

er
se

 sl
op

es
 g

re
at

er
 th

an
 te

n 
pe

rc
en

t (
10

%
). 

• 
De

ta
ils

 
of

 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

ls 
fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ro
ad

s 
on

 s
lo

pe
s 

gr
ea

te
r 

th
an

 1
0%

 w
ill

 
be

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

an
d 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
to

 
th

e 
To

w
n 

 O
ne

 o
f 

th
e 

go
al

s 
of

 t
he

 S
ite

 P
la

n 
w

as
 t

o 
re

du
ce

 t
he

 
po

te
nt

ia
l n

ee
d 

of
 r

et
ai

ni
ng

 w
al

ls 
by

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
im

pa
ct

s 
to

 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 6
 

En
gi

ne
er

.  
• 

Di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

of
 1

,3
68

.3
5 

SF
 c

on
ta

in
in

g 
slo

pe
s 

15
 

to
 5

9.
8%

 g
ra

de
 w

ill
 o

cc
ur

 o
n 

Lo
t 7

. T
hi

s 
is 

pa
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

w
ai

ve
r r

eq
ue

st
.  

• 
Pl

an
te

d 
slo

pe
s 

ar
e 

en
co

ur
ag

ed
 w

he
re

 f
ea

sib
le

 
ov

er
 h

ar
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
  

st
ee

p 
slo

pe
 a

re
as

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, s

ho
ul

d 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

ls 
st

ill
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

, d
et

ai
ls 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r 

an
d 

su
bm

itt
ed

 t
o 

th
e 

To
w

n 
En

gi
ne

er
. 

 It 
is 

es
tim

at
ed

 t
ha

t 
0.

20
 a

cr
es

 o
f 

slo
pe

s 
15

%
 a

nd
 g

re
at

er
 

w
ill

 b
e 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Si
te

 P
la

n.
  

In
 c

om
pa

ris
on

, 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n 
(a

ss
um

in
g 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

slo
pe

 m
ap

) 
w

ou
ld

 
im

pa
ct

 0
.3

2 
ac

re
s o

f s
lo

pe
s i

n 
ex

ce
ss

 o
f 1

5%
. 

5.
3.

3.
9 

Co
or

di
na

te
d 

de
si

gn
 fo

r o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

S 
5.

3.
3.

9.
1 

Re
ce

iv
in

g 
en

tit
y 

fo
r o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
de

di
ca

tio
ns

 
Ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 m

us
t 

sp
ec

ify
 

th
e 

en
tit

y 
to

 w
hi

ch
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
op

en
 s

pa
ce

 
w

ill
 

be
 

tr
an

sf
er

re
d.

 
N

/A
 

N
o 

de
di

ca
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

on
 th

e 
sit

e 
is 

pr
op

os
ed

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.2

 
Cl

us
te

rin
g 

M
un

ic
ip

al
iti

es
 a

re
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

ur
ge

d 
to

 m
ax

im
ize

 t
he

 u
se

 o
f 

th
e 

cl
us

te
rin

g 
te

ch
ni

qu
e 

w
he

re
 it

s 
us

ag
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

nh
an

ce
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
 o

r 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 a

dj
ac

en
t o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
pa

rc
el

s. 

Co
nf

or
m

s;
 

cl
us

te
rin

g 
is 

m
ax

im
ize

d 
to

 
en

ha
nc

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
co

nt
ig

uo
us

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
.  

 

Cl
us

te
rin

g 
of

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t i

s 
a 

ce
nt

ra
l t

en
et

 o
f t

he
 S

ite
 P

la
n,

 
to

 a
llo

w
 f

or
 r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 s

ub
st

an
tia

l 
ac

re
ag

es
 o

f 
na

tu
ra

l 
ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

in
 t

he
 s

ite
’s

 e
as

te
rn

 a
nd

 n
or

th
er

n 
po

rt
io

ns
, t

o 
ab

ut
 s

im
ila

r 
ar

ea
s 

on
 a

dj
ac

en
t 

pr
op

er
tie

s.
 T

hi
s 

pr
in

ci
pl

e 
al

so
 e

na
bl

es
 t

he
 A

pp
lic

an
t 

to
 l

oc
at

e 
th

e 
di

st
ur

be
d 

ar
ea

 
pr

ef
er

en
tia

lly
 o

n 
th

e 
lo

w
-s

lo
pe

 a
re

as
 o

f t
he

 si
te

. 

G
 5

.3
.3

.9
.3

 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 
op

en
 sp

ac
e 

Pr
op

os
ed

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

w
ith

 c
ov

en
an

ts
, c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ea
se

m
en

ts
 

or
 d

ed
ic

at
io

ns
 t

ha
t 

sp
ec

ify
 p

ro
pe

r 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

 o
n 

its
 u

se
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ge
nc

ie
s 

fo
r 

its
 

fu
tu

re
 m

an
ag

em
en

t. 

• 
O

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

w
ith

 c
ov

en
an

ts
, 

co
ve

na
nt

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 f
or

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
o 

re
co

rd
in

g.
  

• 
 N

o 
de

di
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
 

Th
e 

Ap
pl

ic
an

t 
w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 t
he

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

 
co

ve
na

nt
 t

o 
pe

rm
an

en
tly

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
he

 o
pe

n 
sp

ac
es

 o
n 

th
e 

sit
e.

 

5.
3.

3.
10

 A
gr

ic
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
or

tic
ul

tu
re

 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
0.

1 
Be

st
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pr

ac
tic

es
 

An
y 

ex
ist

in
g,

 e
xp

an
de

d,
 o

r 
ne

w
 a

ct
iv

ity
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

ag
ric

ul
tu

re
 o

r 
ho

rt
ic

ul
tu

re
 in

 t
he

 
CG

A 
sh

ou
ld

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 b
es

t m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 a
s 

de
fin

ed
 h

er
ei

n 
an

d 
re

le
va

nt
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
lo

ca
l l

aw
. B

es
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
re

, f
or

 p
ur

po
se

s 
of

 
th

is 
Pl

an
, 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 s

ta
te

d 
in

 t
he

 m
os

t 
re

ce
nt

 v
er

sio
n 

of
 C

on
tr

ol
lin

g 
Ag

ric
ul

tu
ra

l N
on

po
in

t S
ou

rc
e 

W
at

er
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

in
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
(B

ur
ea

u 
of

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 R
es

ea
rc

h,
 D

iv
isi

on
 o

f W
at

er
, N

YS
DE

C,
 1

99
1 

an
d 

as
 la

te
r a

m
en

de
d)

. 

N
/A

 
N

/A
; t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 a
 w

ar
eh

ou
se

 in
 n

at
ur

e,
 a

nd
 n

o 
ne

w
 o

r 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 a

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l o

r h
or

tic
ul

tu
ra

l u
se

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

. 

5.
3.

3.
11

 S
ce

ni
c,

 h
is

to
ric

, a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

1 
Cu

ltu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
ac

co
un

t f
or

, r
ev

ie
w

, &
 p

ro
vi

de
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
s f

or
: 

 1.
 

Es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 r

ec
re

at
io

na
l a

nd
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l t
ra

ils
 a

nd
 t

ra
il 

co
rr

id
or

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
t 

no
t l

im
ite

d 
to

 th
os

e 
tr

ai
l c

or
rid

or
s i

nv
en

to
rie

d 
el

se
w

he
re

 in
 th

is 
Pl

an
. 

2.
 

Ac
tiv

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sit
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 e

xi
st

in
g 

sit
es

 a
nd

 t
ho

se
 p

ro
po

se
d 

as
 p

ar
t 

of
 a

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
3.

   
Sc

en
ic

 c
or

rid
or

s, 
ro

ad
s, 

vi
st

as
, a

nd
 v

ie
w

po
in

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
in

 C
rit

ic
al

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
Ar

ea
s, 

an
d 

al
on

g 
th

e 
Lo

ng
 Is

la
nd

 E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

, S
un

ris
e 

Hi
gh

w
ay

, C
ou

nt
y 

Ro
ad

 1
11

, a
nd

 
W

ill
ia

m
 F

lo
yd

 P
ar

kw
ay

. 
4.

   
Si

te
s 

of
 h

ist
or

ic
al

 o
r 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 h
ist

or
ic

 d
ist

ric
ts

, s
ite

s 
on

 t
he

 
St

at
e 

or
 N

at
io

na
l R

eg
ist

er
s 

of
 H

ist
or

ic
 P

la
ce

s,
 a

nd
 h

ist
or

ic
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

s 
lis

te
d 

on
 th

e 
St

at
e 

or
 N

at
io

na
l R

eg
ist

er
s o

f H
ist

or
ic

 P
la

ce
s,

 o
r r

ec
og

ni
ze

d 
by

 lo
ca

l m
un

ic
ip

al
 la

w
 

or
 st

at
ut

e.
 

5.
  

 S
en

sit
iv

e 
ar

ch
ae

ol
og

ic
al

 a
re

as
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 t

he
 N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
Hi

st
or

ic
 

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

O
ffi

ce
 o

r t
he

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

M
us

eu
m

. 

   • 
Th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
pr

ov
id

es
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

vi
ew

sh
ed

s, 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

an
d 

un
di

st
ur

be
d 

ro
ad

sid
es

 
an

d 
co

nn
ec

ts
 t

o 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 h

ik
in

g 
tr

ai
ls.

  
• 

SH
PO

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 n

o 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 

an
d/

or
 h

ist
or

ic
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 li
st

ed
 in

 o
r 

el
ig

ib
le

 f
or

 
th

e 
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

St
at

e 
an

d 
N

at
io

na
l 

Re
g i

st
er

s 
of

 
Hi

st
or

ic
 P

la
ce

s.
  

 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
sig

n 
w

ill
 r

et
ai

n 
a 

10
0 

fo
ot

-d
ee

p 
na

tu
ra

lly
-

ve
ge

ta
te

d 
bu

ffe
r 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sit

e’
s 

so
ut

he
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

ith
 

th
e 

LI
E.

  
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, 
pl

an
tin

gs
 o

f 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 t
he

 n
at

ur
al

 a
es

th
et

ic
s 

of
 

th
e 

sit
e 

an
d 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 d
ist

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 a

m
en

iti
es

 w
ill

 e
m

pl
oy

 a
n 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
an

d 
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

de
sig

n 
th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 

be
 

co
ns

ist
en

t 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ae
st

he
tic

s 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 c
on

gr
ue

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
la

nd
 u

se
s.

   

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

2 
In

cl
us

io
n 

of
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
po

sa
ls 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
e 

es
ta

bl
ish

ed
 re

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l t

ra
ils

 a
nd

 
 

N
/A

; t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
kn

ow
n 

or
 s

us
pe

ct
ed

 c
ul

tu
ra

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 



Ex
pr

es
sw

ay
 D

riv
e 

N
or

th
 W

ar
eh

ou
se

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 

Co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

An
al

ys
is

 
Ha

m
le

t o
f Y

ap
ha

nk
, T

ow
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
 

Pa
ge

 7
 

re
so

ur
ce

s i
n 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

tr
ai

l c
or

rid
or

s;
 a

ct
iv

e 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sit
es

; s
ce

ni
c 

co
rr

id
or

s,
 r

oa
ds

, v
ist

as
 a

nd
 v

ie
w

po
in

ts
 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 C

rit
ic

al
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

Ar
ea

s 
an

d 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
po

rt
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 r
oa

ds
id

es
 o

f t
he

 
Lo

ng
 I

sla
nd

 E
xp

re
ss

w
ay

, 
Su

nr
ise

 H
ig

hw
ay

, 
Co

un
ty

 R
oa

d 
11

1 
an

d 
W

ill
ia

m
 F

lo
yd

 
Pa

rk
w

ay
; 

sit
es

 o
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
or

 N
at

io
na

l 
Re

gi
st

er
 o

f 
Hi

st
or

ic
 P

la
ce

s, 
an

d 
hi

st
or

ic
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 la

nd
m

ar
ks

 r
ec

og
ni

ze
d 

by
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 la
w

 o
r 

st
at

ut
e,

 o
r 

lis
te

d 
on

 t
he

 
St

at
e 

or
 N

at
io

na
l R

eg
ist

er
s 

of
 H

ist
or

ic
 P

la
ce

s;
 a

nd
 s

en
sit

iv
e 

ar
ch

ae
ol

og
ic

al
 a

re
as

 a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 t
he

 N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

Hi
st

or
ic

 P
re

se
rv

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

 o
r 

th
e 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
St

at
e 

M
us

eu
m

 w
ith

in
 a

 f
iv

e 
hu

nd
re

d 
(5

00
) 

fo
ot

 r
ad

iu
s 

of
 t

he
 o

ut
sid

e 
pe

rim
et

er
 o

f 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ite

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 a

ny
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ar
ce

ls 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 p
hy

sic
al

ly
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

bu
lk

 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
re

a.
 

 A 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

op
os

al
 m

ay
 b

e 
di

sa
pp

ro
ve

d 
or

 a
lte

re
d 

if 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

m
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 
de

te
rm

in
es

 t
ha

t 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

op
os

al
, 

in
 i

ts
 c

ur
re

nt
 f

or
m

, 
m

ay
 h

av
e 

a 
sig

ni
fic

an
t n

eg
at

iv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
an

y 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s. 

• 
Th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
ro

ad
sid

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r 

w
ill

 
be

 p
re

se
rv

ed
 in

 a
 1

00
 fo

ot
-w

id
e 

na
tu

ra
l b

uf
fe

r t
o 

pr
ot

ec
t t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 S

ite
 a

nd
 re

gi
on

al
 re

so
ur

ce
s.

  
• 

N
o 

St
at

e 
or

 N
at

io
na

l 
Re

gi
st

er
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 a
re

 
pr

es
en

t. 
 

on
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t s
ite

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

pa
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

ba
se

d 
on

 re
vi

ew
 o

f N
YS

 O
PR

HP
 re

co
rd

s.
   

 

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

3 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 sc

en
ic

 a
nd

 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r s

ce
ni

c 
an

d 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 b

e 
lim

ite
d 

to
, r

et
en

tio
n 

of
 v

isu
al

ly
 s

hi
el

di
ng

 n
at

ur
al

 b
uf

fe
rs

, r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t o
f d

eg
ra

de
d 

or
 

re
m

ov
ed

 n
at

ur
al

 v
isu

al
 b

uf
fe

rs
 u

sin
g 

na
tiv

e 
sp

ec
ie

s, 
us

e 
of

 s
ig

ns
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 in
 k

ee
pi

ng
 

in
 b

ot
h 

st
yl

e 
an

d 
sc

al
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 c

ha
ra

ct
er

, a
nd

 si
m

ila
r m

ea
su

re
s. 

 • 
Th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
re

ta
in

s 
a 

vi
su

al
ly

 s
hi

el
di

ng
 n

at
ur

al
 

ro
ad

sid
e 

bu
ffe

r. 
 

• 
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 m
on

um
en

t 
sig

na
ge

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 i

n 
ke

ep
in

g 
in

 
bo

th
 

st
yl

e 
an

d 
sc

al
e 

w
ith

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
.  

• 
Si

gn
ag

e 
de

ta
ils

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

en
t. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
sig

n 
w

ill
 r

et
ai

n 
a 

10
0 

fo
ot

-d
ee

p 
na

tu
ra

lly
-

ve
ge

ta
te

d 
bu

ffe
r 

al
on

g 
th

e 
sit

e’
s 

so
ut

he
rn

 b
ou

nd
ar

y 
w

ith
 

th
e 

LI
E.

  
Ad

di
tio

na
lly

, 
pl

an
tin

gs
 o

f 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
sp

ec
ie

s 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

 t
he

 n
at

ur
al

 a
es

th
et

ic
s 

of
 

th
e 

sit
e 

an
d 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
w

ith
in

 t
he

 d
ist

ur
be

d 
ar

ea
.  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t’s

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 a

nd
 a

m
en

iti
es

 w
ill

 e
m

pl
oy

 a
n 

at
tr

ac
tiv

e 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
an

d 
co

m
pl

em
en

ta
ry

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

de
sig

n 
th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 

b e
 

co
ns

ist
en

t 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ae
st

he
tic

s 
of

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
nd

 c
on

gr
ue

nt
 w

ith
 th

e 
su

rr
ou

nd
in

g 
la

nd
 u

se
s.

   

G
 5

.3
.3

.1
1.

4 
Ro

ad
sid

e 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

U
nd

ist
ur

be
d 

po
rt

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 ro

ad
sid

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 a

 m
an

ne
r t

ha
t p

ro
te

ct
s 

th
e 

sc
en

ic
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

of
 t

he
se

 a
re

as
. 

Cl
ea

rin
g 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 f

or
 a

isl
es

, 
dr

iv
ew

ay
s, 

ac
ce

ss
, 

an
d 

pa
rk

in
g)

 i
s 

no
t 

pr
ec

lu
de

d 
w

ith
in

 t
he

se
 r

oa
ds

id
e 

ar
ea

s,
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

th
at

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
uf

fe
rs

 a
re

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d,

 a
nd

 t
ha

t 
m

an
m

ad
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 m

ee
t 

st
an

da
rd

s 
co

ns
ist

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
r o

f t
he

 a
re

a.
 

• 
O

ne
 in

gr
es

s/
eg

re
ss

 c
ur

b 
cu

t f
or

 th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ad
 is

 
pr

op
os

ed
 

on
 

th
e 

No
rt

h 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ro

ad
. 

Th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 ro

ad
sid

e 
ar

ea
 w

ill
 b

e 
un

di
st

ur
be

d 
an

d 
pr

ot
ec

te
d 

in
 a

 1
00

 fo
ot

-w
id

e 
na

tu
ra

l b
uf

fe
r. 

 
• 

M
an

m
ad

e 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
ig

na
ge

 a
nd

 li
gh

tin
g 

w
ill

 
be

 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 
an

d 
in

 
ke

ep
in

g 
w

ith
 

th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 C

GA
.  

• 
U

nl
ik

e 
th

e 
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

 P
la

n,
 t

he
 S

ite
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 t
w

o 
in

gr
es

s/
eg

re
ss

 c
ur

b 
cu

ts
 o

n 
th

e 
sit

e’
s 

 f
ro

nt
ag

e 
on

 t
he

 
LI

E 
N

or
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
oa

d.
   

• 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t’s
 s

ig
na

ge
 a

nd
 li

gh
tin

g 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 a
nd

 
in

 k
ee

pi
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

ch
ar

ac
te

r o
f t

he
 a

re
a.

 

5.
3.

3.
12

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 in
du

st
ria

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 

S 
5.

3.
3.

12
.1

 
Co

m
m

er
ci

al
 a

nd
 in

du
st

ria
l 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
uf

fo
lk

 
Co

un
ty

 S
an

ita
ry

 C
od

e 

Al
l 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
nd

 i
nd

us
tr

ia
l 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 t

he
 

pr
ov

isi
on

s 
of

 t
he

 S
CS

C 
as

 a
pp

lie
d 

by
 t

he
 S

CD
HS

, 
an

d 
al

l 
ot

he
r 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 f

ed
er

al
, 

st
at

e,
 o

r l
oc

al
 la

w
s. 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
hi

ch
 re

qu
ire

 v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s 

of
 th

e 
SC

SC
 

sh
al

l m
ee

t a
ll 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 S

CD
HS

 B
oa

rd
 o

f R
ev

ie
w

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 b

e 
de

em
ed

 to
 

ha
ve

 m
et

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s s

ta
nd

ar
d.

 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

to
 

be
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

d 
up

on
 

SC
DH

S 
ap

pr
ov

al
, a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
.  

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ll 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
 T

ow
n,

 
Co

un
ty

 a
nd

/o
r 

St
at

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 in

so
fa

r 
as

 p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

; w
he

re
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y,

 e
ac

h 
w

ill
 

be
 

ap
pl

ie
d 

fo
r 

to
 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ri a

te
 

en
tit

y 
ha

vi
ng

 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

n.
 

 
 

 



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
 Consistency Analysis 

Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 
 
 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANS 
 
 



T
O
W

E
R

5
4
7

L
IP

A
 E

A
S
E
M
E
N
T

S
C
T
M
 #

0
2
0
0
-6

6
3
-1
-2

1

A
R
E
A
: 
4
5
,3

81
 S

F
 (
1.
0
4
 A

c)
T
O
W

E
R

5
4
6

T
O
W

E
R

5
4
5

T
O
W

E
R

5
4
4

80'

80'

50
' R

EA
R 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

50
' R

EA
R 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

50' REAR YARD SETBACK

50' REAR YARD
SETBACK

50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

R1
75

'

50
' R

EA
R 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

50
' R

EA
R Y

AR
D S

ET
BA

CK

50
' F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D 
SE

TB
AC

K

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10' SIDE YARD SETBACK

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

10
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

20
' S

ID
E 

YA
RD

 S
ET

BA
CK

50
' F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D 
SE

TB
AC

K

YIELD

R119'

12% MAX.

RE
CH

AR
GE

 B
AS

IN
 A

RE
A

44
,48

8 S
F 

(1
.02

 A
CR

ES
)

T
O
W

E
R

5
4
4

80'

L
IP

A
 E

A
S
E
M
E
N
T

S
C
T
M
 #

0
2
0
0
-6

6
3
-1
-2

1

A
R
E
A
: 
4
5
,3

81
 S

F
 (
1.
0
4
 A

c)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
VI

A 
CO

VE
NA

NT
S 

AN
D 

RE
ST

RI
CT

IO
NS

OW
NE

R:
 S

ILV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C.

59
1,4

68
 S

F 
(1

3.5
8 A

CR
ES

)P
A
R
C
E
L
 2

N
/O

/F
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
 B

R
O
O
K
H
A
V
E
N

c/
o 

de
pa

rt
m
en

t 
of

 f
in

a
nc

e,
 f

a
rm

in
g
vi
ll

e,
 n

y 
11
7
3
8

V
A
C
A
N
T

6
0
9
,8

6
2
.1
7
 S

F
 (
14

.0
0
 A

C
R
E
S
)

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

3
5
-0

5
-0

0
1

P
A
R
C
E
L
 4

N
/O

/F
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
 B

R
O
O
K
H
A
V
E
N

V
A
C
A
N
T

6
10

,3
6
6
.1
9
 S

F
 (
14

.0
0
 A

C
R
E
S
)

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

3
6
-0

1-
0
0
6
.0

0
3

P
A
R
C
E
L
 1

N
/O

/F
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
 B

R
O
O
K
H
A
V
E
N

c/
o 

de
pa

rt
m
en

t 
of

 f
in

a
nc

e,
 f

a
rm

in
g
vi
ll

e,
 n

y 
11
7
3
8

V
A
C
A
N
T

2
,1
7
8
,0

6
2
.2

7
 S

F
 (
5
0
.0

0
 A

C
R
E
S
)

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

3
6
-0

1-
0
0
6
.0

0
2

P
A
R
C
E
L
 3

N
/O

/F
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
 B

R
O
O
K
H
A
V
E
N

c/
o 

de
pa

rt
m
en

t 
of

 f
in

a
nc

e,
 f

a
rm

in
g
vi
ll

e,
 n

y 
11
7
3
8

V
A
C
A
N
T

6
0
9
,8

6
3
.8

9
 S

F
 (
14

.0
0
 A

C
R
E
S
)

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
0
2
0
0
-6

3
5
-0

5
-0

0
2

R
=1

0
3
0
.0

0
'

15
1.
3
1'

N
/O

/F
 P

A
T
R
IC

K
 L

IE
R
E

V
A
C
A
N
T

3
6
.9

6
 A

C
R
E
S

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

6
2
-2

0
0
-0

0
1.
0
0
3

P
.O

.B
. 
S
IL

V
E
R
 C

O
R
P
. 
P
A
R
K

T
IE

: 
9
9
.5

8
' 
S
IL

L
S
 R

O
A
D

50' REAR YARD SETBACK

P
A
R
C
E
L
 5

N
/O

/F
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
 B

R
O
O
K
H
A
V
E
N

c/
o 

de
pa

rt
m
en

t 
of

 f
in

a
nc

e,
 f

a
rm

in
g
vi
ll

e,
 n

y 
11
7
3
8

V
A
C
A
N
T

6
0
9
,8

6
7
.0

1 
S
F
 (
14

.0
0
 A

C
R
E
S
)

S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

3
6
-0

1-
0
0
6
.0

0
4

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
VI

A 
CO

VE
NA

NT
S 

AN
D 

RE
ST

RI
CT

IO
NS

OW
NE

R:
 S

ILV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C.

49
7,2

62
 S

F 
(1

1.4
1 A

CR
ES

)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 1
12

0,2
97

 S
F

2.7
6 A

CR
ES

(2
.18

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 6
14

0,3
90

 S
F

3.2
2 A

CR
ES

(2
.30

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 7
19

4,9
76

 S
F

4.4
8 A

CR
ES

(4
.06

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 2
12

0,1
91

 S
F

2.7
6 A

CR
ES

(2
.76

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 11
14

9,1
06

 S
F

3.4
2 A

CR
ES

(2
.91

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 10
15

7,8
73

 S
F

3.6
2 A

CR
ES

(3
.02

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 12
17

4,5
71

 S
F

4.0
0 A

CR
ES

(3
.52

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 4
15

5,9
07

 S
F

3.5
8 A

CR
ES

(3
.58

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 9
13

8,1
80

 S
F

3.1
7 A

CR
ES

(1
.86

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 8
21

4,6
63

 S
F

4.9
3 A

CR
ES

(3
.44

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 13
49

7,2
62

 S
F

11
.41

 A
CR

ES
(N

O 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 14
59

1,4
81

 S
F

13
.58

 A
CR

ES
(N

O 
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

T)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 5
14

0,6
45

 S
F

3.2
3 A

CR
ES

(3
.23

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
RI

VA
TE

 M
AP

PE
D

RO
AD

W
AY

 &
 R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N
19

5,0
39

 S
F

4.4
8 A

CR
ES

PR
OP

OS
ED

 L
OT

 3
12

0,0
30

 S
F

2.7
6 A

CR
ES

(2
.36

 A
CR

ES
 T

O
BE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ED
)

PARCEL 6 - lower

N/O/F SILVER CORPORATE PARK, LLC

520 old cou
ntry road, h

icksville, ny
 11801

VACANT

lower area = 1.
712 acres

SCTM NO.: 0200-663-01-017.003

P
A
R
C
E
L
 6

 -
 u

pp
er

N
/O

/F
 S

IL
V
E
R
 C

O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 P

A
R
K
, 
L
L
C

5
2
0
 o

ld
 c

ou
nt

ry
 r

oa
d,
 h

ic
ks

vi
ll

e,
 n

y 
11
8
0
1

V
A
C
A
N
T

(u
pp

er
 a

re
a
 =

 1
1.
8
8
2
 a

cr
es

)
S
C
T
M
 N

O
.:
 0

2
0
0
-6

3
6
-0

1-
0
0
6
.0

0
5

(UNPAVED) ACCESS RAMP

20
'

27'

30'

22'

27'

20
'

44'

30
'

22'

27'

17
'

5' 
SH

OU
LD

ER
(T

YP
.)

44
'

44
.7'

(T
YP

.)

20
'

(T
YP

.)

5' 
SH

OU
LD

ER
(T

YP
.)

16
'

(T
YP

.)

N
 5

5°
46

'2
2"

E
53

.0
0'

S
 5

5°
46

'2
2"

W
53

.0
0'

R
=

23
0.

00
'

L
=

1.
41

'

R
=

97
0.

00
'

L
=

16
.6

7'

S
 0

5°
48

'5
3"

E
15

.0
0'

S
 0

5°
36

'2
5"

E
80

.0
2'

S
 7

7°
19

'0
0"

W
13

3.
47

'

LO
T 

3 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

A 
=

17
,50

7 S
F 

(0
.40

 A
CR

ES
) T

O 
BE

PR
OT

EC
TE

D 
W

IT
H 

FE
NC

IN
G,

CO
VE

NA
NT

S 
AN

D 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

NS
(A

S 
PE

R 
ST

EE
P 

SL
OP

E
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

T)

LO
T 

6 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

A 
= 

40
,32

7 S
F 

(0
.93

AC
RE

S)
 T

O 
BE

 P
RO

TE
CT

ED
 W

IT
H 

FE
NC

IN
G,

CO
VE

NA
NT

S 
AN

D 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

NS
 (A

S 
PE

R
ST

EE
P 

SL
OP

E 
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

T)

LO
T 

7 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

A 
= 

17
,95

2 S
F 

(0
.41

AC
RE

S)
 T

O 
BE

 P
RO

TE
CT

ED
 W

IT
H 

FE
NC

IN
G,

CO
VE

NA
NT

S 
AN

D 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

NS
 (A

S 
PE

R
ST

EE
P 

SL
OP

E 
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

T)

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

8 B
UF

FE
R 

AR
EA

 =
 64

,71
5 S

F 
OR

 1.
49

 A
CR

ES
)

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

9 B
UF

FE
R 

AR
EA

 =
 57

,25
6 S

F 
OR

 1.
31

 A
CR

ES
)

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

 10
BU

FF
ER

 A
RE

A 
= 

26
,14

6 S
F 

OR
 0.

60
 A

CR
ES

)

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

 1
BU

FF
ER

 A
RE

A 
= 

25
,27

6 S
F 

OR
 0.

58
 A

CR
ES

)

N 05°22'32"W 421.68'

N 05°22'32"W 386.14'

S 05°25'57"E 47.60'

N
 8

4°
36

'2
4"

E

S 05°25'57"E 173.72'

N 05°56'55"W 324.31'

S 05°56'55"E
324.31'

S
 8

4°
40

'4
6"

W
94

.0
0'

N
 8

4°
40

'4
6"

E
94

.0
0'N 16°41'51"E493.73'

S 16°41'55"W171.50'

S 16°41'51"W
493.73'

N
 8

4°
40

'4
6"

E
10

3.
90

'

S
 8

4°
40

'4
6"

W
10

3.
90

'

S 
57

°1
5'

31
"E

25
6.

62
'

S 05°56'55"E 781.85'

36
6.

98
'

N 05°22'32"W 757.70'

N 16°41'55"E171.50'

S
 8

4°
39

'3
9"

W
36

6.
98

'

N
 5

7°
15

'3
1"

W
25

6.
62

'

S 05°55'17"E

623.41'
N 05°55'17"W 359.70'

S
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

W
20

0.
01

'

N
 8

5°
03

'1
4"

E
34

9.
69

'

N
 5

6°
49

'1
0"

W
41

4.
64

'

39
1.

39
'

L=203.52'
R=

175.00'

S
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

W
32

9.
75

'
L=

84
.3

6'
R=

1 7
5.

00
'

L=
21

5.7
7'

R=175.00'

50
4.

97
'

L=
24

3.
70

'
R=

17
5.

00
'

L=49.31'
R=175.00'

L=

23

2.2
6'

R=
17

0.
38

'

S
 8

5°
25

'3
2"

W
15

2.
48

'

N
 6

4°
34

'0
3"

W
61

6.
11

'

N 05°48'52"W 183.09'

N
 6

4°
34

'0
3"

W
27

8.
20

'

50
4.

97
'

S 
61

°5
2'

10
"W

12
0.

00
'

L=
21

1.
81

'
R=

10
30

.0
0'S 05°49'42"E 553.76'

N
 8

5°
19

'2
0"

E
33

0.
88

'

N
 8

5°
02

'3
0"

E
65

0.
50

'

N 05°22'52"W 657.54'

N
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

E
84

.5
4'

N 05°22'52"W 685.99'

58
.3

8'

N 05°25'57"W 503.70'

L=
26

7.
03

'

R=170.00'

N
 8

4°
37

'3
0"

E
11

38
.2

0'

S 05°22'30"E 661.34'

S
 8

5°
05

'1
0"

W
21

2.
01

'
N

 8
5°

03
'1

4"
E

16
2.

45
'

S
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

W
20

0.
00

'

N 05°56'55"W 781.85'

L=

20
0.0

0'
R=

23
0.

00
'

S
 8

4°
36

'2
4"

W
30

2.
29

'

L=159.87'

R=230.00'

56' R.O.W.

56' R.O.W.

60'
R.O.W.

60
'

R.
O.

W
.

N
 8

4°
37

'0
7"

E
63

4.
71

'

N
 8

5°
25

'3
2"

E

S
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

W

N
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

E
30

0.
28

'
30

0.
28

'

S 05°22'52"E

685.99'

S 5°22'52"E 657.54'

S 05°22'52"E
434.48'N 05°22'52"W

N 05°55'17"W

R
 =

 2
32

05
.0

6'

L
 =

 1
51

.1
2'

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

12
1.

96
'

S 33°26'14"W

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

 2
17

.6
1'

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

 2
23

.7
8'

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

 2
61

.4
6'

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

 6
42

.6
9'

S 
77

°1
9'

00
"W

 3
36

.4
7'

R
 =

 9
70

.0
0'

L
 =

 2
44

.8
7'S 05°48'52"E 168.10'

S
 8

5°
25

'3
2"

W
 2

38
.9

1'

S 
56

°4
9'

10
"E

 4
14

.6
4'

N
 8

5°
05

'1
0"

E
 2

12
.0

1'

263.71'

N
 8

4°
39

'3
9"

E

N 05°22'32"W  183.73'

N
 5

2°
12

'29
"W

349.40'

88
.8

7'
N

 8
4°

37
'0

8"
E

N
 8

4°
37

'0
8"

E
22

1.
96

'

S 
64

°3
4'

03
"E

61
6.

11
'

S
 8

4°
37

'0
7"

W
63

4.
71

'

S 
64

°3
4'

03
"E

27
8.

20
'

N
 6

4°
34

'0
3"

W
S 

64
°3

4'
03

"E

N 43
°4

1'3
3"

W

82
.54

'

S 43
°4

1'3
3"

E

82
.54

'

30
2.

29
'

434.48'

10
0' 

AR
TE

RI
AL

 R
OA

DW
AY

 S
ET

BA
CK

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA

10
0' 

AR
TE

RI
AL

 R
OA

DW
AY

 S
ET

BA
CK

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA

10
0' 

AR
TE

RI
AL

 R
OA

DW
AY

 S
ET

BA
CK

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

12
 B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 =

 21
,05

8 S
F 

OR
 0.

48
 A

CR
ES

)

10
0' 

NA
TU

RA
L B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

 (L
OT

11
 B

UF
FE

R 
AR

EA
 =

 22
,37

8 S
F 

OR
 0.

51
 A

CR
ES

)

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB
EX

IS
TI

NG
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

IN
LE

T

EX
IS

TI
NG

 O
VE

RH
EA

D 
UT

ILI
TY

LE
GE

ND

PR
OP

OS
ED

 6'
 H

IG
H 

PV
C 

FE
NC

E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
CU

RB

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
UB

JE
CT

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
BO

UN
DA

RY
EX

IS
TI

NG
 A

DJ
AC

EN
T 

PR
OP

ER
TY

 B
OU

ND
AR

Y

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
ET

BA
CK

 LI
NE

PR
OP

OS
ED

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
LIN

E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 C
UR

B 
IN

LE
T

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
MA

NH
OL

E
PR

OP
OS

ED
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

MA
RK

IN
GS

YI
EL

D

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
IR

E 
HY

DR
AN

T
PR

OP
OS

ED
 LI

GH
T 

PO
LE

EX
IS

TI
NG

 U
NF

RA
GM

EN
TE

D 
OP

EN
 S

PA
CE

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
BO

UN
DA

RY

PR
OP

OS
ED

 C
ON

CR
ET

E
CU

RB
 (T

YP
.)

FI
NI

SH
ED

 R
OA

D
GR

AD
E

TY
PI

CA
L 

RO
AD

W
AY

 S
EC

TI
ON

N.
T.

S.

22
' (T

YP
.)

22
' (T

YP
.)

10
' S

HO
UL

DE
R

(T
YP

.)
10

' S
HO

UL
DE

R
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
UL

L-
BA

RR
IE

R
DO

UB
LE

 Y
EL

LO
W

 LI
NE

 (T
YP

.)
PR

OP
OS

ED
 W

HI
TE

ED
GE

 LI
NE

 (T
YP

.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
HI

TE
ED

GE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

2'
5'

CO
NC

RE
TE

SI
DE

W
AL

K

60
' IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 R
.O

.W
.

0.5
'

2'
5'

CO
NC

RE
TE

SI
DE

W
AL

K0.5
'

8' 
(T

YP
.)

8' 
(T

YP
.)

⅊
⅊

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RE

E 
AT

30
' O

.C
. (

TY
P.

)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RE

E 
AT

30
' O

.C
. (

TY
P.

)

12
' L

AN
E 

W
ID

TH
 (T

YP
.)

12
' L

AN
E 

W
ID

TH
 (T

YP
.)

44
' R

OA
DW

AY
 W

ID
TH

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

S
IT

E

O

R

K

C
I
T

Y

O

N

E

C

A

L

L

C

E

N

T
E

R

y

.

S

a

f

e

l

g

D

i

T
H

E
N

-
L

L

A

C

-

P

O

T

S

N
E

W

Y

&

 

L

.

I

.

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

2

7

2

-

4

4

8

0

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

SC
AL

E:
 1"

 =
 50

0'

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

IS
 P

LA
N 

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
:

TO
PO

GR
AP

HI
CA

L S
UR

VE
Y

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

LA
ND

 D
ES

IG
N 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
, P

.C
.

91
 G

RE
EN

 S
TR

EE
T

HU
NT

IN
GT

ON
, N

Y 
11

74
3

DA
TE

D:
 06

/08
/20

18

CO
NC

EP
TU

AL
 LA

ND
 T

RA
NS

AC
TI

ON
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y:
LA

ND
 D

ES
IG

N 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ES

, P
.C

.
91

 G
RE

EN
 S

TR
EE

T
HU

NT
IN

GT
ON

, N
Y 

11
74

3
DA

TE
D:

 06
/02

/20
04

ST
IP

UL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 S

ET
TL

EM
EN

T
IN

DE
X 

No
.: 0

6-
10

36
0

IN
DE

X 
No

.: 0
6-

10
35

9

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

J
P

Y
T

K
P

1
6

1
4

4

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
T

I
T

L
E

S
E

A
L
 
&

 
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

C
H

K
 
B

Y
:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
B

Y
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

o
:

D
A

T
E

:

S
C

A
L

E
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
:

B
Y

D
A

T
E

N
O

.

D
W

G
 
N

o
:

P
A

G
E

 
N

o
.

O
F

1
0

C:
\U

se
rs\

Ke
vin

P\
De

sk
top

\W
or

k F
ro

m 
Ho

me
\P

ro
jec

ts\
16

14
4\1

61
44

_2
02

0.0
4.2

1_
SD

12
_F

M7
_S

AP
8_

MR
P9

_T
R8

_C
M1

.dw
g

PR
OP

OS
ED

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 P

AR
K 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SI
LV

ER
 C

OR
PO

RA
TE

 P
AR

K,
 L

LC
NO

RT
H 

OF
 N

YS
 R

OU
TE

 49
5 &

 W
ES

T 
OF

 S
IL

LS
 R

OA
D

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
11

98
0

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N,

 S
UF

FO
LK

 C
OU

NT
Y

ZO
NE

: L
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 1 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 (L

IG
HT

 IN
DU

ST
RY

)
SC

TM
 # 

02
00

-6
62

.00
-0

2.0
0-

00
5.0

16

NY
SD

OT
 P

ER
MI

T 
CA

SE
 # 

68
45

5
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
LO

G 
# 2

01
8-

00
1-

PS
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y 
/ F

IN
AL

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON 1

2
/
2

0
/
2

0
1

7

66
4 

BL
U

E 
PO

IN
T 

RO
A

D
, U

N
IT

 B
H

O
LT

SV
IL

LE
, N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 1
17

42
 (6

31
) 9

61
-0

50
6

w
w

w
.K

ey
Ci

vil
En

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

J
P

K
P

1
0
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

9

C
O

R
R

E
C

T
E

D
 
T

A
X

 
L
O

T
 
D

A
T

A
 
F

O
R

 
L
I
P

A

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

 
&

 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
A

R
E

A

J
P

K
P

1
1
/
2
5
/
1
9

1
0

R
E

V
.

P
E

R
 
T

O
W

N
 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S
 
D

A
T

E
D

1
0
/
3
1
/
1
9

J
P

K
P

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
0

1
1

R
E

V
.

P
E

R
 
T

O
B

 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
I
N

G

C
O

M
M

E
N

T
S

 
D

A
T

E
D

 
1
2
/
1
3
/
1
9

J
P

K
P

0
4
/
2
1
/
2
0
2
0

1
2

R
E

V
.

B
U

F
F

E
R

 
A

R
E

A
 
L
A

B
E

L
S

S
D

-
1

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N

1

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DA
TA

AP
PL

IC
AN

T/
OW

NE
R.

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
SI

LV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C

52
0 O

LD
 C

OU
NT

RY
 R

OA
D

HI
CK

SV
ILL

E,
 N

EW
 Y

OR
K 

11
80

1

EX
IS

TI
NG

 T
AX

 M
AP

 N
UM

BE
RS

....
....

..
DI

ST
RI

CT
 20

0, 
SE

CT
IO

N 
66

2, 
BL

OC
K 

2, 
LO

T 
5.1

6

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
AX

 M
AP

 N
UM

BE
RS

....
...

PE
ND

IN
G

SI
TE

 A
RE

A.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
...

3,1
10

,61
1 S

F 
(7

1.4
1 A

cre
s) 

OV
ER

AL
L (

PE
R 

SU
RV

EY
)

(7
2.0

 A
cre

s P
ER

 S
TI

PU
LA

TI
ON

)
2,0

47
,13

7 S
F 

(4
7.0

 A
cre

s) 
TO

 B
E 

DE
VE

LO
PE

D 
PE

R
ST

IP
UL

AT
IO

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

ZO
NI

NG
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
L I

ND
US

TR
IA

L 1
 (L

IG
HT

 IN
DU

ST
RY

)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 Z
ON

IN
G.

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
L I

ND
US

TR
IA

L 1
 (L

IG
HT

 IN
DU

ST
RY

)

CU
RR

EN
T 

US
E.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
VA

CA
NT

/W
OO

DE
D

PR
OP

OS
ED

 U
SE

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

, W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 A

ND
/O

R 
OF

FI
CE

 S
PA

CE

SC
HO

OL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

LO
NG

W
OO

D 
CE

NT
RA

L S
CH

OO
L D

IS
TR

IC
T

FI
RE

 D
IS

TR
IC

T.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
YA

PH
AN

K

W
AT

ER
 C

OM
PA

NY
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
SU

FF
OL

K 
CO

UN
TY

 W
AT

ER
 A

UT
HO

RI
TY

MA
XI

MU
M 

AL
LO

W
ED

 P
ER

ST
IP

UL
AT

IO
N 

OF
 S

ET
TL

EM
EN

T.
....

...
12

 B
UI

LD
AB

LE
 LO

TS

NU
MB

ER
 O

F 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 L

OT
S.

....
....

.
14

 (1
2 B

UI
LD

AB
LE

 LO
TS

, 2
 U

NF
RA

GM
EN

TE
D 

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE
LO

TS
)

GR
OU

ND
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

ZO
NE

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

III 
(3

00
 G

PD
/A

CR
E)

 (H
YD

RO
GE

OL
OG

IC
 S

EN
SI

TI
VE

 A
RE

A)

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
DE

NS
IT

Y 
LO

AD
....

....
....

...
71

.41
 A

CR
ES

 x 
30

0 G
PD

/A
CR

E 
= 

21
,42

3 G
PD

MA
XI

MU
M 

AL
LO

W
ED

 B
UI

LD
IN

G
AR

EA
 P

ER
 S

TI
PU

LA
TI

ON
 O

F
SE

TT
LE

ME
NT

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
...

55
0,0

00
 S

F 
OF

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
, W

AR
EH

OU
SE

 A
ND

/O
R 

OF
FI

CE
MA

X.
 A

LL
OW

ED
 W

IT
HI

N 
HY

DR
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
 Z

ON
E

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

 C
OM

PA
TI

BL
E

GR
OW

TH
 A

RE
A.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...

PE
R 

ST
IP

UL
AT

IO
N.

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
..

MA
X.

 C
LE

AR
IN

G 
OF

 65
%

 IS
 P

ER
MI

TT
ED

71
.41

 A
CR

ES
 x 

0.6
5 =

 46
.42

 A
CR

ES
 P

ER
MI

TT
ED

 T
O 

BE
CL

EA
RE

D
47

 A
CR

ES
 A

LL
OW

ED
 T

O 
BE

 C
LE

AR
ED

AS
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

IS
 O

UT
SI

DE
 T

HE
 JU

RI
SD

IC
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
CA

RM
AN

S 
RI

VE
R 

CO
NS

ER
VA

TI
ON

AN
D 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 P

LA
N 

BU
T 

ST
IL

L 
W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E 
ST

UD
Y 

AR
EA

, T
HE

 D
ES

IG
N 

ST
AN

DA
RD

S 
OF

TH
E 

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 P

LA
N 

SE
RV

E 
AS

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
AT

IO
NS

, N
OT

 R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S.

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

I.D
. S

IG
N.

....
....

....
....

....
...

NO
NE

 P
RO

PO
SE

D

BU
LK

 Z
ON

IN
G 

TA
BL

E
ZO

NI
NG

 D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 L

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 1 

(L
IG

HT
 IN

DU
ST

RY
)

W
IT

HI
N 

HY
DR

OL
OG

IC
 S

EN
SI

TI
VE

 Z
ON

E

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MI
NI

MU
M 

LO
T 

AR
EA

85
-5

68
-A

.3
12

0,0
00

 S
F 

(2
.75

 A
CR

ES
)

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M 

W
ID

TH
 O

F
LO

T 
TH

RO
UG

HO
UT

85
-5

68
-B

.3
20

0'
CO

MP
LIE

S

MI
NI

MU
M 

RO
AD

FR
ON

TA
NG

E
85

-5
68

-B
.3

20
0' 

FO
R 

PA
RC

EL
S 

W
IT

HI
N

HY
DR

OG
EO

LO
GI

C 
SE

NS
IT

IV
E 

ZO
NE

(S
EE

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
LO

T 
SU

MM
AR

Y 
TA

BL
E,

TH
IS

 S
HE

ET
)

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M 

FR
ON

T 
YA

RD
SE

TB
AC

K

85
-5

68
-C

.1
50

'
CO

MP
LIE

S

85
-5

68
-C

.2
10

0' 
FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

S 
5 A

CR
ES

 O
R 

MO
RE

 IN
SI

ZE
N/

A

MI
NI

MU
M 

SI
DE

 Y
AR

D
SE

TB
AC

K

85
-5

68
-D

.1
10

' W
IT

H 
A 

TO
TA

L S
ID

E 
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

CK
OF

 30
'

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-5

68
-D

.3
50

' F
OR

 P
AR

CE
LS

 5 
AC

RE
S 

OR
 M

OR
E 

IN
SI

ZE
N/

A

MI
NI

MU
M 

RE
AR

 Y
AR

D
SE

TB
AC

K
85

-5
68

-E
.1

50
'

CO
MP

LIE
S

MA
XI

MU
M 

PE
RM

IT
TE

D
FL

OO
R 

AR
EA

 R
AT

IO
(F

AR
)

85
-5

68
-F

.2
30

%
 IN

 H
YD

RO
LO

GI
C 

SE
NS

IT
IV

E 
ZO

NE
CO

MP
LIE

S

MA
XI

MU
M 

PE
RM

IT
TE

D
HE

IG
HT

85
-5

68
-G

.1
50

' O
R 

3 S
TO

RI
ES

CO
MP

LIE
S

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N
SP

AC
E

85
-7

23
-E

.2

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

AN
D 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
DE

SI
GN

SH
AL

L S
UP

PO
RT

 T
HE

 P
RE

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
OF

 N
AT

UR
AL

 V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N 

IN
 LA

RG
E

UN
BR

OK
EN

 B
LO

CK
S 

TH
AT

 A
LL

OW
CO

NT
IG

UO
US

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
ES

 T
O 

BE
ES

TA
BL

IS
HE

D 
W

HE
N 

AD
JA

CE
NT

PA
RC

EL
S 

AR
E 

DE
VE

LO
PE

D.
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N 
AN

D 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N 

DE
SI

GN
S

SH
OU

LD
 A

LS
O 

BE
 C

ON
FI

GU
RE

D 
IN

 S
UC

H
A 

W
AY

 A
S 

TO
 P

RI
OR

IT
IZ

E 
TH

E
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

ON
 O

F 
NA

TI
VE

 P
IN

E
BA

RR
EN

S 
VE

GE
TA

TI
ON

 T
O 

TH
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

EX
TE

NT
 P

RA
CT

IC
AB

LE
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

85
-8

43
-A

.1
20

%
CO

MP
LIE

S

MI
NI

MU
M

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

IN
FR

ON
T 

YA
RD

85
-8

43
-A

.2
50

%
CO

MP
LIE

S

ST
RE

ET
 T

RE
E

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
T

85
-8

43
-A

.3
MI

NI
MU

M 
4"

 C
AL

IP
ER

 S
TR

EE
T 

TR
EE

S
PL

AN
TE

D 
AT

 30
' O

N 
CE

NT
ER

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AL
ON

G
ST

RE
ET

 F
RO

NT
AG

E
85

-8
43

-A
.4

15
'

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AR
EA

85
-8

43
-A

.6.
a

30
%

 F
OR

 C
OM

ME
RC

IA
L C

EN
TE

R,
RE

GI
ON

AL
 T

HE
AT

ER
 O

R 
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 O
R

OF
FI

CE
 U

SE
 O

CC
UP

YI
NG

 A
 S

IT
E 

OF
 5

AC
RE

S 
OR

 M
OR

E

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AL
ON

G
ST

RE
ET

 F
RO

NT
AG

E
85

-8
43

-A
.6.

c

50
' F

OR
 C

OM
ME

RC
IA

L C
EN

TE
R,

RE
GI

ON
AL

 T
HE

AT
ER

 O
R 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 O

R
OF

FI
CE

 U
SE

 O
CC

UP
YI

NG
 A

 S
IT

E 
OF

 5
AC

RE
S 

OR
 M

OR
E

CO
MP

LIE
S

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

SC
RE

EN
IN

G
85

-8
43

-A
.7

AL
L P

AR
KI

NG
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E
SC

RE
EN

ED
 F

RO
M 

VI
EW

 W
IT

H 
A 

HE
DG

E,
BE

RM
 A

ND
/O

R 
DE

CO
RA

TI
VE

 W
AL

L O
R

FE
NC

E

CO
MP

LIE
S

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

85
-8

43
-A

.8.
a

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

S 
OF

 50
 S

PA
CE

S 
OR

MO
RE

 S
HA

LL
 C

ON
TA

IN
 40

0 S
F 

OF
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
FO

R 
EA

CH
 25

 S
PA

CE
S

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.8.
b

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
ST

RI
PS

 B
ET

W
EE

N
PA

RA
LL

EL
 P

AR
KI

NG
 R

OW
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

A
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 10
' IN

 W
ID

TH
. W

HE
N

IN
CO

RP
OR

AT
IN

G 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

W
AL

KW
AY

S,
 S

UC
H 

ST
RI

PS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

A
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 20
' IN

 W
ID

TH
. L

AN
DS

CA
PE

AI
SL

ES
 A

ND
 S

TR
IP

S 
SH

AL
L I

NC
LU

DE
TR

EE
S 

W
IT

H 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

CA
LIP

ER
 O

F 
4"

AT
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

ON
E 

TR
EE

 F
OR

EV
ER

Y 
30

'

CO
MP

LIE
S

IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D

85
-8

43
-A

.9

AL
L L

AN
DS

CA
PE

D,
 B

UF
FE

R 
AN

D
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

AS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IR
RI

GA
TE

D
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
TO

W
N

ST
AN

DA
RD

S

CO
MP

LIE
S

MI
NI

MU
M 

BU
FF

ER
 T

O
RE

SI
DE

NT
IA

L U
SE

 O
R

ZO
NE

85
-8

43
-B

.2.
a

25
' W

IT
H 

A 
DE

NS
IT

Y 
AN

D 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
OF

PL
AN

TI
NG

S 
EQ

UA
L T

O 
A 

DO
UB

LE
 R

OW
OF

 E
VE

RG
RE

EN
 P

LA
NT

IN
GS

 7'
 H

IG
H

AN
D 

5' 
ON

 C
EN

TE
R

N/
A

85
-8

43
-B

.2.
c

75
' W

IT
H 

A 
DE

NS
IT

Y 
AN

D 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
OF

PL
AN

TI
NG

S 
EQ

UA
L T

O 
5 R

OW
S 

OF
EV

ER
GR

EE
N 

PL
AN

TI
NG

S 
7' 

HI
GH

 A
ND

 5'
ON

 C
EN

TE
R,

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 IN

CO
NN

EC
TI

ON
 W

IT
H 

A 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

CE
NT

ER
, R

EG
IO

NA
L T

HE
AT

ER
,

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 U

SE
 O

CC
UP

YI
NG

 A
 S

IT
E 

OF
5 A

CR
ES

 O
R 

MO
RE

 IN
 S

IZ
E

N/
A

MI
NI

MU
M 

SE
TB

AC
K

AN
D 

BU
FF

ER
 T

O
RO

AD
W

AY
S

85
-8

44
10

0' 
FO

R 
BU

ILD
IN

GS
 LO

CA
TE

D 
AL

ON
G

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 49

5 A
ND

 S
ER

VI
CE

 R
OA

DS
CO

MP
LIE

S

CU
L-

DE
-S

AC
 S

TR
EE

TS
SR

-1
9-

C

CU
L-

DE
-S

AC
 S

TR
EE

TS
 G

EN
ER

AL
LY

 A
RE

NO
T 

DE
SI

RA
BL

E.
 IF

 P
RO

VI
DE

D,
 T

HE
Y

GE
NE

RA
LL

Y 
SH

AL
L N

OT
 E

XC
EE

D 
40

0' 
IN

LE
NG

TH
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 T
ER

MI
NA

TE
 IN

 A
CI

RC
UL

AR
 T

UR
NA

RO
UN

D 
HA

VI
NG

 A
MI

NI
MU

M 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 R

AD
IU

S 
OF

 50
'

N/
A 

FO
R 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

NS

MI
NI

MU
M 

ST
RE

ET
W

ID
TH

S
TO

W
N

ST
AN

DA
RD

60
' O

R 
70

' R
IG

HT
-O

F-
W

AY
 W

ID
TH

44
' P

AV
EM

EN
T 

W
ID

TH

60
' R

.O
.W

.
44

' P
AV

EM
EN

T
W

ID
TH

LO
T 

SI
ZE

SR
-2

0-
A

TH
E 

LO
T 

SI
ZE

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
 B

E 
LA

RG
E

EN
OU

GH
 T

O 
PE

RM
IT

 R
ES

UB
DI

VI
DI

NG
CO

MP
LIE

S

BL
OC

K 
LE

NG
TH

SR
-2

0-
B

NO
 B

LO
CK

 S
HO

UL
D 

BE
 M

OR
E 

TH
AN

1,2
00

' IN
 LE

NG
TH

N/
A 

FO
R 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

NS

RE
CR

EA
TI

ON
AL

 A
RE

A
SR

-2
3-

A

EA
CH

 S
UB

DI
VI

DE
R 

SH
AL

L D
ED

IC
AT

E 
TO

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

AN
 A

RE
A

FO
R 

RE
CR

EA
TI

ON
AL

 P
UR

PO
SE

S
SU

IT
AB

LE
 IN

 C
HA

RA
CT

ER
 A

ND
 O

F 
AN

AR
EA

 R
EP

RE
SE

NT
IN

G 
1,5

00
 S

F 
FO

R
EA

CH
 B

UI
LD

AB
LE

 P
LO

T 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
TH

E 
FI

NA
L M

AP
 O

R 
MA

PS
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

BY
TH

E 
PL

AN
NI

NG
 B

OA
RD

.

FE
E 

IN
 LI

EU
 O

F
PR

OP
ER

TY
DE

DI
CA

TI
ON

 T
O 

BE
OF

FE
RE

D 
TO

 T
OW

N
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

CO
MP

AT
IB

LE
 G

RO
W

TH
AR

EA

G 
5.3

.3.
1.3

NI
TR

AT
E-

NI
TR

OG
EN

 G
OA

L -
 A

 M
OR

E
PR

OT
EC

TI
VE

 G
OA

L O
F 

TW
O 

AN
D 

ON
E

HA
LF

 (2
.5)

 M
G/

L M
AY

 B
E 

AC
HI

EV
ED

 F
OR

NE
W

 P
RO

JE
CT

S 
TH

RO
UG

H 
AN

AV
ER

AG
E 

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L D

EN
SI

TY
 O

F
ON

E 
(1

) U
NI

T 
PE

R 
TW

O 
(2

) A
CR

ES
 (O

R
IT

S 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

 O
R 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
EQ

UI
VA

LE
NT

), 
TH

RO
UG

H 
CL

US
TE

RI
NG

,
OR

 T
HR

OU
GH

 O
TH

ER
 M

EC
HA

NI
SM

S 
TO

PR
OT

EC
T 

SU
RF

AC
E 

W
AT

ER
 Q

UA
LIT

Y
FO

R 
PR

OJ
EC

TS
 IN

 T
HE

 V
IC

IN
IT

Y 
OF

PO
ND

S 
OR

 W
ET

LA
ND

S.

AS
 T

HI
S 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

IS
NO

T 
IN

 T
HE

 V
IC

IN
IT

Y
OF

 P
ON

DS
 A

ND
/O

R
W

ET
LA

ND
S,

 T
HE

MO
RE

 P
RO

TE
CT

IV
E

GU
ID

EL
IN

E 
OF

 A
CO

NC
EN

TR
AT

IO
N 

OF
2.5

 M
G/

L O
F 

NI
TR

AT
E

IN
 E

FF
LU

EN
T 

IS
 N

OT
RE

QU
IR

ED
.

S 
5.3

.3.
5.1

ST
OR

MW
AT

ER
 R

EC
HA

RG
E 

- R
EC

HA
RG

E
BA

SI
N 

IS
 P

RO
PO

SE
D 

FO
R 

TH
E 

PR
IV

AT
E

RO
AD

W
AY

 IN
FR

AS
TR

UC
TU

RE
 A

ND
 T

HE
ST

OR
MW

AT
ER

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
 F

OR
 E

AC
H

SU
BD

IV
ID

ED
 LO

T 
TO

 D
IS

CH
AR

GE
DI

RE
CT

LY
 T

O 
SU

BS
UR

FA
CE

 V
IA

RE
TE

NT
IO

N 
SY

ST
EM

S.

CO
MP

LIE
S

G 
5.3

.3.
5.4

NA
TU

RA
L T

OP
OG

RA
PH

Y 
IN

 LI
EU

 O
F

RE
CH

AR
GE

 B
AS

IN
S 

- T
HE

 U
SE

 O
F

NA
TU

RA
L S

W
AL

ES
 A

ND
 D

EP
RE

SS
IO

NS
SH

OU
LD

 B
E 

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
AN

D
EN

CO
UR

AG
ED

 IN
ST

EA
D 

OF
 E

XC
AV

AT
ED

RE
CH

AR
GE

 B
AS

IN
S,

 W
HE

NE
VE

R
FE

AS
IB

LE
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

S 
5.3

.3.
6.1

FI
GU

RE
 5-

1
MA

XI
MU

M 
SI

TE
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

 F
OR

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 U

SE
 IS

 65
%

CO
MP

LIE
S

S 
5.3

.3.
6.2

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

- T
HE

71
.41

 A
CR

E 
PA

RC
EL

 O
F 

LA
ND

, O
F 

W
HI

CH
47

 A
CR

ES
 W

ILL
 B

E 
SU

BD
IV

ID
ED

 IN
TO

 12
BU

ILD
AB

LE
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 LO
TS

 W
IT

H 
A 

60
'

W
ID

E 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
. T

HE
 R

EM
AI

NI
NG

25
 A

CR
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

71
.47

 A
CR

E 
PA

RC
EL

W
ILL

 R
EM

AI
N 

AS
 U

NF
RA

GM
EN

TE
D 

OP
EN

SP
AC

E,
 A

S 
PE

R 
TH

E 
ST

IP
UL

AT
IO

N 
OF

SE
TT

LE
ME

NT
 (I

ND
EX

 N
O.

 06
-1

03
60

 &
06

-1
03

59
)

CO
MP

LIE
S

G 
5.3

.3.
8.1

CL
EA

RI
NG

 E
NV

EL
OP

ES
 - 

TH
E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 S
UB

DI
VI

SI
ON

 LO
CA

TE
S 

TH
E

PR
OP

OS
ED

 B
UI

LD
AB

LE
 LO

TS
 IN

 T
HE

SI
TE

 A
RE

AS
 T

HA
T 

CO
NS

IS
T 

OF
 S

LO
PE

S
LE

SS
 T

HA
N 

10
%

. T
HE

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
EN

VE
LO

PE
 IS

 P
RO

VI
DE

D 
FO

R 
EA

CH
SU

BD
IV

ID
ED

 LO
T 

AN
D 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HE

SI
TE

 P
LA

N.

CO
MP

LIE
S

G 
5.3

.3.
8.3

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 - 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
SH

OW
IN

G 
TH

E 
SL

OP
ES

 IN
 T

HE
 R

AN
GE

S
0-

10
%

, 1
1-

15
%

 A
ND

 15
%

 A
ND

 G
RE

AT
ER

AR
E 

IN
DI

CA
TE

D 
ON

 T
HE

 E
NC

LO
SE

D
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N 
DR

AW
IN

GS
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

G 
5.3

.3.
9.1

RE
CE

IV
IN

G 
EN

TI
TY

 F
OR

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E

DE
DI

CA
TI

ON
S 

- T
HE

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
 B

E
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 U
ND

ER
 T

HE
 O

W
NE

RS
HI

P
OF

 T
HE

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y 
OW

NE
R 

(S
ILV

ER
CO

RP
OR

AT
E 

PA
RK

, L
LC

.)

CO
MP

LIE
S

NO
TE

:
SY

MB
OL

S 
NO

T 
SH

OW
N 

TO
 S

CA
LE

 F
OR

 C
LA

RI
TY

 P
UR

PO
SE

S.

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

NO
TE

S
1.

AL
L 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

BI
NG

, S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 S

HA
LL

 C
ON

FO
RM

 T
O 

TH
E 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
OA

RD
ST

AN
DA

RD
 D

ET
AI

LS
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S.

2.
TH

E 
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
IN

SP
EC

TO
R 

IN
 T

HE
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
OF

 P
LA

NN
IN

G,
 E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
 A

ND
 L

AN
D

MA
NA

GE
ME

NT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

NO
TI

FI
ED

 4
8 

HO
UR

S 
IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 O
F 

AL
L 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
T 

63
1-

45
1-

64
00

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E
HO

UR
S 

OF
 9:

00
 A

M 
- 4

:30
 P

M 
MO

ND
AY

 T
HR

OU
GH

 F
RI

DA
Y.

3.
PL

EA
SE

 C
ON

TA
CT

 T
HE

 D
IV

IS
IO

N 
OF

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 A
T 

63
1-

45
1-

64
00

 T
O 

SC
HE

DU
LE

 A
 P

RE
-C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

ME
ET

IN
G 

48
HO

UR
S 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 A
NY

 A
ND

 A
LL

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

.

4.
LO

CA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 G

RA
DE

S 
FO

R 
CU

RB
S 

AN
D 

W
AL

KS
 T

O 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

HI
GH

W
AY

DE
PA

RT
ME

NT
, S

CD
PW

 O
R 

NY
SD

OT
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.

5.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I

.E
. 

SI
GN

AL
S,

 S
IG

NS
 A

ND
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

MA
RK

IN
GS

, 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 I

NS
TA

LL
ED

 I
N

CO
NF

OR
MA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F 
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N,

 D
IV

IS
IO

N 
OF

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
AF

ET
Y.

6.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 A
ND

 A
LL

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
EV

IC
ES

 L
AY

OU
T 

AN
D 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SA

FE
TY

, 4
8 H

OU
RS

 IN
 A

DV
AN

CE
 O

F 
BE

GI
NN

IN
G 

SU
CH

 W
OR

K
AL

ON
G 

A 
TO

W
N 

RO
AD

.

7.
AL

L 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 M

AR
KI

NG
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
TH

ER
MO

PL
AS

TI
C 

(S
UF

FO
LK

 C
OU

NT
Y 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
) 

UN
LE

SS
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D 
ON

 P
LA

N.

8.
ST

OP
 L

IN
E 

SI
GH

T 
DI

ST
AN

CE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

MA
IN

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
AL

L 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
S 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AA
SH

TO
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

GE
NE

RA
L 

SI
TE

 N
OT

ES
1.

UN
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L, 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
EB

RI
S,

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
ILS

, E
TC

. S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OP
ER

LY
 R

EM
OV

ED
 A

ND
 D

IS
PO

SE
D 

OF
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E
W

IT
H 

AL
L A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 C
OD

ES
, O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S,
 A

ND
 LA

W
S.

2.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 I
S 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

TO
 T

AK
E 

ER
OS

IO
N 

CO
NT

RO
L 

ME
AS

UR
ES

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
NY

S 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 E

RO
SI

ON
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
TO

 P
RE

VE
NT

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
AN

D/
OR

 LO
OS

E 
DE

BR
IS

 F
RO

M 
W

AS
HI

NG
 O

NT
O 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 R
OA

DW
AY

S
AN

D 
PR

OP
ER

TI
ES

.

3.
AL

L O
N-

SI
TE

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
AC

I P
RO

VI
SI

ON
S.

  A
LL

 C
UR

BI
NG

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D.

4.
RE

LO
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

RE
MO

VA
L 

OF
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

UT
ILI

TY
 P

OL
ES

, 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
S,

 E
TC

., 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 C

OO
RD

IN
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

. 
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 F

IE
LD

-V
ER

IF
YI

NG
 T

HE
IR

 P
RE

SE
NC

E.

5.
W

OR
K 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. O

F 
TH

E 
L.I

.E
. N

OR
TH

 S
ER

VI
CE

 R
OA

D 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 P

ER
FO

RM
ED

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AL
L 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S 

OF
TH

E 
NE

W
 Y

OR
K 

ST
AT

E 
DE

PA
RT

ME
NT

 O
F 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
.

6.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I.

E.
 S

IG
NA

LS
, S

IG
NS

, A
ND

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
MA

RK
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F 
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S 
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 N
YS

DO
T.

  
AL

L 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 M

AR
KI

NG
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

SH
AL

L B
E 

TH
ER

MO
PL

AS
TI

C 
NY

SD
OT

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S)

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
NO

TE
D 

ON
 P

LA
N.

7.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 S

AW
CU

T 
TO

 T
HE

 F
UL

L 
DE

PT
H 

OF
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

PA
VE

ME
NT

 W
IT

H 
A 

ST
RA

IG
HT

 V
ER

TI
CA

L 
ED

GE
 F

RE
E 

FR
OM

 IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
W

HE
RE

VE
R 

NE
W

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
JO

IN
S 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
ET

ER
MI

NE
 E

XA
CT

 L
OC

AT
IO

N 
AN

D 
EX

TE
NT

 O
F 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

SA
W

CU
TT

IN
G 

IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

PE
RF

OR
M 

TH
E 

W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

.  
TW

O 
FT

 M
IN

IM
UM

 F
RO

M 
CU

RB
S,

 P
AD

S,
 W

AL
KS

, A
ND

 W
AL

LS
 T

O
PE

RM
IT

 P
RO

PE
R 

CO
MP

AC
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 S

UR
FA

CE
S.

8.
RE

MO
VA

L 
IN

CL
UD

ES
, B

UT
 IS

 N
OT

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O,

 C
UR

BI
NG

, P
AV

EM
EN

T,
 U

NS
UI

TA
BL

E 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

OU
ND

 P
IP

IN
G.

  Q
UE

ST
IO

NA
BL

E 
IT

EM
S

EN
CO

UN
TE

RE
D 

(A
BO

VE
 A

ND
/O

R 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE
) S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BR
OU

GH
T 

TO
 T

HE
 A

TT
EN

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

OW
NE

R 
AN

D 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 O

F 
RE

CO
RD

 IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 B

EF
OR

E 
RE

MO
VA

L O
R 

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E.

9.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 E

XE
RC

IS
E 

EX
TR

EM
E 

CA
RE

 W
HE

N 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

  E
XI

ST
IN

G 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

.  
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
TA

KI
NG

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
AS

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 T
HE

ST
RU

CT
UR

AL
 S

TA
BI

LIT
Y 

OF
 E

XP
OS

ED
 A

ND
/O

R 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

NS
/ W

AL
LS

/ S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N,
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
SA

FE
 W

OR
K 

AR
EA

.  
AN

Y 
DA

MA
GE

 O
R 

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

 D
UE

 T
O 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
PA

IR
ED

 T
O 

LIK
E-

KI
ND

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

AT
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S
 E

XP
EN

SE
.

10
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 T
AK

E 
AP

PR
OP

RI
AT

E 
ME

AS
UR

ES
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

S 
AN

D 
VE

HI
CU

LA
R 

TR
AF

FI
C 

DU
RI

NG
 R

EM
OV

AL
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.
  A

NY
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L, 
AC

CE
SS

, 
AN

D 
SA

FE
TY

 P
RO

VI
SI

ON
S 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. 

AN
D 

AC
CE

SS
 R

OU
TE

S 
(E

.G
. 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 R

AM
PS

, 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

CR
OS

SW
AL

KS
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

, P
AV

EM
EN

T 
ST

RI
PI

NG
, E

TC
.) 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y.

  
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 D

ET
ER

MI
NE

AP
PR

OP
RI

AT
EN

ES
S 

OF
 R

EM
OV

AL
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S 
AN

D 
PR

OV
ID

E 
TE

MP
OR

AR
Y 

ME
AS

UR
ES

 F
OR

 T
HE

 P
RO

TE
CT

IO
N 

AN
D 

SA
FE

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
PU

BL
IC

 U
NT

IL
PE

RM
AN

EN
T 

CO
MP

ON
EN

TS
/R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
S 

CA
N 

BE
 IN

ST
AL

LE
D.

11
.

IF
 S

HO
RI

NG
 A

T 
A 

DE
PT

H 
GR

EA
TE

R 
TH

AN
 5

' I
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

AC
CO

MM
OD

AT
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S,

 I
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R'

S
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

TO
 R

ET
AI

N 
A 

LIC
EN

SE
D 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
TO

 D
ES

IG
N 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 S
HE

ET
IN

G 
AN

D 
SH

OR
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS

. S
HE

ET
IN

G 
SH

AL
L

BE
 IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
OS

HA
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

12
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 T
AK

E 
AP

PR
OP

RI
AT

E 
ME

AS
UR

ES
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 T
HE

 S
AF

ET
Y 

OF
 IT

S 
EM

PL
OY

EE
S,

 T
HE

 G
EN

ER
AL

 P
UB

LIC
, S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
TO

RE
MA

IN
, A

DJ
AC

EN
T 

PR
OP

ER
TI

ES
, P

UB
LIC

 R
.O

.W
.'S

, E
TC

. D
UR

IN
G 

AL
L 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
ND

 R
EM

OV
AL

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

FE
DE

RA
L,

ST
AT

E,
 C

OU
NT

Y 
AN

D 
LO

CA
L 

CO
DE

S 
AN

D 
RE

GU
LA

TI
ON

S.
 T

HE
 O

W
NE

R 
AN

D 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 A

SS
UM

E 
NO

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TI
ES

 F
OR

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R'

S
SA

FE
TY

 P
RO

GR
AM

S 
& 

PR
OC

ED
UR

ES
 IN

 C
ON

NE
CT

IO
N 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
W

OR
K.

13
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

VE
RI

FY
IN

G 
TH

E 
EX

AC
T 

LO
CA

TI
ON

, S
IZ

E,
 T

YP
E,

 A
ND

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
UT

ILI
TI

ES
, P

IP
IN

G,
 D

RY
W

EL
LS

, E
TC

.
PR

IO
R 

TO
 T

HE
 S

TA
RT

 O
F 

AN
Y 

W
OR

K.
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
MU

ST
 C

ON
TA

CT
 T

HE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
 L

OC
AL

 "O
NE

 C
AL

L"
 S

YS
TE

M 
TO

 E
NS

UR
E 

TH
AT

 A
LL

UT
ILI

TI
ES

 A
RE

 P
RO

PE
RL

Y 
AN

D 
CO

MP
LE

TE
LY

 M
AR

KE
D 

OU
T 

IN
 T

HE
 F

IE
LD

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
AN

Y 
W

OR
K 

AT
 T

HE
 S

IT
E.

 A
NY

 D
IS

CR
EP

AN
CI

ES
 B

ET
W

EE
N 

TH
E 

FI
EL

D
LO

CA
TI

ON
S 

AN
D 

TH
E 

PL
AN

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
OR

TE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y.
  

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 IS

 A
DV

IS
ED

 T
HA

T 
UT

ILI
TY

IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HE

 P
LA

N 
IS

 A
 C

OM
PI

LA
TI

ON
 O

F 
FI

EL
D 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S,
 A

BO
VE

GR
OU

ND
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
TH

AT
 W

ER
E 

VI
SI

BL
E 

AN
D 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 IN

TH
E 

FI
EL

D,
 A

ND
 R

EC
OR

D 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

VA
ILA

BL
E 

AT
 T

HE
 T

IM
E 

OF
 T

HE
 S

UR
VE

Y 
AN

D 
MU

ST
 B

E 
CO

NF
IR

ME
D 

AC
CO

RD
IN

GL
Y.

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L
CO

OR
DI

NA
TE

 U
TI

LIT
Y 

DI
SC

ON
NE

CT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AB

LE
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
CO

MP
AN

IE
S 

PR
IO

R 
 T

O 
RE

MO
VA

L 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

.  
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 A

LS
O

AD
VI

SE
D 

TH
AT

 A
LL

 S
UC

H 
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
DU

RI
NG

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
MU

ST
 B

E 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

'S
 E

XP
EN

SE
.

14
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
ET

EL
Y 

FI
LL

 B
EL

OW
 G

RA
DE

 A
RE

AS
 A

ND
 V

OI
DS

 R
ES

UL
TI

NG
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

RE
MO

VA
L 

OF
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
AN

D
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
W

IT
H 

SO
IL 

CO
NS

IS
TI

NG
 O

F 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

FR
EE

 F
RO

M 
DE

BR
IS

, T
RA

SH
, F

RO
ZE

N 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 R
OO

TS
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 O
RG

AN
IC

 M
AT

TE
R.

ST
ON

ES
 U

SE
D 

SH
AL

L 
NO

T 
BE

 L
AR

GE
R 

TH
AN

 6
 IN

CH
ES

 IN
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

. P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

OF
 F

ILL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, U
ND

ER
TA

KE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

AC
TI

ON
S 

IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 T

HA
T 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

FI
LL

ED
 A

RE
 F

RE
E 

OF
 S

TA
ND

IN
G 

W
AT

ER
, F

RO
ST

, F
RO

ZE
N 

MA
TE

RI
AL

, T
RA

SH
 A

ND
 D

EB
RI

S.
  P

LA
CE

FI
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 H
OR

IZ
ON

TA
L 

LA
YE

RS
 N

OT
 E

XC
EE

DI
NG

 6
 IN

CH
ES

 IN
 L

OO
SE

 D
EP

TH
 A

ND
 C

OM
PA

CT
 E

AC
H 

LA
YE

R 
AT

 P
LA

CE
ME

NT
 T

O 
95

%
 O

PT
IM

UM
DE

NS
IT

Y.
  

GR
AD

E 
TH

E 
SU

RF
AC

E 
TO

 M
EE

T 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 C

ON
TO

UR
S 

AN
D 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 S

UR
FA

CE
 D

RA
IN

AG
E.

  
RE

FE
R 

TO
 G

EO
TE

CH
NI

CA
L 

RE
PO

RT
 (I

F
PR

OV
ID

ED
) F

OR
 F

UR
TH

ER
 R

EC
OM

ME
ND

AT
IO

NS
.  R

EF
ER

 T
O 

GR
AD

IN
G 

PL
AN

 F
OR

 P
RO

PO
SE

D 
SU

RF
AC

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
NS

.

15
.

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

ST
OR

AG
E 

TA
NK

S,
 IF

 E
NC

OU
NT

ER
ED

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EM

PT
IE

D,
 C

LE
AN

ED
 A

ND
 R

EM
OV

ED
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

FE
DE

RA
L,

ST
AT

E,
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

ND
 LO

CA
L R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

16
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LY
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

CA
L 

AU
TH

OR
IT

IE
S 

RE
GA

RD
IN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
OR

K,
 F

OR
 O

BT
AI

NI
NG

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
PE

RM
IT

S,
 S

IG
N 

OF
FS

, A
ND

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

S,
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O

GO
VE

RN
IN

G 
BU

ILD
IN

G 
CO

DE
S 

AN
D 

DI
SP

OS
AL

 O
F 

AL
L M

AT
ER

IA
L I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
ST

AT
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

L L
AW

.

17
.

SI
DE

W
AL

KS
, C

UR
BS

, O
R 

OT
HE

R 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

IT
E 

AP
PU

RT
EN

AN
CE

S 
DA

MA
GE

D 
BY

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EP
AI

RE
D 

OR
 R

EP
LA

CE
D 

IN
 K

IN
D 

OR
UN

LE
SS

 N
OT

ED
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E 
(U

NO
), 

W
HE

TH
ER

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 O

N 
TH

IS
 P

LA
N 

OR
 N

OT
, A

T 
TH

E 
SO

LE
 C

OS
T 

OF
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.

18
.

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F 

RE
CO

RD
 IS

 N
OT

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ME

AN
S 

AN
D 

ME
TH

OD
S.

19
.

SE
QU

EN
CE

 A
ND

 C
OO

RD
IN

AT
IO

N 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IS

 S
OL

EL
Y 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
.

20
.

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

NY
SD

OT
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

 T
HE

 A
PP

LIC
AN

T/
OW

NE
R/

 D
EV

EL
OP

ER
/C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
MU

ST
 O

BT
AI

N
A 

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 W
OR

K 
PE

RM
IT

 F
RO

M 
TH

E 
NY

SD
OT

.

21
.

AN
Y 

UT
ILI

TI
ES

 I
NC

LU
DI

NG
 P

OL
ES

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
TO

 B
E 

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
DU

E 
TO

 T
HE

 I
NS

TA
LL

AT
IO

N 
OF

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E

RE
LO

CA
TE

D 
AT

 T
HE

 E
XP

EN
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

 A
PP

LIC
AN

T/
OW

NE
R/

DE
VE

LO
PE

R/
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

.

22
.

AL
L 

TR
AF

FI
C 

RO
AD

 M
AR

KI
NG

S,
 R

OA
D 

SI
GN

S,
 A

ND
 L

IG
HT

 S
IG

NA
LS

 T
HA

T 
MA

Y 
HA

VE
 B

EE
N 

MO
VE

D 
OR

 D
AM

AG
ED

 IN
 T

HE
 P

RO
CE

SS
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
TO

RE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 A

PP
LIC

AN
T'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

 T
O 

AT
 L

EA
ST

 T
HE

 S
AM

E 
QU

AL
IT

Y 
AN

D 
CH

AR
AC

TE
RI

ST
IC

S 
TH

AT
 E

XI
ST

ED
 B

EF
OR

E
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 B

EG
AN

.  
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 F
UR

TH
ER

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 T
O 

IN
SU

RE
 T

HA
T,

 IN
 T

HE
 R

OA
DW

AY
S 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 T
O 

TH
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

SI
TE

, T
HE

SE
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 S
IG

NS
 A

ND
 S

IG
NA

LS
, A

RE
 M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 E
NT

IR
E 

PE
RI

OD
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
. I

F 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
OR

 U
PG

RA
DE

 IS
RE

QU
IR

ED
, S

AM
E 

MU
ST

 B
E 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 B
Y 

NY
SD

OT
 A

ND
 T

OW
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T,
 D

IV
IS

IO
N 

OF
 T

RA
FF

IC
 S

AF
ET

Y.

23
.

AL
L 

AC
CE

SS
IB

LE
 P

AR
KI

NG
, C

UR
B 

RA
MP

S,
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 A
PP

UR
TE

NA
NC

ES
 O

F 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 R
OU

TE
S 

AR
E 

TO
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

IB
C

20
15

 C
OD

E 
CH

AP
TE

R 
11

-A
CC

ES
SI

BI
LT

Y 
AD

OP
TE

D 
BY

 N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E,

 T
HE

 20
16

 U
NI

FO
RM

 C
OD

E 
SU

PP
LE

ME
NT

, A
ND

 IC
C/

AN
SI

 A
11

7.1
 - 

20
09

.

24
.

IT
 IS

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

RE
VI

EW
 A

LL
 O

F 
TH

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T
W

OR
KS

CO
PE

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
IN

IT
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.  
SH

OU
LD

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

FI
ND

 A
 C

ON
FL

IC
T 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S 

RE
LA

TI
VE

 T
O 

TH
E

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 O

R 
TH

E 
RE

LA
TI

VE
 C

OD
ES

, I
T 

IS
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
TO

 N
OT

IF
Y 

TH
E 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 P

RI
OR

 T
O

TH
E 

ST
AR

T 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N.
  

FA
ILU

RE
 B

Y 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

SH
AL

L 
CO

NS
TI

TU
TE

 A
CC

EP
TA

NC
E 

OF
 F

UL
L

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y 
BY

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

TO
 C

OM
PL

ET
E 

TH
E 

SC
OP

E 
OF

 W
OR

K 
AS

 D
EF

IN
ED

 B
Y 

TH
E 

DR
AW

IN
GS

 A
ND

 IN
 F

UL
L 

CO
MP

LIA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

LO
CA

L
RE

GU
LA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
CO

DE
.

25
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
Y 

TO
 T

HE
 F

UL
LE

ST
 E

XT
EN

T 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

LA
TE

ST
 O

.S
.H

.A
. S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 A
ND

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

, O
R 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
AG

EN
CY

HA
VI

NG
 J

UR
IS

DI
CT

IO
N 

FO
R 

EX
CA

VA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 T

RE
NC

HI
NG

 P
RO

CE
DU

RE
S.

  T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 D

ET
ER

MI
NI

NG
 T

HE
 "M

EA
NS

 A
ND

ME
TH

OD
S"

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
TO

 M
EE

T 
TH

E 
IN

TE
NT

 A
ND

 P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 C
RI

TE
RI

A 
OF

 O
.S

.H
.A

., A
S 

W
EL

L A
S 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
EN

TI
TY

 T
HA

T 
HA

S 
JU

RI
SD

IC
TI

ON
 F

OR
EX

CA
VA

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

TR
EN

CH
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

.

26
.

IN
 C

AS
E 

OF
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D 

FI
EL

D 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

, 
IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y 
NO

TI
FY

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
IN

 W
RI

TI
NG

 O
F 

AN
Y

CO
NF

LIC
TS

.

27
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

SE
CU

RE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 P
ER

MI
TS

 A
ND

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
 F

OR
 A

LL
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 S
OU

RC
ES

 A
ND

 D
IS

PO
SA

L
FA

CI
LIT

IE
S.

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

SH
AL

L S
UP

PL
Y 

A 
CO

PY
 O

F 
AP

PR
OV

AL
S 

TO
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

AN
D 

OW
NE

R 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 IN

IT
IA

TI
NG

 W
OR

K.

28
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
OC

UM
EN

T,
 W

IT
H 

PH
OT

OS
, C

RI
TI

CA
L 

ST
AG

ES
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 P

RO
VI

DE
 T

O 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 O

F 
RE

CO
RD

 A
T 

EN
D 

OF
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
.

29
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 P
ER

FO
RM

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 A
ND

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 H

ER
EI

N.
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 S
HO

W
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 S

CO
PE

 O
F 

TH
E

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
DO

 N
OT

 N
EC

ES
SA

RI
LY

 S
HO

W
 A

LL
 D

ET
AI

LS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 F
IN

IS
HE

D 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
. T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
FU

RN
IS

HI
NG

 A
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

ND
 LA

BO
R 

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 F
OR

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
OF

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
.

30
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L B
E 

IN
 C

ON
FO

RM
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

NA
TI

ON
AL

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L C

OD
E 

(N
EC

).

31
.

AL
L 

EX
CA

VA
TI

ON
S 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 B
AC

KF
ILL

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
EN

D 
OF

 E
AC

H 
W

OR
K 

DA
Y 

OR
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TE

MP
OR

AR
Y 

FE
NC

IN
G 

IN
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

OS
HA

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

32
.

SI
GN

S 
TO

 B
E 

FI
LE

D 
UN

DE
R 

SE
PA

RA
TE

 A
PP

LIC
AT

IO
NS

 B
Y 

OT
HE

RS
.

33
.

TH
E 

US
E 

OF
 N

ON
-N

AT
IV

E 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
SP

EC
IE

S 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

IM
IT

ED
 T

O 
NO

 M
OR

E 
TH

AN
 1

5%
 O

F 
TH

E 
EN

TI
RE

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

MI
NI

MI
ZE

TH
E 

US
E 

OF
 F

ER
TI

LIZ
AT

IO
N.

 T
HI

S 
ST

AN
DA

RD
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AP
PL

IE
D 

TO
 T

HE
 O

VE
RA

LL
 S

UB
DI

VI
SI

ON
 A

PP
LIC

AT
IO

N,
 A

ND
 T

O 
EA

CH
 O

F 
TH

E 
12

 IN
DU

ST
RA

L
LO

TS
 A

S 
TH

EY
 A

RE
 D

EV
EL

OP
ED

.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LO
T 

SU
MM

AR
Y

LO
T 

NU
MB

ER
LO

T 
AR

EA
 (S

F)
LO

T 
AR

EA
 (A

CR
ES

)
RO

AD
 F

RO
NT

AG
E

(F
EE

T)

1
12

0,2
97

2.7
6

39
6.9

0

2
12

0,1
91

2.7
6

33
7.0

0

3
12

0,0
30

2.7
6

20
0.0

0

4
15

5,9
07

3.5
8

20
0.0

0

5
14

0,6
45

3.2
3

20
0.0

0

6
14

0,3
90

3.2
2

41
4.1

0

7
19

4,9
76

4.4
8

20
3.5

0

8
21

4,6
63

4.9
3

21
5.8

0

9
13

8,1
80

3.1
7

24
3.6

0

10
15

7,8
73

3.6
2

36
6.1

0

11
14

9,1
06

3.4
2

22
2.0

0

12
17

4,5
71

4.0
0

91
8.1

0

TO
TA

L I
ND

US
TR

IA
L

1,8
26

,82
9

41
.94

--

RO
AD

W
AY

 &
 R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N
19

5,0
39

4.4
8

--

TO
TA

L D
EV

EL
OP

ED
2,0

21
,86

8
46

.42
--

13
49

7,2
62

11
.41

--

14
59

1,4
81

13
.58

--

PR
OJ

EC
T 

TO
TA

L
3,1

10
,61

1
71

.41
--

AV
ER

AG
E 

IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 LO

T 
SI

ZE
 =

 15
2,2

35
.79

 S
F 

(3
.49

 A
CR

ES
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG ISLAND EXPRESSWAY (N.Y.S. ROUTE 495)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.I.E. NORTH SERVICE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILLS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER CORPORATE PARK BLVD (PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER CORPORATE PARK BLVD (PRIVATE ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID UNTIL SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT EXCEPT BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS A VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, SUB-DIVISION 2, OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACLYN PERANTEAU, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK STATE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER #083937



SILLS ROAD
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

(TWO WAY TRAFFIC)

NO
RT

H 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.)

(A
SP

HA
LT

 R
OA

DW
AY

)

(O
NE

 W
AY

 T
RA

FF
IC

)

N8
4°

39
'33

"E
 - 

11
38

.2
0'

N8
5°

25
'25

"E
 - 

33
1.

10
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 1

10
.35

'

R=
10

30
.0

0'
Δ

=0
11

°4
6'5

6"
L=

21
1.

81
'

CH
B=

S6
7°

47
'42

"W
CH

D=
21

1.
44

'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 

9.6
5'

N2
8°

05
'47

"W
 - 

1.0
0'

R=
96

9.
00

'
Δ

=0
15

°2
6'5

5"
L=

26
1.

27
'

CH
B=

S6
9°

37
'36

"W
CH

D=
26

0.
48

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

36
4.

03
'

S1
2°

38
'57

"E
 - 

1.
00

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

15
73

.4
1'

R=
23

20
5.

00
'

Δ
=0

00
°2

2'2
3"

L=
15

1.
12

'
CH

B=
S7

7°
32

'15
"W

CH
D=

15
1.

12
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'

N8
5°

05
'17

"E
 - 

51
2.

14
'

N8
5°

04
'33

"E
 - 

65
0.

50
'

S0
5°

30
'20

"E
 - 

80
.0

2'

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y
TR

AS
H

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

6-
8 

C
Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F
PR

OP
. 1

-S
TO

RY
 W

AR
EH

OU
SE

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
"A

"
20

3,5
48

 S
F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

LE
GE

ND
EX

IS
TI

NG
IT

EM
PR

OP
OS

ED

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

BU
ILD

IN
G

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

B

BU
ILD

IN
G 

DO
OR

 LO
CA

TI
ON

CO
NT

OU
R

EN
/E

XT

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

ORKC
IT

Y
O

N
E

CA

LL
CENTER y.

Safel

g
Di

TH
EN

-LLAC-POTSNEWY

& 
L.

I. 

1-8
00

-27
2-4

48
0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

N
O

T 
VA

LI
D

 U
N

TI
L 

SE
AL

ED

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
D

AT
E

N
O

.

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

EX
C

EP
T 

BY
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 A

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 7

20
9,

SU
B-

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 2

, O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

ST
AT

E 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 L

AW
.

R
EV

. P
R

EV
IO

U
SL

Y 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 L
IM

IT
 O

F
D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
LI

N
E

JR
10

/0
8/

21
1

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.0

3_
ES

A-
6.d

wg

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

09
/1

6/
20

21

21
06

3

JR D
P JP

SE
AL

 &
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E:

PA
G

E 
N

o:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

o:

1
O

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
YS

 R
O

U
TE

 4
95

 &
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SI
LL

S 
R

O
AD

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

11
98

0
TO

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
D

IS
T.

:0
20

0,
 S

EC
T.

: 6
62

, B
LO

C
K:

 2
, L

O
T:

 5
.1

6
ZO

N
E:

 L
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

1

S
IT
E

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
R

EV
S.

JR
01

/1
4/

22
2

R
EV

. T
O

 S
LO

PE
 C

O
LO

R
S

D
P

2/
18

/2
2

3

M
IS

C
. R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

P
3/

29
/2

2
4

R
EV

. P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

JR
4/

15
/2

2
5

M
IS

C
. R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

P
05

/0
3/

22
6

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
LO

PE
AN

AL
YS

IS
 P

LA
N

1"
 =

 1
00

'

ES
AP

-1

1

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

IS
 P

LA
N 

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
:

LA
ND

 T
IT

LE
 S

UR
VE

Y 
SU

RV
EY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

CO
NT

RO
L P

OI
NT

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C.

 P
C

9 T
IM

ES
 S

QU
AR

E,
 20

0 W
ES

T 
41

ST
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 12
03

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

03
6

DA
TE

D:
 06

/03
/20

21

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 (W

IT
HI

N
PR

OP
OS

ED
 D

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

A)

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,7
56

,34
7

40
.32

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
33

,98
1

0.7
8

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
8,8

48
0.2

0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 (O

VE
RA

LL
 S

IT
E)

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

2,4
43

,22
5

56
.09

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
30

6,3
34

7.0
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
36

2,8
85

8.3
3

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

S
SL

OP
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,6
66

,48
2

38
.26

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
49

,20
1

1.1
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
14

,15
3

0.3
3



NO
RT

H 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.)

(A
SP

HA
LT

 R
OA

DW
AY

)

(O
NE

 W
AY

 T
RA

FF
IC

)

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
5

BL
OC

K 
5

LO
T 

2

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
5

BL
OC

K 
5

LO
T 

1

SE
CT

IO
N 

66
3

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

17
.0

03

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
6

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

6.
4

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
6

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

6.
5

N8
4°

39
'33

"E
 - 

11
38

.2
0'

N8
5°

25
'25

"E
 - 

33
1.

10
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 1

10
.35

'

SE
CT

IO
N 

66
2

BL
OC

K 
2

LO
T 

1.
3

“ ”

R=
10

30
.0

0'
Δ

=0
11

°4
6'5

6"
L=

21
1.

81
'

CH
B=

S6
7°

47
'42

"W
CH

D=
21

1.
44

'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 

9.6
5'

N2
8°

05
'47

"W
 - 

1.0
0'

R=
96

9.
00

'
Δ

=0
15

°2
6'5

5"
L=

26
1.

27
'

CH
B=

S6
9°

37
'36

"W
CH

D=
26

0.
48

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

36
4.

03
'

S1
2°

38
'57

"E
 - 

1.
00

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

15
73

.4
1'

R=
23

20
5.

00
'

Δ
=0

00
°2

2'2
3"

L=
15

1.
12

'
CH

B=
S7

7°
32

'15
"W

CH
D=

15
1.

12
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'
N8

5°
05

'17
"E

 - 
51

2.
14

'
N8

5°
04

'33
"E

 - 
65

0.
50

'

“

”

S0
5°

30
'20

"E
 - 

80
.0

2'

X X

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

PR
OP

. M
ON

UM
EN

T 
SI

GN
(D

ES
IG

N 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S)

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

XXXXXXXXXXX

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

PR
OP

. R
EC

HA
RG

E
BA

SI
N 

AR
EA

DO NOT ENTER

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS
TR

UC
KS

TR
UC

KS TR
UC

KS

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
(T

YP
.)

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

. F
UT

UR
E

LA
ND

BA
NK

ED
 S

TA
LL

S

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y
TR

AS
H

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

6-
8 

C
Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

26'

CA
RS

TR
UC

KS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

145.9'
(BLDG.)

855.4'
(BLDG.)

30
'

30
'

80
'

80
'21
5'

21
5'

80
'

11
87

.9'
(B

LD
G.

)

188.8'
(BLDG.)

166.3'
(BLDG.)

24'

19'

30'

30'

19'

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

89.8'

24
'

12
'

20
'

10
9'

(B
LD

G.
)

182'

191.7'
(BLDG.)

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

X

X

X

X

X X X

X
X

X

X

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F

PR
OP

. O
UT

DO
OR

/O
VE

RN
IG

HT
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
(T

YP
.)

RE
FE

R 
TO

 R
OW

 P
LA

NS
BY

 O
TH

ER
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

W
OR

K 
IN

 R
OW

RE
FE

R 
TO

 R
OW

 P
LA

NS
BY

 O
TH

ER
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

W
OR

K 
IN

 R
OW

22'

26

10
13

27 23 15
11

27
8

10
7

2525
24 4

1019

14

8

14

8 17

18

162

7
13

11

1929

7
15

29
27 17

7
14

29

2022

22

3 9

28

40

12

11
2

13

31

2

14

2

9

108

4

15'

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"A
"

20
3,5

48
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

109.4'

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

ORKC
IT

Y
O

N
E

CA
LL

CENTER y.
Safel

g
Di

TH
EN

-LLAC-POTSNEWY

& 
L.

I. 

1-8
00

-27
2-4

48
0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

N
O

T 
VA

LI
D

 U
N

TI
L 

SE
AL

ED

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
D

AT
E

N
O

.

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

EX
C

EP
T 

BY
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 A

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 7

20
9,

SU
B-

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 2

, O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

ST
AT

E 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 L

AW
.

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.0

3_
SP

P-
6.d

wg

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

10
/0

4/
20

21

21
06

3

JR D
P JP

SE
AL

 &
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E:

PA
G

E 
N

o:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

o:

22
O

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
YS

 R
O

U
TE

 4
95

 &
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SI
LL

S 
R

O
AD

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

11
98

0
TO

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
D

IS
T.

:0
20

0,
 S

EC
T.

: 6
62

, B
LO

C
K:

 2
, L

O
T:

 5
.1

6
ZO

N
E:

 L
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

1 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

(L
IG

H
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y)

S
IT

E

R
EV

. P
ER

 C
LI

EN
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

JR
10

/1
2/

21
1

R
EV

. L
AN

D
BA

N
KE

D
 A

R
EA

JR
10

/2
0/

21
2

SC
D

H
S 

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

JR
10

/2
6/

21
3

R
EV

.
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
JR

01
/3

1/
22

4

R
EV

.
PE

R
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
JR

04
/2

1/
22

5

R
EV

.
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
D

P
5/

3/
22

6

OV
ER

AL
L S

IT
E 

PL
AN 1"

 =
 1

00
'

C-
1

1

PA
RK

IN
G 

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
NS

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MI
NI

MU
M 

ST
AL

L S
IZ

E
85

-8
54

-B
9' 

x 1
9' 

FO
R 

90
° P

AR
KI

NG
 S

TA
LL

9' 
x 1

9'

MI
NI

MU
M 

LO
AD

IN
G 

SI
ZE

85
-1

12
' x

 22
' W

IT
H 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OV
ER

HE
AD

 C
LE

AR
AN

CE
 O

F 
14

'
14

' X
 75

'

LO
AD

IN
G 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
T

85
-8

50
-A

5 L
OA

DI
NG

 S
PA

CE
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 F
OR

 10
0,0

00
 S

F 
TO

12
5,0

00
 S

F 
& 

1 L
OA

DI
NG

 S
TA

LL
 F

OR
 E

AC
H 

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
20

0,0
00

 S
F 

(8
 LO

AD
IN

G 
ST

AL
LS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D)
10

0

MI
NI

MU
M 

NU
MB

ER
 O

F
ST

AL
LS

85
-8

52

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
: 5

49
,94

2 S
F

1 S
TA

LL
 P

ER
 40

0 S
F

54
9,9

42
  S

F 
x 1

 S
TA

LL
/40

0 S
F 

= 
1,3

74
.8

1,3
75

 S
TA

LL
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

1,3
75

 S
TA

LL
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

(IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
60

8
LA

ND
-B

AN
KE

D 
ST

AL
LS

24
 A

DA
 S

TA
LL

S)

PA
RK

IN
G 

IN
 F

RO
NT

YA
RD

85
-8

55
NO

 P
AR

KI
NG

 IN
 F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D 
[10

0' 
SE

TB
AC

K
RE

QU
IR

ED
]

CO
MP

LIE
S

[v]
    

 V
AR

IA
NC

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED

BU
LK

 Z
ON

IN
G 

TA
BL

E
ZO

NI
NG

 D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 L

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 1 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 (L
IG

HT
 IN

DU
ST

RY
) W

/IN
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
 Z

ON
E

US
E:

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y

OU
TD

OO
R/

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

VE
HI

CL
ES

 (P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 A

CC
ES

SO
RY

 U
SE

 B
Y 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
OA

RD
 S

PE
CI

AL
 P

ER
MI

T)

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MI
NI

MU
M 

LO
T 

AR
EA

85
-5

67
-A

.3
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 12
0,0

00
 S

F
3,1

12
,44

4 S
F 

(7
1.4

5 A
C)

MI
NI

MU
M 

RO
AD

FR
ON

TA
GE

85
-5

67
-B

.3
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 20
0'

2,6
81

'

MI
NI

MU
M 

FR
ON

T
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

CK
85

-5
67

 C
. (

2)
10

0' 
FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

S 
FI

VE
 A

CR
ES

 O
R 

MO
RE

14
5.9

'

MI
NI

MU
M 

SI
DE

 Y
AR

D
SE

TB
AC

K
85

-5
67

 D
. (

3)
50

' F
OR

 P
AR

CE
LS

 F
IV

E 
AC

RE
S 

OR
 M

OR
E

10
9'

MI
NI

MU
M 

RE
AR

YA
RD

85
-5

67
 E

. (
1)

50
'

19
1.7

'

MA
XI

MU
M

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
FL

OO
R

AR
EA

 R
AT

IO
85

-5
67

 F
. (

2)
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

30
%

.
54

9,9
42

 S
F 

 / 3
,11

2,4
44

 S
F

17
.7%

MA
XI

MU
M

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
HE

IG
HT

85
-5

67
 G

. (
1)

 50
' O

R 
3 S

TO
RI

ES
44

'-8
" (

1 S
TO

RY
)

MI
NI

MU
M 

NA
TU

RA
L

AR
EA

/LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

85
-8

43
-A

.1
SU

PE
RC

ED
ED

 B
Y 

85
-8

43
-A

.6(
a)

85
-8

43
-A

.2
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 50

%
 O

F 
AL

L 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

D
OR

 N
AT

UR
AL

 A
RE

A 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

OC
AT

ED
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E
FR

ON
T 

YA
RD

. (
46

6,8
66

 S
F 

RE
QU

IR
ED

)

30
9,1

88
 S

F 
IN

 F
RO

NT
 Y

AR
D

30
9,1

88
 S

F 
/ 9

33
,73

3 S
F 

= 3
3.1

%
 [v

]

85
-8

43
-A

.3

ST
RE

ET
 T

RE
ES

 W
IT

H 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

CA
LIP

ER
 O

F 
FO

UR
IN

CH
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PL

AN
TE

D 
AN

D/
OR

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D

AD
JA

CE
NT

 T
O 

AL
L R

OA
D 

FR
ON

TA
GE

S 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

IN
 A

N
AM

OU
NT

 E
QU

AL
 T

O 
30

 F
EE

T 
ON

 C
EN

TE
R.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.4
SU

PE
RC

ED
ED

 B
Y 

85
-8

43
-A

.6(
c)

85
-8

43
-A

.6 
(a

)

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
LA

ND
SC

AP
ED

 O
R 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A 

OF
 30

%
SH

AL
L B

E 
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 IN
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

AN
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 U
SE

 O
CC

UP
YI

NG
 A

 S
IT

E 
OF

 F
IV

E 
AC

RE
S

OR
 M

OR
E.

 (9
33

,73
3 S

F 
RE

QU
IR

ED
)

1,4
86

,57
9  

SF
 O

F 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
&

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

(1
,48

6,5
79

 S
F 

/ 3
,11

2,4
44

 S
F)

 =
 47

.8%

85
-8

43
-A

.6
(c)

SU
PE

RC
ED

ED
 B

Y 
85

-8
44

85
-8

43
-A

.7

AL
L P

AR
KI

NG
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SC

RE
EN

ED
 F

RO
M

VI
EW

 W
IT

H 
A 

HE
DG

E,
 B

ER
M 

AN
D/

OR
 D

EC
OR

AT
IV

E
W

AL
L O

R 
FE

NC
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

TO
W

N
ST

AN
DA

RD
S.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.8 
(a

)

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

S 
OF

 50
 S

PA
CE

S 
OR

 M
OR

E 
SH

AL
L

CO
NT

AI
N 

40
0 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
FO

R
EA

CH
 25

 S
PA

CE
S.

 LA
RG

E 
PA

RK
IN

G 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L B
E

DI
VI

DE
D 

IN
TO

 S
MA

LL
ER

 P
AR

KI
NG

 F
IE

LD
S 

OF
 50

 C
AR

S
W

IT
H 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
ST

RI
PS

, P
EN

IN
SU

LA
S 

OR
 G

RA
DE

SE
PA

RA
TI

ON
S 

TO
 R

ED
UC

E 
TH

E 
VI

SU
AL

 IM
PA

CT
 O

F
LA

RG
E 

EX
PA

NS
ES

 O
F 

PA
VI

NG
, T

O 
DI

RE
CT

VE
HI

CU
LA

R 
TR

AF
FI

C 
TH

RO
UG

H 
TH

E 
PA

RK
IN

G 
LO

T
AN

D 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 LO

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
W

AL
KS

.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.8 
(b

)

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
ST

RI
PS

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
PA

RA
LL

EL
 P

AR
KI

NG
RO

W
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 10
 F

EE
T 

IN
 W

ID
TH

.
W

HE
N 

IN
CO

RP
OR

AT
IN

G 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 W
AL

KW
AY

S,
SU

CH
 S

TR
IP

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 20

 F
EE

T 
IN

W
ID

TH
. L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
IS

LE
S 

AN
D 

ST
RI

PS
 S

HA
LL

IN
CL

UD
E 

TR
EE

S 
W

IT
H 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
CA

LIP
ER

 O
F 

FO
UR

IN
CH

ES
 A

T 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 O

NE
 T

RE
E 

FO
R 

EV
ER

Y 
30

FE
ET

, IN
 A

DD
IT

IO
N 

TO
 O

TH
ER

 P
AR

KI
NG

 LO
T

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.9
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PE
D,

 B
UF

FE
R 

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
AS

SH
AL

L B
E 

IR
RI

GA
TE

D 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
TO

W
N

ST
AN

DA
RD

S.
CO

MP
LIE

S

85
-8

43
-A

.9 
(a

)

PA
RK

IN
G 

LO
T 

TR
EE

S 
LO

CA
TE

D 
IN

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E
ST

RI
PS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
LO

CA
TE

D 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 C

ON
FL

IC
T

W
IT

H 
OV

ER
HA

NG
IN

G 
VE

HI
CL

ES
 B

Y 
AL

IG
NI

NG
 W

IT
H

TH
E 

LIN
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
SP

AC
ES

.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.10
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PE
D,

 B
UF

FE
R 

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
AS

SH
AL

L B
E 

IR
RI

GA
TE

D,
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 U

TI
LIZ

E
W

AT
ER

-C
ON

SE
RV

IN
G 

ME
TH

OD
S.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.11

RE
QU

IR
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

SH
AL

L U
TI

LIZ
E

DR
OU

GH
T-

TO
LE

RA
NT

 N
AT

IV
E 

AN
D 

AD
AP

TE
D

SP
EC

IE
S 

AN
D/

OR
 W

AT
ER

-C
ON

SE
RV

IN
G 

PL
AN

TS
 A

ND
ME

TH
OD

S,
 T

O 
RE

DU
CE

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 D

EM
AN

DS
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

RO
AD

W
AY

 S
ET

BA
CK

& 
BU

FF
ER

85
-8

44
10

0 F
OO

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
AN

D 
BU

FF
ER

 T
O 

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 49

5
AN

D 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD
10

0'

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 20
%

 O
F 

A 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

 S
IT

E 
SH

AL
L B

E
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 A
S 

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 O

R 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D

GU
ID

EL
IN

ES

MI
NI

MU
M 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A/

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AL
ON

G
ST

RE
ET

 F
RO

NT
AG

E.
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

15
 F

EE
T 

OF
LA

ND
SC

AP
ED

 O
R 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A 

SH
AL

L B
E

MA
IN

TA
IN

ED
 A

LO
NG

 A
LL

 S
TR

EE
T 

FR
ON

TA
GE

S.

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 20
%

 O
F 

A 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

 S
IT

E 
SH

AL
L B

E
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 A
S 

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 O

R 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D

GU
ID

EL
IN

ES

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

SP
EC

IA
L 

PE
RM

IT
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S

 (S
PE

CI
AL

 P
ER

MI
T 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 F
OR

 O
UT

DO
OR

/O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 P

AR
KI

NG
)

§
85

-1
07

Sp
ec

ial
 pe

rm
its

 fr
om

 P
lan

nin
g B

oa
rd

.
A. As

 pr
ov

ide
d b

y t
his

 ch
ap

ter
, s

pe
cia

l p
er

mi
ts 

fro
m 

the
 P

lan
nin

g B
oa

rd
 sh

all
 be

 gr
an

ted
 on

ly 
wh

er
e s

aid
 B

oa
rd

 sh
all

 de
ter

mi
ne

:
(1

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
no

t p
re

ve
nt 

the
 or

de
rly

 an
d r

ea
so

na
ble

 us
e o

f a
dja

ce
nt 

pr
op

or
tio

n o
r o

f p
ro

pe
rtie

s i
n t

he
 su

rro
un

din
g a

re
a o

r im
pa

ir t
he

 va
lue

the
re

of.
(2

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
no

t p
re

ve
nt 

the
 or

de
rly

 an
d r

ea
so

na
ble

 us
e o

f p
er

mi
tte

d o
r le

ga
lly

 es
tab

lis
he

d u
se

s i
n t

he
 di

str
ict

 w
he

re
in 

the
 pr

op
os

ed
 us

e i
s

to 
be

 lo
ca

ted
 or

 of
 pe

rm
itte

d o
r le

ga
lly

 es
tab

lis
he

d u
se

s i
n a

dja
ce

nt 
dis

tric
ts.

(3
)

Th
at 

the
 sa

fet
y, 

he
alt

h, 
we

lfa
re

, c
om

for
t, c

on
ve

nie
nc

e o
r o

rd
er

 of
 th

e T
ow

n w
ill 

no
t b

e a
dv

er
se

ly 
aff

ec
ted

 by
 th

e p
ro

po
se

d u
se

 an
d i

ts 
loc

ati
on

.
(4

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
be

 in
 ha

rm
on

y w
ith

 an
d p

ro
mo

te 
the

 ge
ne

ra
l p

ur
po

se
s a

nd
 in

ten
t o

f th
is 

ch
ap

ter
.

B.
In 

ma
kin

g s
uc

h d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n, 

the
 P

lan
nin

g B
oa

rd
 sh

all
 gi

ve
 co

ns
ide

ra
tio

n, 
am

on
g o

the
r t

hin
gs

, to
:

(1
)

Th
e c

ha
ra

cte
r o

f th
e e

xis
tin

g a
nd

 pr
ob

ab
le 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

us
es

 in
 th

e d
ist

ric
t a

nd
 th

e p
ec

uli
ar

 su
ita

bil
ity

 of
 su

ch
 di

str
ict

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n o
f a

ny
of 

su
ch

 pe
rm

iss
ive

 us
es

.
(2

)
Th

e c
on

se
rva

tio
n o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 va
lue

s a
nd

 th
e e

nc
ou

ra
ge

me
nt 

of 
the

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

iat
e u

se
s o

f la
nd

.
(3

)
Th

e e
ffe

ct 
tha

t th
e l

oc
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

ro
po

se
d u

se
 m

ay
 ha

ve
 up

on
 th

e c
re

ati
on

 or
 un

du
e i

nc
re

as
e o

f tr
aff

ic 
co

ng
es

tio
n o

n p
ub

lic
 st

re
ets

,
hig

hw
ay

s o
r w

ate
rw

ay
s.

(4
)

Th
e a

va
ila

bil
ity

 of
 ad

eq
ua

te 
an

d p
ro

pe
r p

ub
lic

 or
 pr

iva
te 

fac
ilit

ies
 fo

r t
he

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, r
em

ov
al 

or
 di

sc
ha

rg
e o

f s
ew

ag
e, 

re
fus

e o
r o

the
r e

fflu
en

t,
wh

eth
er

 liq
uid

, s
oli

d, 
ga

se
ou

s o
r o

the
rw

ise
, th

at 
ma

y b
e c

au
se

d o
r c

re
ate

d b
y o

r a
s a

 re
su

lt o
f th

e u
se

.
(5

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e o

r m
ate

ria
ls 

inc
ide

nta
l th

er
eto

 or
 pr

od
uc

ed
 th

er
eb

y m
ay

 gi
ve

 of
f o

bn
ox

iou
s g

as
es

, o
do

rs,
 sm

ok
e o

r s
oo

t.
(6

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e w

ill 
ca

us
e d

ist
ur

bin
g e

mi
ss

ion
 of

 el
ec

tric
al 

dis
ch

ar
ge

s, 
du

st,
 lig

ht,
 vi

br
ati

on
 or

 no
ise

.
(7

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 op
er

ati
on

 in
 pu

rsu
an

ce
 of

 th
e u

se
 w

ill 
ca

us
e u

nd
ue

 in
ter

fer
en

ce
 w

ith
 th

e o
rd

er
ly 

en
joy

me
nt 

by
 th

e p
ub

lic
 of

 pa
rki

ng
 or

 of
re

cre
ati

on
al 

fac
ilit

ies
, if

 ex
ist

ing
 or

 if 
pr

op
os

ed
 by

 th
e T

ow
n o

r o
the

r c
om

pe
ten

t g
ov

er
nm

en
tal

 ag
en

cy
.

(8
)

Th
e n

ec
es

sit
y f

or
 an

 as
ph

alt
ic 

or
 co

nc
re

te 
su

rfa
ce

d a
re

a f
or

 pu
rp

os
es

 of
 of

f-s
tre

et 
pa

rki
ng

 an
d l

oa
din

g o
f v

eh
icl

es
 in

cid
en

tal
 to

 th
e u

se
 an

d
wh

eth
er

 su
ch

 ar
ea

 is
 re

as
on

ab
ly 

ad
eq

ua
te 

an
d a

pp
ro

pr
iat

e a
nd

 ca
n b

e f
ur

nis
he

d b
y t

he
 ow

ne
r o

f th
e p

lot
 so

ug
ht 

to 
be

 us
ed

 w
ith

in 
or

 ad
jac

en
t

to 
the

 pl
ot 

wh
er

ein
 th

e u
se

 sh
all

 be
 he

ld.
(9

)
W

he
the

r a
 ha

za
rd

 to
 lif

e, 
lim

b o
r p

ro
pe

rty
 be

ca
us

e o
f fi

re
, fl

oo
d, 

er
os

ion
 or

 pa
nic

 m
ay

 be
 cr

ea
ted

 by
 re

as
on

 or
 as

 a 
re

su
lt o

f th
e u

se
 or

 by
 th

e
str

uc
tur

es
 to

 be
 us

ed
 th

er
efo

r o
r b

y t
he

 in
ac

ce
ss

ibi
lity

 of
 th

e p
lot

 or
 st

ru
ctu

re
s t

he
re

on
 fo

r t
he

 co
nv

en
ien

t e
ntr

y a
nd

 op
er

ati
on

 of
 fir

e a
nd

 ot
he

r
em

er
ge

nc
y a

pp
ar

atu
s o

r b
y t

he
 un

du
e c

on
ce

ntr
ati

on
 or

 as
se

mb
lag

e o
f p

er
so

ns
 up

on
 su

ch
 pl

ot.
(1

0)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e o

r t
he

 st
ru

ctu
re

s t
o b

e u
se

d t
he

re
for

 al
l c

au
se

 an
 ov

er
cro

wd
ing

 of
 la

nd
 or

 un
du

e c
on

ce
ntr

ati
on

 of
 po

pu
lat

ion
.

(1
1)

W
he

the
r t

he
 pl

ot 
ar

ea
 is

 su
ffic

ien
t, a

pp
ro

pr
iat

e a
nd

 ad
eq

ua
te 

for
 th

e u
se

 an
d t

he
 re

as
on

ab
le 

an
tic

ipa
ted

 op
er

ati
on

 an
d e

xp
an

sio
n t

he
re

of.
(1

2)
Th

e p
hy

sic
al 

ch
ar

ac
ter

ist
ics

 an
d t

op
og

ra
ph

y o
f th

e l
an

d.
(1

3)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e t

o b
e o

pe
ra

ted
 is

 un
re

as
on

ab
ly 

ne
ar

 to
 a 

ch
ur

ch
, s

ch
oo

l, t
he

ate
r, 

re
cre

ati
on

al 
ar

ea
 or

 pl
ac

e o
f p

ub
lic

 as
se

mb
ly.

OU
TD

OO
R/

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

VE
HI

CL
ES

SP
EC

IA
L 

PE
RM

IT
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

OV
ER

NI
GH

T
PA

RK
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K
85

-5
69

-J.
 (1

)
OU

TD
OO

R 
OR

 O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 P

AR
KI

NG
 O

F 
RE

GI
ST

ER
ED

VE
HI

CL
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SE

T 
BA

CK
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 D
IS

TA
NC

E
OF

 50
' F

RO
M 

AN
Y 

RO
AD

W
AY

18
2'

SC
RE

EN
IN

G
85

-5
69

-J.
 (2

)
AL

L O
UT

DO
OR

 O
R 

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED
 V

EH
IC

LE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SC
RE

EN
ED

 F
RO

M
VI

EW
 W

IT
H 

FE
NC

IN
G 

AN
D 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

CO
MP

LIE
S

RE
QU

IR
ED

 Y
AR

DS
85

-5
69

-J.
 (3

)
TH

ER
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

NO
 O

UT
DO

OR
 O

R 
OV

ER
NI

GH
T

PA
RK

IN
G 

OF
 R

EG
IS

TE
RE

D 
VE

HI
CL

ES
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E
PR

IM
AR

Y 
OR

 S
EC

ON
DA

RY
 F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D
CO

MP
LIE

S

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

 C
OM

PA
TI

BL
E 

GR
OW

TH
 A

RE
A

(S
IT

E 
IS

 L
OC

AT
ED

 W
/IN

 P
IN

E 
BA

RR
EN

S 
CG

A)

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MA
X 

CL
EA

RI
NG

85
-A

tt. 
6

65
%

 (2
,02

1,9
03

 S
F)

CO
MP

LIE
S 

57
.80

%
 (1

,79
9,1

76
 S

F/
41

.30
 A

C)

FU
LL

 P
IN

E 
BA

RR
EN

S
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

RE
VI

EW
85

-7
20

C
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

TS
 O

F 
RE

GI
ON

AL
 S

IG
NI

FI
CA

NC
E 

SH
AL

L
BE

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O 

FU
LL

 R
EV

IE
W

 B
Y 

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

CO
MM

IS
SI

ON
NO

TE
D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

OF
RE

GI
ON

AL
SI

GN
IF

IC
AN

CE
85

-7
20

C(
1)

a
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

S 
EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

30
0,0

00
 S

F
AR

E 
DE

EM
ED

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
RO

PO
SA

LS
 O

F
RE

GI
ON

AL
 S

IG
NI

FI
CA

NC
E

NO
TE

D

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE
85

-7
23

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
DE

SI
GN

 S
HA

LL
 S

UP
PO

RT
 T

HE
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

ON
 O

F 
NA

TU
RA

L V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N 

IN
 LA

RG
E

UN
BR

OK
EN

 B
LO

CK
S

CO
MP

LIE
S 

42
.20

%
 (1

,31
3,2

68
 S

F/
30

.15
 A

C)

SI
GN

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MA
XI

MU
M 

NU
MB

ER
OF

 S
IG

NS
57

A-
8.B

 (1
)

1 G
RO

UN
D 

OR
 M

ON
UM

EN
T 

SI
GN

 P
ER

 P
AR

CE
L

1

MA
XI

MU
M 

GR
OU

ND
SI

GN
 A

RE
A

57
A-

8.B
 (2

)
18

 S
F

TB
D

MA
XI

MU
M 

HE
IG

HT
57

A-
8.B

 (2
)

NI
NE

 F
EE

T 
IN

 H
EI

GH
T 

FR
OM

 M
AI

N 
LE

VE
L O

F 
TH

E
GR

OU
ND

TB
D

MI
NI

MU
M 

SI
GN

SE
TB

AC
K

57
A-

12
. B

LO
CA

TE
D 

NO
T 

LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
22

 F
EE

T 
FR

OM
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

LIN
E 

W
HE

N 
TH

E 
AB

UT
TI

NG
 R

OA
DW

AY
 H

AS
 A

 P
OS

TE
D

SP
EE

D 
LIM

IT
 O

F 
41

 T
HR

OU
GH

 55
 M

ILE
S 

PE
R 

HO
UR

22
'

SI
TE

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

1)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 S

IT
E

71
.45

 A
CR

ES
 &

 3,
11

2,4
44

 S
F

2)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

54
9,9

42
 S

F

3)
 P

ER
CE

NT
 O

F 
LO

T
OC

CU
PA

NC
Y

17
.7%

4)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 P

AV
IN

G
89

1,3
77

 S
F

5)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
NA

TU
RA

L V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N

PE
RM

AN
EN

TL
Y 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
42

.2%
  &

 1,
31

3,2
68

 S
F

6)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
 S

IT
E

AR
EA

 R
E-

VE
GE

TA
TE

D 
BA

CK
 T

O
NA

TU
RA

L
0 %

 &
 0 

SF

7)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
 T

UR
F

AN
D 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

4.2
%

  &
 13

0,5
11

  S
F

8)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
NO

N-
FE

RT
ILI

ZE
R 

DE
PE

ND
EN

T
VE

GE
TA

TI
ON

43
.6%

  &
 1,

35
6,0

68
 S

F

9)
 P

AR
KI

NG
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

1,3
75

PA
RK

IN
G 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 1,
37

5

10
) L

AN
DB

AN
KE

D 
ST

AL
LS

60
8

11
) L

OA
DI

NG
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

8
LO

AD
IN

G 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 10

0

12
) D

AT
UM

 U
.S

.C
. &

 G
.S

. O
R

T.
O.

B.
NA

VD
88

13
) I

NT
EN

DE
D 

US
E 

OF
PR

OP
ER

TY
W

AR
EH

OU
SE

14
) D

EP
TH

 T
O 

GR
OU

ND
W

AT
ER

NO
 G

RO
UN

DW
AT

ER
EN

CO
UN

TE
RE

D 
AT

 30
'

15
) Z

ON
IN

G
L1

 (L
IG

HT
 IN

DU
ST

RY
) W

/IN
HY

DR
OG

EO
LO

GI
C 

SE
NS

IT
IV

E
ZO

NE

16
) S

UF
FO

LK
 C

OU
NT

Y 
TA

X
NU

MB
ER

(S
)

02
00

-6
62

-0
2-

5.1
6

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

NO
TE

S
1.

AL
L 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

BI
NG

, 
SI

DE
W

AL
KS

, 
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

 S
HA

LL
 C

ON
FO

RM
 T

O
PL

AN
NI

NG
 B

OA
RD

 S
TA

ND
AR

D 
DE

TA
IL 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.

2.
TO

W
N 

OF
 

BR
OO

KH
AV

EN
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

IN
SP

EC
TO

R 
IN

 
TH

E 
DE

PA
RT

ME
NT

 
OF

 
PL

AN
NI

NG
,

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
T 

AN
D 

LA
ND

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
OT

IF
IE

D 
48

 H
OU

RS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 O
F 

AL
L

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
T 

63
1-

45
1-

64
00

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E 
HO

UR
S 

OF
 9

:00
AM

- 4
:30

PM
 M

ON
DA

Y 
TH

RO
UG

H
FR

ID
AY

.

3.
PL

EA
SE

 
CO

NT
AC

T 
TH

E 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 

OF
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

AT
 

(6
31

)-4
51

-6
40

0 
TO

 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 

A
PR

E-
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 M

EE
TI

NG
 4

8 
HR

S 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 T

HE
 C

OM
ME

NC
EM

EN
T 

OF
 A

NY
 A

ND
 A

LL
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.

4.
LO

CA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 G

RA
DE

S 
FO

R 
CU

RB
S 

AN
D 

W
AL

KS
 T

O 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

BR
OO

KH
AV

EN
 H

IG
HW

AY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T,
 S

CD
PW

 O
R 

NY
SD

OT
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.

5.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I.

E.
 S

IG
NA

LS
, S

IG
NS

, A
ND

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
MA

RK
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S 
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N,

DI
VI

SI
ON

 O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C 

SA
FE

TY
.

6.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 A
ND

 A
LL

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
EV

IC
ES

 L
AY

OU
T 

AN
D

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L 

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SA

FE
TY

,
48

 H
OU

RS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 O
F 

BE
GI

NN
IN

G 
SU

CH
 W

OR
K 

AL
ON

G 
A 

TO
W

N 
RO

AD
.

7.
AL

L 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 

MA
RK

IN
GS

 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
TH

ER
MO

PL
AS

TI
C 

(S
UF

FO
LK

 
CO

UN
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
) U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D 
ON

 P
LA

N.

8.
ST

OP
 L

IN
E 

SI
GH

T 
DI

ST
AN

CE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

MA
IN

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
AL

L 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
S 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E
W

IT
H 

AA
SH

TO
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

9.
NO

 C
LE

AR
IN

G 
OR

 O
TH

ER
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AC
TI

VI
TY

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
ME

NC
E 

UN
TI

L 
SU

CH
 T

IM
E 

A
BU

ILD
IN

G 
PE

RM
IT

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
IS

SU
ED

.

GE
NE

RA
L 

SI
TE

 N
OT

ES
1.

UN
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L, 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
EB

RI
S,

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
ILS

, E
TC

. S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OP
ER

LY
 R

EM
OV

ED
 A

ND
 D

IS
PO

SE
D 

OF
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AL
L A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 C
OD

ES
, O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S,
 A

ND
 LA

W
S.

2.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
TA

KE
 E

RO
SI

ON
 C

ON
TR

OL
 M

EA
SU

RE
S 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
NY

S 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 E

RO
SI

ON
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L T
O 

PR
EV

EN
T 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 A
ND

/O
R 

LO
OS

E 
DE

BR
IS

 F
RO

M 
W

AS
HI

NG
 O

NT
O 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 R
OA

DW
AY

S 
AN

D 
PR

OP
ER

TI
ES

.

3.
AL

L O
N-

SI
TE

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
AC

I P
RO

VI
SI

ON
S.

  A
LL

 C
UR

BI
NG

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D.

4.
RE

LO
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

RE
MO

VA
L O

F 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
PO

LE
S,

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NS
, E

TC
., S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 F
IE

LD
-V

ER
IF

YI
NG

 T
HE

IR
 P

RE
SE

NC
E.

5.
W

OR
K 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. O

F 
LO

NG
 IS

LA
ND

 E
XP

RE
SS

W
AY

 (N
OR

TH
 S

ER
VI

CE
 R

OA
D)

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PE

RF
OR

ME
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AL
L A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S 
OF

 T
HE

 N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

DO
T.

6.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I.

E.
 S

IG
NA

LS
, S

IG
NS

, A
ND

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
MA

RK
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F 
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S 
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

HI
GH

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

  A
LL

PA
VE

ME
NT

 M
AR

KI
NG

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TH
ER

MO
PL

AS
TI

C 
NY

SD
OT

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S)

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
NO

TE
D 

ON
 P

LA
N.

7.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 S

AW
CU

T 
TO

 T
HE

 F
UL

L D
EP

TH
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

W
IT

H 
A 

ST
RA

IG
HT

 V
ER

TI
CA

L E
DG

E 
FR

EE
 F

RO
M 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
 W

HE
RE

VE
R 

NE
W

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
JO

IN
S 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L D

ET
ER

MI
NE

 E
XA

CT
 LO

CA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 E

XT
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
SA

W
CU

TT
IN

G 
IN

 O
RD

ER
TO

 P
ER

FO
RM

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

.  T
W

O 
FT

 M
IN

IM
UM

 F
RO

M 
CU

RB
S,

 P
AD

S,
 W

AL
KS

, A
ND

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
PE

RM
IT

 P
RO

PE
R 

CO
MP

AC
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 S

UR
FA

CE
S.

8.
RE

MO
VA

L 
IN

CL
UD

ES
, B

UT
 IS

 N
OT

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O,

 C
UR

BI
NG

, P
AV

EM
EN

T,
 U

NS
UI

TA
BL

E 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

OU
ND

 P
IP

IN
G.

  Q
UE

ST
IO

NA
BL

E 
IT

EM
S 

EN
CO

UN
TE

RE
D 

(A
BO

VE
 A

ND
/O

R 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE
) S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BR
OU

GH
T 

TO
 T

HE
 A

TT
EN

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

OW
NE

R 
AN

D 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 O

F 
RE

CO
RD

 IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
BE

FO
RE

 R
EM

OV
AL

 O
R 

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E.

9.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 E

XE
RC

IS
E 

EX
TR

EM
E 

CA
RE

 W
HE

N 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

  E
XI

ST
IN

G 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

.  
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
TA

KI
NG

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
AS

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 T
HE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L

ST
AB

ILI
TY

 O
F 

EX
PO

SE
D 

AN
D/

OR
 B

EL
OW

 G
RA

DE
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

NS
/ W

AL
LS

/ S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N,
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 S

AF
E 

W
OR

K 
AR

EA
.  A

NY
 D

AM
AG

E 
OR

 D
IS

TU
RB

AN
CE

  D
UE

 T
O 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
PA

IR
ED

 T
O 

LIK
E-

KI
ND

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

AT
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E.

10
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 T
AK

E 
AP

PR
OP

RI
AT

E 
ME

AS
UR

ES
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

S 
AN

D 
VE

HI
CU

LA
R 

TR
AF

FI
C 

DU
RI

NG
 R

EM
OV

AL
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.
  A

NY
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

ON
TR

OL
, A

CC
ES

S,
 A

ND
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

OV
IS

IO
NS

 W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. A

ND
 A

CC
ES

S 
RO

UT
ES

 (E
.G

. A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

RA
MP

S,
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
CR

OS
SW

AL
KS

,
SI

DE
W

AL
KS

, 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 S

TR
IP

IN
G,

 E
TC

.) 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y.
  

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
ET

ER
MI

NE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
NE

SS
 O

F 
RE

MO
VA

L 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 P
RO

VI
DE

 T
EM

PO
RA

RY
 M

EA
SU

RE
S 

FO
R 

TH
E 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 S

AF
ET

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 P
UB

LIC
 U

NT
IL 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T
CO

MP
ON

EN
TS

/R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

S 
CA

N 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D.

11
.

IF
 S

HO
RI

NG
 A

T 
A 

DE
PT

H 
GR

EA
TE

R 
TH

AN
 5

' I
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

AC
CO

MM
OD

AT
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S,

 IT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 T

O 
RE

TA
IN

 A
 L

IC
EN

SE
D 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
TO

 D
ES

IG
N 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 S
HE

ET
IN

G 
AN

D 
SH

OR
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS

. S
HE

ET
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

CO
NF

OR
MA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
OS

HA
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

12
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

VE
RI

FY
IN

G 
TH

E 
EX

AC
T 

LO
CA

TI
ON

, S
IZ

E,
 T

YP
E,

 A
ND

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
UT

ILI
TI

ES
, P

IP
IN

G,
 D

RY
W

EL
LS

, E
TC

. P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
ST

AR
T 

OF
 A

NY
 W

OR
K.

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

MU
ST

 C
ON

TA
CT

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 L
OC

AL
 "O

NE
 C

AL
L"

 S
YS

TE
M 

TO
 E

NS
UR

E 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 U

TI
LIT

IE
S 

AR
E

PR
OP

ER
LY

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

EL
Y 

MA
RK

ED
 O

UT
 IN

 T
HE

 F
IE

LD
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

AN
Y 

W
OR

K 
AT

 T
HE

 S
IT

E.
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E 
FI

EL
D 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
TH

E 
PL

AN
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 A
DV

IS
ED

 T
HA

T 
UT

ILI
TY

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HE

PL
AN

 IS
 A

 C
OM

PI
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

FI
EL

D 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S,

 A
BO

VE
GR

OU
ND

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S 

TH
AT

 W
ER

E 
VI

SI
BL

E 
AN

D 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 IN
 T

HE
 F

IE
LD

, A
ND

 R
EC

OR
D 

DR
AW

IN
GS

 A
VA

ILA
BL

E 
AT

 T
HE

 T
IM

E 
OF

 T
HE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

AN
D 

MU
ST

 B
E 

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
GL

Y.
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

IO
N

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 U
TI

LIT
Y 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
PR

IO
R 

 T
O 

RE
MO

VA
L A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 A
LS

O 
AD

VI
SE

D 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 S

UC
H 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

DU
RI

NG
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

MU
ST

 B
E 

RE
PA

IR
ED

 O
R 

RE
PL

AC
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

.

13
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
ET

EL
Y 

FI
LL

 B
EL

OW
 G

RA
DE

 A
RE

AS
 A

ND
 V

OI
DS

 R
ES

UL
TI

NG
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

RE
MO

VA
L 

OF
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
AN

D 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
W

IT
H 

SO
IL 

CO
NS

IS
TI

NG
 O

F 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

FR
EE

 F
RO

M 
DE

BR
IS

, T
RA

SH
, F

RO
ZE

N 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 R
OO

TS
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 O
RG

AN
IC

 M
AT

TE
R.

  S
TO

NE
S 

US
ED

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
BE

 L
AR

GE
R 

TH
AN

 6
 IN

CH
ES

 IN
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

. P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

OF
 F

ILL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, U
ND

ER
TA

KE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
CT

IO
NS

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 T

HA
T 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

FI
LL

ED
 A

RE
 F

RE
E 

OF
 S

TA
ND

IN
G 

W
AT

ER
, F

RO
ST

, F
RO

ZE
N 

MA
TE

RI
AL

, T
RA

SH
 A

ND
 D

EB
RI

S.
  P

LA
CE

 F
ILL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 H
OR

IZ
ON

TA
L 

LA
YE

RS
NO

T 
EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

6 I
NC

HE
S 

IN
 LO

OS
E 

DE
PT

H 
AN

D 
CO

MP
AC

T 
EA

CH
 LA

YE
R 

AT
 P

LA
CE

ME
NT

 T
O 

95
%

 O
PT

IM
UM

 D
EN

SI
TY

.  
GR

AD
E 

TH
E 

SU
RF

AC
E 

TO
 M

EE
T 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 C
ON

TO
UR

S 
AN

D 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 S
UR

FA
CE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E.
  R

EF
ER

 T
O 

GE
OT

EC
HN

IC
AL

 R
EP

OR
T 

(IF
 P

RO
VI

DE
D)

 F
OR

 F
UR

TH
ER

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
AT

IO
NS

.  R
EF

ER
TO

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N 
FO

R 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 S

UR
FA

CE
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S.

14
.

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

ST
OR

AG
E 

TA
NK

S,
 IF

 E
NC

OU
NT

ER
ED

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EM

PT
IE

D,
 C

LE
AN

ED
 A

ND
 R

EM
OV

ED
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

FE
DE

RA
L, 

ST
AT

E,
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

ND
 LO

CA
L R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

15
.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RE

E 
PR

OT
EC

TI
ON

 F
EN

CE
 T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
BE

FO
RE

 T
HE

 S
TA

RT
 O

F 
RE

MO
VA

L A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S 

AN
D 

TO
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
AF

TE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 IS
 C

OM
PL

ET
E.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 F
OR

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

16
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LY
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

CA
L 

AU
TH

OR
IT

IE
S 

RE
GA

RD
IN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
OR

K,
 F

OR
 O

BT
AI

NI
NG

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
PE

RM
IT

S,
 S

IG
N 

OF
FS

, A
ND

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

S,
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

GO
VE

RN
IN

G
BU

ILD
IN

G 
CO

DE
S 

AN
D 

DI
SP

OS
AL

 O
F 

AL
L M

AT
ER

IA
L I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
ST

AT
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

L L
AW

.

17
.

SI
DE

W
AL

KS
, C

UR
BS

, O
R 

OT
HE

R 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

IT
E 

AP
PU

RT
EN

AN
CE

S 
DA

MA
GE

D 
BY

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 IN

 K
IN

D 
OR

 U
NL

ES
S 

NO
TE

D 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

(U
NO

), 
W

HE
TH

ER
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 O
N 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N 
OR

 N
OT

, A
T 

TH
E 

SO
LE

 C
OS

T 
OF

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R.

18
.

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F 

RE
CO

RD
 IS

 N
OT

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ME

AN
S 

AN
D 

ME
TH

OD
S.

19
.

SE
QU

EN
CE

 A
ND

 C
OO

RD
IN

AT
IO

N 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IS

 S
OL

EL
Y 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
.

20
.

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

MU
ST

 O
BT

AI
N 

A 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 W

OR
K 

PE
RM

IT
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

HI
GH

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

21
.

AN
Y 

UT
ILI

TI
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
PO

LE
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

BE
 R

EL
OC

AT
ED

 D
UE

 T
O 

TH
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

LO
CA

TE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 E

XP
EN

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
OW

NE
R.

22
.

AL
L T

RA
FF

IC
 R

OA
D 

MA
RK

IN
GS

, R
OA

D 
SI

GN
S,

 A
ND

 LI
GH

T 
SI

GN
AL

S 
TH

AT
 M

AY
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 M
OV

ED
 O

R 
DA

MA
GE

D 
IN

 T
HE

 P
RO

CE
SS

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

ST
OR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AN
T'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

 T
O 

AT
 LE

AS
T 

TH
E 

SA
ME

 Q
UA

LIT
Y 

AN
D 

CH
AR

AC
TE

RI
ST

IC
S 

TH
AT

 E
XI

ST
ED

 B
EF

OR
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 B
EG

AN
.

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

UR
TH

ER
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
IN

SU
RE

 T
HA

T,
 IN

 T
HE

 R
OA

DW
AY

S 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 S

IT
E,

 T
HE

SE
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 S
IG

NS
 A

ND
 S

IG
NA

LS
, A

RE
 M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 E
NT

IR
E 

PE
RI

OD
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
. I

F 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
OR

 U
PG

RA
DE

 IS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D,

 S
AM

E 
MU

ST
 B

E
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
AN

D 
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
PL

AN
NI

NG
, E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
 A

ND
 LA

ND
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.

23
.

AL
L A

CC
ES

SI
BL

E 
PA

RK
IN

G,
 C

UR
B 

RA
MP

S,
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 A
PP

UR
TE

NA
NC

ES
 O

F 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 R
OU

TE
S 

AR
E 

TO
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

20
20

 N
YS

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
CO

DE
 C

HA
PT

ER
 11

-A
CC

ES
SI

BI
LT

Y,
 A

ND
 IC

C/
AN

SI
 A

11
7.1

 - 
20

17
.

24
.

IT
 IS

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

RE
VI

EW
 A

LL
 O

F 
TH

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
W

OR
KS

CO
PE

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
IN

IT
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.  
SH

OU
LD

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

FI
ND

 A
 C

ON
FL

IC
T 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S 

RE
LA

TI
VE

 T
O 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
OR

 T
HE

 R
EL

AT
IV

E 
CO

DE
S,

 IT
 IS

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

TO
 N

OT
IF

Y 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 IN

 W
RI

TI
NG

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
ST

AR
T 

OF
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

  F
AI

LU
RE

 B
Y 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
NO

TI
FY

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
SH

AL
L 

CO
NS

TI
TU

TE
 A

CC
EP

TA
NC

E 
OF

 F
UL

L 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

BY
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 T
HE

 S
CO

PE
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

AS
 D

EF
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

ND
 IN

 F
UL

L C
OM

PL
IA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
LO

CA
L R

EG
UL

AT
IO

NS
 A

ND
 C

OD
E.

25
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
Y 

TO
 T

HE
 F

UL
LE

ST
 E

XT
EN

T 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

LA
TE

ST
 O

.S
.H

.A
. S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 A
ND

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

, O
R 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
AG

EN
CY

 H
AV

IN
G 

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
ON

 F
OR

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

TR
EN

CH
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

.  
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 D

ET
ER

MI
NI

NG
 T

HE
 "M

EA
NS

 A
ND

 M
ET

HO
DS

"
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
ME

ET
 T

HE
 IN

TE
NT

 A
ND

 P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 C
RI

TE
RI

A 
OF

 O
.S

.H
.A

., A
S 

W
EL

L A
S 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
EN

TI
TY

 T
HA

T 
HA

S 
JU

RI
SD

IC
TI

ON
 F

OR
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N 
AN

D/
OR

 T
RE

NC
HI

NG
 P

RO
CE

DU
RE

S.

26
.

TH
E 

TO
PS

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
AN

HO
LE

S,
 IN

LE
T 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
, A

ND
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

CL
EA

N-
OU

T 
TO

PS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AD
JU

ST
ED

, IF
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D,

 T
O 

MA
TC

H 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 G

RA
DE

S 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 S

TA
ND

AR
DS

.

27
.

IN
 C

AS
E 

OF
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D 

FI
EL

D 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

, IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 O

F 
AN

Y 
CO

NF
LIC

TS
.

28
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

SE
CU

RE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 P
ER

MI
TS

 A
ND

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
 F

OR
 A

LL
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 S
OU

RC
ES

 A
ND

 D
IS

PO
SA

L F
AC

ILI
TI

ES
. C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L S

UP
PL

Y 
A 

CO
PY

 O
F 

AP
PR

OV
AL

S 
TO

 P
RO

JE
CT

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
AN

D 
OW

NE
R 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
IT

IA
TI

NG
 W

OR
K.

29
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
OC

UM
EN

T,
 W

IT
H 

PH
OT

OS
, C

RI
TI

CA
L S

TA
GE

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
PR

OV
ID

E 
TO

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D 

AT
 E

ND
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
.

30
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 P
ER

FO
RM

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 A
ND

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 H

ER
EI

N.
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 S
HO

W
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 S

CO
PE

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
DO

 N
OT

 N
EC

ES
SA

RI
LY

 S
HO

W
 A

LL
 D

ET
AI

LS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 F
IN

IS
HE

D 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
. T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
FO

R 
FU

RN
IS

HI
NG

 A
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

ND
 LA

BO
R 

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 F
OR

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
OF

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
.

31
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L B
E 

IN
 C

ON
FO

RM
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

NA
TI

ON
AL

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L C

OD
E 

(N
EC

).

32
.

AL
L E

XC
AV

AT
IO

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BA
CK

FI
LL

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
EN

D 
OF

 E
AC

H 
W

OR
K 

DA
Y 

OR
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TE

MP
OR

AR
Y 

FE
NC

IN
G 

IN
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

OS
HA

 R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S.

33
.

DE
W

AT
ER

IN
G 

(IF
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D)

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PE

RF
OR

ME
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

LO
CA

L &
 S

TA
TE

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

, A
ND

 IT
 IS

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

OB
TA

IN
 A

NY
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
D 

DI
SC

HA
RG

E 
PE

RM
IT

S.

OW
NE

R
SI

LV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C

52
0 O

LD
 C

OU
NT

RY
 R

OA
D

HI
CK

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

80
7

51
6-

84
0-

05
92

AP
PL

IC
AN

T
W

F 
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 X
II L

LC
80

 8T
H 

AV
EN

UE
, S

UI
TE

 16
02

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
1

31
0-

49
0-

05
26

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
RE

FE
RE

NC
E:

LA
ND

 T
IT

LE
 S

UR
VE

Y 
SU

RV
EY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

CO
NT

RO
L P

OI
NT

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C.

 P
C

9 T
IM

ES
 S

QU
AR

E,
 20

0 W
ES

T 
41

ST
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 12
03

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

03
6

DA
TE

D:
 06

/03
/20

21

FI
NA

L G
EO

TE
CH

NI
CA

L R
EP

OR
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

TE
CT

ON
IC

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

, G
EO

LO
GI

ST
S 

& 
LA

ND
SU

RV
EY

OR
S,

 D
.P

.C
.

12
79

 R
OU

TE
 30

0, 
2N

D 
FL

OO
R

NE
W

BU
RG

H,
 N

Y 
12

55
0

DA
TE

D:
 12

/06
/20

21

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

ES
TI

MA
TE

 O
F 

QU
AN

TI
TI

ES
 T

AB
LE

(a
) C

UR
B 

CO
NC

RE
TE

23
,75

7 L
F

(b
) A

SP
HA

LT
 C

UR
B

0 L
F

(c)
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

3,8
25

 LF
 (O

N-
SI

TE
)

(d
) P

LA
ZA

S 
AN

D 
PA

VE
RS

0

(e
) P

AV
IN

G
89

1,3
77

 S
F

(f)
 C

AT
CH

 B
AS

IN
S

80
 E

A

(g
) 4

'Ø
 M

AN
HO

LE
S 

(T
EL

EP
HO

NE
 / E

LE
CT

RI
C)

12
 E

A

(h
) S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

15
"Ø

5,9
85

 LF

(i)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

18
"Ø

75
 LF

(j)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

24
"Ø

2,3
63

 LF

(k)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

30
"Ø

89
5 L

F

(l)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

36
"Ø

43
5 L

F

(m
) S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

42
"Ø

60
1 L

F

(n
) D

RY
W

EL
LS

15
8 E

A

(o
) R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 O

VE
R 

3'
2,7

15
 LF

(p
) C

HA
IN

 LI
NK

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
FE

NC
IN

G
96

0 L
F

(q
) G

RA
SS

 A
RE

A
13

0,5
11

  S
F

(r)
 T

RE
ES

18
6 E

A

(s)
 S

HR
UB

S
59

9 E
A

(t)
 LI

NE
AT

IO
N

22
,48

0 L
F

(u
) R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
EX

CA
VA

TI
ON

77
,19

9 C
U.

 Y
D.

(v)
 R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
FE

NC
IN

G
1,4

71
 LF

(w
) R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
PL

AN
TI

NG
1,0

50
 LF

(x)
 U

ND
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
A

1,3
13

,26
8 S

F



Statement of Qualifications
Economic and Fiscal Impact Analyses

Topgolf would provide a combined entertainment and recreation facility, that but for the project, would not be 
reasonably available to the residents of the Town of Brookhaven or Suffolk County, and therefore it was deemed 
eligible and appropriate for IDA assistance.

Economic Development Chapter of the Comprehensive Plan Update 
(Town of Southold)

In an effort to achieve the Town's vision, five goals and numerous objectives were formed to provide direction 
for future decision-making pertaining to the Town's economy. Much of the Town's economic vitality is based on 
the Town's unique rural, historic and maritime-based character as well as its natural resources. NP&V prepared 
the economic chapter of the Comprehensive Plan Update for the Town of Southold to allow for the formation of 
appropriate recommendations and implementation strategies focused on long-term economic sustainability 
throughout the Town.

One of the specific tasks involved with the economic chapter of the Town's Comprehensive Plan is the 
zoning/build-out analysis. The Town of Southold is facing development pressure and is concerned about the 
impact that the current zoning may have on the Town's resources. The Town of Southold prepared a build-out 
analysis of several zoning districts, and NP&V funneled these findings into a model to assess the regional impact 
of full build-out and modified development scenarios. Ensuring quality of life, protection of environmental 
resources, housing needs and maintenance of the tax base were key elements of the model. This project 
involved the creation of a model to synthesize multiple evaluation factors to analyze the impact of full build out 
of the Town of Southold under its current zoning.

Niche Market and Branding Plan & Build-Out/Tax Base AnalysisfBellport, NY) 

NPV worked with the Town of Brookhaven on a niche market and branding plan for the Greater Bellport 
community. The focus of this plan was to form a set of recommendations that outlined the necessary steps that 
members in the Greater Bellport community can take in order to successfully create a sense of place, community 
pride and positive perceptions through a more niche-oriented position in the local market. NPV recommended 
various initiatives to make the Greater Bellport community unique and marketable, creating a place that people 
want to be, where people are comfortable, and a place that people remember and come back to time and again. 
The niche market and branding plan strives to promote the community's niche market to new residents, visitors 
and economic development opportunities alike, offering the Greater Bellport community the opportunity to 
develop a theme that they want to be known for.NPV worked with the Town of Brookhaven on a build-out/tax 
base analysis, to analyze how the local school district could be impacted by growth. NPV created a GIS model to 
compare tax assessments for various land use scenarios to ensure an adequate tax base to support increased 
growth in school population without disproportionate increases in residential tax rates. This model was used to 
test assumptions for future development and to analyze various alternatives in an automated fashion, allowing 
for easy comparison of scenarios and results. Ultimately, the model will provide a reality check for future planning 
with respect to provision of quality community services and may provide support for creating additional 
commercial tax base within the district.

S NPV SOQ2021
Page 9



Expressway Drive North Warehouse Buildings 
Hamlet of Yaphank, Town of Brookhaven 

Hardship Waiver Application 
 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



NO
RT

H 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.)

(A
SP

HA
LT

 R
OA

DW
AY

)

(O
NE

 W
AY

 T
RA

FF
IC

)

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
5

BL
OC

K 
5

LO
T 

2

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
5

BL
OC

K 
5

LO
T 

1

SE
CT

IO
N 

66
3

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

17
.0

03

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
6

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

6.
4

SE
CT

IO
N 

63
6

BL
OC

K 
1

LO
T 

6.
5

N8
4°

39
'33

"E
 - 

11
38

.2
0'

N8
5°

25
'25

"E
 - 

33
1.

10
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 1

10
.35

'

SE
CT

IO
N 

66
2

BL
OC

K 
2

LO
T 

1.
3

“ ”

R=
10

30
.0

0'
Δ

=0
11

°4
6'5

6"
L=

21
1.

81
'

CH
B=

S6
7°

47
'42

"W
CH

D=
21

1.
44

'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 

9.6
5'

N2
8°

05
'47

"W
 - 

1.0
0'

R=
96

9.
00

'
Δ

=0
15

°2
6'5

5"
L=

26
1.

27
'

CH
B=

S6
9°

37
'36

"W
CH

D=
26

0.
48

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

36
4.

03
'

S1
2°

38
'57

"E
 - 

1.
00

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

15
73

.4
1'

R=
23

20
5.

00
'

Δ
=0

00
°2

2'2
3"

L=
15

1.
12

'
CH

B=
S7

7°
32

'15
"W

CH
D=

15
1.

12
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'
N8

5°
05

'17
"E

 - 
51

2.
14

'
N8

5°
04

'33
"E

 - 
65

0.
50

'

“

”

S0
5°

30
'20

"E
 - 

80
.0

2'

X X

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

PR
OP

. M
ON

UM
EN

T 
SI

GN
(D

ES
IG

N 
BY

 O
TH

ER
S)

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

XXXXXXXXXXX

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

PR
OP

. R
EC

HA
RG

E
BA

SI
N 

AR
EA

DO NOT ENTER

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS
TR

UC
KS

TR
UC

KS TR
UC

KS

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
(T

YP
.)

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
(T

YP
.)

PR
OP

. F
UT

UR
E

LA
ND

BA
NK

ED
 S

TA
LL

S

AR
EA

 T
O 

RE
MA

IN
UN

DI
ST

UR
BE

D

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y
TR

AS
H

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

6-
8 

C
Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

26'

CA
RS

TR
UC

KS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

145.9'
(BLDG.)

855.4'
(BLDG.)

30
'

30
'

80
'

80
'21
5'

21
5'

80
'

11
87

.9'
(B

LD
G.

)

188.8'
(BLDG.)

166.3'
(BLDG.)

24'

19'

30'

30'

19'

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

89.8'

24
'

12
'

20
'

10
9'

(B
LD

G.
)

182'

191.7'
(BLDG.)

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

PR
OP

. L
IM

IT
 O

F
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
LIN

E 
(T

YP
.)

X

X

X

X

X X X

X
X

X

X

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F

PR
OP

. O
UT

DO
OR

/O
VE

RN
IG

HT
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 V
EH

IC
LE

S 
(T

YP
.)

RE
FE

R 
TO

 R
OW

 P
LA

NS
BY

 O
TH

ER
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

W
OR

K 
IN

 R
OW

RE
FE

R 
TO

 R
OW

 P
LA

NS
BY

 O
TH

ER
S 

FO
R 

AL
L

W
OR

K 
IN

 R
OW

22'

26

10
13

27 23 15
11

27
8

10
7

2525
24 4

1019

14

8

14

8 17

18

162

7
13

11

1929

7
15

29
27 17

7
14

29

2022

22

3 9

28

40

12

11
2

13

31

2

14

2

9

108

4

15'

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"A
"

20
3,5

48
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

109.4'

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

ORKC
IT

Y
O

N
E

CA
LL

CENTER y.
Safel

g
Di

TH
EN

-LLAC-POTSNEWY

& 
L.

I. 

1-8
00

-27
2-4

48
0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

N
O

T 
VA

LI
D

 U
N

TI
L 

SE
AL

ED

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
D

AT
E

N
O

.

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

EX
C

EP
T 

BY
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 A

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 7

20
9,

SU
B-

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 2

, O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

ST
AT

E 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 L

AW
.

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.0

3_
SP

P-
6.d

wg

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

10
/0

4/
20

21

21
06

3

JR D
P JP

SE
AL

 &
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E:

PA
G

E 
N

o:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

o:

22
O

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
YS

 R
O

U
TE

 4
95

 &
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SI
LL

S 
R

O
AD

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

11
98

0
TO

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
D

IS
T.

:0
20

0,
 S

EC
T.

: 6
62

, B
LO

C
K:

 2
, L

O
T:

 5
.1

6
ZO

N
E:

 L
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

1 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

(L
IG

H
T 

IN
D

U
ST

R
Y)

S
IT

E

R
EV

. P
ER

 C
LI

EN
T 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

JR
10

/1
2/

21
1

R
EV

. L
AN

D
BA

N
KE

D
 A

R
EA

JR
10

/2
0/

21
2

SC
D

H
S 

SU
BM

IS
SI

O
N

JR
10

/2
6/

21
3

R
EV

.
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
JR

01
/3

1/
22

4

R
EV

.
PE

R
 T

O
W

N
 C

O
M

M
EN

TS
JR

04
/2

1/
22

5

R
EV

.
PE

R
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
D

P
5/

3/
22

6

OV
ER

AL
L S

IT
E 

PL
AN 1"

 =
 1

00
'

C-
1

1

PA
RK

IN
G 

CA
LC

UL
AT

IO
NS

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MI
NI

MU
M 

ST
AL

L S
IZ

E
85

-8
54

-B
9' 

x 1
9' 

FO
R 

90
° P

AR
KI

NG
 S

TA
LL

9' 
x 1

9'

MI
NI

MU
M 

LO
AD

IN
G 

SI
ZE

85
-1

12
' x

 22
' W

IT
H 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OV
ER

HE
AD

 C
LE

AR
AN

CE
 O

F 
14

'
14

' X
 75

'

LO
AD

IN
G 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
T

85
-8

50
-A

5 L
OA

DI
NG

 S
PA

CE
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 F
OR

 10
0,0

00
 S

F 
TO

12
5,0

00
 S

F 
& 

1 L
OA

DI
NG

 S
TA

LL
 F

OR
 E

AC
H 

AD
DI

TI
ON

AL
20

0,0
00

 S
F 

(8
 LO

AD
IN

G 
ST

AL
LS

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D)
10

0

MI
NI

MU
M 

NU
MB

ER
 O

F
ST

AL
LS

85
-8

52

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
: 5

49
,94

2 S
F

1 S
TA

LL
 P

ER
 40

0 S
F

54
9,9

42
  S

F 
x 1

 S
TA

LL
/40

0 S
F 

= 
1,3

74
.8

1,3
75

 S
TA

LL
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

1,3
75

 S
TA

LL
S 

PR
OV

ID
ED

(IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
60

8
LA

ND
-B

AN
KE

D 
ST

AL
LS

24
 A

DA
 S

TA
LL

S)

PA
RK

IN
G 

IN
 F

RO
NT

YA
RD

85
-8

55
NO

 P
AR

KI
NG

 IN
 F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D 
[10

0' 
SE

TB
AC

K
RE

QU
IR

ED
]

CO
MP

LIE
S

[v]
    

 V
AR

IA
NC

E 
RE

QU
IR

ED

BU
LK

 Z
ON

IN
G 

TA
BL

E
ZO

NI
NG

 D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 L

 IN
DU

ST
RI

AL
 1 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 (L
IG

HT
 IN

DU
ST

RY
) W

/IN
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
 Z

ON
E

US
E:

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y

OU
TD

OO
R/

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

VE
HI

CL
ES

 (P
ER

MI
TT

ED
 A

CC
ES

SO
RY

 U
SE

 B
Y 

PL
AN

NI
NG

 B
OA

RD
 S

PE
CI

AL
 P

ER
MI

T)

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MI
NI

MU
M 

LO
T 

AR
EA

85
-5

67
-A

.3
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 12
0,0

00
 S

F
3,1

12
,44

4 S
F 

(7
1.4

5 A
C)

MI
NI

MU
M 

RO
AD

FR
ON

TA
GE

85
-5

67
-B

.3
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

 20
0'

2,6
81

'

MI
NI

MU
M 

FR
ON

T
YA

RD
 S

ET
BA

CK
85

-5
67

 C
. (

2)
10

0' 
FO

R 
PA

RC
EL

S 
FI

VE
 A

CR
ES

 O
R 

MO
RE

14
5.9

'

MI
NI

MU
M 

SI
DE

 Y
AR

D
SE

TB
AC

K
85

-5
67

 D
. (

3)
50

' F
OR

 P
AR

CE
LS

 F
IV

E 
AC

RE
S 

OR
 M

OR
E

10
9'

MI
NI

MU
M 

RE
AR

YA
RD

85
-5

67
 E

. (
1)

50
'

19
1.7

'

MA
XI

MU
M

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
FL

OO
R

AR
EA

 R
AT

IO
85

-5
67

 F
. (

2)
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

DE
SI

GN
AT

ED
 H

YD
RO

GE
OL

OG
IC

 S
EN

SI
TI

VE
ZO

NE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

30
%

.
54

9,9
42

 S
F 

 / 3
,11

2,4
44

 S
F

17
.7%

MA
XI

MU
M

PE
RM

IT
TE

D 
HE

IG
HT

85
-5

67
 G

. (
1)

 50
' O

R 
3 S

TO
RI

ES
44

'-8
" (

1 S
TO

RY
)

MI
NI

MU
M 

NA
TU

RA
L

AR
EA

/LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

.

85
-8

43
-A

.1
SU

PE
RC

ED
ED

 B
Y 

85
-8

43
-A

.6(
a)

85
-8

43
-A

.2
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 50

%
 O

F 
AL

L 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 L

AN
DS

CA
PE

D
OR

 N
AT

UR
AL

 A
RE

A 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 L

OC
AT

ED
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E
FR

ON
T 

YA
RD

. (
46

6,8
66

 S
F 

RE
QU

IR
ED

)

30
9,1

88
 S

F 
IN

 F
RO

NT
 Y

AR
D

30
9,1

88
 S

F 
/ 9

33
,73

3 S
F 

= 3
3.1

%
 [v

]

85
-8

43
-A

.3

ST
RE

ET
 T

RE
ES

 W
IT

H 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

CA
LIP

ER
 O

F 
FO

UR
IN

CH
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PL

AN
TE

D 
AN

D/
OR

 M
AI

NT
AI

NE
D

AD
JA

CE
NT

 T
O 

AL
L R

OA
D 

FR
ON

TA
GE

S 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

IN
 A

N
AM

OU
NT

 E
QU

AL
 T

O 
30

 F
EE

T 
ON

 C
EN

TE
R.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.4
SU

PE
RC

ED
ED

 B
Y 

85
-8

43
-A

.6(
c)

85
-8

43
-A

.6 
(a

)

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
LA

ND
SC

AP
ED

 O
R 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A 

OF
 30

%
SH

AL
L B

E 
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 IN
 C

ON
NE

CT
IO

N 
W

IT
H 

AN
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 U
SE

 O
CC

UP
YI

NG
 A

 S
IT

E 
OF

 F
IV

E 
AC

RE
S

OR
 M

OR
E.

 (9
33

,73
3 S

F 
RE

QU
IR

ED
)

1,4
86

,57
9  

SF
 O

F 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
&

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

(1
,48

6,5
79

 S
F 

/ 3
,11

2,4
44

 S
F)

 =
 47

.8%

85
-8

43
-A

.6
(c)

SU
PE

RC
ED

ED
 B

Y 
85

-8
44

85
-8

43
-A

.7

AL
L P

AR
KI

NG
 A

RE
AS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SC

RE
EN

ED
 F

RO
M

VI
EW

 W
IT

H 
A 

HE
DG

E,
 B

ER
M 

AN
D/

OR
 D

EC
OR

AT
IV

E
W

AL
L O

R 
FE

NC
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

TO
W

N
ST

AN
DA

RD
S.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.8 
(a

)

PA
RK

IN
G 

AR
EA

S 
OF

 50
 S

PA
CE

S 
OR

 M
OR

E 
SH

AL
L

CO
NT

AI
N 

40
0 S

QU
AR

E 
FE

ET
 O

F 
LA

ND
SC

AP
IN

G 
FO

R
EA

CH
 25

 S
PA

CE
S.

 LA
RG

E 
PA

RK
IN

G 
AR

EA
S 

SH
AL

L B
E

DI
VI

DE
D 

IN
TO

 S
MA

LL
ER

 P
AR

KI
NG

 F
IE

LD
S 

OF
 50

 C
AR

S
W

IT
H 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
ST

RI
PS

, P
EN

IN
SU

LA
S 

OR
 G

RA
DE

SE
PA

RA
TI

ON
S 

TO
 R

ED
UC

E 
TH

E 
VI

SU
AL

 IM
PA

CT
 O

F
LA

RG
E 

EX
PA

NS
ES

 O
F 

PA
VI

NG
, T

O 
DI

RE
CT

VE
HI

CU
LA

R 
TR

AF
FI

C 
TH

RO
UG

H 
TH

E 
PA

RK
IN

G 
LO

T
AN

D 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 LO

CA
TI

ON
 F

OR
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N
W

AL
KS

.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.8 
(b

)

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
ST

RI
PS

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
PA

RA
LL

EL
 P

AR
KI

NG
RO

W
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 10
 F

EE
T 

IN
 W

ID
TH

.
W

HE
N 

IN
CO

RP
OR

AT
IN

G 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

 W
AL

KW
AY

S,
SU

CH
 S

TR
IP

S 
SH

AL
L B

E 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 20

 F
EE

T 
IN

W
ID

TH
. L

AN
DS

CA
PE

 A
IS

LE
S 

AN
D 

ST
RI

PS
 S

HA
LL

IN
CL

UD
E 

TR
EE

S 
W

IT
H 

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
CA

LIP
ER

 O
F 

FO
UR

IN
CH

ES
 A

T 
A 

MI
NI

MU
M 

OF
 O

NE
 T

RE
E 

FO
R 

EV
ER

Y 
30

FE
ET

, IN
 A

DD
IT

IO
N 

TO
 O

TH
ER

 P
AR

KI
NG

 LO
T

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
RE

QU
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.9
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PE
D,

 B
UF

FE
R 

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
AS

SH
AL

L B
E 

IR
RI

GA
TE

D 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
TO

W
N

ST
AN

DA
RD

S.
CO

MP
LIE

S

85
-8

43
-A

.9 
(a

)

PA
RK

IN
G 

LO
T 

TR
EE

S 
LO

CA
TE

D 
IN

 LA
ND

SC
AP

E
ST

RI
PS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
LO

CA
TE

D 
TO

 A
VO

ID
 C

ON
FL

IC
T

W
IT

H 
OV

ER
HA

NG
IN

G 
VE

HI
CL

ES
 B

Y 
AL

IG
NI

NG
 W

IT
H

TH
E 

LIN
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
SP

AC
ES

.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.10
AL

L L
AN

DS
CA

PE
D,

 B
UF

FE
R 

AN
D 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
AS

SH
AL

L B
E 

IR
RI

GA
TE

D,
 IR

RI
GA

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 U

TI
LIZ

E
W

AT
ER

-C
ON

SE
RV

IN
G 

ME
TH

OD
S.

CO
MP

LIE
S

85
-8

43
-A

.11

RE
QU

IR
ED

 LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

SH
AL

L U
TI

LIZ
E

DR
OU

GH
T-

TO
LE

RA
NT

 N
AT

IV
E 

AN
D 

AD
AP

TE
D

SP
EC

IE
S 

AN
D/

OR
 W

AT
ER

-C
ON

SE
RV

IN
G 

PL
AN

TS
 A

ND
ME

TH
OD

S,
 T

O 
RE

DU
CE

 IR
RI

GA
TI

ON
 D

EM
AN

DS
.

CO
MP

LIE
S

RO
AD

W
AY

 S
ET

BA
CK

& 
BU

FF
ER

85
-8

44
10

0 F
OO

T 
SE

TB
AC

K 
AN

D 
BU

FF
ER

 T
O 

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 49

5
AN

D 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD
10

0'

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 20
%

 O
F 

A 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

 S
IT

E 
SH

AL
L B

E
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 A
S 

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 O

R 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D

GU
ID

EL
IN

ES

MI
NI

MU
M 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A/

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G 

AL
ON

G
ST

RE
ET

 F
RO

NT
AG

E.
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 O
F 

15
 F

EE
T 

OF
LA

ND
SC

AP
ED

 O
R 

NA
TU

RA
L A

RE
A 

SH
AL

L B
E

MA
IN

TA
IN

ED
 A

LO
NG

 A
LL

 S
TR

EE
T 

FR
ON

TA
GE

S.

A 
MI

NI
MU

M 
OF

 20
%

 O
F 

A 
CO

MM
ER

CI
AL

 S
IT

E 
SH

AL
L B

E
MA

IN
TA

IN
ED

 A
S 

LA
ND

SC
AP

ED
 O

R 
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A 
IN

AC
CO

RD
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TO
W

N 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D

GU
ID

EL
IN

ES

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

SP
EC

IA
L 

PE
RM

IT
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S

 (S
PE

CI
AL

 P
ER

MI
T 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 F
OR

 O
UT

DO
OR

/O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 P

AR
KI

NG
)

§
85

-1
07

Sp
ec

ial
 pe

rm
its

 fr
om

 P
lan

nin
g B

oa
rd

.
A. As

 pr
ov

ide
d b

y t
his

 ch
ap

ter
, s

pe
cia

l p
er

mi
ts 

fro
m 

the
 P

lan
nin

g B
oa

rd
 sh

all
 be

 gr
an

ted
 on

ly 
wh

er
e s

aid
 B

oa
rd

 sh
all

 de
ter

mi
ne

:
(1

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
no

t p
re

ve
nt 

the
 or

de
rly

 an
d r

ea
so

na
ble

 us
e o

f a
dja

ce
nt 

pr
op

or
tio

n o
r o

f p
ro

pe
rtie

s i
n t

he
 su

rro
un

din
g a

re
a o

r im
pa

ir t
he

 va
lue

the
re

of.
(2

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
no

t p
re

ve
nt 

the
 or

de
rly

 an
d r

ea
so

na
ble

 us
e o

f p
er

mi
tte

d o
r le

ga
lly

 es
tab

lis
he

d u
se

s i
n t

he
 di

str
ict

 w
he

re
in 

the
 pr

op
os

ed
 us

e i
s

to 
be

 lo
ca

ted
 or

 of
 pe

rm
itte

d o
r le

ga
lly

 es
tab

lis
he

d u
se

s i
n a

dja
ce

nt 
dis

tric
ts.

(3
)

Th
at 

the
 sa

fet
y, 

he
alt

h, 
we

lfa
re

, c
om

for
t, c

on
ve

nie
nc

e o
r o

rd
er

 of
 th

e T
ow

n w
ill 

no
t b

e a
dv

er
se

ly 
aff

ec
ted

 by
 th

e p
ro

po
se

d u
se

 an
d i

ts 
loc

ati
on

.
(4

)
Th

at 
the

 us
e w

ill 
be

 in
 ha

rm
on

y w
ith

 an
d p

ro
mo

te 
the

 ge
ne

ra
l p

ur
po

se
s a

nd
 in

ten
t o

f th
is 

ch
ap

ter
.

B.
In 

ma
kin

g s
uc

h d
ete

rm
ina

tio
n, 

the
 P

lan
nin

g B
oa

rd
 sh

all
 gi

ve
 co

ns
ide

ra
tio

n, 
am

on
g o

the
r t

hin
gs

, to
:

(1
)

Th
e c

ha
ra

cte
r o

f th
e e

xis
tin

g a
nd

 pr
ob

ab
le 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

us
es

 in
 th

e d
ist

ric
t a

nd
 th

e p
ec

uli
ar

 su
ita

bil
ity

 of
 su

ch
 di

str
ict

 fo
r t

he
 lo

ca
tio

n o
f a

ny
of 

su
ch

 pe
rm

iss
ive

 us
es

.
(2

)
Th

e c
on

se
rva

tio
n o

f p
ro

pe
rty

 va
lue

s a
nd

 th
e e

nc
ou

ra
ge

me
nt 

of 
the

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

iat
e u

se
s o

f la
nd

.
(3

)
Th

e e
ffe

ct 
tha

t th
e l

oc
ati

on
 of

 th
e p

ro
po

se
d u

se
 m

ay
 ha

ve
 up

on
 th

e c
re

ati
on

 or
 un

du
e i

nc
re

as
e o

f tr
aff

ic 
co

ng
es

tio
n o

n p
ub

lic
 st

re
ets

,
hig

hw
ay

s o
r w

ate
rw

ay
s.

(4
)

Th
e a

va
ila

bil
ity

 of
 ad

eq
ua

te 
an

d p
ro

pe
r p

ub
lic

 or
 pr

iva
te 

fac
ilit

ies
 fo

r t
he

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, r
em

ov
al 

or
 di

sc
ha

rg
e o

f s
ew

ag
e, 

re
fus

e o
r o

the
r e

fflu
en

t,
wh

eth
er

 liq
uid

, s
oli

d, 
ga

se
ou

s o
r o

the
rw

ise
, th

at 
ma

y b
e c

au
se

d o
r c

re
ate

d b
y o

r a
s a

 re
su

lt o
f th

e u
se

.
(5

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e o

r m
ate

ria
ls 

inc
ide

nta
l th

er
eto

 or
 pr

od
uc

ed
 th

er
eb

y m
ay

 gi
ve

 of
f o

bn
ox

iou
s g

as
es

, o
do

rs,
 sm

ok
e o

r s
oo

t.
(6

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e w

ill 
ca

us
e d

ist
ur

bin
g e

mi
ss

ion
 of

 el
ec

tric
al 

dis
ch

ar
ge

s, 
du

st,
 lig

ht,
 vi

br
ati

on
 or

 no
ise

.
(7

)
W

he
the

r t
he

 op
er

ati
on

 in
 pu

rsu
an

ce
 of

 th
e u

se
 w

ill 
ca

us
e u

nd
ue

 in
ter

fer
en

ce
 w

ith
 th

e o
rd

er
ly 

en
joy

me
nt 

by
 th

e p
ub

lic
 of

 pa
rki

ng
 or

 of
re

cre
ati

on
al 

fac
ilit

ies
, if

 ex
ist

ing
 or

 if 
pr

op
os

ed
 by

 th
e T

ow
n o

r o
the

r c
om

pe
ten

t g
ov

er
nm

en
tal

 ag
en

cy
.

(8
)

Th
e n

ec
es

sit
y f

or
 an

 as
ph

alt
ic 

or
 co

nc
re

te 
su

rfa
ce

d a
re

a f
or

 pu
rp

os
es

 of
 of

f-s
tre

et 
pa

rki
ng

 an
d l

oa
din

g o
f v

eh
icl

es
 in

cid
en

tal
 to

 th
e u

se
 an

d
wh

eth
er

 su
ch

 ar
ea

 is
 re

as
on

ab
ly 

ad
eq

ua
te 

an
d a

pp
ro

pr
iat

e a
nd

 ca
n b

e f
ur

nis
he

d b
y t

he
 ow

ne
r o

f th
e p

lot
 so

ug
ht 

to 
be

 us
ed

 w
ith

in 
or

 ad
jac

en
t

to 
the

 pl
ot 

wh
er

ein
 th

e u
se

 sh
all

 be
 he

ld.
(9

)
W

he
the

r a
 ha

za
rd

 to
 lif

e, 
lim

b o
r p

ro
pe

rty
 be

ca
us

e o
f fi

re
, fl

oo
d, 

er
os

ion
 or

 pa
nic

 m
ay

 be
 cr

ea
ted

 by
 re

as
on

 or
 as

 a 
re

su
lt o

f th
e u

se
 or

 by
 th

e
str

uc
tur

es
 to

 be
 us

ed
 th

er
efo

r o
r b

y t
he

 in
ac

ce
ss

ibi
lity

 of
 th

e p
lot

 or
 st

ru
ctu

re
s t

he
re

on
 fo

r t
he

 co
nv

en
ien

t e
ntr

y a
nd

 op
er

ati
on

 of
 fir

e a
nd

 ot
he

r
em

er
ge

nc
y a

pp
ar

atu
s o

r b
y t

he
 un

du
e c

on
ce

ntr
ati

on
 or

 as
se

mb
lag

e o
f p

er
so

ns
 up

on
 su

ch
 pl

ot.
(1

0)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e o

r t
he

 st
ru

ctu
re

s t
o b

e u
se

d t
he

re
for

 al
l c

au
se

 an
 ov

er
cro

wd
ing

 of
 la

nd
 or

 un
du

e c
on

ce
ntr

ati
on

 of
 po

pu
lat

ion
.

(1
1)

W
he

the
r t

he
 pl

ot 
ar

ea
 is

 su
ffic

ien
t, a

pp
ro

pr
iat

e a
nd

 ad
eq

ua
te 

for
 th

e u
se

 an
d t

he
 re

as
on

ab
le 

an
tic

ipa
ted

 op
er

ati
on

 an
d e

xp
an

sio
n t

he
re

of.
(1

2)
Th

e p
hy

sic
al 

ch
ar

ac
ter

ist
ics

 an
d t

op
og

ra
ph

y o
f th

e l
an

d.
(1

3)
W

he
the

r t
he

 us
e t

o b
e o

pe
ra

ted
 is

 un
re

as
on

ab
ly 

ne
ar

 to
 a 

ch
ur

ch
, s

ch
oo

l, t
he

ate
r, 

re
cre

ati
on

al 
ar

ea
 or

 pl
ac

e o
f p

ub
lic

 as
se

mb
ly.

OU
TD

OO
R/

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

 R
EG

IS
TE

RE
D 

VE
HI

CL
ES

SP
EC

IA
L 

PE
RM

IT
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

OV
ER

NI
GH

T
PA

RK
IN

G 
SE

TB
AC

K
85

-5
69

-J.
 (1

)
OU

TD
OO

R 
OR

 O
VE

RN
IG

HT
 P

AR
KI

NG
 O

F 
RE

GI
ST

ER
ED

VE
HI

CL
ES

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
SE

T 
BA

CK
 A

 M
IN

IM
UM

 D
IS

TA
NC

E
OF

 50
' F

RO
M 

AN
Y 

RO
AD

W
AY

18
2'

SC
RE

EN
IN

G
85

-5
69

-J.
 (2

)
AL

L O
UT

DO
OR

 O
R 

OV
ER

NI
GH

T 
PA

RK
IN

G 
OF

RE
GI

ST
ER

ED
 V

EH
IC

LE
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

SC
RE

EN
ED

 F
RO

M
VI

EW
 W

IT
H 

FE
NC

IN
G 

AN
D 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

CO
MP

LIE
S

RE
QU

IR
ED

 Y
AR

DS
85

-5
69

-J.
 (3

)
TH

ER
E 

SH
AL

L B
E 

NO
 O

UT
DO

OR
 O

R 
OV

ER
NI

GH
T

PA
RK

IN
G 

OF
 R

EG
IS

TE
RE

D 
VE

HI
CL

ES
 W

IT
HI

N 
TH

E
PR

IM
AR

Y 
OR

 S
EC

ON
DA

RY
 F

RO
NT

 Y
AR

D
CO

MP
LIE

S

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

 C
OM

PA
TI

BL
E 

GR
OW

TH
 A

RE
A

(S
IT

E 
IS

 L
OC

AT
ED

 W
/IN

 P
IN

E 
BA

RR
EN

S 
CG

A)

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MA
X 

CL
EA

RI
NG

85
-A

tt. 
6

65
%

 (2
,02

1,9
03

 S
F)

CO
MP

LIE
S 

57
.80

%
 (1

,79
9,1

76
 S

F/
41

.30
 A

C)

FU
LL

 P
IN

E 
BA

RR
EN

S
CO

MM
IS

SI
ON

RE
VI

EW
85

-7
20

C
DE

VE
LO

PM
EN

TS
 O

F 
RE

GI
ON

AL
 S

IG
NI

FI
CA

NC
E 

SH
AL

L
BE

 S
UB

JE
CT

 T
O 

FU
LL

 R
EV

IE
W

 B
Y 

PI
NE

 B
AR

RE
NS

CO
MM

IS
SI

ON
NO

TE
D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

OF
RE

GI
ON

AL
SI

GN
IF

IC
AN

CE
85

-7
20

C(
1)

a
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

S 
EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

30
0,0

00
 S

F
AR

E 
DE

EM
ED

 D
EV

EL
OP

ME
NT

 P
RO

PO
SA

LS
 O

F
RE

GI
ON

AL
 S

IG
NI

FI
CA

NC
E

NO
TE

D

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

OP
EN

 S
PA

CE
85

-7
23

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
DE

SI
GN

 S
HA

LL
 S

UP
PO

RT
 T

HE
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

ON
 O

F 
NA

TU
RA

L V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N 

IN
 LA

RG
E

UN
BR

OK
EN

 B
LO

CK
S

CO
MP

LIE
S 

42
.20

%
 (1

,31
3,2

68
 S

F/
30

.15
 A

C)

SI
GN

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

IT
EM

SE
CT

IO
N

PE
RM

IT
TE

D/
RE

QU
IR

ED
PR

OP
OS

ED

MA
XI

MU
M 

NU
MB

ER
OF

 S
IG

NS
57

A-
8.B

 (1
)

1 G
RO

UN
D 

OR
 M

ON
UM

EN
T 

SI
GN

 P
ER

 P
AR

CE
L

1

MA
XI

MU
M 

GR
OU

ND
SI

GN
 A

RE
A

57
A-

8.B
 (2

)
18

 S
F

TB
D

MA
XI

MU
M 

HE
IG

HT
57

A-
8.B

 (2
)

NI
NE

 F
EE

T 
IN

 H
EI

GH
T 

FR
OM

 M
AI

N 
LE

VE
L O

F 
TH

E
GR

OU
ND

TB
D

MI
NI

MU
M 

SI
GN

SE
TB

AC
K

57
A-

12
. B

LO
CA

TE
D 

NO
T 

LE
SS

 T
HA

N 
22

 F
EE

T 
FR

OM
 P

RO
PE

RT
Y

LIN
E 

W
HE

N 
TH

E 
AB

UT
TI

NG
 R

OA
DW

AY
 H

AS
 A

 P
OS

TE
D

SP
EE

D 
LIM

IT
 O

F 
41

 T
HR

OU
GH

 55
 M

ILE
S 

PE
R 

HO
UR

22
'

SI
TE

 D
AT

A 
TA

BL
E

1)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 S

IT
E

71
.45

 A
CR

ES
 &

 3,
11

2,4
44

 S
F

2)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

54
9,9

42
 S

F

3)
 P

ER
CE

NT
 O

F 
LO

T
OC

CU
PA

NC
Y

17
.7%

4)
 A

RE
A 

OF
 P

AV
IN

G
89

1,3
77

 S
F

5)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
NA

TU
RA

L V
EG

ET
AT

IO
N

PE
RM

AN
EN

TL
Y 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N
42

.2%
  &

 1,
31

3,2
68

 S
F

6)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
 S

IT
E

AR
EA

 R
E-

VE
GE

TA
TE

D 
BA

CK
 T

O
NA

TU
RA

L
0 %

 &
 0 

SF

7)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
 T

UR
F

AN
D 

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

4.2
%

  &
 13

0,5
11

  S
F

8)
 A

RE
A 

AN
D 

PE
RC

EN
T 

OF
NO

N-
FE

RT
ILI

ZE
R 

DE
PE

ND
EN

T
VE

GE
TA

TI
ON

43
.6%

  &
 1,

35
6,0

68
 S

F

9)
 P

AR
KI

NG
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

1,3
75

PA
RK

IN
G 

PR
OV

ID
ED

 1,
37

5

10
) L

AN
DB

AN
KE

D 
ST

AL
LS

60
8

11
) L

OA
DI

NG
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

8
LO

AD
IN

G 
PR

OV
ID

ED
 10

0

12
) D

AT
UM

 U
.S

.C
. &

 G
.S

. O
R

T.
O.

B.
NA

VD
88

13
) I

NT
EN

DE
D 

US
E 

OF
PR

OP
ER

TY
W

AR
EH

OU
SE

14
) D

EP
TH

 T
O 

GR
OU

ND
W

AT
ER

NO
 G

RO
UN

DW
AT

ER
EN

CO
UN

TE
RE

D 
AT

 30
'

15
) Z

ON
IN

G
L1

 (L
IG

HT
 IN

DU
ST

RY
) W

/IN
HY

DR
OG

EO
LO

GI
C 

SE
NS

IT
IV

E
ZO

NE

16
) S

UF
FO

LK
 C

OU
NT

Y 
TA

X
NU

MB
ER

(S
)

02
00

-6
62

-0
2-

5.1
6

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

NO
TE

S
1.

AL
L 

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

BI
NG

, 
SI

DE
W

AL
KS

, 
AN

D 
DR

AI
NA

GE
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

 S
HA

LL
 C

ON
FO

RM
 T

O
PL

AN
NI

NG
 B

OA
RD

 S
TA

ND
AR

D 
DE

TA
IL 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
.

2.
TO

W
N 

OF
 

BR
OO

KH
AV

EN
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

IN
SP

EC
TO

R 
IN

 
TH

E 
DE

PA
RT

ME
NT

 
OF

 
PL

AN
NI

NG
,

EN
VI

RO
NM

EN
T 

AN
D 

LA
ND

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 N
OT

IF
IE

D 
48

 H
OU

RS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 O
F 

AL
L

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
T 

63
1-

45
1-

64
00

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E 
HO

UR
S 

OF
 9

:00
AM

- 4
:30

PM
 M

ON
DA

Y 
TH

RO
UG

H
FR

ID
AY

.

3.
PL

EA
SE

 
CO

NT
AC

T 
TH

E 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 

OF
 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

AT
 

(6
31

)-4
51

-6
40

0 
TO

 
SC

HE
DU

LE
 

A
PR

E-
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 M

EE
TI

NG
 4

8 
HR

S 
PR

IO
R 

TO
 T

HE
 C

OM
ME

NC
EM

EN
T 

OF
 A

NY
 A

ND
 A

LL
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.

4.
LO

CA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 G

RA
DE

S 
FO

R 
CU

RB
S 

AN
D 

W
AL

KS
 T

O 
BE

 V
ER

IF
IE

D 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

BR
OO

KH
AV

EN
 H

IG
HW

AY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T,
 S

CD
PW

 O
R 

NY
SD

OT
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.

5.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I.

E.
 S

IG
NA

LS
, S

IG
NS

, A
ND

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
MA

RK
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S 
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N,

DI
VI

SI
ON

 O
F 

TR
AF

FI
C 

SA
FE

TY
.

6.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

S 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 A
ND

 A
LL

 T
RA

FF
IC

 C
ON

TR
OL

 D
EV

IC
ES

 L
AY

OU
T 

AN
D

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 W
OR

K 
SH

AL
L 

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 T

OW
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
DI

VI
SI

ON
 O

F 
TR

AF
FI

C 
SA

FE
TY

,
48

 H
OU

RS
 IN

 A
DV

AN
CE

 O
F 

BE
GI

NN
IN

G 
SU

CH
 W

OR
K 

AL
ON

G 
A 

TO
W

N 
RO

AD
.

7.
AL

L 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 

MA
RK

IN
GS

 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 
TH

ER
MO

PL
AS

TI
C 

(S
UF

FO
LK

 
CO

UN
TY

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
) U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D 
ON

 P
LA

N.

8.
ST

OP
 L

IN
E 

SI
GH

T 
DI

ST
AN

CE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

MA
IN

TA
IN

ED
 A

T 
AL

L 
IN

TE
RS

EC
TI

ON
S 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E
W

IT
H 

AA
SH

TO
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

9.
NO

 C
LE

AR
IN

G 
OR

 O
TH

ER
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

AC
TI

VI
TY

 S
HA

LL
 C

OM
ME

NC
E 

UN
TI

L 
SU

CH
 T

IM
E 

A
BU

ILD
IN

G 
PE

RM
IT

 H
AS

 B
EE

N 
IS

SU
ED

.

GE
NE

RA
L 

SI
TE

 N
OT

ES
1.

UN
SU

IT
AB

LE
 M

AT
ER

IA
L, 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 D
EB

RI
S,

 E
XC

ES
S 

SO
ILS

, E
TC

. S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PR

OP
ER

LY
 R

EM
OV

ED
 A

ND
 D

IS
PO

SE
D 

OF
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AL
L A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 C
OD

ES
, O

RD
IN

AN
CE

S,
 A

ND
 LA

W
S.

2.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
TA

KE
 E

RO
SI

ON
 C

ON
TR

OL
 M

EA
SU

RE
S 

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
NY

S 
ST

AN
DA

RD
S 

AN
D 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 F

OR
 E

RO
SI

ON
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L T
O 

PR
EV

EN
T 

SE
DI

ME
NT

 A
ND

/O
R 

LO
OS

E 
DE

BR
IS

 F
RO

M 
W

AS
HI

NG
 O

NT
O 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 R
OA

DW
AY

S 
AN

D 
PR

OP
ER

TI
ES

.

3.
AL

L O
N-

SI
TE

 C
ON

CR
ET

E 
SH

AL
L B

E 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
AC

I P
RO

VI
SI

ON
S.

  A
LL

 C
UR

BI
NG

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
CO

NC
RE

TE
 U

NL
ES

S 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

NO
TE

D.

4.
RE

LO
CA

TI
ON

 A
ND

/O
R 

RE
MO

VA
L O

F 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
PO

LE
S,

 T
RA

FF
IC

 S
IG

NS
, E

TC
., S

HA
LL

 B
E 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 F
IE

LD
-V

ER
IF

YI
NG

 T
HE

IR
 P

RE
SE

NC
E.

5.
W

OR
K 

W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. O

F 
LO

NG
 IS

LA
ND

 E
XP

RE
SS

W
AY

 (N
OR

TH
 S

ER
VI

CE
 R

OA
D)

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PE

RF
OR

ME
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

AL
L A

PP
LIC

AB
LE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S 
OF

 T
HE

 N
EW

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

DO
T.

6.
AL

L 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S,
 I.

E.
 S

IG
NA

LS
, S

IG
NS

, A
ND

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
MA

RK
IN

GS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
IN

 C
ON

FO
RM

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
GU

ID
EL

IN
ES

 O
F 

TH
E 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K 
ST

AT
E 

MA
NU

AL
 O

F 
UN

IF
OR

M 
TR

AF
FI

C 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DE

VI
CE

S 
AN

D 
AS

 D
IR

EC
TE

D 
BY

 T
HE

 T
OW

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

HI
GH

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

  A
LL

PA
VE

ME
NT

 M
AR

KI
NG

S 
RE

QU
IR

ED
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TH
ER

MO
PL

AS
TI

C 
NY

SD
OT

 S
PE

CI
FI

CA
TI

ON
S)

 U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

RW
IS

E 
NO

TE
D 

ON
 P

LA
N.

7.
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 S

AW
CU

T 
TO

 T
HE

 F
UL

L D
EP

TH
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

W
IT

H 
A 

ST
RA

IG
HT

 V
ER

TI
CA

L E
DG

E 
FR

EE
 F

RO
M 

IR
RE

GU
LA

RI
TI

ES
 W

HE
RE

VE
R 

NE
W

 P
AV

EM
EN

T 
JO

IN
S 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 P
AV

EM
EN

T.
  C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L D

ET
ER

MI
NE

 E
XA

CT
 LO

CA
TI

ON
 A

ND
 E

XT
EN

T 
OF

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
SA

W
CU

TT
IN

G 
IN

 O
RD

ER
TO

 P
ER

FO
RM

 T
HE

 W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 D

EP
IC

TE
D 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

.  T
W

O 
FT

 M
IN

IM
UM

 F
RO

M 
CU

RB
S,

 P
AD

S,
 W

AL
KS

, A
ND

 W
AL

LS
 T

O 
PE

RM
IT

 P
RO

PE
R 

CO
MP

AC
TI

ON
 O

F 
TH

E 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 S

UR
FA

CE
S.

8.
RE

MO
VA

L 
IN

CL
UD

ES
, B

UT
 IS

 N
OT

 L
IM

IT
ED

 T
O,

 C
UR

BI
NG

, P
AV

EM
EN

T,
 U

NS
UI

TA
BL

E 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 A
ND

 U
ND

ER
GR

OU
ND

 P
IP

IN
G.

  Q
UE

ST
IO

NA
BL

E 
IT

EM
S 

EN
CO

UN
TE

RE
D 

(A
BO

VE
 A

ND
/O

R 
BE

LO
W

 G
RA

DE
) S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BR
OU

GH
T 

TO
 T

HE
 A

TT
EN

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

OW
NE

R 
AN

D 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 O

F 
RE

CO
RD

 IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
BE

FO
RE

 R
EM

OV
AL

 O
R 

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E.

9.
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 E

XE
RC

IS
E 

EX
TR

EM
E 

CA
RE

 W
HE

N 
PE

RF
OR

MI
NG

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
DJ

AC
EN

T 
TO

  E
XI

ST
IN

G 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
OT

HE
R 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
 T

O 
RE

MA
IN

.  
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BL

E 
FO

R 
TA

KI
NG

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 M
EA

SU
RE

S 
AS

 N
EC

ES
SA

RY
 T

O 
EN

SU
RE

 T
HE

 S
TR

UC
TU

RA
L

ST
AB

ILI
TY

 O
F 

EX
PO

SE
D 

AN
D/

OR
 B

EL
OW

 G
RA

DE
 F

OU
ND

AT
IO

NS
/ W

AL
LS

/ S
ID

EW
AL

KS
 A

ND
 P

AV
EM

EN
T 

TO
 R

EM
AI

N,
 A

ND
 S

HA
LL

 P
RO

VI
DE

 A
 S

AF
E 

W
OR

K 
AR

EA
.  A

NY
 D

AM
AG

E 
OR

 D
IS

TU
RB

AN
CE

  D
UE

 T
O 

SU
BJ

EC
T 

W
OR

KS
CO

PE
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
PA

IR
ED

 T
O 

LIK
E-

KI
ND

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

AT
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

EX
PE

NS
E.

10
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 T
AK

E 
AP

PR
OP

RI
AT

E 
ME

AS
UR

ES
 T

O 
PR

OT
EC

T 
PE

DE
ST

RI
AN

S 
AN

D 
VE

HI
CU

LA
R 

TR
AF

FI
C 

DU
RI

NG
 R

EM
OV

AL
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.
  A

NY
 T

RA
FF

IC
 C

ON
TR

OL
, A

CC
ES

S,
 A

ND
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

OV
IS

IO
NS

 W
IT

HI
N 

TH
E 

R.
O.

W
. A

ND
 A

CC
ES

S 
RO

UT
ES

 (E
.G

. A
CC

ES
SI

BL
E 

RA
MP

S,
 P

ED
ES

TR
IA

N 
CR

OS
SW

AL
KS

,
SI

DE
W

AL
KS

, 
PA

VE
ME

NT
 S

TR
IP

IN
G,

 E
TC

.) 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R'
S 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BI
LIT

Y.
  

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
ET

ER
MI

NE
 A

PP
RO

PR
IA

TE
NE

SS
 O

F 
RE

MO
VA

L 
AC

TI
VI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 P
RO

VI
DE

 T
EM

PO
RA

RY
 M

EA
SU

RE
S 

FO
R 

TH
E 

PR
OT

EC
TI

ON
 A

ND
 S

AF
ET

Y 
OF

 T
HE

 P
UB

LIC
 U

NT
IL 

PE
RM

AN
EN

T
CO

MP
ON

EN
TS

/R
EP

LA
CE

ME
NT

S 
CA

N 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D.

11
.

IF
 S

HO
RI

NG
 A

T 
A 

DE
PT

H 
GR

EA
TE

R 
TH

AN
 5

' I
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

AC
CO

MM
OD

AT
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S,

 IT
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 T

O 
RE

TA
IN

 A
 L

IC
EN

SE
D 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
TO

 D
ES

IG
N 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 S
HE

ET
IN

G 
AN

D 
SH

OR
IN

G 
DE

TA
ILS

. S
HE

ET
IN

G 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 IN

CO
NF

OR
MA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
OS

HA
 R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

12
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

VE
RI

FY
IN

G 
TH

E 
EX

AC
T 

LO
CA

TI
ON

, S
IZ

E,
 T

YP
E,

 A
ND

 D
EP

TH
 O

F 
UT

ILI
TI

ES
, P

IP
IN

G,
 D

RY
W

EL
LS

, E
TC

. P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
ST

AR
T 

OF
 A

NY
 W

OR
K.

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

MU
ST

 C
ON

TA
CT

 T
HE

 A
PP

RO
PR

IA
TE

 L
OC

AL
 "O

NE
 C

AL
L"

 S
YS

TE
M 

TO
 E

NS
UR

E 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 U

TI
LIT

IE
S 

AR
E

PR
OP

ER
LY

 A
ND

 C
OM

PL
ET

EL
Y 

MA
RK

ED
 O

UT
 IN

 T
HE

 F
IE

LD
 P

RI
OR

 T
O 

AN
Y 

W
OR

K 
AT

 T
HE

 S
IT

E.
 A

NY
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
TH

E 
FI

EL
D 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
AN

D 
TH

E 
PL

AN
S 

SH
AL

L B
E 

RE
PO

RT
ED

 T
O 

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 IM

ME
DI

AT
EL

Y.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 A
DV

IS
ED

 T
HA

T 
UT

ILI
TY

 IN
FO

RM
AT

IO
N 

SH
OW

N 
ON

 T
HE

PL
AN

 IS
 A

 C
OM

PI
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

FI
EL

D 
LO

CA
TI

ON
S,

 A
BO

VE
GR

OU
ND

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE
S 

TH
AT

 W
ER

E 
VI

SI
BL

E 
AN

D 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 IN
 T

HE
 F

IE
LD

, A
ND

 R
EC

OR
D 

DR
AW

IN
GS

 A
VA

ILA
BL

E 
AT

 T
HE

 T
IM

E 
OF

 T
HE

 S
UR

VE
Y 

AN
D 

MU
ST

 B
E 

CO
NF

IR
ME

D 
AC

CO
RD

IN
GL

Y.
 T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 U

TI
LIT

Y 
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

IO
N

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AB
LE

 U
TI

LIT
Y 

CO
MP

AN
IE

S 
PR

IO
R 

 T
O 

RE
MO

VA
L A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S.
  T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
IS

 A
LS

O 
AD

VI
SE

D 
TH

AT
 A

LL
 S

UC
H 

FA
CI

LIT
IE

S 
DI

ST
UR

BE
D 

DU
RI

NG
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

MU
ST

 B
E 

RE
PA

IR
ED

 O
R 

RE
PL

AC
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

.

13
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
ET

EL
Y 

FI
LL

 B
EL

OW
 G

RA
DE

 A
RE

AS
 A

ND
 V

OI
DS

 R
ES

UL
TI

NG
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

RE
MO

VA
L 

OF
 S

TR
UC

TU
RE

S 
AN

D 
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

S 
W

IT
H 

SO
IL 

CO
NS

IS
TI

NG
 O

F 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

FR
EE

 F
RO

M 
DE

BR
IS

, T
RA

SH
, F

RO
ZE

N 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S,

 R
OO

TS
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 O
RG

AN
IC

 M
AT

TE
R.

  S
TO

NE
S 

US
ED

 S
HA

LL
 N

OT
BE

 L
AR

GE
R 

TH
AN

 6
 IN

CH
ES

 IN
 D

IM
EN

SI
ON

. P
RI

OR
 T

O 
PL

AC
EM

EN
T 

OF
 F

ILL
 M

AT
ER

IA
LS

, U
ND

ER
TA

KE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
CT

IO
NS

 IN
 O

RD
ER

 T
O 

EN
SU

RE
 T

HA
T 

AR
EA

S 
TO

 B
E 

FI
LL

ED
 A

RE
 F

RE
E 

OF
 S

TA
ND

IN
G 

W
AT

ER
, F

RO
ST

, F
RO

ZE
N 

MA
TE

RI
AL

, T
RA

SH
 A

ND
 D

EB
RI

S.
  P

LA
CE

 F
ILL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 IN

 H
OR

IZ
ON

TA
L 

LA
YE

RS
NO

T 
EX

CE
ED

IN
G 

6 I
NC

HE
S 

IN
 LO

OS
E 

DE
PT

H 
AN

D 
CO

MP
AC

T 
EA

CH
 LA

YE
R 

AT
 P

LA
CE

ME
NT

 T
O 

95
%

 O
PT

IM
UM

 D
EN

SI
TY

.  
GR

AD
E 

TH
E 

SU
RF

AC
E 

TO
 M

EE
T 

AD
JA

CE
NT

 C
ON

TO
UR

S 
AN

D 
TO

 P
RO

VI
DE

 S
UR

FA
CE

 D
RA

IN
AG

E.
  R

EF
ER

 T
O 

GE
OT

EC
HN

IC
AL

 R
EP

OR
T 

(IF
 P

RO
VI

DE
D)

 F
OR

 F
UR

TH
ER

 R
EC

OM
ME

ND
AT

IO
NS

.  R
EF

ER
TO

 G
RA

DI
NG

 P
LA

N 
FO

R 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 S

UR
FA

CE
 E

LE
VA

TI
ON

S.

14
.

UN
DE

RG
RO

UN
D 

ST
OR

AG
E 

TA
NK

S,
 IF

 E
NC

OU
NT

ER
ED

, S
HA

LL
 B

E 
EM

PT
IE

D,
 C

LE
AN

ED
 A

ND
 R

EM
OV

ED
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

SI
TE

 IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

FE
DE

RA
L, 

ST
AT

E,
 C

OU
NT

Y,
 A

ND
 LO

CA
L R

EQ
UI

RE
ME

NT
S.

15
.

PR
OP

OS
ED

 T
RE

E 
PR

OT
EC

TI
ON

 F
EN

CE
 T

O 
BE

 IN
ST

AL
LE

D 
BE

FO
RE

 T
HE

 S
TA

RT
 O

F 
RE

MO
VA

L A
CT

IV
IT

IE
S 

AN
D 

TO
 B

E 
RE

MO
VE

D 
AF

TE
R 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 IS
 C

OM
PL

ET
E.

 R
EF

ER
 T

O 
LA

ND
SC

AP
E 

PL
AN

 F
OR

 D
ET

AI
LS

.

16
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
SP

ON
SI

BL
E 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LY
IN

G 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
 O

F 
TH

E 
LO

CA
L 

AU
TH

OR
IT

IE
S 

RE
GA

RD
IN

G 
MA

TE
RI

AL
S 

AN
D 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
OR

K,
 F

OR
 O

BT
AI

NI
NG

 T
HE

 R
EQ

UI
RE

D 
PE

RM
IT

S,
 S

IG
N 

OF
FS

, A
ND

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

S,
 A

CC
OR

DI
NG

 T
O 

GO
VE

RN
IN

G
BU

ILD
IN

G 
CO

DE
S 

AN
D 

DI
SP

OS
AL

 O
F 

AL
L M

AT
ER

IA
L I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
IT

H 
ST

AT
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

L L
AW

.

17
.

SI
DE

W
AL

KS
, C

UR
BS

, O
R 

OT
HE

R 
EX

IS
TI

NG
 S

IT
E 

AP
PU

RT
EN

AN
CE

S 
DA

MA
GE

D 
BY

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
SH

AL
L B

E 
RE

PA
IR

ED
 O

R 
RE

PL
AC

ED
 IN

 K
IN

D 
OR

 U
NL

ES
S 

NO
TE

D 
OT

HE
RW

IS
E 

(U
NO

), 
W

HE
TH

ER
 S

PE
CI

FI
ED

 O
N 

TH
IS

 P
LA

N 
OR

 N
OT

, A
T 

TH
E 

SO
LE

 C
OS

T 
OF

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R.

18
.

TH
E 

EN
GI

NE
ER

 O
F 

RE
CO

RD
 IS

 N
OT

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
LE

 F
OR

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
ME

AN
S 

AN
D 

ME
TH

OD
S.

19
.

SE
QU

EN
CE

 A
ND

 C
OO

RD
IN

AT
IO

N 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
IS

 S
OL

EL
Y 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
'S

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
.

20
.

PR
IO

R 
TO

 T
HE

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
OF

 A
NY

 W
OR

K 
W

IT
HI

N 
A 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

RI
GH

T-
OF

-W
AY

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

MU
ST

 O
BT

AI
N 

A 
RI

GH
T-

OF
-W

AY
 W

OR
K 

PE
RM

IT
 F

RO
M 

TH
E 

TO
W

N 
OF

 B
RO

OK
HA

VE
N 

HI
GH

W
AY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T.

21
.

AN
Y 

UT
ILI

TI
ES

 IN
CL

UD
IN

G 
PO

LE
S 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

BE
 R

EL
OC

AT
ED

 D
UE

 T
O 

TH
E 

IN
ST

AL
LA

TI
ON

 O
F 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
TS

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

LO
CA

TE
D 

AT
 T

HE
 E

XP
EN

SE
 O

F 
TH

E 
OW

NE
R.

22
.

AL
L T

RA
FF

IC
 R

OA
D 

MA
RK

IN
GS

, R
OA

D 
SI

GN
S,

 A
ND

 LI
GH

T 
SI

GN
AL

S 
TH

AT
 M

AY
 H

AV
E 

BE
EN

 M
OV

ED
 O

R 
DA

MA
GE

D 
IN

 T
HE

 P
RO

CE
SS

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
RE

ST
OR

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
AP

PL
IC

AN
T'S

 E
XP

EN
SE

 T
O 

AT
 LE

AS
T 

TH
E 

SA
ME

 Q
UA

LIT
Y 

AN
D 

CH
AR

AC
TE

RI
ST

IC
S 

TH
AT

 E
XI

ST
ED

 B
EF

OR
E 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 B
EG

AN
.

TH
E 

AP
PL

IC
AN

T 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 F

UR
TH

ER
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 T

O 
IN

SU
RE

 T
HA

T,
 IN

 T
HE

 R
OA

DW
AY

S 
AD

JA
CE

NT
 T

O 
TH

E 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 S

IT
E,

 T
HE

SE
 M

AR
KI

NG
S,

 S
IG

NS
 A

ND
 S

IG
NA

LS
, A

RE
 M

AI
NT

AI
NE

D 
DU

RI
NG

 T
HE

 E
NT

IR
E 

PE
RI

OD
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
. I

F 
RE

PL
AC

EM
EN

T 
OR

 U
PG

RA
DE

 IS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D,

 S
AM

E 
MU

ST
 B

E
AP

PR
OV

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
HI

GH
W

AY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
AN

D 
TO

W
N 

OF
 B

RO
OK

HA
VE

N 
PL

AN
NI

NG
, E

NV
IR

ON
ME

NT
 A

ND
 LA

ND
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T.

23
.

AL
L A

CC
ES

SI
BL

E 
PA

RK
IN

G,
 C

UR
B 

RA
MP

S,
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 A
PP

UR
TE

NA
NC

ES
 O

F 
AC

CE
SS

IB
LE

 R
OU

TE
S 

AR
E 

TO
 M

EE
T 

TH
E 

RE
QU

IR
EM

EN
TS

 O
F 

TH
E 

20
20

 N
YS

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
CO

DE
 C

HA
PT

ER
 11

-A
CC

ES
SI

BI
LT

Y,
 A

ND
 IC

C/
AN

SI
 A

11
7.1

 - 
20

17
.

24
.

IT
 IS

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

RE
VI

EW
 A

LL
 O

F 
TH

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

ND
 S

PE
CI

FI
CA

TI
ON

S 
AS

SO
CI

AT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
W

OR
KS

CO
PE

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
IN

IT
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

.  
SH

OU
LD

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R 

FI
ND

 A
 C

ON
FL

IC
T 

W
IT

H 
TH

E 
DO

CU
ME

NT
S 

RE
LA

TI
VE

 T
O 

TH
E 

SP
EC

IF
IC

AT
IO

NS
OR

 T
HE

 R
EL

AT
IV

E 
CO

DE
S,

 IT
 IS

 T
HE

 C
ON

TR
AC

TO
R'

S 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

TO
 N

OT
IF

Y 
TH

E 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
EN

GI
NE

ER
 IN

 W
RI

TI
NG

 P
RI

OR
 T

O 
TH

E 
ST

AR
T 

OF
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

  F
AI

LU
RE

 B
Y 

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 T

O 
NO

TI
FY

 T
HE

 P
RO

JE
CT

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
SH

AL
L 

CO
NS

TI
TU

TE
 A

CC
EP

TA
NC

E 
OF

 F
UL

L 
RE

SP
ON

SI
BI

LIT
Y 

BY
 T

HE
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 T
HE

 S
CO

PE
 O

F 
W

OR
K 

AS
 D

EF
IN

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
DR

AW
IN

GS
 A

ND
 IN

 F
UL

L C
OM

PL
IA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
LO

CA
L R

EG
UL

AT
IO

NS
 A

ND
 C

OD
E.

25
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 C
OM

PL
Y 

TO
 T

HE
 F

UL
LE

ST
 E

XT
EN

T 
W

IT
H 

TH
E 

LA
TE

ST
 O

.S
.H

.A
. S

TA
ND

AR
DS

 A
ND

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

, O
R 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
AG

EN
CY

 H
AV

IN
G 

JU
RI

SD
IC

TI
ON

 F
OR

 E
XC

AV
AT

IO
N 

AN
D 

TR
EN

CH
IN

G 
PR

OC
ED

UR
ES

.  
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 IS
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 D

ET
ER

MI
NI

NG
 T

HE
 "M

EA
NS

 A
ND

 M
ET

HO
DS

"
RE

QU
IR

ED
 T

O 
ME

ET
 T

HE
 IN

TE
NT

 A
ND

 P
ER

FO
RM

AN
CE

 C
RI

TE
RI

A 
OF

 O
.S

.H
.A

., A
S 

W
EL

L A
S 

AN
Y 

OT
HE

R 
EN

TI
TY

 T
HA

T 
HA

S 
JU

RI
SD

IC
TI

ON
 F

OR
 E

XC
AV

AT
IO

N 
AN

D/
OR

 T
RE

NC
HI

NG
 P

RO
CE

DU
RE

S.

26
.

TH
E 

TO
PS

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
NG

 M
AN

HO
LE

S,
 IN

LE
T 

ST
RU

CT
UR

ES
, A

ND
 S

AN
IT

AR
Y 

CL
EA

N-
OU

T 
TO

PS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

AD
JU

ST
ED

, IF
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D,

 T
O 

MA
TC

H 
PR

OP
OS

ED
 G

RA
DE

S 
IN

 A
CC

OR
DA

NC
E 

W
IT

H 
AL

L A
PP

LIC
AB

LE
 S

TA
ND

AR
DS

.

27
.

IN
 C

AS
E 

OF
 D

IS
CR

EP
AN

CI
ES

 B
ET

W
EE

N 
PL

AN
S 

AN
D 

FI
EL

D 
CO

ND
IT

IO
NS

, IM
ME

DI
AT

EL
Y 

NO
TI

FY
 T

HE
 P

RO
JE

CT
 E

NG
IN

EE
R 

IN
 W

RI
TI

NG
 O

F 
AN

Y 
CO

NF
LIC

TS
.

28
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

RE
QU

IR
ED

 T
O 

SE
CU

RE
 A

LL
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 P
ER

MI
TS

 A
ND

 A
PP

RO
VA

LS
 F

OR
 A

LL
 O

FF
-S

IT
E 

MA
TE

RI
AL

 S
OU

RC
ES

 A
ND

 D
IS

PO
SA

L F
AC

ILI
TI

ES
. C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L S

UP
PL

Y 
A 

CO
PY

 O
F 

AP
PR

OV
AL

S 
TO

 P
RO

JE
CT

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
AN

D 
OW

NE
R 

PR
IO

R 
TO

 IN
IT

IA
TI

NG
 W

OR
K.

29
.

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 D
OC

UM
EN

T,
 W

IT
H 

PH
OT

OS
, C

RI
TI

CA
L S

TA
GE

S 
OF

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
AN

D 
PR

OV
ID

E 
TO

 E
NG

IN
EE

R 
OF

 R
EC

OR
D 

AT
 E

ND
 O

F 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
.

30
.

TH
E 

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 S

HA
LL

 P
ER

FO
RM

 T
HE

 W
OR

K 
AS

 S
HO

W
N 

ON
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 A
ND

 S
PE

CI
FI

ED
 H

ER
EI

N.
 T

HE
 P

LA
NS

 S
HO

W
 T

HE
 G

EN
ER

AL
 S

CO
PE

 O
F 

TH
E 

W
OR

K 
AN

D 
DO

 N
OT

 N
EC

ES
SA

RI
LY

 S
HO

W
 A

LL
 D

ET
AI

LS
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D 

FO
R 

CO
MP

LE
TE

 F
IN

IS
HE

D 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
. T

HE
 C

ON
TR

AC
TO

R 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
FO

R 
FU

RN
IS

HI
NG

 A
LL

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
 A

ND
 LA

BO
R 

AS
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 F
OR

 T
HE

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N 
OF

 C
OM

PL
ET

E 
W

OR
KI

NG
 S

YS
TE

MS
.

31
.

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
 W

OR
K 

SH
AL

L B
E 

IN
 C

ON
FO

RM
AN

CE
 W

IT
H 

TH
E 

NA
TI

ON
AL

 E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L C

OD
E 

(N
EC

).

32
.

AL
L E

XC
AV

AT
IO

NS
 S

HA
LL

 B
E 

BA
CK

FI
LL

ED
 A

T 
TH

E 
EN

D 
OF

 E
AC

H 
W

OR
K 

DA
Y 

OR
 P

RO
TE

CT
ED

 W
IT

H 
TE

MP
OR

AR
Y 

FE
NC

IN
G 

IN
 C

OM
PL

IA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

OS
HA

 R
EQ

UI
RE

ME
NT

S.

33
.

DE
W

AT
ER

IN
G 

(IF
 R

EQ
UI

RE
D)

 S
HA

LL
 B

E 
PE

RF
OR

ME
D 

IN
 A

CC
OR

DA
NC

E 
W

IT
H 

LO
CA

L &
 S

TA
TE

 R
EG

UL
AT

IO
NS

, A
ND

 IT
 IS

 T
HE

 R
ES

PO
NS

IB
ILI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
CO

NT
RA

CT
OR

 T
O 

OB
TA

IN
 A

NY
 N

EC
ES

SA
RY

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
D 

DI
SC

HA
RG

E 
PE

RM
IT

S.

OW
NE

R
SI

LV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C

52
0 O

LD
 C

OU
NT

RY
 R

OA
D

HI
CK

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

80
7

51
6-

84
0-

05
92

AP
PL

IC
AN

T
W

F 
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 X
II L

LC
80

 8T
H 

AV
EN

UE
, S

UI
TE

 16
02

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
1

31
0-

49
0-

05
26

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
RE

FE
RE

NC
E:

LA
ND

 T
IT

LE
 S

UR
VE

Y 
SU

RV
EY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

CO
NT

RO
L P

OI
NT

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C.

 P
C

9 T
IM

ES
 S

QU
AR

E,
 20

0 W
ES

T 
41

ST
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 12
03

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

03
6

DA
TE

D:
 06

/03
/20

21

FI
NA

L G
EO

TE
CH

NI
CA

L R
EP

OR
T

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

TE
CT

ON
IC

 E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

 C
ON

SU
LT

AN
TS

, G
EO

LO
GI

ST
S 

& 
LA

ND
SU

RV
EY

OR
S,

 D
.P

.C
.

12
79

 R
OU

TE
 30

0, 
2N

D 
FL

OO
R

NE
W

BU
RG

H,
 N

Y 
12

55
0

DA
TE

D:
 12

/06
/20

21

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

ES
TI

MA
TE

 O
F 

QU
AN

TI
TI

ES
 T

AB
LE

(a
) C

UR
B 

CO
NC

RE
TE

23
,75

7 L
F

(b
) A

SP
HA

LT
 C

UR
B

0 L
F

(c)
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

3,8
25

 LF
 (O

N-
SI

TE
)

(d
) P

LA
ZA

S 
AN

D 
PA

VE
RS

0

(e
) P

AV
IN

G
89

1,3
77

 S
F

(f)
 C

AT
CH

 B
AS

IN
S

80
 E

A

(g
) 4

'Ø
 M

AN
HO

LE
S 

(T
EL

EP
HO

NE
 / E

LE
CT

RI
C)

12
 E

A

(h
) S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

15
"Ø

5,9
85

 LF

(i)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

18
"Ø

75
 LF

(j)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

24
"Ø

2,3
63

 LF

(k)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

30
"Ø

89
5 L

F

(l)
 S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

36
"Ø

43
5 L

F

(m
) S

TO
RM

 D
RA

IN
 P

IP
E 

42
"Ø

60
1 L

F

(n
) D

RY
W

EL
LS

15
8 E

A

(o
) R

ET
AI

NI
NG

 W
AL

LS
 O

VE
R 

3'
2,7

15
 LF

(p
) C

HA
IN

 LI
NK

 O
R 

OT
HE

R 
FE

NC
IN

G
96

0 L
F

(q
) G

RA
SS

 A
RE

A
13

0,5
11

  S
F

(r)
 T

RE
ES

18
6 E

A

(s)
 S

HR
UB

S
59

9 E
A

(t)
 LI

NE
AT

IO
N

22
,48

0 L
F

(u
) R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
EX

CA
VA

TI
ON

77
,19

9 C
U.

 Y
D.

(v)
 R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
FE

NC
IN

G
1,4

71
 LF

(w
) R

EC
HA

RG
E 

BA
SI

N 
PL

AN
TI

NG
1,0

50
 LF

(x)
 U

ND
IS

TU
RB

ED
 A

RE
A

1,3
13

,26
8 S

F



SILLS ROAD
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

(TWO WAY TRAFFIC)

NO
RT

H 
SE

RV
IC

E 
RO

AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
.O

.W
.)

(A
SP

HA
LT

 R
OA

DW
AY

)

(O
NE

 W
AY

 T
RA

FF
IC

)

N8
4°

39
'33

"E
 - 

11
38

.2
0'

N8
5°

25
'25

"E
 - 

33
1.

10
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 1

10
.35

'

R=
10

30
.0

0'
Δ

=0
11

°4
6'5

6"
L=

21
1.

81
'

CH
B=

S6
7°

47
'42

"W
CH

D=
21

1.
44

'

S6
1°

54
'13

"W
 - 

9.6
5'

N2
8°

05
'47

"W
 - 

1.0
0'

R=
96

9.
00

'
Δ

=0
15

°2
6'5

5"
L=

26
1.

27
'

CH
B=

S6
9°

37
'36

"W
CH

D=
26

0.
48

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

36
4.

03
'

S1
2°

38
'57

"E
 - 

1.
00

'

S7
7°

21
'03

"W
 - 

15
73

.4
1'

R=
23

20
5.

00
'

Δ
=0

00
°2

2'2
3"

L=
15

1.
12

'
CH

B=
S7

7°
32

'15
"W

CH
D=

15
1.

12
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'

N8
5°

05
'17

"E
 - 

51
2.

14
'

N8
5°

04
'33

"E
 - 

65
0.

50
'

S0
5°

30
'20

"E
 - 

80
.0

2'

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y
TR

AS
H

D
U

M
PS

TE
R

6-
8 

C
Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
AS

H
D

U
M

PS
TE

R
6-

8 
C

Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

TR
ASH

D
U

M
PSTER

6-8 C
Y

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F
PR

OP
. 1

-S
TO

RY
 W

AR
EH

OU
SE

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
"A

"
20

3,5
48

 S
F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G 

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

LE
GE

ND
EX

IS
TI

NG
IT

EM
PR

OP
OS

ED

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

BU
ILD

IN
G

CO
NC

RE
TE

 C
UR

B

BU
ILD

IN
G 

DO
OR

 LO
CA

TI
ON

CO
NT

OU
R

EN
/E

XT

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

ORKC
IT

Y
O

N
E

CA

LL
CENTER y.

Safel

g
Di

TH
EN

-LLAC-POTSNEWY

& 
L.

I. 

1-8
00

-27
2-4

48
0

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

AM
E

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

N
O

T 
VA

LI
D

 U
N

TI
L 

SE
AL

ED

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

BY
D

AT
E

N
O

.

AL
TE

R
AT

IO
N

 O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 T
O

 T
H

IS
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

EX
C

EP
T 

BY
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 IS
 A

VI
O

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

SE
C

TI
O

N
 7

20
9,

SU
B-

D
IV

IS
IO

N
 2

, O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

ST
AT

E 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 L

AW
.

R
EV

. P
R

EV
IO

U
SL

Y 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 L
IM

IT
 O

F
D

IS
TU

R
BA

N
C

E 
LI

N
E

JR
10

/0
8/

21
1

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.0

3_
ES

A-
6.d

wg

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 B

Y:

C
H

EC
KE

D
 B

Y:

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y:

09
/1

6/
20

21

21
06

3

JR D
P JP

SE
AL

 &
 S

IG
N

AT
U

R
E:

PA
G

E 
N

o:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 N

o:

1
O

F

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

N
YS

 R
O

U
TE

 4
95

 &
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SI
LL

S 
R

O
AD

YA
PH

AN
K,

 N
EW

 Y
O

R
K 

11
98

0
TO

W
N

 O
F 

BR
O

O
KH

AV
EN

, C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
D

IS
T.

:0
20

0,
 S

EC
T.

: 6
62

, B
LO

C
K:

 2
, L

O
T:

 5
.1

6
ZO

N
E:

 L
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

1

S
IT
E

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
R

EV
S.

JR
01

/1
4/

22
2

R
EV

. T
O

 S
LO

PE
 C

O
LO

R
S

D
P

2/
18

/2
2

3

M
IS

C
. R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

P
3/

29
/2

2
4

R
EV

. P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 C
O

M
M

EN
TS

JR
4/

15
/2

2
5

M
IS

C
. R

EV
IS

IO
N

S
D

P
05

/0
3/

22
6

EX
IS

TI
NG

 S
LO

PE
AN

AL
YS

IS
 P

LA
N

1"
 =

 1
00

'

ES
AP

-1

1

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

IS
 P

LA
N 

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
:

LA
ND

 T
IT

LE
 S

UR
VE

Y 
SU

RV
EY

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

CO
NT

RO
L P

OI
NT

 A
SS

OC
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C.

 P
C

9 T
IM

ES
 S

QU
AR

E,
 20

0 W
ES

T 
41

ST
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 12
03

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

03
6

DA
TE

D:
 06

/03
/20

21

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 (W

IT
HI

N
PR

OP
OS

ED
 D

IS
TU

RB
ED

 A
RE

A)

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,7
56

,34
7

40
.32

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
33

,98
1

0.7
8

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
8,8

48
0.2

0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 (O

VE
RA

LL
 S

IT
E)

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

2,4
43

,22
5

56
.09

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
30

6,3
34

7.0
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
36

2,8
85

8.3
3

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

DI
ST

UR
BE

D 
AR

EA
 C

ON
DI

TI
ON

S
SL

OP
E 

AN
AL

YS
IS

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,6
66

,48
2

38
.26

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
49

,20
1

1.1
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
14

,15
3

0.3
3



S

I

L

L

S

 

R

O

A

D

(

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

)

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
R

O

A
D

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

(
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
R

O

A
D

W

A
Y

)

(
O

N
E

 
W

A
Y

 
T

R
A

F
F

I
C

)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
5

B
L
O

C
K

 
5

L
O

T
 
2

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
5

B
L
O

C
K

 
5

L
O

T
 
1

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
6
3

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
1
7
.
0
0
3

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
6
.
4

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
6
.
5

N
8

4
°
3

9
'
3

3
"
E

 
-
 
1

1
3

8
.
2

0
'

N
8
5
°
2
5
'
2
5
"
E

 
-
 
3
3
1
.
1
0
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S

6

1

°

5

4

'
1

3

"

W

 

-

 

1

1

0

.

3

5

'

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
6
2

B
L
O

C
K

 
2

L
O

T
 
1
.
3

R
=

1
0

3
0

.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
1

1
°
4

6
'
5

6
"

L
=

2
1

1
.
8

1
'

C
H

B
=

S
6

7
°
4

7
'
4

2
"
W

C
H

D
=

2
1

1
.
4

4
'

S

6

1

°

5

4

'
1

3

"

W

 
-

 
9

.
6

5

'

N

2

8

°

0

5

'
4

7

"

W

 
-

 
1

.
0

0

'

R
=

9
6

9
.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
1

5
°
2

6
'
5

5
"

L
=

2
6

1
.
2

7
'

C
H

B
=

S
6

9
°
3

7
'
3

6
"
W

C
H

D
=

2
6

0
.
4

8
'

S
7
7
°
2
1
'
0
3
"
W

 
-
 
3
6
4
.
0
3
'

S
1

2
°
3

8
'
5

7
"
E

 
-
 
1

.
0

0
'

S
7
7
°
2
1
'
0
3
"
W

 
-
 
1
5
7
3
.
4
1
'

R
=

2
3

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
0

0
°
2

2
'
2

3
"

L
=

1
5

1
.
1

2
'

C
H

B
=

S
7

7
°
3

2
'
1

5
"
W

C
H

D
=

1
5

1
.
1

2
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'

N
8

5
°
0

5
'
1

7
"
E

 
-
 
5

1
2

.
1

4
'

N
8

5
°
0

4
'
3

3
"
E

 
-
 
6

5
0

.
5

0
'

S
0
5
°
3
0
'
2

0
"
E

 
-
 
8
0
.
0
2
'

X X

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

XXXXXXXXXXX

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

DO NOT ENTER

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS
TR

UC
KS

TR
UC

KS TR
UC

KS

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

CA
RS

TR
UC

KS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8
 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8
 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

X

X

X

X

X X X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"A
"

20
3,5

48
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F

YIELD

CU
RR

EN
T 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(B
LU

E)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(G
RE

EN
)

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

O

R

K

C
I
T

Y

O

N

E

C
A

L

L

C

E

N

T
E

R

y

.

S

a

f

e

l

g

D

i

T
H

E
N

-
L

L

A

C

-

P

O

T

S

N
E

W

Y

&

 

L

.

I

.

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

2

7

2

-

4

4

8

0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
T

I
T

L
E

N
O

T
 
V

A
L

I
D

 
U

N
T

I
L

 
S

E
A

L
E

D

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
B

Y
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

66
4 

BL
U

E 
PO

IN
T 

RO
A

D
, U

N
IT

 B
H

O
LT

SV
IL

LE
, N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 1
17

42
 (6

31
) 9

61
-0

50
6

w
w

w
.K

ey
Ci

vil
En

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

A
L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

R
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
T

H
I
S

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 
E

X
C

E
P

T
 
B

Y
 
A

 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
I
S

 
A

V
I
O

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
7

2
0

9
,

S
U

B
-
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
2
,
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

E
W

 
Y

O
R

K

S
T

A
T

E
 
E

D
U

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
L
A

W
.

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.1

7_
EX

 O
ve

rla
y-0

.dw
g

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
A

T
E

:

S
C

A
L

E
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
:

0
5

/
1

7
/
2

0
2

2

2
1

0
6

3

J
R

D
P

J
P

S
E

A
L

 
&

 
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

:

P
A

G
E

 
N

o
:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

o
:

1
O

F

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DA
TA

AP
PL

IC
AN

T.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e>
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 A
dd

re
ss

>
<V

en
de

e o
r L

es
se

e C
om

pa
ny

 T
ow

n, 
St

ate
, Z

ip>
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 P
ho

ne
>

OW
NE

R.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 A
dd

re
ss

>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 T
ow

n, 
St

ate
, Z

ip>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 P
ho

ne
>

TA
X 

MA
P 

NU
MB

ER
....

....
....

....
....

.
Di

st.
 <

xx
x>

, S
ec

t.<
xx

x>
, B

loc
k <

xx
x>

, L
ot(

s) 
<x

xx
>

SI
TE

 A
RE

A.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF
 (<

x.x
x>

 A
cre

s)

CU
RR

EN
T 

ZO
NI

NG
....

....
....

....
....

.
<E

xis
tin

g Z
on

e o
r D

ist
ric

t>

PR
OP

OS
ED

 Z
ON

IN
G.

....
....

....
....

.
<P

ro
po

se
d Z

on
e o

r D
ist

ric
t>

CU
RR

EN
T 

US
E.

....
....

....
....

....
....

..
<E

xis
tin

g U
se

>

PR
OP

OS
ED

 U
SE

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
<P

ro
po

se
d U

se
>

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
OO

TP
RI

NT
....

....
....

...
<x

x,x
xx

> 
SF

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OO

TP
RI

NT
....

....
...

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

GR
OS

S 
FL

OO
R 

AR
EA

....
....

....
....

(W
IT

H 
AR

EA
 B

RE
AK

DO
W

N)
LO

W
ER

 LE
VE

L..
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 <
xx

,xx
x>

 S
F

EN
TR

Y 
LE

VE
L..

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
. <

xx
,xx

x>
 S

F
SE

CO
ND

 LE
VE

L..
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
. <

xx
,xx

x>
 S

F
TO

TA
L..

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. <
xx

,xx
x>

 S
F

LA
ND

SC
AP

E/
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A.
..

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

PA
VE

ME
NT

/C
ON

CR
ET

E 
AR

EA
...

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

N
O

R
T

H
 
O

F
 
N

Y
S

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
4

9
5

 
&

 
W

E
S

T
 
O

F
 
S

I
L

L
S

 
R

O
A

D

Y
A

P
H

A
N

K
,
 
N

E
W

 
Y

O
R

K
 
1

1
9

8
0

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

V
E

N
,
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
O

F
 
S

U
F

F
O

L
K

D
I
S

T
.
:
0

2
0

0
,
 
S

E
C

T
.
:
 
6

6
2

,
 
B

L
O

C
K

:
 
2

,
 
L

O
T

:
 
5

.
1

6

Z
O

N
E

:
 
L

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
1

 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
(
L

I
G

H
T

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

)

S
IT

E

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T

O
V

E
R

L
A

Y
 
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

P
D

X
-
1

1

OW
NE

R
SI

LV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C

52
0 O

LD
 C

OU
NT

RY
 R

OA
D

HI
CK

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

80
7

51
6-

84
0-

05
92

AP
PL

IC
AN

T
W

F 
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 X
II L

LC
80

 8T
H 

AV
EN

UE
, S

UI
TE

 16
02

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
1

31
0-

49
0-

05
26

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
RE

FE
RE

NC
E:

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
PA

CK
AG

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y:
KE

Y 
CI

VI
L E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
66

4 B
LU

E 
PO

IN
T 

RO
AD

, U
NI

T 
B

HO
LT

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

74
2

DA
TE

D:
 05

/03
/20

22
 (R

EV
. 6

)

FI
NA

L M
AP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

KE
Y 

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

66
4 B

LU
E 

PO
IN

T 
RO

AD
, U

NI
T 

B
HO

LT
SV

ILL
E,

 N
Y 

11
74

2
DA

TE
D:

 10
/19

/20
20

 (R
EV

. 1
0)

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12839, PAGE 447

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12855, PAGE 501

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 13001, PAGE 756

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12951, PAGE 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN (NO DEED AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF PATRICK LIERE (NO DEED AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,551.0'± TO LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
253.6'± TO SILLSROAD (C.R. 101)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(METER VAULT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL J. PEVERARO, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK STATE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER #089025



S

I

L

L

S

 

R

O

A

D

(

A

S

P

H

A

L

T

 

R

O

A

D

W

A

Y

)

N
O

R
T

H
 
S

E
R

V
I
C

E
 
R

O

A
D

(
V

A
R

I
A

B
L

E
 
W

I
D

T
H

 
R

.
O

.
W

.
)

(
A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 
R

O

A
D

W

A
Y

)

(
O

N
E

 
W

A
Y

 
T

R
A

F
F

I
C

)

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
5

B
L
O

C
K

 
5

L
O

T
 
2

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
5

B
L
O

C
K

 
5

L
O

T
 
1

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
6
3

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
1
7
.
0
0
3

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
6
.
4

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
3
6

B
L
O

C
K

 
1

L
O

T
 
6
.
5

N
8

4
°
3

9
'
3

3
"
E

 
-
 
1

1
3

8
.
2

0
'

N
8
5
°
2
5
'
2
5
"
E

 
-
 
3
3
1
.
1
0
'

S05°47'39"E - 554.34'

S

6

1

°

5

4

'
1

3

"

W

 

-

 

1

1

0

.

3

5

'

S
E

C
T

I
O

N
 
6
6
2

B
L
O

C
K

 
2

L
O

T
 
1
.
3

R
=

1
0

3
0

.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
1

1
°
4

6
'
5

6
"

L
=

2
1

1
.
8

1
'

C
H

B
=

S
6

7
°
4

7
'
4

2
"
W

C
H

D
=

2
1

1
.
4

4
'

S

6

1

°

5

4

'
1

3

"

W

 
-

 
9

.
6

5

'

N

2

8

°

0

5

'
4

7

"

W

 
-

 
1

.
0

0

'

R
=

9
6

9
.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
1

5
°
2

6
'
5

5
"

L
=

2
6

1
.
2

7
'

C
H

B
=

S
6

9
°
3

7
'
3

6
"
W

C
H

D
=

2
6

0
.
4

8
'

S
7
7
°
2
1
'
0
3
"
W

 
-
 
3
6
4
.
0
3
'

S
1

2
°
3

8
'
5

7
"
E

 
-
 
1

.
0

0
'

S
7
7
°
2
1
'
0
3
"
W

 
-
 
1
5
7
3
.
4
1
'

R
=

2
3

2
0

5
.
0

0
'

Δ
=

0
0

0
°
2

2
'
2

3
"

L
=

1
5

1
.
1

2
'

C
H

B
=

S
7

7
°
3

2
'
1

5
"
W

C
H

D
=

1
5

1
.
1

2
'

N05°20'29"W - 1749.24'

S05°20'27"E - 661.34'

N
8

5
°
0

5
'
1

7
"
E

 
-
 
5

1
2

.
1

4
'

N
8

5
°
0

4
'
3

3
"
E

 
-
 
6

5
0

.
5

0
'

S
0
5
°
3
0
'
2

0
"
E

 
-
 
8
0
.
0
2
'

X X

30
2'

674'

30
2'

562'

585'

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

TT

TT

TT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXTEN/EXT

EN/EXT

G
V

G
V

G
V

XXXXXXXXXXX

LD

LD

LD

LD

LD

LDLD

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

EN/EXT

EN
/E

XT

EN/EXT

DO NOT ENTER

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

 I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

U
S

E
: V

A
C

A
N

T
Z

O
N

E
: L

1 
L

IG
H

T
 I

N
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

Z
O

N
E

: L
1 

L
IG

H
T

IN
D

U
S

T
R

Y
U

S
E

: V
A

C
A

N
T

EN
/E

XT
EN

/E
XT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS
TR

UC
KS

TR
UC

KS TR
UC

KS

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

TR
UC

KS

TR
UC

KS

CA
RS

TR
UC

KS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

TRUCKS

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8
 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8
 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

T
R

A
S

H

D
U

M
P

S
T

E
R

6
-
8

 
C

Y

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

LD

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

EN/
EXT

X

X

X

X

X X X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"B
"

17
6,6

70
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"A
"

20
3,5

48
 S

F

PR
OP

. 1
-S

TO
RY

 W
AR

EH
OU

SE
 B

UI
LD

IN
G

"C
"

16
9,7

24
 S

F

YIELD

CU
RR

EN
T 

AP
PL

IC
AT

IO
N

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(B
LU

E)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

UN
FR

AG
ME

NT
ED

 O
PE

N 
SP

AC
E 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 U
ND

IS
TU

RB
ED

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

10
0' 

BU
FF

ER
 A

RE
A 

TO
RE

MA
IN

 (T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D 

LIM
IT

OF
 D

IS
TU

RB
AN

CE
 LI

NE
 (T

YP
.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
OP

OS
ED

 LI
MI

T 
OF

DI
ST

UR
BA

NC
E 

LIN
E 

(T
YP

.)

PR
EV

IO
US

LY
 A

PP
RO

VE
D

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

(G
RE

EN
)

( I
N

 F
E

E
T 

)

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE
10

0
0

50
10

0
20

0
40

0

1 
in

ch
 =

 1
00

 ft
.

O

R

K

C
I
T

Y

O

N

E

C
A

L

L

C

E

N

T
E

R

y

.

S

a

f

e

l

g

D

i

T
H

E
N

-
L

L

A

C

-

P

O

T

S

N
E

W

Y

&

 

L

.

I

.

 

1

-

8

0

0

-

2

7

2

-

4

4

8

0

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

A
M

E

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
T

I
T

L
E

N
O

T
 
V

A
L

I
D

 
U

N
T

I
L

 
S

E
A

L
E

D

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
B

Y
D

A
T

E
N

O
.

66
4 

BL
U

E 
PO

IN
T 

RO
A

D
, U

N
IT

 B
H

O
LT

SV
IL

LE
, N

EW
 Y

O
RK

 1
17

42
 (6

31
) 9

61
-0

50
6

w
w

w
.K

ey
Ci

vil
En

gi
ne

er
in

g.
co

m

A
L
T

E
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
O

R
 
A

D
D

I
T

I
O

N
 
T

O
 
T

H
I
S

D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 
E

X
C

E
P

T
 
B

Y
 
A

 
L

I
C

E
N

S
E

D

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
I
O

N
A

L
 
E

N
G

I
N

E
E

R
 
I
S

 
A

V
I
O

L
A

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
7

2
0

9
,

S
U

B
-
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
2
,
 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
N

E
W

 
Y

O
R

K

S
T

A
T

E
 
E

D
U

C
A

T
I
O

N
 
L
A

W
.

Y:
\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\P

ro
jec

ts\
20

21
\21

06
3_

W
ild

flo
we

r_
Si

lve
r C

or
p P

ar
k_

Ya
ph

an
k\D

ra
wi

ng
s\K

ey
 C

ivi
l\2

10
63

_2
02

2.0
5.2

5_
EX

 O
ve

rla
y-1

.dw
g

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

N.
T.

S.

D
A

T
E

:

S
C

A
L

E
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
B

Y
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 
B

Y
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
B

Y
:

0
5

/
1

7
/
2

0
2

2

2
1

0
6

3

J
R

D
P

J
P

S
E

A
L

 
&

 
S

I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

:

P
A

G
E

 
N

o
:

D
R

A
W

I
N

G
 
N

o
:

1
O

F

PR
OJ

EC
T 

DA
TA

AP
PL

IC
AN

T.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e>
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 A
dd

re
ss

>
<V

en
de

e o
r L

es
se

e C
om

pa
ny

 T
ow

n, 
St

ate
, Z

ip>
<C

on
tra

ct 
Ve

nd
ee

 or
 Le

ss
ee

 C
om

pa
ny

 P
ho

ne
>

OW
NE

R.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

...
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 N
am

e>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 A
dd

re
ss

>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 T
ow

n, 
St

ate
, Z

ip>
<O

wn
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 P
ho

ne
>

TA
X 

MA
P 

NU
MB

ER
....

....
....

....
....

.
Di

st.
 <

xx
x>

, S
ec

t.<
xx

x>
, B

loc
k <

xx
x>

, L
ot(

s) 
<x

xx
>

SI
TE

 A
RE

A.
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF
 (<

x.x
x>

 A
cre

s)

CU
RR

EN
T 

ZO
NI

NG
....

....
....

....
....

.
<E

xis
tin

g Z
on

e o
r D

ist
ric

t>

PR
OP

OS
ED

 Z
ON

IN
G.

....
....

....
....

.
<P

ro
po

se
d Z

on
e o

r D
ist

ric
t>

CU
RR

EN
T 

US
E.

....
....

....
....

....
....

..
<E

xis
tin

g U
se

>

PR
OP

OS
ED

 U
SE

....
....

....
....

....
....

.
<P

ro
po

se
d U

se
>

EX
IS

TI
NG

 F
OO

TP
RI

NT
....

....
....

...
<x

x,x
xx

> 
SF

PR
OP

OS
ED

 F
OO

TP
RI

NT
....

....
...

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

GR
OS

S 
FL

OO
R 

AR
EA

....
....

....
....

(W
IT

H 
AR

EA
 B

RE
AK

DO
W

N)
LO

W
ER

 LE
VE

L..
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 <
xx

,xx
x>

 S
F

EN
TR

Y 
LE

VE
L..

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
. <

xx
,xx

x>
 S

F
SE

CO
ND

 LE
VE

L..
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
. <

xx
,xx

x>
 S

F
TO

TA
L..

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. <
xx

,xx
x>

 S
F

LA
ND

SC
AP

E/
NA

TU
RA

L A
RE

A.
..

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

PA
VE

ME
NT

/C
ON

CR
ET

E 
AR

EA
...

<x
x,x

xx
> 

SF

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 
W

A
R

E
H

O
U

S
E

N
O

R
T

H
 
O

F
 
N

Y
S

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
4

9
5

 
&

 
W

E
S

T
 
O

F
 
S

I
L

L
S

 
R

O
A

D

Y
A

P
H

A
N

K
,
 
N

E
W

 
Y

O
R

K
 
1

1
9

8
0

T
O

W
N

 
O

F
 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

V
E

N
,
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
O

F
 
S

U
F

F
O

L
K

D
I
S

T
.
:
0

2
0

0
,
 
S

E
C

T
.
:
 
6

6
2

,
 
B

L
O

C
K

:
 
2

,
 
L

O
T

:
 
5

.
1

6

Z
O

N
E

:
 
L

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
I
A

L
 
1

 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
(
L

I
G

H
T

 
I
N

D
U

S
T

R
Y

)

S
IT

E

A
D

D
E

D
 
S

L
O

P
E

S
D

P
0
5

/
2

5
/
2

2
1

P
R

E
V

I
O

U
S

 
D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T

O
V

E
R

L
A

Y
 
E

X
H

I
B

I
T

,
 
W

I
T

H
 
S

L
O

P
E

S

1
"
 
=

 
1

0
0

'

P
D

X
-
1

1

OW
NE

R
SI

LV
ER

 C
OR

PO
RA

TE
 P

AR
K,

 LL
C

52
0 O

LD
 C

OU
NT

RY
 R

OA
D

HI
CK

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

80
7

51
6-

84
0-

05
92

AP
PL

IC
AN

T
W

F 
IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 X
II L

LC
80

 8T
H 

AV
EN

UE
, S

UI
TE

 16
02

NE
W

 Y
OR

K,
 N

Y 
10

01
1

31
0-

49
0-

05
26

RE
FE

RE
NC

ES
TH

ES
E 

PL
AN

S 
RE

FE
RE

NC
E:

SI
TE

 P
LA

N 
PA

CK
AG

E
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y:
KE

Y 
CI

VI
L E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
66

4 B
LU

E 
PO

IN
T 

RO
AD

, U
NI

T 
B

HO
LT

SV
ILL

E,
 N

Y 
11

74
2

DA
TE

D:
 05

/03
/20

22
 (R

EV
. 6

)

FI
NA

L M
AP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

KE
Y 

CI
VI

L E
NG

IN
EE

RI
NG

66
4 B

LU
E 

PO
IN

T 
RO

AD
, U

NI
T 

B
HO

LT
SV

ILL
E,

 N
Y 

11
74

2
DA

TE
D:

 10
/19

/20
20

 (R
EV

. 1
0)

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
AP

 B
AC

KG
RO

UN
D 

DA
TA

PR
OV

ID
ED

 B
Y 

MA
PS

.G
OO

GL
E.

CO
M

SL
OP

E 
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
- P

RO
PO

SE
D 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,7
56

,34
7

40
.32

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
33

,98
1

0.7
8

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
8,8

48
0.2

0

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S 

SL
OP

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
 (O

VE
RA

LL
 S

IT
E)

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

2,4
43

,22
5

56
.09

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
30

6,3
34

7.0
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
36

2,8
85

8.3
3

SL
OP

E 
DI

ST
UR

BA
NC

E 
- A

PP
RO

VE
D 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

NU
MB

ER
MI

NI
MU

M 
SL

OP
E

MA
XI

MU
M 

SL
OP

E
AR

EA
 (S

F)
AR

EA
(A

CR
ES

)
CO

LO
R

1
0.0

0%
10

.00
%

1,6
66

,48
2

38
.26

2
10

.00
%

15
.00

%
49

,20
1

1.1
3

3
15

.00
%

10
0.0

0%
14

,15
3

0.3
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12839, PAGE 447

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12855, PAGE 501

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 13001, PAGE 756

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN LIBER 12951, PAGE 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THE TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN (NO DEED AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF PATRICK LIERE (NO DEED AVAILABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,551.0'± TO LINCOLN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
253.6'± TO SILLSROAD (C.R. 101)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONG ISLAND EXPRESSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(METER VAULT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANIEL J. PEVERARO, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW YORK STATE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER #089025



TH
IS

 SU
RV

EY
 H

AS
 BE

EN
 P

ER
FO

RM
ED

 IN
 TH

E F
IE

LD
 U

ND
ER

 M
Y S

UP
ER

VIS
IO

N,
 AN

D 
TO

 TH
E B

ES
T 

OF
 M

Y K
NO

WL
ED

GE
, B

EL
IE

F, 
AN

D I
NF

OR
MA

TIO
N.

 TH
IS

 SU
RV

EY
 H

AS
 BE

EN
 PE

RF
OR

ME
D I

N 
AC

CO
RD

AN
CE

 W
ITH

 C
UR

RE
NT

LY
 AC

CE
PT

ED
 AC

CU
RA

CY
 ST

AN
DA

RD
S.

NO
T A

 VA
LID

 O
RI

GI
NA

L D
OC

UM
EN

T U
NL

ES
S E

MB
OS

SE
D 

W
ITH

 R
AI

SE
D I

MP
RE

SS
IO

N 
OR

 IN
K S

EA
L

6-
07

-2
02

1

W
IL

LI
AM

 T
. W

H
IM

PL
E

NE
W

 YO
RK

 PR
OF

ES
SIO

NA
L L

AN
D S

UR
VE

YO
R 

F0
S0

52
6

FIE
LD

 DA
TE

4-
28

-2
02

1
FIE

LD
 BO

OK
 NO

 
N

YC
 2

1-
05

FIE
LD

 BO
OK

 PG
.

59

AL
TA

/N
SP

S 
LA

N
D

 T
IT

LE
 S

U
R

VE
Y

S
E

C
TI

O
N
 6

62
, 

B
LO

C
K
 2

, L
O

T 
5.

16
LO

N
G

 IS
LA

N
D

 A
V

E
N

U
E

 &
 S

IL
LS

 R
O

A
D

Y
A

P
H

A
N

K
, T

O
W

N
 O

F 
B

R
O

O
K

H
A

V
E

N
, 

S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, S
TA

TE
 O

F 
N

E
W

 Y
O

R
K

□Q
/O

B

AY

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T
V

T
A

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

. 
P

C
9 T

IM
ES

 SQ
UA

RE
. 2

00
 W

ES
T4

1S
T S

TR
EE

T. 
SU

IT
E 

12
03

 
NE

W
 Y

OR
K.

 N
Y 

10
03

6 
Jr

644
.7S

O.O
i:: 

• W
SW

S.9
S9

5 L
AX

 
WW

W.
Cr

AS
UK

V£
T C

OM
 

!S
oS

SS
.«
 

”
RE

VIE
WE

D:
W

TW
AP

PR
OV

ED
 

1 D
AT

E 
1 S

CA
LE

 
1 F

IE
ND

. 
1 

OW
C. 

NO
.

W
TW

 
| 

6-
03

-2
02

1 
| 

1"
 =

 1
00

' 
| 

04
-2

10
13

2 
| 

1 
O

F 
4



 

September 7, 2022 
 
Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
c/o Ms. Julie Hargrave 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
 
RE:  PSEG Long Island Pole Installation Project, Long Island Expressway 

Service Road North, Town of Brookhaven  
 Request for Process Clarification 
 
Dear Ms. Hargrave, 
 
PSEG Long Island, as agent for Long Island Lighting Company d/b/a LIPA, a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Long Island Power Authority, is requesting confirmation that 
work proposed within the Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Pine Barrens does 
not constitute “development” as per NYS ECL Article §57-0107(13)(i) or (vi).  PSEG 
Long Island is proposing the installation of twenty-two poles and replacement of ten 
existing utility poles within the Town of Brookhaven in support of the Silver 
Corporate Park/Syska development. Ten utility poles on Long Island Expressway 
Service Road North will be replaced in-kind and twenty-two new poles will be 
installed on Long Island Expressway Service Road North. The new and replacement 
poles are required to provide electric service to three new commercial buildings.  All 
poles will be replaced in-kind and no pole height will increase more than 10 feet from 
the existing pole height after embedment. All new poles will be in line with and of 
similar height to the existing pole line. In addition, the proposed action includes the 
installation of 13,000 feet of primary overhead wire and approximately 4,000 feet of 
triplex overhead wire. .  
 
The vast majority of the project is located within the Pine Barrens CGA. All work to be 
conducted within the CGA will occur within the paved roadway right-of-ways, 
concrete sidewalks, or vegetated road shoulders and maintained roadside areas. 
Minimal vegetation removal and/or trimming may be required for the installation of 
the new poles, overhead wires, and associated appurtenances. Any disturbed areas 
will be reseeded with appropriate native vegetation.  
 
Enclosed for your reference please find a project location map (see Figure 1) and 
preliminary design drawings. 
 
Based on a review of ECL 57-0107 (13), PSEG Long Island believes the project would 
be classified as one or more of the following, and therefore, would not constitute 
development: 
 



 

(i) Public improvements undertaken for the health, safety, or welfare of the 
public. Such public improvements shall be consistent with the goals and objectives of 
this article, and shall include, but not be limited to, maintenance of an existing road 
or railroad track; 
(vi) Work by a utility performed for the purpose of public health, safety, or welfare 
and consistent with the goals and objectives of this article. 
 
PSEG Long Island is requesting a determination on the classification for this project 
and requesting this project be presented at the upcoming Central Pine Barrens 
Commission meeting scheduled for September 21, 2022. 
 
Please let us know if you require additional information. Thank you for your 
consideration of this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Hannah Emouna 
Lead Environmental Science and Planning Analyst  



!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

FI
G

U
R

E 
1

PI
N

E 
B

A
R

R
EN

S 
M

A
P

SI
LV

ER
 C

O
R

PO
R

AT
E 

PA
R

K
LO

N
G

 IS
LA

N
D

 E
XP

R
ES

SW
AY

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
R

O
A

D
 N

O
R

TH
, Y

A
PH

A
N

K
0

25
0

50
0

12
5

Fe
et

1 
in

ch
 =

 5
00

 fe
et

´
So

ur
ce

s:
 E

S
R

I W
eb

 M
ap

 S
er

ve
r, 

20
18

; L
IP

A 
G

IS
 D

at
ab

as
e 

20
22

Le
ge

nd

!
N

ew
 P

ol
e

!
Po

le
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

Pi
ne

 B
ar

re
ns

C
om

pa
tib

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

C
or

e 
A

re
a





N



N



N



1

Hargrave, Julie

From: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 11:53 AM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara
Subject: RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Morning Julie,  
Hope you had a nice weekend! I spoke with our team and pulled together the following info: 

 Vegetation removal is only in the direct area where the poles will be installed. We usually assume a maximum of 
5x5 clearing for the poles but the actual disturbance is typically smaller; usually more like 2’x2’ around each 
pole. So we’d be looking at a maximum of 800 SF but likely closer to 128 SF of total disturbance.  

 No tree removal is required; only tree trim along the roadway within the public right of way.  
 The project is designed to utilize the least number of poles required so we can’t reduce it any further than the 

20 new poles shown.  
 The pole locations were designed to avoid the curb cuts but prior to installation we’ll mark out the pole 

locations and confirm with the developer that they do not interfere.  
 The right-of-way that bisects the development is a transmission ROW that utilizes steel poles. Unfortunately we 

can’t underbuild the existing steel poles with distribution lines as the existing poles do not meet engineering 
standards for an underbuild configuration.  

Thanks!  
Hannah Emouna 
Lead Environmental Science and Planning Analyst 

 
Project Management Office 
999 Stewart Avenue 
Bethpage, NY 11714 
Cell: (516)738-6177 
Email: Hannah.emouna@PSEG.com  
 
 
 

From: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 11:08 AM 
To: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com> 
Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
Thank you Hannah 
Would you be able to find out that if the poles are for the project and there are no poles currently on the north service 
road stretch in front of the project site, could the poles be placed along the right of way that actually runs through the 
middle of the site where disturbance will already occur, so that they would not be visible from the public road 
Here’s the plan and you can see the lipa right of way traversing the central portion of the site and there will be 
development in that area. could the poles be installed in that location as an alternative? 
you can see the current photos of the site there are no poles currently on the roadfront 
The poles that were shown as existing in your map must be further west 
Thank you 



2

 

 
 

From: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2022 8:06 AM 
To: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com> 
Subject: RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Morning Julie,  
Our designer is out till Monday so it’ll take me a little bit to compile some of these answers. I’ll get back to you asap but 
it will likely be Monday/Tuesday.  
Thanks!  
Hannah 
 



3

From: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 4:29 PM 
To: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com> 
Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
The letter says minimal vegetation removal, could you quantify this?  
 
Will trees and other be removed, not just trimmed?  
 
Is the vegetation in the road right of way or in the private property? 
 
What is the purpose for 20 new poles, could this be reduced? Will they interfere with the proposed curb cut(s)? There 
are two curb cuts proposed but we have suggested they reduce to one; the former project had only one. The public 
hearing on the project has not occurred yet; the application was incomplete last month. 
 
Do you have the current plan for the project, no longer called Silver Corp Park, now Expressway Drive North? Here are 
the links to the recent application. It’s a development of regional significance and a hardship to impact steep slopes 
 
 
 

Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area Hardship Application [pb.state.ny.us]  
September 2, 2022  

Expressway Drive North Development of Regional Significance (DRS) Application [pb.state.ny.us]  
September 2, 2022  

Expressway Drive North existing conditions survey [pb.state.ny.us]  
September 6, 2022  
 
 

From: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2022 3:00 PM 
To: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com> 
Subject: RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Wood to wood and all new poles are wood as well.  
Thanks! 
Hannah 
 

From: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 2:59 PM 
To: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
Thank you so much for this information 
And wood to wood or wood to steel? 
 

From: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2022 2:16 PM 
To: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com> 



4

Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com> 
Subject: RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi Julie,  
Correct. 22 new poles and 10 replacements.         
 
Eight of the poles to be replaced are class 4 poles which will be replaced with class 2 poles. The minimum circumference 
at six feet above the bottom of the class 4 pole is approximately 31.5 inches (radius=5.1inches).  The minimum 
circumference at six feet above the bottom of a class 2 poles is approximately 38.5 inches (radius=6.13). As such, 
replacement of the class 4 poles with class 2 poles will result in a 1 inch increase in radius, which is a two inch increase in 
diameter of the poles. One replacement pole is a class 2 pole and will be replaced with a class 2 pole. One pole is currently
a class 5 pole and will be replaced with a class 2 pole. The minimum circumference of a class 5 pole is approximately 29.0 
inches (radius=4.61”) which will result in a 1.52 inch increase in the radius (3 inch increase in diameter) . It is not anticipated 
that this increase in diameter will be perceptible.  All new poles will be class 2 poles. The replacement of all class 4 poles 
with a minimum of class 2 poles is aligned with FEMA storm hardening guidelines.   
 
The existing poles are between 30 and 40 feet. All poles, replacement and new poles, will be 45’. After embedment the 
poles will measure approximately 38.5 feet above ground.  
 
Hannah Emouna 
Lead Environmental Science and Planning Analyst 

 
Project Management Office 
999 Stewart Avenue 
Bethpage, NY 11714 
Cell: (516)738-6177 
Email: Hannah.emouna@PSEG.com  
 
 
 

From: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:41 PM 
To: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com> 
Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 

***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** ***CAUTION*** 

This e-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. The actual sender is (Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com) which may 
be different from the display address in the From: field. Be cautious of clicking on links or opening 
attachments. Suspicious? Report it via the Report Phishing button. On mobile phones, forward message to 
Cyber Security. 

 

 

Dear Hannah, 
 
Thank you.  
 
So is there a net increase of 20 poles and the replacement of 10 other poles? And what is the height and width of 
existing poles and the new poles and replacements? 



5

I’ll review the information, maybe it is in there 

Thank you 
Julie Hargrave 
631-218-1192 
 

From: Emouna, Hannah <Hannah.Emouna@pseg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2022 1:09 PM 
To: Hargrave, Julie <Julie.Hargrave@SCWA.com> 
Cc: Pomi-urbat, Lara <Lara.Pomi-urbat@pseg.com> 
Subject: Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Good Afternoon Julie,  
 
PSEG Long Island is proposing the installation of twenty-two poles and replacement of ten existing utility poles within 
the Town of Brookhaven in support of the Silver Corporate Park/Syska development. Ten utility poles on Long Island 
Expressway Service Road North will be replaced in-kind and twenty-two new poles will be installed on Long Island 
Expressway Service Road North. The new and replacement poles are required to provide electric service to three new 
commercial buildings.  The Proposed Action is located within the Pine Barren Compatible Growth Area. 
 
Please see the attached letter and map outlining the proposed work and proposed disturbance areas. PSEG Long Island 
would like to coordinate with the Commission early in the planning process, and confirm that the proposed activities are 
not considered “development” and do not require a Hardship Waiver Application. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  
Thank you, 
 
Hannah Emouna 
Lead Environmental Science and Planning Analyst 

 
Project Management Office 
999 Stewart Avenue 
Bethpage, NY 11714 
Cell: (516)738-6177 
Email: Hannah.emouna@PSEG.com  
 
The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for delivering such messages 
to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part, 
without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail 
messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation. 
The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for delivering such messages 
to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part, 
without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail 
messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation. 
The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the named 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for delivering such messages 



DRAFT 

1 
 

September 21, 2022 
 
Town of Southampton Planning Board 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, New York 11968 
 
Attention: 
Clare Shea, Assistant Town Planning Director 
Anthony Trezza, Principal Planner 
 
 
RE: Referral: Lewis Road Planned Residential Development  

Site Plan, Final Subdivision and Groundwater Review 
Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area, 
Critical Resource Area and Compatible Growth Area 

 
 
Dear Ms. Shea and Mr. Trezza: 
 
On August 17, 2022, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received 
referral materials for the project known as Lewis Road Planned Residential 
Development (PRD) Site Plan and Final Subdivision.  
 
The referral indicates it is classified as a Type I Action pursuant to SEQRA. 
The Planning Board scheduled a public hearing for September 8, 2022. 
 
On January 20, 2021, the Commission decided the Lewis Road PRD 
Assertion of Jurisdiction application was in conformance with the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
 
The project site area, 607.74 acres, covers approximately 175 parcels. It 
includes road abandonments and Town of Southampton Development Rights 
in an old filed map. The project site is located east of Lewis Road and north 
of Old Country Road, north and south of Sunrise Highway, in the hamlet of 
East Quogue.  
 
The resort development contains 118 residences, 12 workforce housing units, 
a private 18 hole golf course with clubhouse and other recreational amenities 
and related infrastructure including a sewage treatment plant.  
 
The referral included 122 maps and a Groundwater Monitoring Plan. No 
written narrative to accompany the plans or an application was provided to 
explain the current plans and any changes that may have occurred since the 
Commission’s decision. A list of the referral material is provided.  

 
 
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Member 

 
Steven Bellone 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
Jay H. Schneiderman 

Member 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

Plan or Map Title Date Number of sheets 
• Map of Property Location and Key Map 

including Overall Plan, Drainage plans, 
road profiles, Grading plans for the golf 
course, Erosion control plans, Pool area 
plans, Sport area and athletic fields 
plans, Sewage Treatment Plant plans 

May 9, 2022 37 sheets 

• Map of Lewis Road Planned 
Residential Development 

December 2021 38 sheets 

• Architectural Plat Submission 
Elevations 

December 10, 2021 13 sheets 

• Groundwater Monitoring Plan Rev. 1 January 2022  
• Hardscape and Materials Enlargements 

including lighting and planting plans 
March 29, 2022 20 sheets 

• Proposed Clearing Plan May 2, 2022 1 sheet 
• Turf Care and Workforce Housing 

including floor plans and exterior views 
May 10, 2022 9 sheets 

• Aquifer Protection Overlay District 
(APOD) Compliance Exhibit 

June 22, 2022 1 sheet 

• Comprehensive Land Use Plan  
(CLUP) Compliance Exhibit 

June 22, 2022 1 sheet 

• Planned Residential Development 
(PRD) Compliance Exhibit 

June 22, 2022 1 sheet 

• Survey of Existing Clearing Limits July 6, 2022 2 sheets (received only 
sheet 1 of 2) 

 
Comments 
 
Please direct the applicant to submit material including: 

 
• A plan with the layout of the approved plan with an overlay of the new project and 

explain the comparison and the purpose for changes, if any.  
 

• Please identify: 
o the clearing limit based on the Plan standard 
o the amount of existing natural vegetation on the project site 
o the amount of existing cleared area on the project site 
o the amount of proposed clearing 
o the total area to be cleared for the project including existing cleared area and the 

area of proposed clearing 
o the total amount of area to remain natural when the project is completed 

 
• Clearing for wells 

o The “Proposed Clearing Plan” prepared by PWGC dated May 2, 2022, lists 16 
Boring IDs and 16 Well IDs and the total clearing required is approximately 6 
acres. Please clarify if the 6 acres of clearing will occur in areas that will be 
cleared for the project or if 6 additional acres will be cleared for this purpose.  

o The tables refer to “areas previously cleared (fully or partially).” If an area is 
identified as only “partially cleared,” then clearing is proposed. Sites such as 



DRAFT 

3 
 

BW-1 and SB-16 appear to be located close to or in natural areas. Please have the 
applicant explain if it is possible to work in areas that will be cleared for the 
project rather than in areas that require excess clearing. 

 
• New York State listed Threatened species, Northern Long-eared Bat Proposed Clearing 

Plan key map and summary table of Bat Habitat Areas 1 through 5 identifies: 
o Areas to be Cleared Year Round, 47 acres 
o Areas to be Cleared December through February, 107 acres 
o Please explain the information that is presented in the table including: 

 Bat Habitat Area #1 where 20 acres will be cleared appears to be in the 
southerly portion where “outparcels” exist in lots not owned by the 
Applicant.  

 Bat Habitat Area #4 is in the northern portion that is to remain natural 
open space and the table lists 8 acres to be cleared in that area.  

 
• Please identify if the current proposal and layout continues to conform with the Plan 

Standards and Guidelines and changes to the plan, if any, that have occurred and the 
purpose of the changes.  
 

• An amendment to the Commission decision is expected to be necessary for the record to 
reflect the current plan and project. 
 

• The Commission reserves its right to fully review the project in accordance with the Act 
and the Plan once it has received all of the relevant information on the current project and 
its comparison to the Lewis Road Master Plan that was determined to conform with the 
Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 
 

• Timeline to satisfy Commission requirements in the decision dated January 20, 2021 
o Please submit a timeline to satisfy the requirements and conditions of the 

Commission’s decision.  
o Please indicate and submit information including: 

 the status of the project including staking clearing limits for inspection, 
 a phased development plan 
 a schedule that is consistent with avoiding clearing during windows 

established by the NYSDEC to protect individuals and habitat of 
Northern Long-eared Bat 

 filing covenants to protect open space 
 fulfilling the conditions of approval 

 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in 
effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel to the Commission 

























































































lemental Project Information Report 
Restaurant and Boat Rental/Sales 
Riverside, Town of Southampton 

 

 

 

Response to Information Request 
 

LEWIS ROAD PLANNED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT SUBDIVISION 
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ASSERTION OF JURISDICTION 

 

Lewis Road, East Quogue, Town of Southampton, NY  
 

NP&V No. 05105 
 
 

Prepared For: Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission 
 624 Old Riverhead Road 
 Westhampton Beach, New York  11978 
 

 DLC East Quogue and affiliates 
 14605 N 73rd Street  
 Scottsdale, AZ 85260 
  
  

Prepared By: Nelson Pope Voorhis 
   70 Maxess Road 
   Melville, New York 11747 
   Contact: Charles J. Voorhis, Principal 
 

Date: August 31, 2022 
 

1.0 INTRODUCTION 
 

The Lewis Road PRD received approval for an Assertion of Jurisdiction application from the 
CPBC on January 20, 2021.  The proposed project was found to be consistent with the 
Standards and Guidelines of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (CPB CLUP) 
as reflected in that decision.  Since the CPBC approval, the proposed project has been subject to 
small changes as a result of ongoing Town review, changes in Town drainage requirements, 
conforming to conditions of the Town Preliminary Subdivision approval, and establishing 
safe/feasible access to the subdivision.  These changes are the subject of this supplemental 
project information.   
 

The applicant has prepared a Final Subdivision map that is pending before the Town Planning 
Board.  The Town Planning Board found the Final Subdivision application to be complete on 
August 11, 2022, and subsequently sent the plans with a referral request to the CPBC.  Nelson 
Pope Voorhis (NPV) reached out to Commission staff to discuss the changes in project plans and 
the process to have the Commission recognize these changes.  In response, an email was 
received from Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director of the CPBC that outlined nine (9) comments 
with requested information.  This document provides a response to an information request 
from the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning & Policy Commission (CPBC or Commission) staff 
provided in an email dated August 26, 2022.  The requested information is intended to assist 
Commission staff in review of changes in the Lewis Road Planned Residential Development 
(PRD). 

70 Maxess Road 
Melville, NY 11747 

631.427.5665 



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

Page 2 

2.0 COMMENTS AND RESPONSES  

Each comment contained in the August 26, 2022 email is stated below, followed by a response 
that addresses the comment and provides supplemental information in support of the 
proposed project.   
 
1. A written explanation of the current project or project description, identify changes that 

have occurred in the project since January 20, 2021, and the status of other permits and 
approvals received to date. 
 
Project Description 
The proposed project is essentially the same as the project approved by the Commission on 
January 20, 2021.  The density remains the same with 118 units, (110 single and separate 
lots and 8 condos), an on-site sewage treatment plant (STP), a 12-unit workforce housing 
rental apartment building, a golf course recreational amenity, a recreational area with 
tennis and basketball courts and other community buildings for the on-site residents and 
their guests.  The proposed project continues to comply with Vegetation Clearance Limits 
and the Fertilizer-dependent Vegetation Limit as depicted on project plans and all 
applicable Standards and Guidelines of the CPB CLUP. 
 
The total size of the subject site has changed from 608.45 acres at the time of approval on 
January 20, 2021 to 607.74 acres.  This is based on survey updates for properties east of The 
Hills South parcel including former lands of Parlato and Timperman, and final updates to 
road abandonments in this area. 
 
The changes to the planned development are minor and include revisions to drainage plans 
to meet the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and stormwater retention 
requirements of the Town of Southampton.  The plan changes reconfigure some surface 
detention areas and provide additional subsurface drainage capacity.  The reconfiguration 
of drainage was completed in consideration of the allowable clearing, and the clearing 
remains unchanged from the approved plan.  The revised plan results in the moving of one 
lot (Lot 36) from the clubhouse area to be accessed from the subdivision road, and adds two 
drainage easements to the plan for interconnection of stormwater systems. 
 
The access driveway was moved approximately 500 feet to the south.  The revised access 
location uses an easement over private land that is currently cleared.  The access location 
remains on Lewis Road.  There is no increase in traffic and the access meets all safety and 
design parameters. 
 
Approvals to Date 
 
The following agency approvals have been received to date: 



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

Page 3 

 

 Town of Southampton Planning Board - Preliminary Plat approval; October 24, 2019 

 Central Pine Barrens Commission –Jurisdiction Assertion approval; January 20, 2021 

 Suffolk County Sewer Agency – approval of sewer district; February 8, 2021 

 NYSDEC – Irrigation wells approval; April 6, 2021 

 SCDHS – Article 6 Realty Subdivision approval; May 11, 2022 

 SCDPW – Subdivision approval; May 11, 2022 

 NYSDEC – approval to install monitoring wells prior to December 1; August 12, 2022 
 
The only approvals that are pending at this time are Town of Southampton Final Subdivision 
and SWPPP approval and conformance with applicable conditions, the approval of the 
onsite STP and collection systems by SCDHS/SCDPW, SCDHS Article 12 approval for onsite 
fuel/chemical storage, and approval of the plan changes addressed above by the 
Commission.  All of these approvals are in the final stages of review. 
 

2. Review of the project’s conformance with Plan Standards and Guidelines 
 
The proposed project continues to conform with all Plan Standards and Guidelines. None of 
the refinements to the plan to meet engineering requirements have any incremental impact 
on the conformance of the plan with the CPB CLUP Standards and Guidelines. 
 

3. Comparison map of the project referenced in the January 20, 2021 Commission decision 
(Master plan dated November 17, 2020 with current project overlay) 
 
Attached is a comparison map (Attachment A) that illustrates all of the changes in open 
space that occurred since the January 20, 2021 approved plan.  This plan was prepared by 
PW Grosser cooperatively with Nelson + Pope using plans provided by N+P.  Also included is 
Attachment B, which is the CLUP Compliance Exhibit map that was provided to the Town of 
Southampton Planning Board to demonstrate compliance with the Vegetation Clearance 
Limits.  The full set of plans pending before the Town Planning Board for Final Subdivision is 
also included as an Attachment at the end of this document.   

 Limits of Clearing Changes map; prepared by PW Grosser, dated 6/29/2022 
(Attachment A) 

 CLUP Compliance Exhibit; prepared by N+P; dated 7/11/2022 (Attachment B) 

 Lewis Road Full Engineering Plans (Final Subdivision/Site Plan); prepared by Nelson + 
Pope (N+P); consisting of Drawings M-1 through M-38 and Sheets 1 through 37; last 
dated 7/7/2022 (Attachment C) 

 
4. Identify all changes that have occurred in the project and discuss in writing how the current 

project compares to the project decided by the Commission on January 20, 2021 



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

Page 4 

The project is substantially the same as the project that was approved by the Commission. 
The basic changes to the plan are listed below: 

 As noted on the comparison map (item 3 above), very minor changes were made to 
the golf course areas to accommodate the necessary drainage required by the Town 
of Southampton.  Town requirements changed since the Commission approval 
where 3 inches of storage is required (instead of 2”), for site plan components of the 
plan.

 One (1) lot was moved from the clubhouse area to an area previously planned for 
conservation.  The lot (Lot 36) is just over 14,000 square feet (SF).  The conservation 
area loss was offset by additional conservation on the golf course areas.

 Two 15-foot wide, drainage easements were added (one by lots 41 and 42 and the 
other by lots 26 and 27) through areas previously planned for conservation.  The 
conservation area loss was offset by additional conservation on the golf course 
areas.

 The access road was shifted from a paper road to an easement over a property on 
Lewis Road approximately 500 feet farther south, as the paper road owner would 
not come to terms with the project sponsor.  The easement runs through previously 
cleared area.

5. Project phasing plans for clearing while adhering to the NLEB protection windows

The project is in the Final Subdivision and Site Plan review process with the Town of
Southampton.  The public hearing for the Final Subdivision and Site Plan is September 8,
2022.  The statutory requirement of the Town is to have the Planning Board render a
decision within 62 days of the public hearing.  As a result, approval of the project is
expected in late October/early November of 2022.  The clearing window for the NLEB
begins December 1, 2022.  The Plan is to clear the entire development area between
December 1, 2022 and February 28, 2023, once the Town SWPPP and all other pre-
construction, pre-clearing requirements are in place.

6. Construction and development phasing plan updated from prior plans with the current
timeline

The construction and development phasing plan is to begin pre-construction activity in
previously cleared areas in November 2022 after Town approval and after all other CPBC
and other agency conditions met.  The clearing of the development areas would commence
December 1, 2022.  The roads, infrastructure and golf course would be developed from
March 1, 2023 through July 2024.  Residential lots would be developed starting March 1,
2023 through 2028.  Community buildings would be developed starting in May 2023
through 2028.



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

Page 5 

 
7. Timeline to satisfy the conditions of the January 20, 2021 Commission decision 

 
The following provides a timeline/summary of conditions, approvals and mechanisms to 
satisfy the conditions of the January 20, 2021 Commission decision: 
 
Other Agency Approvals and Permit Requirements 
 

 Condition 1: Article 6 approval from the SCDHS was received on May 11, 2022.   

 Condition 2: The Sewage Treatment plant and conveyance system design approval is 
expected in October 2022.   

 Condition 3: Article 7 and 12 approvals are expected September 2022.   

 Condition 4: Town SWPPP approval is expected September 2022.   

 Condition 5: NYSDEC approval of the SWPPP is expected in September 2022.   

 Condition 6: NYSDEC has already approved the onsite irrigation wells.   
 
Open Space Protection and Natural Resources 

 

 Condition 1: No more than 171.93 acres will be cleared and developed per the 
attached N+P, M-1 plan, dated 07/07/2022.  

 Condition 2: Approximately 203 acres are being dedicated to the Town of 
Southampton and 4 acres are being dedicated to the SCWA for a future public well 
site.   

 Condition 3: At least 230 acres will be protected by the Hills HOA.   

 Condition 4: Covenants and/or Conservation Easements will be provided to the 
Town and CPBC to protect 437 acres of open space - with 203 of those acres 
protected by the Town once is accepts the projects’ offer of dedication.   

 Condition 10: A recording instrument (covenant, etc.) to meet condition 10 of the 
1/20/2021 approval will be provided to the Commission.   

 Condition 11: The project applicant has submitted the final groundwater monitoring 
protocols to the Town which would be included in the referral from the Final Plat to 
the Commission.   

 
All covenants will be provided by October 2022. 

 
8. Review the Commission’s January 20, 2021 decision and indicate any changes or updates 

that may be necessary including requirements to satisfy conditions  
 
The Commission’s January 20, 2021 decision has been reviewed.  No additional 
requirements are needed based on the minimal project refinements described herein.  The 
applicant would like to discuss several items related to the conditions, including: 



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

Page 6 

 
a. Sequence/methods for installation of snow fence, silt fence 
b. Mechanism to address sequence of project work and NLEB protection 
c. Sequence for monitoring well installation for baseline groundwater data 
d. Review of the Revegetation Plan required pursuant to the Order on Consent 
e. Review of conditions of approval to ensure conditions are met 
f. Preparation and filing of Covenants and/or Conservation Easements 

 
The applicant requests a meeting to discuss these items. 
 

9. Any additional or timely requests the applicant may have involving revegetation pursuant to 
the violation, well installation, clearing limits, fencing inspection, etc. 

 
The NYSDEC has approved the installation of monitoring wells prior to December 1, based 
on an approved plan.  Less than 3 acres of clearing is required to access and install the 
monitoring wells.  The applicant is working with Town Staff to obtain SWPPP approval for 
this work.  The applicant would like to obtain CPBC approval to install the wells.  The 
applicant would also like to discuss the revegetation plan from the Order on Consent so 
CPBC approval is obtained to revegetate the 0.16 acres, this Fall.  We would appreciate a 
meeting with CPBC Staff as soon as possible to discuss the items noted in Comments 8 and 
9 above.   

 

3.0 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSION 
 
This document provides supplemental information for review by Commission staff in 
connection with minor changes to the Lewis Road PRD that received Commission approval for 
an Assertion of Jurisdiction project on January 20, 2021.  This document provides a response to 
all comments contained in the Commission staff email of August 26, 2022.  The changes to the 
project are minor and are outlined herein.  There are several items for discussion that would 
benefit from a meeting between the applicant and Commission staff.  The goal of the applicant 
is to obtain an updated decision to recognize the changes in the proposed project since the 
CPBC approval, and to comply with all conditions of the approval.  A meeting is requested to 
determine the process to recognize these changes and to discuss items outlined in Comments 8 
and 9 above.  The applicant looks forward to working cooperatively with the Commission to 
complete this process. 
 



Supplemental Project Information Report 
Expressway Drive North Industrial Buildings 

Compatible Growth Area Hardship and DRS Application 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS  

 
 



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT A 

LIMITS OF CLEARING CHANGES 

PW Grosser; 6/29/2022 

 
 



LE
WIS R

OAD

LE
G

EN
D

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 3

00
'

60
0

30
0

0

Dr
aw

ing
 N

um
be

r:

Sh
ee

t
of

PW
GC

 P
ro

jec
t N

um
be

r:

Tit
le 

of 
Dr

aw
ing

:

Cl
ien

t:

Re
gu

lat
or

y R
efe

re
nc

e N
um

be
r:

Co
un

ty 
Ta

x M
ap

 N
um

be
r:

Nu
mb

er
Re

vis
ion

 D
es

cri
pti

on
Re

vis
ion

 D
ate

1234567

Pr
oje

ct:

Pr
oje

ct 
Ad

dr
es

s:

Un
au

tho
riz

ed
 al

ter
ati

on
 or

 ad
dit

ion
to 

thi
s d

ra
wi

ng
 an

d r
ela

ted
 do

cu
me

nts
is 

a v
iol

ati
on

 of
 S

ec
tio

n 7
20

9
of 

the
 N

ew
 Y

or
k S

tat
e E

du
ca

tio
n L

aw

C
O

N
SU

LT
AN

TS

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 B
y

Dr
aw

n B
y

De
sig

ne
d B

y

Sc
ale

Da
te 

Cr
ea

ted

Da
te 

Su
bm

itte
d

PWGC FILE NAME:  J:\Projects A-D\DLC\1901 - Lewis Road PRD Irrigation Wells\CAD\Clearing Limits Changes\DLC_ClearingLimitsChanges_06-29-2022.dwg (Plan Changes)
PLOT DATE/TIME:   Jun 29, 2022-5:53pm  By: hschatz

Co
ntr

ac
t N

um
be

r:

P.
W

. G
R

O
SS

ER
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

&
 H

YD
R

O
G

EO
LO

G
IS

T,
 P

.C
.

63
0 

Jo
hn

so
n 

A
ve

nu
e.

 ●
Su

ite
 7

B
oh

em
ia

 ●
N

Y 
●

11
71

6-
26

18
Ph

on
e:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-6
35

3 
●

Fa
x:

 (6
31

) 5
89

-8
70

5
E-

m
ai

l: 
IN

FO
@

PW
G

R
O

SS
ER

.C
O

M

C
L

IE
N

T
 D

R
IV

E
N

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

P W
GC

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

Y 
LA

N
D

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

14
60

5 
N

O
R

TH
 7

3R
D

 S
T.

SC
O

TT
SD

A
LE

, A
R

IZ
O

N
A

 8
52

60

LE
W

IS
 R

OA
D

PL
AN

NE
D 

RE
SI

DE
NT

IA
L

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T 

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E,

 T
O

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
A

M
PT

O
N

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
, N

EW
 Y

O
R

K

1

D
LC

19
01

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

20
20

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
 L

IM
IT

S 
- P

R
EV

IO
U

SL
Y 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

--
--

H
S

06
/2

9/
20

22

--
A

S 
SH

O
W

N

C
H

A
N

G
ES

C
LE

A
R

IN
G

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F

1

20
22

 P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
 L

IM
IT

S

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 C
LE

AR
IN

G

AC
R

EA
G

E 
O

F 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
C

LE
AR

IN
G

AC
R

EA
G

E 
O

F 
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

15
.4

4
16

.3
6

D
IF

FE
R

EN
C

E 
IN

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
 L

IM
IT

S 
(2

02
0 

- 2
02

2)
 =

 0
.9

2 
AC

R
ES



Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT B 

CLUP COMPLIANCE EXHIBIT 

Nelson + Pope; 7/11/2022 

 
 
 





Response to Information Request 
Lewis Road PRD Subdivision, East Quogue 

Previously Approved Assertion of Jurisdiction 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ATTACHMENT C 

FULL ENGINEERING PLANS 

Nelson + Pope; 7/7/2022 

 
 
 



7-
26

-2
02

2



C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

TD
R

TD
R

TD
R

TD
R

R
 4

0

R
 2

0

R
 4

0

TD
R

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

TD
R

TD
R

C
R

 8
0

C
R

 8
0

R
 2

0

R
 2

0

H
O

VB

R
W

B

R
W

BR
 2

0

R
 4

0

W
EE

SU
C

K
C

R
EA

K
TD

R

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

C
R

 2
00

60
0

0
1,

20
0

1,
80

0

S

W

N

E

K
EY

 M
A

P
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 6
00

'

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

G
EA

SO
N

 D
R

C
O

R
BE

TT
 C

T

MALLOY DR

OLD COUNTRY ROAD

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

BO
X 

TR
EE

 R
OAD

OLD COUNTRY ROAD

D
AM

AS
C

U
S 

R
O

AD

LE
WIS  R

OAD

CENTR
AL A

VE

VAIL AVE

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 (T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)
SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. RTE. 27

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

A
S 

N
O

TE
D

M
 - 

2 2 
O

F 
38

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

D
U

N
H

AM
 B

LV
D

.

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 A

VE
.

SUNRISE HIGHWAY  N.Y.S. RTE. 27

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 A

VE
.

C
EN

TR
AL

 B
LV

D
.

D
U

N
H

AM
  B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
  A

VE
N

U
E

PA
R

C
EL

 3

PA
R

C
EL

 4

PA
R

C
EL

 5

PA
R

C
EL

 6

PA
R

C
EL

 K
K

PA
R

C
EL

S 
A 

TH
R

U
 T

, W
, X

, Y
, Z

, A
A 

TH
R

U
 J

J

PL
EA

SA
N

T
LA

N
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 E

AS
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

RIVERHEAD SCHOOL  DISTRICT
FLANDERS FIRE DISTRICT
RIVERHEAD POST OFFICE

EAST QUOGUE SCHOOL DISTRICT
EAST QUOGUE  FIRE DISTRICT
EAST QUOGUE POST OFFICE

RIVERHEAD SCHOOL  DISTRICT
FLANDERS FIRE DISTRICT
RIVERHEAD POST OFFICE

EAST QUOGUE SCHOOL DISTRICT EAST QUOGUE  FIRE DISTRICT
EAST QUOGUE POST OFFICE

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

LONG IS
LAND RAILROAD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
(T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)
R

ED
AN

 T
R

AI
L

BI
AR

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

LE
VE

N
 W

AY

CAPE CIRCLE

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

LEVEN WAY

REDAN TRAIL

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L

ED
EN

 P
AT

H

S.C.W.A. DED.

(WS) (WS) (WS)

ST
R

EE
T

(W
)

(W
)

(W
)

(W
)

(W
)

(W
)

*

* T
O

TA
L

*

10
' M

IN
.

4'
 M

IN
.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
SI

N
G

LE
 F

AM
IL

Y
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

VA
R

IA
BL

E

W
AT

ER
SE

R
VI

C
E

PROP
DRIVE

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

C
U

R
B

D
R

AI
N

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

TY
PI

C
AL

 P
LO

T 
PL

AN
N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
AL

E

* M
IN

.

(S
)

(S
)

(S
)

(S
)

(S
)

(S
)

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

(HC) (HC) (HC)

10
' M

IN
.

H
O

U
SE

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

* R
EF

ER
 T

O
 T

AB
LE

 O
F 

M
O

D
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
O

N
 T

H
IS

SH
EE

T 
FO

R
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
S

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M-2, 7/25/2022 7:42:51 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 42

9.7
3'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

S0
3°

 2
7'

 4
1"

E 
   

8,
99

2.
66

'

N87° 48' 47"E    1,280.48'
R=11,209.16'

L=291.48'

N
03

° 2
2'

 4
6"

W
   

 3
,4

16
.2

3'

S5
9°

 3
4'

 0
4"

E 
   

63
.9

4'

R
=2

65
.2

8'
L=

11
9.

70
'

S5
0°

 4
9'

 1
0"

E 
   

14
1.

75
'

R
=2

63
.2

0'
L=

25
0.

83
'

R
=5

30
.1

6'
L=

23
7.

41
'

S2
9°

 2
6'

 3
0"

W
   

 4
66

.2
2'

N
87

° 4
8'

 4
7"

E 
   

23
1.

14
'

N
24

° 5
3'

 0
7"

E 
   

52
.7

4'

S48° 4
2' 59"W

   3
81.14'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

19
2.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
30

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

20
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

70
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

16
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

10
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

80
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
,3

49
.9

8'

S0
3°

 2
6'

 4
4"

E 
   

1,
44

9.
81

'
S0

3°
 2

2'
 4

6"
E 

   
90

6.
97

'

S8
6°

 4
7'

 3
3"

W
   

37
0.

93
'

S74° 31' 52"W

   432.21'
S74° 27' 11"W

   354.62'

N
03

° 2
3'

 1
1"

W
   

 2
,0

24
.2

3'

N83° 19' 03"E    1,015.75'

S86° 34' 34"W
   442.78'

S2
3°

 4
8'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
24

.1
1'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

30
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 5
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 2
67

.7
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

13
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
0.

00
'

N
32

° 3
1'

 3
0"

E 
   

22
7.

83
'

N
32

° 3
1'

 3
0"

E 
   

34
5.

15
'

S1
5°

 0
2'

 5
0"

W
   

 4
26

.1
9'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

43
0.

52
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E 
   

12
9.

52
'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
78

.9
2'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

38
8.

12
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

42
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
7.

70
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
01

.8
6'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
54

.7
7'N

03
° 2

7'
 1

1"
W

   
48

4.
37

'

N
19

° 1
2'

 1
0"

E 
   

58
.5

4'

S1
9°

 1
2'

 1
0"

W
   

 2
57

.3
0'

S0
6°

 1
3'

 5
0"

E 
   

67
8.

00
'

N
06

° 1
3'

 5
0"

W
   

 6
80

.2
8'

S1
4°

 0
8'

 4
0"

W
   

26
0.

90
'

N
14

° 0
8'

 4
0"

E 
   

24
6.

79
'

S2
6°

 0
9'

 5
0"

W
   

28
6.

98
'

N
26

° 0
9'

 5
0"

E 
   

28
9.

12
'

N
09

° 1
6'

 1
0"

E 
   

37
8.

92
'

S0
9°

 1
6'

 1
0"

W
   

37
1.

57
'

R
=2

63
.1

3'
L=

19
6.

57
'

R
=3

12
.6

3'
L=

23
3.

55
'

N
33

° 3
2'

 0
0"

W
   

16
3.

89
'

S3
3°

 3
2'

 0
0"

E
   

17
1.

33
'

S1
6°

 2
6'

 4
0"

E
   

28
5.

95
'

N
16

° 2
6'

 4
0"

W
   

26
9.

10
'

S0
5°

 0
5'

 5
0"

W
   

52
0.

74
'

N
05

° 0
5'

 5
0"

E
   

50
0.

65
'

N
29

° 2
6'

 3
0"

E
   

45
5.

54
'

S8
6°

 3
4'

 2
9"

W
   

 1
65

.4
7'

S0
2°

 5
7'

 2
1"

E 
   

13
6.

85
'

R
=3

09
.8

4'
L=

26
5.

07
'

S46° 0
3' 38"W

   4
78.05'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

31
.4

2'

N
43

° 5
6'

 2
1"

W
   

 1
33

.5
6'

N
03

° 0
7'

 0
1"

W
   

 4
13

.8
8'

N
86

° 3
5'

 0
9"

E 
   

26
.5

9'

S0
3°

 2
4'

 5
1"

E 
   

80
.7

2'

N
86

° 4
3'

 0
9"

E
   

10
4.

35
'

R
=3

12
.7

0'
L=

29
8.

00
'

R
=5

79
.6

6'
L=

25
9.

58
'

R
=2

15
.7

8'
L=

61
.6

1'
N

50
° 4

9'
 1

0"
W

   
 1

41
.7

5'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
37

.7
0'

S4
8°

 5
9'

 1
9"

W
   

22
9.

16
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

1,
00

0.
00

'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
0.

00
'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

32
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

AP
PR

O
XI

M
AT

E 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 O
F

SO
U

TH
ER

LY
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

AV
IG

AT
IO

N
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 M
AP

PI
N

G
PR

EP
AR

ED
 B

Y 
TH

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F
TH

E 
AR

M
Y 

O
FF

IC
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

, N
O

R
TH

 A
TL

AN
TI

C
D

IV
IS

IO
N

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
04

8.
00

0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 3
20

.0
0'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
25

.0
0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

30
0.

00
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
03

° 2
1'

 2
7"

W
   

 2
,7

99
.7

5'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

24
0.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 3
0.

00
'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 1
00

.0
0'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

 1
07

.7
0'

TI
E 

=
N

01
° 5

6'
 2

8"
E

   
35

0.
19

'

TI
E 

= 
N

48
° 0

2'
 5

8"
E 

   
17

3.
94

'

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 9
05

.0
0'

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599) LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E 
FA

R
M

S,
 L

LC
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

06
5.

00
1

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

10
.0

0'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

10
.0

0'

S86° 32' 49"W
   137.70'

N86° 32' 49"E
   137.70'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

30
0.

00
'

S86° 32' 49"W
   100.00'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

50
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

26
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
   

42
5.

00
'

S8
6°

 3
2'

 4
9"

W
   

13
7.

70
'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E 
   

40
.0

0'

N
86

° 3
2'

 4
9"

E
   

13
7.

70
'

S

W

N

E

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SUNRISE HIGHWAY
N.Y.S. RTE. 27

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SP
IN

NE
Y

RO
AD

1.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

31
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
2.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
53

.0
00

  -
  U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
3.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
29

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 N
AT

U
R

E 
PR

ES
ER

VE
4.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
28

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

5.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

26
.0

00
  -

  M
cD

O
N

AU
G

H
6.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
34

.0
00

  -
  H

AA
S,

 M
AG

G
IO

,&
 M

cC
AR

TH
Y

7.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

35
.0

00
  -

  D
IK

U
S

8.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

24
.0

00
  -

  K
AI

SE
R

9.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

37
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
10

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

39
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

11
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
40

.0
01

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

12
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
30

.0
00

  -
  U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
13

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
 0

0 
- 0

39
.0

00
  -

  U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

14
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
12

.0
00

  -
  R

O
AN

O
KE

 S
AN

D
 &

 G
R

AV
EL

 C
o.

15
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
10

.0
00

  -
  B

U
TT

ER
LY

 A
N

D
 M

AY
O

16
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
08

.0
00

  -
  G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
17

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

07
.0

00
  -

  G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

18
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
15

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

19
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
16

.0
00

  -
  G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
20

.
09

00
 - 

31
4.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

17
.0

01
  -

  B
AI

LE
Y

21
.

09
00

 - 
31

4.
00

 - 
02

.0
0 

- 0
17

.0
02

  -
  B

ER
R

Y
22

.
09

00
 - 

31
4.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

24
.0

01
  -

  F
EE

N
EY

23
.

09
00

 - 
31

4.
00

 - 
02

.0
0 

- 0
23

.0
01

  -
  H

U
D

SO
N

24
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
92

.0
03

  -
  J

AC
K

25
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
86

.0
00

  -
  S

C
H

M
EL

ZE
R

26
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
93

.0
00

  -
  J

AC
K

27
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
94

.0
00

 - 
 A

LG
O

ZZ
IN

O
28

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

95
.0

00
 - 

 A
LF

R
ED

 A
N

D
 A

LF
R

ED
29

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

96
.0

00
 - 

 M
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
AN

N
IN

G
30

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

97
.0

00
 - 

 S
AN

D
EC

KI
31

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

98
.0

00
 - 

 K
IE

ZI
K

32
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
99

.0
00

 - 
 K

EA
R

N
S

33
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
01

.0
01

 - 
N

AP
PI

 A
N

D
 N

AP
PI

34
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
03

.0
01

 - 
D

EM
PS

EY
35

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

04
.0

00
 - 

M
O

SC
A 

AN
D

 H
ER

M
AN

36
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
05

.0
00

 - 
C

IC
IU

LA
37

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

06
.0

00
 - 

SK
AL

A
38

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

07
.0

00
 - 

W
O

U
TE

R
S

39
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
08

.0
00

 - 
SE

AR
IN

G
40

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

09
.0

00
 - 

D
'A

N
N

U
ZI

O
41

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

10
.0

00
 - 

M
AR

JO
R

IE
 L

EI
ER

 R
EV

O
C

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

42
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
13

.0
00

 - 
N

AT
AL

IN
I

43
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
14

.0
00

 - 
N

AT
AL

IN
I, 

M
O

R
LO

C
K 

AN
D

 B
EN

TO
N

44
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
15

.0
00

 - 
H

U
G

H
ES

45
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
16

.0
00

 - 
G

AR
C

IA
46

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

17
.0

00
 - 

H
ER

BE
R

T 
AN

D
 M

AU
ZI

N
O

47
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
18

.0
00

 - 
D

ET
W

EI
LE

R
48

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

20
.0

00
 - 

LY
N

C
H

49
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
27

.0
00

 - 
PO

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 P

O
TT

ER
50

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

24
.0

00
 - 

D
U

FF
Y 

JR
.A

N
D

 D
U

FF
Y

51
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
23

.0
00

 - 
M

AU
R

AN
D

Y
52

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
 - 

PA
U

YO

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y 
M

A
P

A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

D
EN

O
TE

S 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
D

EN
O

TE
S 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

A
S 

N
O

TE
D

M
 - 

3
3 

O
F 

38

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

40
0

0
80

0
1,

20
0

A
R

EA
 O

F 
D

ET
A

IL
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 1
00

'

10
0

0
20

0
30

0

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

SE
E 

AR
EA

 O
F 

D
ET

AI
L

SERENITY
PLACE

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

TI
E 

= 
3,

09
1.

37
'

LO
T 

AN
D

 R
O

AD
 C

O
N

FI
G

U
R

AT
IO

N
AF

TE
R

 A
BA

N
D

O
N

M
EN

T 
O

F
PO

R
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
SM

IT
H

 A
VE

N
U

E

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
O

W
N 

RO
AD

)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(TOWN ROAD)

(T
OW

N R
OAD)

(T
O

W
N 

RO
AD

)
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

AG
R

EE
M

EN
T

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 T

H
E 

SU
FF

O
LK

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

LE
R

K'
S 

O
FF

IC
E 

O
N

M
AR

C
H

 2
1,

 2
02

2 
IN

 L
IB

ER
 1

31
48

,
PA

G
E 

77
.

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M-3, 7/25/2022 7:42:56 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599)

S

W

N

E

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD

SUNRISE HIGHWAY
N.Y.S. RTE. 27

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD

O
VE

R
A

LL
 C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

A
R

EA
 M

A
P

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

O
LD

 F
IE

LD
 R

O
AD

1"
 =

 4
00

'
M

 - 
4 4 
O

F 
38

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

40
0

0
80

0
1,

20
0

SE
W

AG
E

TR
EA

TM
EN

T
PL

AN
T 

LO
T

W
O

R
KF

O
R

C
E

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
O

T.

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AN
D

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 L
O

T

EN
TR

Y 
  C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
 A

-1
(2

38
,0

95
 S

Q
.F

T.
) (

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E)

O
.S

. 2
0

SE
W

AG
E 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

AN
T 

AR
EA

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

 A
 - 

1
(5

4,
56

0 
SQ

.F
T.

)
(O

PE
N

 S
PA

C
E)

EN
TR

Y
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

 A
R

EA
 A

 - 
2

(2
0,

68
3 

SQ
.F

T.
)

(O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E)

O
.S

. 1
8

O
.S

. 1
3

D
EN

O
TE

S 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
D

EN
O

TE
S 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

* (
xx

x)
  L

O
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 F

O
R

 S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 &

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

5.
00

1

TIE
 42

9.7
3'

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
T 

O
 W

 N
   

 O
 F

   
 S

 O
 U

 T
 H

 A
 M

 P
 T

 O
 N

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

04
.0

0-
00

1.
00

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

1413
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
04

8.
00

0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
TO

W
N

 O
F

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N
09

00
-3

14
.0

0-
02

.0
0-

02
0.

00
4

20
21

23

22
24

25

26
27

28
29

30
31

32

33
34

35
36

37
38

39
40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E 
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
08

00
 - 

28
8 

- 0
1 

- 5
8.

7

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F 

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

1.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

31
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
2.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
53

.0
00

  -
  U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
3.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
29

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 N
AT

U
R

E 
PR

ES
ER

VE
4.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
28

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

5.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

26
.0

00
  -

  M
cD

O
N

AU
G

H
6.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
34

.0
00

  -
  H

AA
S,

 M
AG

G
IO

,&
 M

cC
AR

TH
Y

7.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

35
.0

00
  -

  D
IK

U
S

8.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

24
.0

00
  -

  K
AI

SE
R

9.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

37
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
10

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

39
.0

00
  -

  C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

11
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
40

.0
01

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

12
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
30

.0
00

  -
  U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
13

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
 0

0 
- 0

39
.0

00
  -

  U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

14
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
12

.0
00

  -
  R

O
AN

O
KE

 S
AN

D
 &

 G
R

AV
EL

 C
o.

15
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
10

.0
00

  -
  B

U
TT

ER
LY

 A
N

D
 M

AY
O

16
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
08

.0
00

  -
  G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
17

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

07
.0

00
  -

  G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

18
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
15

.0
00

  -
  C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

19
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
16

.0
00

  -
  G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
20

.
09

00
 - 

31
4.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

17
.0

01
  -

  B
AI

LE
Y

21
.

09
00

 - 
31

4.
00

 - 
02

.0
0 

- 0
17

.0
02

  -
  B

ER
R

Y
22

.
09

00
 - 

31
4.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

24
.0

01
  -

  F
EE

N
EY

23
.

09
00

 - 
31

4.
00

 - 
02

.0
0 

- 0
23

.0
01

  -
  H

U
D

SO
N

24
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
92

.0
03

  -
  J

AC
K

25
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
86

.0
00

  -
  S

C
H

M
EL

ZE
R

26
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
93

.0
00

  -
  J

AC
K

27
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
94

.0
00

 - 
 A

LG
O

ZZ
IN

O
28

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

95
.0

00
 - 

 A
LF

R
ED

 A
N

D
 A

LF
R

ED
29

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

96
.0

00
 - 

 M
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 M
AN

N
IN

G
30

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

97
.0

00
 - 

 S
AN

D
EC

KI
31

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

98
.0

00
 - 

 K
IE

ZI
K

32
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
99

.0
00

 - 
 K

EA
R

N
S

33
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
01

.0
01

 - 
N

AP
PI

 A
N

D
 N

AP
PI

34
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
03

.0
01

 - 
D

EM
PS

EY
35

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

04
.0

00
 - 

M
O

SC
A 

AN
D

 H
ER

M
AN

36
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
05

.0
00

 - 
C

IC
IU

LA
37

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

06
.0

00
 - 

SK
AL

A
38

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

07
.0

00
 - 

W
O

U
TE

R
S

39
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
08

.0
00

 - 
SE

AR
IN

G
40

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

09
.0

00
 - 

D
'A

N
N

U
ZI

O
41

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

10
.0

00
 - 

M
AR

JO
R

IE
 L

EI
ER

 R
EV

O
C

AB
LE

 T
R

U
ST

42
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
13

.0
00

 - 
N

AT
AL

IN
I

43
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
14

.0
00

 - 
N

AT
AL

IN
I, 

M
O

R
LO

C
K 

AN
D

 B
EN

TO
N

44
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
15

.0
00

 - 
H

U
G

H
ES

45
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
16

.0
00

 - 
G

AR
C

IA
46

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

17
.0

00
 - 

H
ER

BE
R

T 
AN

D
 M

AU
ZI

N
O

47
.

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 1
18

.0
00

 - 
D

ET
W

EI
LE

R
48

.
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

20
.0

00
 - 

LY
N

C
H

49
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
27

.0
00

 - 
PO

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 P

O
TT

ER
50

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

24
.0

00
 - 

D
U

FF
Y 

JR
.A

N
D

 D
U

FF
Y

51
.

09
00

 - 
25

0.
00

 - 
03

.0
0 

- 0
23

.0
00

 - 
M

AU
R

AN
D

Y
52

.
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
 - 

PA
U

YO

LI
ST

 O
F 

A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 O
W

N
ER

S

(T
OW

N R
OAD)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(TOWN ROAD)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
O

W
N 

RO
AD

)

(T
O

W
N 

RO
AD

)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(4
0' 

PR
IV

AT
E

RO
AD

)

N
O

TE
:

R
EF

ER
 T

O
 S

H
EE

TS
 M

 - 
26

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 M

 - 
28

FO
R

 D
ET

AI
LE

D
 M

ET
ES

 A
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

S
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

O
N

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

AR
EA

S.

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 3

R
EC

. 2
70

REC 1

1
3

4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
2223

24
25

26
27

28
29

30

32

33343536
37

38
39

40
41

42
43

44
45

46

47484950
51

52
55

58
59

65
66

67
68

69
72

74
73

75

77

79
80

81
82

83
848586

87
88

89
90

91
92

93
94

95

96
97

99
10

0
10

1
10

2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
810
9

11
0

R
O

AD
 1

98

2

31

71

76

54

78

53
O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 4

R
O

AD
 2

R
O

AD
 2

ROAD
 2

ROAD 1

ROAD 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

EN
TR

Y
EN

TR
Y

09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

60
56

57

62 63 6461

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

 T
O

 B
E

R
EM

O
VE

D
.

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

O
.S

. 5

O
.S

. 6

O
.S

. 7

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4

R
EC

. 4R
EC

. 4

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1

O
.S

. 1
O

.S
. 1

O.S. 1

O
.S

. 1
9

O
.S

. 1
1

O
.S

. 1
1O

.S
. 1

1
O

.S
. 1

0

O
.S

. 9

O
.S

. 8O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 8

R
EC

. 2

R
EC

. 5

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5 R

EC
. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6

R
EC

. 6
R

EC
. 6

R
EC

. 6
R

EC
. 6

R
EC

. 6

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2
O

.S
. 2

O
.S

. 2

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
4

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
6

O
.S

. 1
2

O
.S

. 3

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5

R
EC

. 5
R

EC
. 5

O
.S

. 4

O
.S

. 4

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

 T
AB

LE
(L

AN
D

S 
TO

 B
E 

D
EE

M
ED

 "O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E"
)

LO
T

C
O

N
SE

R
VA

TI
O

N
 

EN
TR

Y
A 

- 1

A 
- 2

AR
EA

 (S
Q

.F
T.

)

23
8,

18
8

20
,6

83

AR
EA

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
4

1,
94

4

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
5

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
6

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
7

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
8

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
9

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
11

1,
40

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
12

2,
85

6

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
13

1,
95

1

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
14

5,
06

9

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
15

2,
60

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
16

2,
24

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
17

2,
36

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
18

2,
36

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
19

2,
36

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
20

2,
11

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
21

2,
29

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
22

2,
04

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
23

2,
04

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
24

2,
04

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
25

2,
04

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
26

1,
27

8

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
27

1,
30

2

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
28

1,
70

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
29

1,
70

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
30

1,
70

0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
31

1,
26

5

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
32

1,
27

2

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
33

68
9

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
86

3,
90

1

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
87

1,
39

1

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
88

42
3

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
96

5,
33

1

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
97

3,
32

8

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
98

3,
40

8

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
99

3,
50

9

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

0
3,

21
2

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

1
3,

50
3

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

2
3,

37
0

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

3
4,

04
2

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

4
6,

12
4

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

5
7,

25
4

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

6
7,

03
1

S.
F.

 L
O

T 
10

7
5,

88
0

11
8,

71
3

TO
TA

L
S.

F.
10

,4
78

,6
89

TO
TA

L
SI

TE

25
8,

87
1

TO
TA

L
EN

TR
Y

AR
EA

 (S
Q

.F
T.

)

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 2

5,
78

5,
01

9

2,
12

3,
11

9

O
.S

. 3
53

,3
90

O
.S

. 4
25

9,
79

9

O
.S

. 5
92

,1
73

O
.S

. 6

O
.S

. 7

O
.S

. 8

O
.S

. 9

O
.S

. 1
0

O
.S

. 1
1

O
.S

. 1
2

O
.S

. 1
3

O
.S

. 1
4

O
.S

. 1
5

O
.S

. 1
6

O
.S

. 1
7

O
.S

. 1
8

O
.S

. 1
9

O
.S

. 2
0

TO
TA

L
O

.S
.

10
,0

46
,5

45

S.
T.

P.
A 

- 1
54

,5
60

38
,9

82

76
,7

37

45
9,

95
6

48
,1

20

71
,3

04

31
1,

72
5

10
,5

87

20
,5

82

86
,5

34

19
0,

57
7

62
,6

19

27
4,

99
7

18
,4

91

55
,4

05

6,
42

9

M
AX

IM
U

M
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
: 2

5.
0%

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

: 6
07

.7
4 

AC
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

LE
AR

ED
 A

R
EA

 (O
U

TS
ID

E 
& 

IN
SI

D
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T)
 =

 4
.6

3 
AC

 +
 1

.4
 A

C
 +

 2
1.

47
 A

C
 =

 2
7.

5 
AC

TO
TA

L 
AR

EA
 O

F 
SI

TE
 W

IT
H

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 =

 6
07

.7
4 

AC
 - 

27
.5

 A
C

 =
 5

80
.2

4 
AC

M
AX

IM
U

M
 C

LE
AR

IN
G

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 =

 5
80

.2
4 

AC
 x

 0
.2

5 
= 

14
5.

06
 A

C
C

LE
AR

IN
G

 O
F 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 =

 1
40

.2
1 

AC
.<

 1
45

.0
6 

AC

A
PO

D
 C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

N
AT

U
R

AL
 V

EG
ET

AT
IO

N
 T

O
 R

EM
AI

N
 (O

U
TS

ID
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T)
 =

 3
92

.3
2 

AC
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 C
LE

AR
ED

 A
R

EA
 (O

U
TS

ID
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T)
 =

 4
.6

3 
AC

TO
TA

L 
O

PE
N

 S
PA

C
E 

AR
EA

 (O
U

TS
ID

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T)

 =
 3

92
.3

2 
AC

 +
 4

.6
3 

AC
 =

 3
96

.9
5 

AC

PE
R

C
EN

T 
O

F 
SI

TE
 A

R
EA

 A
S 

O
PE

N
 S

PA
C

E 
= 

39
6.

95
 A

C
 / 

60
7.

74
 A

C
 =

 6
5.

32
%

 >
 6

5%
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

PR
D

 C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S

M
AX

IM
U

M
 C

LE
AR

ED
 A

R
EA

 O
N

 S
IT

E:
 2

8.
26

 %

TO
TA

L 
SI

TE
: 6

07
.7

4 
AC

.
M

AX
IM

U
M

 C
LE

AR
IN

G
 O

F 
SI

TE
: 6

07
.7

4 
X 

0.
28

26
 =

 1
71

.7
5 

AC
.

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

LE
AR

ED
 A

R
EA

 (O
U

TS
ID

E 
& 

IN
SI

D
E 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T)
 =

 4
.6

3 
AC

 +
 1

.4
 A

C
 +

 2
1.

47
 A

C
 =

 2
7.

50
 A

C
TO

TA
L 

SI
TE

 C
LE

AR
ED

 =
 2

7.
50

 A
C

 +
 1

40
.2

1 
AC

 =
 1

67
.7

1 
AC

 <
 1

71
.7

5 
AC

C
LU

P 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E 
C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M - 4, 7/25/2022 7:43:01 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



09
00

-2
89

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

1.
00

0
LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
TO

W
N

 O
F 

SO
U

TH
AM

PT
O

N

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 W

AT
ER

AU
TH

O
R

IT
Y

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

8.
00

0
PU

BL
IC

 W
EL

L 
SI

TE

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

C
EM

ET
ER

Y
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

2.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

Q
 U

 O
 G

 U
 E

   
 H

 I 
L 

L,
  L

 L
 C

09
00

-2
19

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
00

3.
00

1

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

 F
IN

D
LA

Y
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
-0

01
.0

00

TIE
 42

9.7
3'

LONG IS
LAND RAIL ROAD

PLEASANT LANE

L 
A 

N
 D

   
 N

 O
 W

   
 O

 R
   

 F
 O

 R
 M

 E
 R

 L
 Y

   
 O

 F
   

T 
O

 W
 N

   
 O

 F
   

 S
 O

 U
 T

 H
 A

 M
 P

 T
 O

 N
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
04

.0
0-

00
1.

00
0

1

2

4

6
7

8

9
10

11

14

13
12

15
16

1718
19

3

5

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
 O

F
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
04

8.
00

0

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
C

O
U

N
TY

O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 &
 T

O
W

N
O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-3
14

.0
0-

02
.0

0-
02

0.
00

4

20
21

23

22
24

25
26

27
28

29
30

31

32
33

34
35

36
37

38
39

40

41
42

43
44

45
46

47
48

49
50

51
52

LA
N

D
 N

/F
 O

F 
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E
C

EM
ET

ER
Y 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

15
5.

00
0

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E 

FA
R

M
S,

 L
LC

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
06

4.
00

1

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

O
F 

KI
JO

W
SK

I
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

58
.0

07

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

LA
N

D
 N

O
W

 O
R

 F
O

R
M

ER
LY

 O
F

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

09
00

-2
88

.0
0-

01
.0

0-
05

8.
00

4

C
EM

ET
ER

Y 
R

O
AD

"MAP OF COUNTRY
SIDE ESTATES"

(FILED JUN 26, 1962;
FILE # 3599) LA

N
D

 N
O

W
 O

R
 F

O
R

M
ER

LY
 O

F
EA

ST
 Q

U
O

G
U

E 
FA

R
M

S,
 L

LC
09

00
-2

88
.0

0-
01

.0
0-

06
5.

00
1

S

W

N

E

LE
W

IS
  R

OAD

(T
OW

N R
OAD)

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
 (T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)

SUNRISE HIGHWAY
N.Y.S. RTE. 27

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD
(T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

SP
IN

N
EY

R
O

AD
(T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)

LO
T 

LA
YO

U
T 

M
A

P

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

D
EN

O
TE

S 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
D

EN
O

TE
S 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

OLD
 FIE

LD
 R

OAD

1"
 =

 4
00

'
M

 - 
5 5 
O

F 
38

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

00
'

1
3

4

5
6

7
8 9 10 11 12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
20

21
2223

24
25

26
27

28
29

30

32

3334
35

36
37

38
39

40
41

42
43

44
45

46

47484950
51

52

55

61 62 63 64

56
57
58
59
60

65
66

67
68

69
70

72

74
73

75

77

79

80
818283

848586
87

88
89

90

91
92

93
94

95

96
97

99
10

0
10

1
10

2

10
3

10
4

10
5

10
6

10
7

10
8

10
911
0

(1
38

)

R
EC

. 2

98

SE
W

AG
E

TR
EA

TM
EN

T
PL

AN
T 

LO
T

(1
22

)

W
O

R
KF

O
R

C
E

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 L
O

T.
(1

20
)

2

31

71

76

54

78

53

M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

AN
D

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 L
O

T
(1

21
)

EN
TR

Y

O
.S

. 1

O
.S

. 2

R
O

AD
 2

R
O

AD
 2

ROAD 2

ROAD 1

ROAD 1

R
O

AD
 1

R
O

AD
 1

SERENITY
PLACE

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

2

BO
R

IN
G

 B
 - 

1

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
AG

R
EE

M
EN

T
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
SU

FF
O

LK
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
LE

R
K'

S 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

N
M

AR
C

H
 2

1,
 2

02
2 

IN
 L

IB
ER

 1
31

48
,

PA
G

E 
77

.

40
0

0
80

0
1,

20
0

R
O

AD
 1

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
18

)

(1
12

)

(1
13

)

(139)

(1
39

)

(1
39

)

(1
18

)

(1
19

)

* (
xx

x)
  L

O
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 F

O
R

 S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

1.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
13

1.
00

0 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
2.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

15
3.

00
0 

 - 
 U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
3.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

12
9.

00
0 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

 N
AT

U
R

E 
PR

ES
ER

VE
4.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

12
8.

00
0 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

5.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
12

6.
00

0 
 - 

 M
cD

O
N

AU
G

H
6.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

13
4.

00
0 

 - 
 H

AA
S,

 M
AG

G
IO

,&
 M

cC
AR

TH
Y

7.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
13

5.
00

0 
 - 

 D
IK

U
S

8.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
12

4.
00

0 
 - 

 K
AI

SE
R

9.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
13

7.
00

0 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
10

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
13

9.
00

0 
 - 

 C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
SU

FF
O

LK
 N

AT
U

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VE

11
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

14
0.

00
1 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

12
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

03
0.

00
0 

 - 
 U

N
KN

O
W

N
 O

W
N

ER
13

.
90

0 
- 2

50
.0

0 
- 0

3 
00

 - 
03

9.
00

0 
 - 

 U
N

KN
O

W
N

 O
W

N
ER

14
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

01
2.

00
0 

 - 
 R

O
AN

O
KE

 S
AN

D
 &

 G
R

AV
EL

 C
o.

15
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

01
0.

00
0 

 - 
 B

U
TT

ER
LY

 A
N

D
 M

AY
O

16
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

00
8.

00
0 

 - 
 G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
17

.
90

0 
- 2

50
.0

0 
- 0

3.
00

 - 
00

7.
00

0 
 - 

 G
R

EE
N

 A
N

D
 G

R
IN

BL
AT

18
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

01
5.

00
0 

 - 
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

19
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

01
6.

00
0 

 - 
 G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
20

.
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
01

7.
00

1 
 - 

 B
AI

LE
Y

21
.

90
0 

- 3
14

.0
0 

- 0
2.

00
 - 

01
7.

00
2 

 - 
 B

ER
R

Y
22

.
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

4.
00

1 
 - 

 F
EE

N
EY

23
.

90
0 

- 3
14

.0
0 

- 0
2.

00
 - 

02
3.

00
1 

 - 
 H

U
D

SO
N

24
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
2.

00
3 

 - 
 J

AC
K

25
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

08
6.

00
0 

 - 
 S

C
H

M
EL

ZE
R

26
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
3.

00
0 

 - 
 J

AC
K

27
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
4.

00
0 

-  
AL

G
O

ZZ
IN

O
28

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
09

5.
00

0 
-  

AL
FR

ED
 A

N
D

 A
LF

R
ED

29
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
6.

00
0 

-  
M

AN
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

AN
N

IN
G

30
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
7.

00
0 

-  
SA

N
D

EC
KI

31
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
8.

00
0 

-  
KI

EZ
IK

32
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

09
9.

00
0 

-  
KE

AR
N

S
33

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
10

1.
00

1 
- N

AP
PI

 A
N

D
 N

AP
PI

34
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

10
3.

00
1 

- D
EM

PS
EY

35
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

10
4.

00
0 

- M
O

SC
A 

AN
D

 H
ER

M
AN

36
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

10
5.

00
0 

- C
IC

IU
LA

37
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

10
6.

00
0 

- S
KA

LA
38

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
10

7.
00

0 
- W

O
U

TE
R

S
39

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
10

8.
00

0 
- S

EA
R

IN
G

40
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

10
9.

00
0 

- D
'A

N
N

U
ZI

O
41

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
11

0.
00

0 
- M

AR
JO

R
IE

 L
EI

ER
 R

EV
O

C
AB

LE
 T

R
U

ST
42

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
11

3.
00

0 
- N

AT
AL

IN
I

43
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

11
4.

00
0 

- N
AT

AL
IN

I, 
M

O
R

LO
C

K 
AN

D
 B

EN
TO

N
44

.
90

0 
- 2

88
.0

0 
- 0

1.
00

 - 
11

5.
00

0 
- H

U
G

H
ES

45
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

11
6.

00
0 

- G
AR

C
IA

46
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

11
7.

00
0 

- H
ER

BE
R

T 
AN

D
 M

AU
ZI

N
O

47
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

11
8.

00
0 

- D
ET

W
EI

LE
R

48
.

90
0 

- 2
88

.0
0 

- 0
1.

00
 - 

12
0.

00
0 

- L
YN

C
H

49
.

90
0 

- 2
50

.0
0 

- 0
3.

00
 - 

02
7.

00
0 

- P
O

TT
ER

 A
N

D
 P

O
TT

ER
50

.
90

0 
- 2

50
.0

0 
- 0

3.
00

 - 
02

4.
00

0 
- D

U
FF

Y 
JR

.A
N

D
 D

U
FF

Y
51

.
90

0 
- 2

50
.0

0 
- 0

3.
00

 - 
02

3.
00

0 
- M

AU
R

AN
D

Y
52

.
90

0 
- 2

50
.0

0 
- 0

3.
00

 - 
02

2.
00

0 
- P

AU
YO

A
D

JO
IN

IN
G

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 O
W

N
ER

S

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
N

U
E

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

REC. 1 (111)

(1
18

)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(T
OW

N R
OAD)

ED
EN

 P
AT

H
 (4

0'
PR

IV
AT

E 
R

O
AD

)

BA
R

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

LE
VE

N
 W

AY
(4

0'
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD
)

C
AP

E 
C

IR
C

LE
(4

0'
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD
)

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L
(4

0'
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD
)

R
ED

AN
 T

R
AI

L
(4

0'
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

R
O

AD
)

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L 
LA

N
E

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
R

O
AD

)

EDEN PATH (40'

PRIVATE ROAD)

(TOWN
ROAD)

(TOWN ROAD)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
8 

(S
H

EE
T 

8 
O

F 
38

)

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
6 

(S
H

EE
T 

6 
O

F 
38

)

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
7 

(S
H

EE
T 

7 
O

F 
38

)

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
9 

(S
H

EE
T 

9 
O

F 
38

)

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 T

O
 B

E 
R

EM
O

VE
D

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 1
(1

18
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 2
(1

19
)

O
.S

. 3
(1

20
)

O
.S

. 4
(1

21
)

O
.S

. 4
(1

21
)

O
.S

. 4
(1

21
)

O
.S

. 5
(1

22
)

O
.S

. 6
(1

23
)

O
.S

. 7
(1

24
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 9
(1

26
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 1
0(1

27
)

O
.S

. 1
0

O
.S

. 1
1(

12
8)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)
O

.S
. 1

1
(1

28
)O.S. 11(128)

O
.S

. 1
2

(1
29

)

O.S. 13

(1
30

)

(130)

O
.S

. 1
4

(1
31

)

O
.S

. 1
5

(1
32

)
O

.S
. 1

5
(1

32
)

O
.S

. 1
5

(1
32

)
O

.S
. 1

5
(1

32
)

(1
32

)

O
.S

. 1
6

(1
33

)
O

.S
. 1

7
(1

34
)

O
.S

. 1
7

(1
34

)
O

.S
. 1

7
(1

34
)

O
.S

. 1
8

(1
35

)

O
.S

. 1
9

O
.S

. 2
0

(1
37

)

(1
36

)

O
.S

. 2
0

(1
37

)

O
.S

. 2
0

(1
37

)

(11
5)REC. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4 (1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4(1

15
)

R
EC

. 4

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

(1
17

)
R

EC
. 6

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M-5, 7/25/2022 7:43:06 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
15

5.
00

'

84.03'

N83° 28' 58"W    213.82'
L=135

46.39'

84.03'

S74° 57' 42"W71.75'

R=2
90.

00'

L=424.68'

R=350.00'

L=64.04'

R
=8

4.
00'

L=172.15'

R
=1

90
.0

0 '
L=

85
.0

6'

R
=2

0 0
.0

0 '
L=

14
5 .

43
'

R
=3

30
.0

0'
L=

61
.2

9'
N

00
° 2

5'
 1

7"
E

61
.2

4'
R

=8
00

.0
0'

L=
25

4.
9

4'

R
=3

00
.0

0'
L=

80
.4

0'

R=56.00'

L=208.77'
N3

1°
 0

7' 
08

"E

54
.2

1'

R=60
.0

0'
L=5

1.
51

'
S1

7°
 5

0'
 1

4"
E

62
.0

8'

R
=8

40
.0

0'
L=

27
1.

05
'

N
00

° 2
5'

 1
7"

E 
   

61
.2

4'

S83° 28' 58"E 169.03'

S0
5°

 1
0'

 4
4"

E 
   

73
1.

00
'

N84° 49' 16"E    257.25'

N
05

° 1
0'

 4
4"

W
   

 9
18

.0
0'

N1
9°

 4
0'

 4
2"

E 
   

12
1.

45
'

S3
9°

 47
' 3

3"
E 

   2
06

.68
'

S62° 51' 48"W    145.68'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
15

5.
00

'

S46° 5
1' 06"W

201.03'

N84° 49' 16"E
180.41'

N84° 49' 16"E
176.52'

N84° 49' 16"E
170.23'

N84° 49' 16"E
172.15'

S84° 49' 16"W
184.14'

S84° 49' 16"W
141.79'

N84° 49' 16"E
154.29'

N
05

° 0
8'

 5
3"

W
16

8.
39

'

N
08

° 1
3'

 2
1"

E
73

.1
3'

N
18

° 3
4'

 5
0"

W
75

.7
8'

S84° 49' 16"W
168.37'

S84° 49' 16"W
158.31'

S84° 49' 16"W
169.38'

S84° 49' 16"W
197.57'

S84° 57' 22"W
188.04'

S84° 49' 16"W
185.81'

S84° 49' 16"W
124.83'

S45
° 1

2' 4
7"W

15
5.8

1'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

5.
55

'S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
08

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

L=98.00'

L=
74

.1
5'

L=
35

.1
6'

L=
49

.9
0'

L =
9 4

.9
0 '

L=
50

.5
3'

11
2.2

4'

94
.44

'

13
0.

00
'

11
2.

00
'

11
8.

00
'

11
8.

00
'

L=
5 7

.6
1'

34
.5

1'

26
.7

3'
L=

5 8
.5

2 '
L=

85
.0

6'

L=
11

8.
24

'

L=
85

.7
0'

L=
41

.7
8'

L=
79

.0
8'

20
.9

7'

L=
56

.2
7 '

L=
43

.7
8'

L=
26

.2
6'

L=
26

.2
8'

L=
50

.9
7'

11
8.

00
'

10
5.

50
'

11
4.

50
'

10
2.

00
'

211.00'

10
2.

00
'

10
2.

00
'

10
2.

00
'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'

85.00'
44.79'

L=
50

.7
2'

L=
20

5.
32

'

L=168.64'

L=
5.

21
'

S84° 49' 16"W
191.88'

N51° 3
9' 25"W

172.70'

85.00'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

N83° 28' 58"W    632.80'

R=150.00'
L=124.10'R=330.00' L=50.53'

N83° 28' 58"W    258.46'R
L

L=
14

.1
0'

L=7

142.80'
70.00'70.00'70.00'

70.00'70.00'70.00'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
97

.6
0'

L=96.90'

L=
27

.2
0'

L=
7.

44
'

L=
43

.0
9'

62.56'70.00'70.00'55.90'

L=
5.

81
'

L=
46

.3
4'

25.36'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
15

5.
00

'

85.65'

87
.05

'

41
.1

1'

S84° 49' 16"W
182.76'

N77° 49' 36"W

77.22'

S62° 44' 43"W61.28'

46.25'S8
4°

 4
9'

 1
6"

W
20

.0
0'

R
=8

40
.0

0'

L=
15

.2
3'S84° 49' 16"W

181.47'

N84° 49' 16"E
184.12'

S0
5°

 1
0'

 4
4"

E
15

.0
0'

L=
7.

61
'

L=
7.

62
'

7.
50

'
7.

50
'

S0
5°

 1
0'

 4
4"

E
41

.1
0'

N65° 43' 35"W

67
.7

3'

S

W

N

E

D
EN

O
TE

S 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
D

EN
O

TE
S 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

A
S 

N
O

TE
D

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

M
 - 

7
7 

O
F 

38

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T

2
3

4

5

6 7

8

9

10 11

12

13

14

15
16

17
18

20
21

22

23

24
25

26
27

28
29

31

32

33

3435

36

37
38

40
41

42
43

44
45

4647

48
62

63

64
65

66
67

68
69

70

72

78

71
LE

VE
N

 W
AY

BIARRITZ TRAIL

BI
AR

R
IT

Z

BI
AR

RIT
Z 

TR
AI

L

TR
AI

L

39

R
O

AD
 1

(1
18

)

R
EC

.  
3

26
27

BI
AR

R
IT

Z 
TR

AI
L

S

W

N

E D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
EA

SE
M

EN
T

W
IT

H
IN

 L
O

TS
 2

6 
A

N
D

 2
7

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 5

0'

50
0

10
0

15
0

SI
N

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
LO

TS
 8

 - 
34

 L
A

YO
U

T 
M

A
P

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

00
'

10
0

0
20

0
30

0

* (
xx

x)
  L

O
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 F

O
R

 S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SH
EE

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 K
EY

 M
AP

LEVEN  WAY

TI
E 

= 
1,

22
3.

16
'

R
O

AD
 1

 (1
18

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E

R
O

AD
)

11
,2

00
 S

F

11
,2

00
 S

F

11
,2

00
 S

F

11
,4

03
 S

F

19
,9

21
 S

F

21
,1

06
 S

F

24
,0

55
 S

F

20
,7

37
 S

F
20

,9
41

 S
F

22
,8

78
 S

F
23

,1
49

 S
F

19
,8

90
 S

F
23

,8
91

 S
F

23
,9

07
 S

F

16
,2

88
 S

F
15

,6
05

 S
F

14
,4

90
 S

F
14

,6
90

 S
F

15
,2

83
 S

F
27

,4
16

 S
F

26
,8

93
 S

F

13
,1

75
 S

F

13
,0

24
 S

F

16
,9

75
 S

F
21

,4
46

 S
F

19

30

15
,0

21
 S

F
16

,0
39

 S
F

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

M
 - 

6

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
W

IT
H

IN
 L

O
TS

 2
6

AN
D

 2
7 

. S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L 

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T

O
.S

. 1
0

(1
27

)

O
.S

. 1
0

(1
27

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

) O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

O
.S

. 1
1

(1
28

)

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M - 7, 7/25/2022 7:43:12 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



S2
1°

 5
6'

 2
6"

E 
   

10
9.

13
'

N
21

° 5
6'

 2
6"

W
   

 1
07

.2
6'

N84° 50' 56"W    140.41'

S84° 50' 56"E    105.00'

N62° 02' 24"W    1
22.71'

R=157.50'

L=121.4
6'

S74° 57' 10"E    104.06'

S1
5°

 0
2'

 5
0"

W
   

 1
5.

00
'

N74° 57' 10"W    107.33'

R
=1

50
.0

0'
L=

12
2.

50
'

N
21

° 5
6'

 2
6"

W
   

 1
09

.1
1'

S7
4°

 5
7'

 1
0"

E 
   

10
6.

49
'

40
.0

0'

S0
5°

 0
9'

 0
4"

W
   

 7
.5

0'

S0
5°

 0
9'

 0
4"

W
   

 7
.5

0'

S8
4°

 5
0'

 5
6"

E 
   

4.
59

'

S8
4°

 5
0'

 5
6"

E 
   

14
5.

00
'

7.
50

'

7.
50

'

105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E  22.50'

S2
9°

 2
5'

 5
4"

E
 3

0.
83

'

N84° 50' 56"W
 40.00'

N
05

° 0
9'

 0
4"

E
 2

5.
38

'

N
66

° 1
1'

 1
0"

W
 2

9.
13

'

S2
3°

 4
8'

 5
0"

W
 5

6.
27

'

S3
2°

 31
' 3

0"
W

    
27

5.3
0'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

41
.1

3'

S6
1°

 4
4'

 4
9"

E
 9

.8
2'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

40
.3

6'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

32
"E

   
 3

33
.9

8'

N
01

° 4
9'

 5
5"

E
31

.5
7'

N43
° 2

1' 
24

"E

10
0.0

5'

N
02

° 2
5'

 5
3"

W
18

4.
55

'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
12

4.
18

'

N85° 42' 45"E
137.04'

N85° 42' 45"E
156.73'

N85° 42' 45"E
126.16'

N85° 42' 45"E
120.00'

S53° 5
0' 53"E

84.06'

R
=8

0.
00

'
L=

10
0.

22'

S1
7°

 5
5'

 5
0"

W
   

 2
70

.8
7'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
   

 1
42

.8
0'

R
=2

3 0
.0

0 '
L=

89
.1

9 '
37

.3
4'

70
.0

0'

N1
7°

 5
5'

 5
0"

E 
   

26
0.

19
'

85
.9

5'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'
40

.3
5'

R=230.00'L=109.57'

48
.2

0'
74

.0
6'

R
=2

70
.0

0 '
L=

10
4.

70
' 7.

10
'

S2
1°

 1
8' 

51
"W

40
.7

0'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

41
.7

5'

N61° 44' 49"W
59.33'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

38
.1

8'

N61° 44' 49"W    1
38.46'

L=
29

.0
6'

L=80.51'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

45
.0

3'

21
4.

33
'

S61° 44' 49"E
9.82'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

42
6.

19
'

N
15

° 0
2'

 5
0"

E 
   

43
0.

52
'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
78

.9
2'

N86° 32' 49"E    129.52'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 4
20

.0
0'

18
3.

19
'

28
.6

7'

N63° 27' 06"W

114.39'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

 3
88

.1
2'

N86° 32' 49"E
   101.86'

S1
1°

 1
5'

 1
0"

W
   

 1
54

.7
7'

41
7.

59
'

70
.03

'

15
7.8

0'

12
.9

3'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
   

10
0.

00
'

N86° 32' 49"E
   130.00'S0

3°
 2

7'
 1

1"
E

   
10

0.
00

'

S86° 32' 49"W
   130.00'

N32
° 3

1' 
30

"E
    

22
7.8

3'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

41
.1

3'
S3

2°
 31

' 3
0"

W
    

34
5.1

5'

S2
3°

 4
8' 

50
"W

   
 4

24
.1

1'

N63° 27' 06"W

113.01'

N63° 27' 06"W

113.01'

N63° 27' 06"W

113.01'

S58° 0
8' 26"E    1

68.86'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

32
"E

   
 4

15
.5

0'

N2
5°

 4
5' 

32
"E

   
 4

16
.4

1'

S2
5°

 4
5' 

32
"W

   
 1

70
.6

3'

S2
1°

 0
8'

 5
7"

E

50
.9

0'
S1

7°
 5

5'
 5

0"
W

   
 3

00
.0

0' 50
.0

0'

20
.9

9'

50
.0

0'

63.06'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

50.00'

44.55'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

S72° 04' 10"E

101.79'

50
.0

0'

S3
4°

 56
' 2

3"
W

10
0.8

6'

N
05

° 0
9'

 0
4"

E
55

.5
2'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
81

.7
9'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
12

6.
07

'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
12

0.
43

'
S85° 42' 45"W

202.03'

S0
5°

 0
9'

 0
4"

W
   

 3
50

.0
0'

S84° 50' 56"E 158.64'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S72° 04' 10"E

120.00'

N
00

° 3
5'

 3
8"

W
70

.1
5'

N1
7°

 5
5'

 5
0"

E 
   

21
3.

48
'

S72° 04' 10"E 120.00'

S72° 04' 10"E 120.00'

S67° 57' 16"E 140.43'

S2
6°

 0
8'

 2
3"

E

15
6.

09
'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
15

5.
00

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
17

1.
72

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

3.
54

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W

22
2.

73
'

N83° 28' 58"W

132.92'

N83° 28' 58"W

149.90'

S0
8°

 5
1'

 2
8"

W
12

2.
26

'
R

=2
70

.0
0'

L=
20

.5
1'

N73° 23' 21"W

50.77'

R=460.00' L=19.70'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

34
.0

8'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
14

2.
99

'

N
46

° 4
8'

 3
5"

W
17

.8
6'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

37
.7

9'

N
81

° 0
8'

 3
2"

W
20

.5
7'

R
=5

0.
00

'
L=

16
.7

6'

N
79

° 3
9'

 1
5"

E
19

.5
7'

R
=5

0.
00

'
L=

16
.7

6'

N
81

° 0
8'

 3
2"

W
21

.2
6'

R=532.00' L=107.70'

R
=5

0.
00

'
L=

19
.8

4'R
=5

20
.0

0'
L=

20
.3

9'
R

=5
0.

00
'

L=
15

.0
0'

R
=4

80
.0

0'
L=

10
.5

8'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
12

6.
99

'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

57.60'50.00'50.00'44.43'

84
.3

3'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

L=
43

.0
9'

L=
37

.8
7'

L=
23

.7
5'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
   

 3
50

.0
0'

23
.4

8'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'
70

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
13

5.
84

'

N
04

° 1
7'

 1
5"

W
13

2.
90

'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

31
.4

8'

R=460.00' L=59.92'

S8
8°

 5
1'

 2
9"

W
61

.7
9'

S56° 2
4' 12"E

135.03'

R=220.00'

L=301.7
5 '

84.03'

N83° 28' 58"W    213.82'

L=
15

.8
0'

L=
15

0.10
'

L=135.85'

46.39'

84.03'

S74° 57' 42"W71.75'

40
.7

9'

129.90'

20
.0

0'
75

.8
4'

14
6.

89
'

74
.0

0'
68

.9
9'

S83° 28' 58"E 169.03'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

R=790.00'L=214.33'
S88° 57' 31"W

51.12'

S88° 57' 31"W
51.12'

R
=1

00
.0

0 '
L=170.12'

R
=1

50
.0

0'
L=

78
.5

6'

R=19
5.00' L=215.09'

R=880.00' L=118.64'

S78° 26' 23"E 71.04'

N
09

° 5
5'

 3
8"

W
19

.0
8'

27
5.3

0'

L=
26

.0
8 '

L=118
.48'

R
=1

02
0.

00
'

L=
79

.1
3'

12
5.

57
' 168.86'

76
.6

2'

75
.0

1'

72
.0

1'

67
.2

0'

20
.1

1'

L=
53

.0
5'

19
.0

0' 75
.0

1'

76
.6

2'

85.00'

N83° 28' 58"W    632.80'

N83° 28' 58"W    258.46'R=1000.00'
L=133.68'

L=
14

.1
0'

L=70.11'

L=
49

.4
9'

21
.0

0'

N83° 30' 15"W

166.92'

70.00'70.00'70.00'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
16

0.
00

'

70.00'70.00'55.90'

50
.0

0'

N
27

° 5
4'

 1
4"

W
83

.7
6'

R=208.00'L=184.75'

R=208.00'L=125.15' R=40.00'

L=74.01'

L=
56

.4
2 '

L=
32

.7
7'

N85° 42' 45"E
122.19'

R=60
.0

0'

L=89
.5

1'
N

25
° 5

7'
 3

0"
E

97
.5

7'
S84° 50' 56"E 105.00'

S84° 50' 56"E 113.29'

S84° 50' 56"E 161.47'

S84° 50' 56"E 176.47'

70
.0

3'
69

.5
5'

37
.0

8'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

L=50.44' L=50.55'

L=
5.

72
'

L=82.81'

L=
49

.0
6'

85.28'82.55'
38.57'

R=450.00'L=296.51'

S49° 1
8' 46"W

130.18'

S49° 1
8' 46"W

74.44'

S0
3°

 2
7'

 1
1"

E
12

7.
14

'

N
03

° 2
7'

 1
1"

W
12

4.
18

'

S86° 32' 49"W
140.00'

S2
4°

 3
4' 

23
"W

12
4.

91
'

S2
4°

 3
4' 

23
"W

12
0.

87
'

S2
4°

 3
4' 

23
"W

12
7.

78
'

S2
4°

 3
4' 

23
"W

14
3.

38
'

S65° 25' 37"E

280.00'
70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

70.00'

L=
49

.19
'

L=
40

.0
5'

L=93.19
'

L=70.19'
L=70.41'

L=
22

.6
6'

49
.0

6'

70.00'

25.36'

S0
6°

 3
1'

 0
2"

W
15

5.
00

'

50
.0

0'

S84° 50' 56"E
105.00' S84° 50' 56"E
105.00' S84° 50' 56"E
105.00' S84° 50' 56"E
105.00'

S72° 04' 10"E

105.22'

S72° 04' 10"E

101.79'

13
.7

8'

70.00'

S84° 50' 56"E
145.00'

N72° 04' 10"W

101.79'

N72° 04' 10"W

101.79'

N72° 04' 10"W

101.79'

N72° 04' 10"W

101.79'

N55° 0
3' 37"W

94.55'

S3
4°

 56
' 2

3"
W

10
0.0

9'

40
.0

0'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

38
.7

4'

S5
9°

 0
8'

 0
6"

W

105.00'

N
21

° 5
6'

 2
6"

W

10
9.

11
'

R=150.00'
L=122.50'

S74° 57' 10"E 106.49'

N85° 42' 45"E
120.00'

R
=1

95
.0

0'
L=

96
.6

1'

N
05

° 0
9'

 0
4"

E 
   

30
0.

00
'

R
=1

15
.0

0 '

L=
72

.9
3 '

R=20.
00

'

L=28.
47

'

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

19
.7

9' R
=1

55
.0

0 '

L=
11

1.
27

'
S0

5°
 0

9'
 0

4"
W

   
 3

00
.0

0'
50

.8
3'

24
9.

17
'

L=
18

.4
3'

S0
4°

 1
7'

 1
5"

E 
   

66
.1

5'

L=
50

.9
1'

L=
60

.3
6'

L=
10

.0
4'

L=
69

. 1
6 '

L=10.31'

N25° 57' 30" E 76.28'

N25° 57' 30" E 7.65'

R=10
0.

00
'

L=11
9.

77
'

L=64.
43

'

L=
35

.2
7'

35
.4

6'

S27° 54' 14" E
22.43'

L=
10

.0
7'

L=
10

.0
0'

S27° 54' 14" E
93.34'

L=52.88'

R
=2

5.
00

'
L=

40
.3

6'

S0
3°

 3
4'

 2
7"

W
   

 2
61

.0
0'

N
29

° 2
3'

 1
9"

E 
   

36
.6

3'

S86° 32' 22"E    196.49'

S87° 39' 21"E    280.19'

N78° 49' 34"E104.31'

65.61'

46.76'

N36
° 1

9' 
10

"E

85
.39

'

N77° 05' 30"E    193.11'

N
02

° 5
8'

 4
3"

W
71

.6
0'

N85° 04' 54"E
130.97'

N
49

° 3
5'

 4
1"

E
25

.7
0'

N
03

° 1
0'

 5
9"

W
45

.7
1'

N
85

° 5
9'

 1
8"

E
62

.1
3'

N
38

° 2
4'

 5
4"

E
24

.5
0'

N
03

° 1
7'

 4
8"

W

R=930.0 L=125.3

R=20.
00

'

L=54.
73

'

R=400.00'
L=191.47'

S74° 12' 39"E 56.93'

S3
0°

 1
9'

 2
7"

W
20

.4
3'

S0
5°

 1
4'

 0
7"

E
70

.2
2'

N88° 30' 41"W
132.21'

N
38

° 2
4'

 5
4"

E
24

.5
0'

N85° 59' 18"E
62.13'

N
03

° 1
0'

 5
9"

W
45

.7
1'

N
49

° 3
5'

 4
1"

E
25

.7
0'

R=735.00'

L=127.04'

N85° 04' 54"E    130.97'

N
02

° 5
8'

 4
3"

W
   

 7
1.

60
'

S

W

N

E

D
EN

O
TE

S 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 M
O

N
U

M
EN

T
D

EN
O

TE
S 

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
T

A
S 

N
O

TE
D

D
A
TE

D
ir
ec

to
r,

 D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l Q

ua
lit

y
W

al
te

r 
D

aw
yd

ia
k,

 J
r.

, 
P.

E.

Th
is

 is
 to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 o
r D

ev
el

op
m

en
t f

or
LE

W
IS

 R
O

AD
 P

LA
N

N
ED

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
(P

R
D

)  
in

 th
e

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

 w
ith

 a
 to

ta
l o

f  
 1

43
  l

ot
s 

w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
on

th
e 

ab
ov

e 
da

te
.  

W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
an

d 
Se

w
ag

e 
di

sp
os

al
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s 

m
us

t
co

nf
or

m
 to

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

an
d 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

pe
rm

its
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

os
e 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  T

hi
s

ap
pr

ov
al

 s
ha

ll 
be

 v
al

id
 o

nl
y 

if 
th

e 
re

al
ty

 s
ub

di
vi

si
on

 / 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t m
ap

is
 d

ul
y 

fil
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
le

rk
 w

ith
in

 o
ne

 y
ea

r o
f t

hi
s 

da
te

.  
C

on
se

nt
is

 h
er

eb
y 

gi
ve

n 
fo

r t
he

 fi
lin

g 
of

 th
is

 m
ap

 o
n 

w
hi

ch
 th

is
 e

nd
or

se
m

en
t

ap
pe

ar
s 

in
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

le
rk

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
vi

si
on

s
of

 th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ea
lth

 L
aw

 a
nd

 th
e 

Su
ffo

lk
 C

ou
nt

y 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 C

od
e.

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
H

EA
LT

H
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

G
R

EA
T 

R
IV

ER
, N

.Y
.

TH
ER

E 
A
R
E 

N
O

 R
EG

U
LA

TE
D

 O
PE

N
 W

A
TE

R
S
 W

IT
H

IN
 3

00
' O

F 
S
IT

E
S
.C

.W
.A

. 
W

EL
L 

S
IT

E 
O

N
 A

D
JA

C
EN

T 
PA

R
C
EL

  
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

02
8.

00
0

S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. 

R
EF

. 
N

o.
 R

S
 -

 2
2 

- 
00

16

M
 - 

6 6 
O

F 
38

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E

3

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

4849

50

51

52

53

54

55

61

62 63 64

56

57

58

59

60

65

66

67

68

69

70

72

74

73

75

77

78

80

71

76

2

1

81

LE
VE

N
 W

AY

LEVEN WAY

LEVEN WAY

ED
EN

  P
AT

H

CIRCLE CAPE

LE
VE

N
W

AY

4

5

6 7

8

82

79

R
EC

 3
 (1

14
)

R
EC

. 2
 (1

13
)

R
O

AD
 1

 (1
38

)

R
O

AD
 1

 (1
18

)

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
W

IT
H

IN
 L

O
TS

 4
1 

AN
D

 4
2

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T 
M

-3
7

O
FF

ER
 O

F 
AC

C
ES

S
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 T
AX

 L
O

T
LO

T 
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
-

01
0.

00
 O

VE
R

 R
EC

. 5
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

M
-3

7

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
TH

O
U

G
H

LO
TS

 4
4,

 4
5,

 4
6 

AN
D

 4
7

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T
M

-3
7

59
60

R
EC

 1

W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
LO

TS
 6

0,
 R

EC
. 1

 A
N

D
 R

EC
. 3

TO
 B

E 
D

ED
IC

AT
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
SU

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

 W
AT

ER
 A

U
TH

O
R

IT
Y

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 5

0'

50
0

10
0

15
0

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T
W

IT
H

IN
 R

EC
. 1

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 4

0'

40
0

80
12

0

60

S

W

N

E

W
AT

ER
 M

AI
N

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
LO

T 
60

, R
EC

. 1
 A

N
D

 R
EC

. 3
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L 
TH

IS
 S

H
EE

T

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
W

IT
H

IN
 R

EC
. 1

  S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L

TH
IS

 S
H

EE
T

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
4 

W
IT

H
IN

 R
EC

. 2
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

M
-1

0

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
5

W
IT

H
IN

 R
EC

. 4
 S

EE
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T

M
-3

7

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
7

R
O

AD
 1

 (1
38

)

R
O

AD
 1

 (1
18

)

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
6

W
IT

H
IN

 R
EC

.2
SE

E 
D

ET
AI

L 
TH

IS
 S

H
EE

T

74

73

75

77
76

LEVEN W
AY

ED
EN

  P
AT

H

RE
C.

 2
 (1

13
) SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 8
0'

80
0

16
0

24
0

* (
xx

x)
  L

O
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 F

O
R

 S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

H
EA

LT
H

 P
U

R
PO

SE
S 

O
N

LY

(1
11

)

ROAD 1
(138)

R
EC

. 4
 (1

17
)

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L 
 L

AN
E

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L 
 L

AN
E

PU
N

C
H

BO
W

L
LA

N
E

C
IR

C
LE

C
AP

E

BIARRITZ TRAIL

SM
IT

H
 A

VE
.

ROAD 2 (119)

REDAN TRAIL

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
01

0.
00

0
N

/F
 B

U
TT

ER
LY

AN
D

 M
AY

O
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

00
8.

00
0

N
/F

 G
R

EE
N

AN
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT
09

00
-2

50
.0

0-
03

.0
0-

00
7.

00
0

N
/F

 G
R

EE
N

AN
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
01

5.
00

0 
 N

/F
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

SU
FF

O
LK

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
01

6.
00

0
N

/F
 G

R
EE

N
 A

N
D

 G
R

IN
BL

AT

09
00

-2
50

.0
0-

03
.0

0-
02

2.
00

0
N

/F
 P

AU
YO

SH
EE

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 K
EY

 M
AP

REC 1 171,006 SF (111)

8 CONDOMINIUM UNITS

R
=2

0.
00

'
L=

19
.7

9'

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

TI
E 

= 
41

1.
27

'

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
FO

R
 L

O
T 

45
 O

VE
R

LO
T 

46
 A

N
D

 L
O

T 
46

O
VE

R
 L

O
T 

45
 S

EE
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

M
-3

7

M
AP

 O
F

05
10

5

05
10

5 
FM

 2
02

0.
D

W
G

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 2

02
1

G
EO

LE
W

IS
 R

O
AD

 P
LA

N
N

ED
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

(P
R

D
)

SI
TU

AT
ED

 A
T

EA
ST

 Q
U

O
G

U
E

TO
W

N
 O

F 
SO

U
TH

AM
PT

O
N

, S
U

FF
O

LK
 C

O
U

N
TY

, N
EW

 Y
O

R
K

O
W

N
ER

:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

O
.:

FI
LE

 N
o.

 :

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
AT

E:

SC
AL

E:

C
AD

D
:

SH
EE

T:

N
o.

D
AT

E
R

EV
IS

IO
N

BY

70 M
axess Ro

ad, M
elville, NY 11

747    631.4
27.566

5    nelson
pope

.com
70 M

axess Ro
ad, M

elville, NY 11
747    631.4

27.566
5    nelson
pope

.com

1
03

-0
9-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
FE

BR
U

AR
Y 

09
, 2

02
2

G
EO

A
PP

LI
C

A
N

T:
D

LV
 Q

U
O

G
U

E,
 L

LC
14

60
5 

N
. 7

3r
d 

ST
R

EE
T

SC
O

TT
SD

AL
E 

AZ
. 8

52
60

2
03

-2
5-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
M

AR
C

H
 1

8,
 2

02
2

G
EO

3
04

-1
1-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 S
H

EE
TS

 M
-1

1 
AN

D
 M

-2
8 

 P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

SU
FF

O
LK

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

AX
 M

AP
EA

ST
 O

F 
SP

IN
N

EY
 R

O
AD

:
09

00
 - 

21
9.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 0

22
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

13
.0

00
, 0

14
.0

00
, 0

30
.0

00
09

00
 - 

28
8.

00
 - 

01
.0

0 
- 1

21
.0

00
, 1

22
.0

00
, 1

23
.0

00
, 1

25
.0

00
, 1

27
.0

00
, 1

30
.0

00
, 1

32
.0

00
, 1

33
.0

00
,

13
6.

00
0,

 1
38

.0
00

,1
40

.0
02

, 1
41

.0
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

 0
90

0 
- 3

14
.0

0 
- 0

2.
00

 - 
02

0.
00

5
W

ES
T 

O
F 

SP
IN

N
EY

 R
O

AD
:

09
00

 - 
21

9.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
11

.0
01

, 0
12

.0
00

 T
H

R
U

 0
19

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
, 0

20
.0

01
, 0

21
.0

00
, 0

47
.0

00
TH

R
U

 0
50

.0
00

 IN
C

LU
SI

VE
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

02
.0

0 
- 0

04
.0

00
09

00
 - 

25
0.

00
 - 

03
.0

0 
- 0

01
.0

00
 T

H
R

U
 0

06
.0

00
 IN

C
LU

SI
VE

, 0
09

.0
00

, 0
11

.0
00

, 0
17

.0
00

09
00

 - 
28

8.
00

 - 
01

.0
0 

- 0
59

.0
01

, 0
60

.0
00

, 0
61

.0
00

4
05

-0
3-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

  P
ER

 S
.C

.D
.H

.S
. C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO
5

05
-0

9-
20

22
G

EN
ER

AL
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

G
EO

6
07

-0
7-

20
22

R
EV

IS
ED

 P
ER

 T
O

W
N

 A
N

D
 C

LI
EN

T 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
G

EO

TI
E=

 2
06

.8
3'

LEVEN WAY

R
= 

25
.0

0'
L=

 4
5.

03
'

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
W

IT
H

IN
 L

O
T 

37
.  

 S
EE

 D
ET

AI
L

SH
EE

T 
M

-3
7

W
AT

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

AN
D

SA
N

IT
AR

Y 
SE

W
ER

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
TH

O
U

G
H

LO
TS

 4
9,

 5
0,

 5
1 

AN
D

 5
2

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

SH
EE

T 
M

-3
7

AC
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

T
FO

R
 L

O
T 

50
 O

VE
R

LO
T 

51
 A

N
D

 L
O

T 
51

O
VE

R
 L

O
T 

50
 S

EE
D

ET
AI

L 
SH

EE
T 

M
-3

7

R
O

AD
 1

(1
18

)

RO
AD

 1
(1

18
)

ROAD 1 (118)

SP
IN

NE
Y 

 R
OAD

(T
OW

N R
OAD

)

SP
IN

NE
Y 

 R
O

AD

(T
O

W
N 

RO
AD

)

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD
(T

O
W

N
 R

O
AD

)

(T
O

W
N

 R
O

AD
)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0' 

PR
IV

AT
E

RO
AD

)

(40' PRIVATE

ROAD)

(4
0' 

PR
IV

AT
E

RO
AD

)

(40' PRIVATE
ROAD)

ROAD 1 (118)
(40' PRIVATE

ROAD)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

(4
0'

 P
R

IV
AT

E
R

O
AD

)

SP
IN

N
EY

  R
O

AD

ROAD 1 (118)
(40' PRIVATE ROAD)

R
EC

 1
(1

11
)

11,743 SF

9,725 SF

10,712 SF 25
,0

42
 S

F

11
,7

11
 S

F

11
,2

99
 S

F

11
,2

00
 S

F

14
,3

56
 S

F

14
,1

59
 S

F

8,400 SF

8,804 SF

8,
53

3 
SF

8,400 SF

8,470 SF

10,312 SF

10,860 SF

11
,6

15
 S

F

8,400 SF

5,387 SF

5,250 SF

6,
40

3 
SF

6,
10

2 
SF

6,
12

5 
SF

6,
99

1 
SF

5,138 SF

5,090 SF

11,313 SF5,
05

2 
SF

10,637 SF

8,161 SF

8,476 SF

8,659 SF

14
,9

06
 S

F

5,090 SF

5,090 SF

5,090 SF

5,090 SF

5,250 SF

5,250 SF

5,250 SF

5,250 SF

5,250 SF

O
.S

. 8

S

W

N

E

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

SE
W

ER
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T 
6 

W
IT

H
IN

  R
EC

. 2

34
M

AT
C

H
 L

IN
E

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

00
'

10
0

0
20

0
30

0

SI
N

G
LE

 F
A

M
IL

Y 
LO

TS
 1

 - 
7,

 3
5 

- 7
7,

 A
N

D
 R

EC
.1

 L
A

YO
U

T 
M

A
P

EDEN  PATH

S

W

N

E

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
M

 - 
7

MATCH LINE

SEE SHEET

M - 8 (1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

(1
15

)
R

EC
. 4

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

O
.S

. 8
(1

25
)

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

(1
16

)
R

EC
. 5

O
.S

. 7
(1

24
)

O
.S

. 7
(1

24
)

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

O
.S

. 6
(1

23
)

O
.S

. 6
(1

23
)

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

(1
14

)
R

EC
. 3

R
EC

 1
(1

11
)

O
.S

. 1
0

(1
27

)

O
.S

. 1
0

(1
27

)

10,059 SF

11,473 SF

12,147 SF

13,887 SF

11
,4

99
 S

F

10
,7

93
 S

F

11
,3

36
 S

F

12,518 SF

R
EC

. 2
 (1

13
)

RE
C.

 2
 (1

13
)

G:\projects\05105\SUBDIVISION\FINALS\2020\MAY 2020\05105 FM 2020.dwg, SHEET M -6, 7/25/2022 7:43:18 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



1

Hargrave, Julie

From: raymond camilleri <raymondlcamilleri@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 5:25 PM
To: Hargrave, Julie
Subject: Re.: 59 Ryerson Ave- Request for Postponement/Extension of Hardship Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Ms Hargrave / Central Pine Barrens Commission- 
 
Following careful consideration and review of our preparedness, at this time we regrettably would like to request a 
postponement for the next meeting scheduled for September, 21st...I sincerely apologize for this late decision, however, 
I believe in order to present the hardship application accurately, and to the best of our ability- we will need additional 
time to review all the information that has been submitted, as well as gather additional information pertinent to the 
request prior to presenting it all to the board... 
 
Your approval of this extension/postponement would be greatly appreciated-  
 
If you could kindly reschedule and place us on the agenda for the NOVEMBER 16th meeting- we believe that an 
additional  two months should be more than enough time for us to get a few final things in order and make certain the 
application represents and reflects all information and details of the request to the absolute best of our ability... 
 
We also would like to request an extension on the decision deadline as well...Which we leave at your discretion to set, 
however, I believe this is usually set for a month or two following the actual meeting and review of our application.  
 
We deeply apologize for having to request this extension, and we do appreciate all of your time and consideration that 
has been put into this to date. 
 
Kindly confirm if this request to extend/postpone to the NOVEMBER 16th meeting is acceptable..If you have any 
questions or would like to discuss this in more detail- please feel free to reach out to me directly at: 631.974.4752- 
 
Thanks again for all of you assistance, it is very much appreciated- 
 
 
Kindest Regards, 
 
Raymond Camilleri 


	9-21-22_epacket cover
	ag220921_final
	Core Preservation Area, Compatible Growth Area, Critical Resource Area

	CPBC_Agenda_Map9_12_22
	item 1b_su20220817_DRAFT_abw_jh
	Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary
	Wednesday, August 17, 2022 (DRAFT)
	2:00 pm

	1. Administrative and Public Comment
	Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to approve the 07/20/22 meeting minutes. The motion was approved by the four members present.
	Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the Commission received information from the consultant working with the County on the master plan for bike paths some of which run through the pine barrens.  The conceptual plans of bike paths going through Bellows Pon...
	The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Dale to approve sending the draft response letter to Suffolk County Department of Economic Development and Planning. The motion was approved by the four members present.
	The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Aguiar to close the public portion of the meeting and to move into an advisory session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from Commission counsel and we will return to public session. The moti...
	Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Schneiderman and seconded by Mr. Romaine to approve Ms. Jakobsen as Executive Director to sign and send the Order On Consent after receipt of payment for Violation of Article 57 of the Environmental Conservation Law...
	The motion was made by Mr. Dale and seconded by Ms. Scherer to approve suspending the hearing for the Expressway Drive North Compatible Growth Area Development of Regional Significance and Hardship Waiver and suspend it’s review because the applicatio...
	The motion was made by Mr. Romaine and seconded by Mr. Dale to close the public portion of the meeting.  The motion was approved by the four members present.
	Attachments (in order of discussion)



	Item 2a_September 2022 NYWIMA report
	Item 2b_September 2022 update
	Item 2c_220921Science and StewardshipDivisionReportFINAL1
	Item 3b_Land Use update_September 2022
	Item 3c_Credit Program Report_09-22
	LetterheadPineBarrensReport2022.pdf
	September 1st, 2022
	Christina M. Withers, CIA, CPFO

	pine2022.pdf
	REPORT


	Item 3f_pseg for epack
	Pine Barrens Coordination Request Silver Corporate Park
	SIlver Corporate Park Plans.pdf
	HEADING SHEET
	SKETCH 1 OF 3
	SKETCH 2 OF 3
	SKETCH 3 OF 3


	email 9-12-22

	Item 3g_Lewis road
	2022_09_21_draft referral response Lewis Road
	lewis road referral
	lewis road referral
	referral covers
	JJemail
	CLUP Comp exh
	lrAPOD
	lrclear plan
	lrexistclear
	lrgw well map
	PRD Comp exh

	gw mon plan

	2022_09_07_Lewis Road app for epacket.pdf
	2022-08-31_CPBC Response to Info Request_att
	Att A_DLC_ClearingLimitsChanges_06-29-2022.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Plan Changes



	Att C_05105 FM 2020_2022-07-07
	Sheets and Views
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M-2
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M-3
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M - 4
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M-5
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M - 7
	05105 FM 2020-SHEET M -6




	Item 4a_59 ryerson postponement 9-12-22
	Item 3d_draft decision Tommasino 9-21-22.pdf
	Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
	September 21, 2022
	Draft Decision to Deny
	88 Woodland Avenue, Manorville Town of Brookhaven, SCTM # 200-558-2-23.3

	Item 3d_draft decision Tommasino 9-21-22.pdf
	Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
	September 21, 2022
	Draft Decision to Deny
	88 Woodland Avenue, Manorville Town of Brookhaven, SCTM # 200-558-2-23.3

	Item 3e_2022-09-02 exp dr for epack.pdf
	Cover
	Coversheet
	Table of Contents
	Transmittal Letter
	Project Data Sheet
	Permit Information
	Standards and Guidelines for Land Use
	Conformance to Hardship Waiver Criteria of ECL 57-0123(3)(b)
	ATTACHMENTS
	A-Consistency Analysis, NPV, 5/9/22
	B- SEQRA Review Memo, Town DEP, 6/6/22
	C- Town IDA Submission, CBAH, LLP 5/24/22

	PLANS
	Overall Site Plan, Proposed Warehouse
	Existing Slope Analysis Plan, Proposed Warehouse
	Previous Development Overlay Exhibit
	Previous Development Overlay Exhibit, with Slopes





